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ISSUR OF 8500 SECURED, RATLD, LISTED, REDEEMABLE RON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES OF FACE VALUE OF RS. 10,00,000
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Investment in the debt and debt velaied seewnitios involves a epree of tisk and investors shorld not invest any fuads in debt instruments, unkess
they can efford to ke risks aitached o such instraments Speeilic attention is inviled 10 "Risk Paclors™ on page 20 of this Tolormistion
Memerandum, For taking sn investment deciston, potential investors must rely on their own examination of the Company and (he ssue including
thie risks involved. This [ssoe has not been vecommended or approved by the Seeurities and Bxchange Board of indin (“SGBI™Y nor does 81281
pusrnice the accuracy or adequacy of this document. 'This Information Memorandum hias not been submitted, cleared or a ll}I'O\"‘Cd
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The Ivsuer, having wade all fuquiries, accepls responsibility for, and cordirms bl this Toformation Memorndnm conlains all 1 formation with
regard o the Isseer and the Issue, which is material it the context of e Issue, that the dformation contsined in this Information Momorandim is
true wud comect in ol material respects and 35 not otisteadiag in any material respeet, that the opinions and intentions expressed hercin are
lionestly fiskd and that there are no other facts, e omission of which makes this Infornyation Memorandum as g whole or any of such inlurmation
o the ex pression of i misleading in any material respeat, -
By R T R A
India Ratings & Research Private Limitedhas, vide its fetter duted Apil 4, 2016 assigned & rating of "IN BIB-" to the Debentures, The above
vating is not s recommendation 10 buy, sell or hold securities and Investors should wake their owa deciston. The wstings may be subjeet to revision
or withdrawal at any time by the assigiing rating sgency and should be evaluated independently of any ofher ratings. For the rattonale for these
rutinps, see “Annexre V- Credit Raflrig Leiter” of his Infotmation Memorandum,
R S R S R S T N A o
The Debentires offered through this Informiation Memerandum are proposed to be listed on the Wholesale Debl dMarket (“WDM™) sepment of
BSEBSL hay given its ‘in-principle’ approvat 1o the Company vide its letter berlng no. DCS/COMPRKAP-PPDI365/15- 16dated March 4,
2016. For copy of the said 'in-~ principal’ approval letter, please see “dnpexnre SV- In Frineciple Listiug Approval” of this Information
Memorandum. In ease (he Debentares issued are not listed within 15 (Fifteen) days of issuance, for any reason whatsoever, the Canpany shubt
nmcdiatcl |'|ccn bity back the lebentures from the Investors
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‘This Information Memovandwm prepared under the Companics Act, 2013, the Companics {Prospecius and Allofiaent of Seeurities)
Rules, 2014, the Securities and Exchange Board of Iudia {Issue and Listing of Debl Seeurhibes) Regulalions, 2008 dated Junc 6, 2008, the
Seevrifies and Xixchange Board of India (Listing Obligations tnd Disclosure Requiremrents) Regulaiions, 2005each a5 amended, fov
private placement of the Debentures Is nef(her a Frospectus nor a Staiciment in licw of I'vospectus. This is only mu nformation brochure
intended for ihe use of e addressee oy and does nol constitute an offer oy an invitidion to {he public for subseription o the
Debentores under suy law for the time Leing da foree, This Information Memornudum is inlended to Torm e basls of evalustion by
potential investors to whom it §s addressed and who nre witling and eligible 1o subseribe to these Delientures.
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SECTION 1 INTRODUCTION
DISCLAIMERS

GENERAYL DISCLAIMER

The nforastion Memorandum is neither u prospectus nor a stateruent in fiew of prospectus and shoull ot be constrned 10 be a prospecies or a
stateruent in licu of o prospectus under the Compaies Act, The distribution of this Informalion Memorandum and the offer of Debentures is
being viade sirietly on s Jrivate plasernent bysis and is not intended to be cireniated to more than 200 (two lundred) persons, provided Wat any
offer of Debentures made ta QIBs shall not be considered while citlculating the Hmit of 200 (lwo hundred) persons, Multiple copies hereof piven
10 the same entity shall be deened to be given to the same person and shall b treated as such. It does not constitute nd shalf not be deemed o
constituic an offer or an invitation 1o subscribe fo the Debentures (o the public of India in gencrsl, Apart from this Tnformation Memorandum, no
offer document or prospectus has been prepared in connection with 1he offering of (his Issoe or in relation to the Tssuer nor is such a prespectus
reqiired to be registered under applivable Jaws, Accordingly, this Inforaation Memoratdun has neither been delivered for vegisuation nor is it
intended to be registered,

"This Information Memorandum las been prepared in conformity with the Companies Act and the SEBI Debt Regulations, Pursunnt (o Section 42
of the Companies Act read with Rule 14(3) of the PAS Reles, the Issuer shall file a copy of this Information Manorandam with the ROC wmnl
SEBL within a perfod of 30 (thiriy) days of circulation of this Tnformmtian Memovandi,

‘Fhis Information Memorandum and (e .contents hereof are restricled only for the nftended recipienl(s) wiwo have been nddressed
divectly and gpecilicdly (hrough a comunicsiion by the Issuer andfor ihe Arvvanger and only such recipionds are elipible to apply Lar the
Debhentures, Al inviled Elfgible Investors ave requived 1o comply will the relevant regulntions or guidelines applicable 1o 1hem for
investing In this Issoe, The Information Menerandun is not Intended for disteibution 1o tiy other person and shouid not be reproduced
by the veelpient, Any distribation or reproduction of thiz Information Memorandum n whole or in pazt or any pultie announcement oy
any amouncement 1¢ thivd partics regarding flic contents of this Information Meerandums I unauthorized, Failare to comply witls this
instruction may result in o vielation of the SEBT Dehi Regulations or ohier applicahle Laws of Indix and other furisdictions.

Lzach copy of this Information Mematandum fs seriatly nombered and the person, to whom a copy of the Information Memorandum is sent, is
along entitled 1o apply for the Debentures, No invitation s being made (0 sy persons other than those lo whom Application Forms along with
this Information Memorandum being issucd liave been sent, Any application by » porsent (0 whom the Information Memorandum has nod been
sent by ihe Issuer shall be rejected whthowt assigning any reason.

DISCLAIMER OF THE ISSUER

This Information Memorandum lis been prepared to provide general infutimation about the Tssuer to certain polendial Investors to whom H is
addressed and who may be willing 1o subseribe to the Debentores, This Information Memorandum does not purport o contain all the information
that any potentinl vestor may require. The Issuer having smade all reasonabilc enguiries, accepls responsibility aud confioms that, as at the date
heweof, this Information Memorandum (ucluding the dactiments incorporated by reference herein, if any) contains all information that is material
in the context of the Jssue, is acourale in slf material respects and dovs nol contain aty unliue statement of & material fact or omi to state anry
malerial fact necessary to make the stateinents horein, in the light of the circumstances under which they are made, and are not misleading. No
person has been authorized to give auy information or 1o make any representation not contsined of incorporated by reference in Gis Information
Memoranduam ot in any waterial nade available by the Sssuer to any polential Investor pursuant herete and, if given or made, such information or
representition must nol be relied upon as having been authorized by the fsver,

The fegal advisors to the Issner and any ather intermediadies and their agents or advisors ssociated with this lssue have not sepatately verificd
the information contuined herein, Accordinply, no representation, Wty or undertaking, express or implied, js made and ne respensibility is
acceped by any such intenimediary as (o the accuracy or conpleteness of the information comained in this Information Memorandumn or any other
inforination provided by the Jssuer, Accordingly, the legal advisors to the Issuer and other intermediarics associated with fhis lssue shall bave no
liability in relation (o the informiion contained in this Informution Memorsnduin or any other information provided by the Yssuer in connection
with the Tssue.

The lssuer does not wndertake 1o update the Infornation Memerandwin (o reflect subsequent events afier the date of the Information
Memorandum and consequently it should not be relied upon with respeet to such subsequent eveats without first confirming ils aceuracy with the
tssuer. Nelthor the intermedinies nor (heir agents nor advisors associated with this Issue undertake (o review the financial condition nor affaivs of
the Jsswer during the Jife of the arcangements contemptated by this Informalion Memorandum or have any responsibility (o advise any Juveslor or
potential lovestor in the Debentures of any information available with or subsequently coming to the atention of the intermediary, agenl or
advisor.

Neither the delivery of this Information Memorandig, nor any sale of Debentures made herealter shalt, under any chroumstances, constitaie a
tepresentation or ereate any implications that there has been no change in the affairs of the Company since e date hereof.

Bach person recciving ihis Iuformation Memorandum acknowledges tint: (i) such person has been afforded an apporlunity o requesl and to
review aud has reecived all additfonal information considered by it to be necessary W verity tie acciracy of or 1o supplement the informution
lerein; and (i) stch peyson Bias nat relied on any intermediary associated with this Jssue in conneetion with its investigation of the acclracy of
stch intormation or its investoient decision. Hach person in possession of (his Information Memorandum should enrefuily read and retain this
Information Memorandam, However, eacl such person in possession of this Information Memorandum is not to consttue fhe comtents of (his
Information Memorandwm as inveshnent, legal, accounting, repulatory or tax advice, and such persons in possession of this Iforsnation
Memorandum should consull with its own advisors ss {o alf legal, accounting, yegulatory, wax, Tinancisl and related malters concerning nn
invesiment in the Debentures, N
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The lssue of Debentures is notan neceptance of puliic deposit sinee the ffer is being made (o ouly those persons and entitics wha are elipible to
stibseribe to debentores in accordance with and subjet to the Companics Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 viz. the
Bigible Investors.

IMSCLAIMER IN RESPECT OF JURISDICTION

The Issue is a placement of Debentures to Investors eligibie 1o snvest under the laws of India as at the date heyeof. No steps have been taken or
will be taken (o facilitate the placement of Debentuces in any other jurisdictions. This Enformation Memorandum is nof intended for distibution
lo, or use by, any person or enlity in any jwrisdiction or country where distribution or use of guch information would be contrary (o law or
regulation. This Tssue is made to Investors as specified under “Lligilrte Investors™ of this Information Memorandum, who shall be speeificably
approiched by e lssuer. This Information Memorandum does nol constitute an offer to scll or an invitidion to subsoribe (o Debentires offered
heieby Lo any person to whom it is not specifically addressed. Fersons into whose possesston this Information Moemnarandarn comes are required
to inform themselves pbout and to observe sny such restrictions, The Information Memorandum is made available 1o Savestors in the Issue on the
striet understanding that it is confidentinl and may not be (rpusmilted to others, whether in elestronie form or otherwise.

Any disputes avising ot of tis Jsstie will be subject Lo the jurisdiction of the courts of New Dellii.
DISCLAIMER CLAUSE OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA

Tiis hformation Memorandombas nol been (iled with Seenrities and Yachange Board of India (“SEREY). The Debertures hove not boen
recommended or approved by SEBT nor dues SEBT guarantee the acenracy or adequacy of this Information Memorandum, 1t is 1o be distinetly
understood that this fnformation Memorandumshould not, in any way, be deemed or construed that the same has heen appraved of vetted by
SEBL SEBI docs not lake any responsibility either for the financial soundness of any proposal for which the Issne is woposed to be made or for
the correctness of the statements made or apinions expressed in this Inforntaton Memorandam, The issve of Debentuies being made on private
Macement basis, filing of this Information Memerandum is not reguited with SEBL However, SER] seserves the right to toke up &( any point of
time, with the issuer, wny iregelatities or lapses in this Infornnation Memorandum, i

DISCLAIMER CLAUSE OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE

As requited, a copy of (ks Informaton Memorandum has been filed with The BSE pursuaut 10 the SEBI Debt Regulations, vy sended Trom ime
1o fime, for losting the same on jis website, X is to be distinetly undesstood that submission of this Eeformation Memoradum to the BSE or
hosting the same on its webgite shonld not in any way be deemed or consteed 10 menn (hat (his Tnformation Memerandum has been reviewed,
clested or approved Ly Ihe BSE, vor does the BSE in any manner wawrant, cetily or endorse the correciness or completeness of any of the
cotents of this Information Memorandum, nor daes the BSI warrant that the Issuer’s Debentores vill be Jisted or will comtinte to be listed on
the BSE, nor does the BSE take any yesponsibility for the soundness of the financial and other conditions of the lssuer, its promolers, its
management or any schene or projeet for which the Issue js proposed (o be made. Every person who desines 1o apply for or otherwise wequire uny
securitics of this Issuer may do so pursuant to independent inguiry, investigation and analysis and shall not have any claim against the BSE
whatsoever by reason of any loss which may be suffered by such person consequent (o0 o in connection with sach subscription or acquisition
whelhier by reason of anything staled or omitied o be staled herein or auy other renson whalsoever.

DISCLAMER CLAUSE OF DEBENTURE TRUSTEE

The Debenture Trusiee, “ipso facto™ does not have the obligations of a borrower or a mrincipal deblor or & guaranior #s to the monics
paidfinvested by Investors for the Debentures/bonds,

DISCLAIMER IN RESPECT OF RATING AGENCY

The rating is not « recomnendation o buy, sell or lold die Debentires and Investors should wake their own docision, The tating may be subject v
tevision or withdrawal al any Lime by the assigning wsting ageney aud each rating should be evalnated independently of any other sating, The
rating obtained is subject to revision ot any point of time in the fotare, The rating sgeney lias & right o suspend, withdraw the rating st any lime
an the basis of new information cte.

CONFIDENTIALITY

The information and datis contalned herein is submitted to cach recipient of this Tnformation Memovandiam on 2 stictly private sud confidential
basis, By accepting o copy of this Information Memorandom, eack reciplent agrees that ncither it nor any of its employees or advisors wilk use the
information contained herein for any purpose other than evaluating the specilic ansactions described herein or will divulge Lo any other party i
any such information, This Jnformation Memorauditem must not be phetocapicd, reprodnced, extracted or disttibuted in foll or in pant lo any :
person other than e reciplent withowt the prior writien consent of the Issuer,

IS5ULE OF DEBENTURES 1IN l)!‘lMA'l'ERIIALiSE!) roRmM

Pursuant o Regelation 20()(c) of the SUIL Pelt Regulations, the Jssser has made armangements with the Depositories for the issue of the
Debentures in dematerialised form, The Issuer shalt take necessavy steps (o eredit (he Debentures allofted 1o (he Beneficiary Account maintained
by the Invesior with its Depository Paddicipant, The Tssuer will allol the Debentires to Investors on the Deemed Dade of Allolment after
vetification of the Application Forn, the accompanying docunients and on realisation of the applieation money.

Eor Hipdustan Cleas ejnergy Limited
' « ,W_C'EJA

Director
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CAUTIONARY NOTE

Meither this Infermation Memorandum nor any other information supplied in connection with the Debeniwies is intended to provide the basis of
any credit or odher evaluation and any recipient of this Information Memorandum should not consider such reecipt a recommendation 1o purchase
any Debentwres, Cach Investor contemplating purchasing any Debentures shouid make jts own independent investigation of the business,
financial condition aud affairs of the Issuer, and its own appraisal of the creditworthiness of the Issuer as well as the stincture of the Tssue,
Patential Investors should consult their own financial, legal, 1ax and other professional advisors as to the risks and investment considerations
arising from an investment in the Debentnres and shonid possess the appropriale resourees to analyze such investment and the suitability of such
investment te such Invesior's particular chicumstances. It is the responsibility of each potential Investor to alse ensure that they will sell these
Eebentures in strict accordance with this Information Memorandum, the Transaction Documents and all other applicable Jaws, 5o that [he sale
Jdacs not constituke an offer (o the public, within the meaning of the Companics Act.

The distribution of this Infermation Memorandum or the Application Forms and the offer, sale, pledge or disposal of the Debentures may be
restricted by law in certain jurisdictions. The sale or transfer of these Debentures outside India may require regulatory approvals in India,
inchuding withowt limitation, the approval of the RBL

FORCE MAJEURE
The Company reserves the right 1o withdraw the Issuc at any time prior to the closing date heveof in the event of any unforeseen development

adversely affecting the econoimic andfor regulatory environment ov otherwise. Tn such an event, the Company will refund the application money,
if any, collected {from the potential investorsfapplicants in respect of Debentures under the Jssue without assigning any reasen.
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TABLE INDICATING REFERENCES OF DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS UNDLR FORM PAS-4

S, No | Particuiars Page No.,
1. GENERAL INFORMATION 12
EN MName, address, website and other contact details of the company indicating both 12
registered office and corporate office
b, Daie of incorpovation of the company 12
. Business cariied on by the company and il subsidiaricy 13
d. Brief particolars of the management of the company 13
. Names, addresses, DIN and ocenpations of the directors 19
f. Managemeni's perception of risk faciors 20
g Details of defanly, if any, including therein the amoont involved, duration of default 34
and presenl slatus, in repayment of -
i} staintory dues;
i} debentures and interest thereon;
1it} deposits and terest thereon;
iv) loan fron any bank or financial instituiion and interest thereon.
h. Names, designation, address and phene number, email ID of the nodal/ compliance 12
officer of the company, if any, for the private placement offer process
2, PARTICULARS OF THE OFFER 24
i Date of passing of hoard resolniion 24
b, Date of passing of resolution in the general meeting, awthorizing the offer of 24
seeurities
C. Kinds of securities offered (i.e. whether shave or debenture) and class of scourity Annexwre - Summary Term Sheet
d. Price at which Lhe security is being offered incloding the premium, if any, along Annexure - Summary Terin Sheet
wilh justification of the price
c. Name and address of the valuer who performed valoation of the security offered 24
f, Amound which the company intends (o raise by way of securilics Amnexure I- Summary Term Sheet
2. Terms of raising of sccuritics: Duration, if applicable, Rate of dividend or rate of Annexure |- Sumimary Term Sheet
interest, mode of payment and repayment
h. Propased time schedule for which the offer ketter is valid Annexure I- Sumimary Term Sheet
i Parposes and objects of ibe offer Annexure I- Sommary Term Sheot
J- Contribution being made by the promoters or direciors either as part of the offer or 24
separately in fortherance of such obijecis
k. Principle terms of asscls charged as sceurity, if applicable 24
3. DISCLOSURES WITH REGARD TO INTEREST OF DIRECTORS, 25
LITIGATION ETC.
i. Any financial or other maical interest of the divectors, promoters or key 25
managerial personnel in the offer and the effect of such interest in so far as it is
dilTeremt from the Inleresis of other persony.
b Details of any litigation or iegal aclion pending or taken by any Ministry or 25
Depariment of the Government or a statiory authority against any promnoter of the
offeree company during the last three years immediately preceding the year of the
circnlation of the offer letter and any direction issued by such Ministry or
Drepartment or statukory zmlhnril)?upon conclusion of such litigation or legal aciion
shall be disclosed
c. Remuneration of direciors (during the current year and lask three Financial Years) 25
d. Related parly w(ransactions entered doring the last three Financial Yeavs 23
immediately preceding the year of circulation of offer letter including with regard
o loans made or, guarantees given or securities provided
e Summary of reservations or qualifications or adverse remarks of auditors in the last 25
five Financial Years immediately preceding the year of circulation of offer letter
and of their impact on the financial statemwents and financial position of e
company and the corrective steps taken and proposed o be taken by the company
for ench of the said reservaiions or gualifications or adverse renmrk
f. Details of any inguiry, inspections or invesligations iniialed or conducied vader 25
the Companites Act or any previous company law in the last three years
immediately preceding the year of eirculation of offer letter in the case of company
and all of its subsidiaries. Also if there were any prosceutions filed {whother
pending or not) fincs imposed, compounding of offences in the iast three years
numediately preceding the year of the offer letter and if so, section-wise details
thereof for the company and all of its subsidiaries
g Details of acts of material fravds commutted against the company in the last thice 25
years, if any, and if so, the action Laken by Lhe company.
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8. No | Particulars Page No.
4. FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY
i, The capital structre of the company in the following mainer in a tabular form- 26
(i) a) the anfhorized, issucd, subscribed and paid up capital (number of
securities, description and aggregate nominal value)
(b} size of the present offer
(c} paid up capital
(A) after the offer
(B} after conversion of convertible instraments (if
applicabie)
d) shuve preminm acconnt {before and afier the offer)
{ii) the details of the existing share capital of the issuer company iu a tabular form, 27

indicating therein with regard to cach allotment, the date of allotment, the number
of shaves allotted, the face value of the shares allotted, the price and the form of
consideration 5

Provided that the issuer company shall also disclose the number and price af which 28
cach of the alioiments were made in the last one year preceding the date of the offer
letter separately indicating the alloiments made {or considerations other than cash
and the details of the consideration in each case:

b Profits of the company, before and after smaking provision for tax, for the three kL
Financial Years imniediately preceding the date of cireulation of offer leuer
c. Dividends declared by the company 1 respect of the said three Financial Years; 34

interest coverage ratio for last three years
{Cash profit after tax plus inlerest paidfinierest paid)

d A sominary of the financial position of the company as in the three audited balance 34
sheets imnmediately preceding the date of circnlation of offer letier

e Audited Cash Flow Statement {or the three years immedialely preceding the date of 34
chrculation of offer letter

f. Any change in accounting policics during the last three years and their effect on the 34
profits and the reserves of the company

s, ADECLARATION BY THE DIRECTORS THAT- 30

4 the company has complied with the provisions of the Act and the rules made
thereunder

b the compliance with the Act and the rvules does not imply that payment of dividend
or interest or repayment of debentures, if applicable, is guaranieed by the Ceniral
Government

. the monies received vnder the offer shall be used only for the puiposes and objects

indheated in the Offer letter
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DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS

Unless the context otherwise indicates or requires, the following terms shall have the meanings given below in this Information Memoranduwn.,

Term

Dascription

Addilional Tnterest

As sel Torth in “dnnexure I- Swomary Term Sheet ”of this Informaiion Memorandum

Allolf Allotmeni/Alictied

Issuc and allotment of the Debentures to the Applicants pursuant 1o the Issue

Applicant(s)

An Eligible Investor who applics for subsciiption to the Debenlures pursuant to the terms of the
Information Memorandwin and the Application Form

Application Form

The forn used by an Applicant for applying for the subscription to thie Debentures and which will be
considered as the application for Allotment of the Debentures in terms of this Information
Memoranduim, and “Annexure X- Applicativn Form" (0 this Information Manoranduin

Articles of Assacintion

The articles of association of the Company, as may be amended from time io time

Andiors

CA & Associaes, Chartered Accountants

Beneficial Owner(s)

Debenture Helder(s) holding Debenture(s} in dematerialized form (Benelicial Qwner of the Debenture(s)
as defined in clause (a) of sub section of Section 2 of the Depositories Act, 1996)

Bencliciary/Bencficiarics

Person(s) whose namels) appear(s) as a beneficiary of the Debentwre in the details provided by e
Depositories (NSDL andf or CDSL) as of the record dale

Board/ Board of Direclanrs

The Board of Birectors of the Issver

Buosinessf Working Day

Any day (other than Satwrday, Sunday or a public holiday) on which bauks arcopen for business in New
Belht (India) and Muinbai (India}, and in relabion to lssee of Gonds, New York (United Staes of
America), Singapore and Hong Kong

Clearances

Shall mean all the consents, licenses, approvals, permissions, and authorizations whaisocever of any
nature and any validation, filing, registration, recording, exemption or waiver which iz required 10 be
obtained from any government or statutory or regulatory authority or any Person: (i) for performance by
any Person of s/ his obligations under the Transaction Documents {(including the making of the
payments contemplated under the Transaction Docoments), (it) for the vahdity, legality and/ or
enforceability of any Transaction Documents, (iii} in respeet of construction, development, operation,
management, mainicnance, occupation, posscssion, sale, commerciall residential miilization or nse of any
Secured Propertyf Projects (including change in land use) in accordance with the Transaction Documents
(1v) for all other matiers as may be necessary in connection with the business of such Person (¥} under
the Applicable Laws in connection with the transaction contemplated under this Agreement or pursuant
to any Transaction Documenis or (vi} is specifically required 1o be obtained under by any Person under
any Transaction Document.

Company / Tssuer

Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited, a company incorporated under the (Indian) Companies Act, 1956 with
CIN: U40106DL20G8PLC184260and having its registered office al6l8A, (16A, Sixth Floer), Devika
Tower, Neliry Place, New Dellii-1 10019 and unkess the context reguires otherwise will be referred to as

“WC", Hus™ or Cour”t

Companies Act

The (Indian) Cosnpanies Act, 2013 io the extent notified by the Central Government from Lime to time,
or the (Indian) Companies Act, 1956, to the cxtent the same is valid and in force as may be applicable
and includes any other statatory amendment or re-enactinent thercof

Consolidated Debenture Certificate(s)

in case of the Debentures applied for in physical form or rematerialized Debentures held in physical
form, the cegtificale issued by the Company to the Debenture Holder for the agpregate amount of the
Debentires that are vematerialized and held by such Debenture Holder

Coupon/ Interest

As set forth in “Annexure I- Summary Term Sheet” of this Inforimation Memoranduim

Coupon - Payment Interest

Payment Date(s}

Date{s)/

As set fonh in “Annexure I Sumnmary Tern Sheet "of ihis Information Memorandum

Credit Raling Apency

India Ratings & Research Private Limited

Debenture{sy¥Bond(s}

8300sccured, raved, listed, redecmable non-converiible debentures having face value of Rs, 10,00,000
{Rupees Ten Lakh) cach, aggregating wp to Re. 850,00,00,000 (Repees Eiglt Hundred and Fifly Crore)
proposed o be issued by the Company, on private placement basis, pursuant to this Infonnation
Memorandum

Debenture/Bond Holder(s)

Any person holding Debentures and whose name appears on the beneficial owner list provided by the
Drepositories (in case of Debentares held in dematerialized form) or whose name appears in the Register
of Debenture Lolders maintained by the Company (n case of Debentures held in physical form), from
time to fime

Lrebenture Trusiee Agregment

The debenture trosice agreement dated February 18, 2016entered into beiween the Debenture Trustee
and the Issoer for appointment of IL&EFS Trest Company Limbted as the Debentore Trustee m relalon Lo
the Issue

Dicbenture Trust Deed

The debeniure vust deed entered into between the Company and Debentuge Trusiee

Debenture Trusiee

The trustee for the Debenture Holders, in ihis case being IL&FS Trust Company Limited

Deemed Date of Allotment

Deemed Date of Allotment means the date on which the lssoer isspes and allots the Debentures in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the Debenture Trust Deed

Default Interest

As set forth in “Annexure I- Summary Term Sheet”of this Information Memoranduin

Drrector(s) The direciors of ihe Tssuer being listed at page 19 of this nformation Memorandum, as may be changed
from time 1o time, unless otherwise specified
Due Dale The daie on which any Debenture Payment is due and payable in tering of the Transaction Documents,

Cligible Investors

As set forth in “Annexure I- Summary Term Sheet”of this Information Memorandum

¢
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Tern

Description : -

Event of Default

As set forth in “Annexure I- Summary Term Sheed "of this Information Memoranduim

EPC | Subsidiaries

Basilica Power and Infrastructure Private Limnited and Cinch Power and Infrastructure Private Limited

Existing PFS Loan

Corporate loan appregating to a principal amount of Rs. 125,00,00,000 (Rupees One Hondred and
Twenty Five Crore) availed by the Company from PES on the terms and conditions contained in the
Loan Agreement dated 19" Scptember, 2014

Governmental Autherity

Any governmental  department, commission, board, burcau, agency, iepulatory  authorily,
instrumentality, court or other judicial or administrative body, central, staie, provincial or local having
jurisdiction gver the subject matter or matters in question

HCE. Hincustan EPC Company Limited, a company incorporated and existing under ihe Companics Act, 1956
with CIN U74210DL2008PLC 184284 and having its regisicred office at 6164, (164, Sixth Floor),
Devika Tower, Nehvu Place, New Delhi-110019

tFCT JFCI Limiled, a company incorporated and existing wader the Companics Act, 1956

Information Memsrandwn

This document which sets out the information regarding the Debentures being issved on a private
Placement basis

Investor(s)

Any person who subscribes to the Debentvres pursuant 1o this Issue

Igsne

Issuc of 8500 secored, rated, listed, redeemable, non-convertible debentures having face value of Rs.
10,800,000 {Ropees Ten Lakh} cach, proposed to be issued by the Compaiy, on privale placcment basis,
pursuant to this lnformation Memorandum for an amount aggregating up o Rs. §50,00,00,000 (Ropees
Eight Hundred and Fifty Crore}

Issuc Opening Dare

As set forth in “Annexure I- Summary Terst Sheet "of this Information Memorandum

Tssue Closing Date

As sei forth in “Annexure I- Summary Tern Sheet "of this Information Memorandum

Issne Size/ Issne Amwount

As set forth in "Annexure I- Summary Term Sheet "of this Information Memorandum

Memorandwn/ MoA

Memerandum of Association of the Company

Obiigors

Colleciively the Company, the Security Providers and the Promoter

Cffshore EPC Companies

West Asia Trading FZE, a company incorporated in United Aral Einiraies, with its registered addiess at
P O Box 86242, AlJazeera Al-Hlamra, Ras Al Khaimah Dnvestment Authority Free Zeme, Ras Al
Khaimah, UAE and Enertec Trading FZE, a4 company incorporated in United Arab Emiraies, with its
regisicred address at P O Box 14734, Al-lazeera Al-Hamra, Ras Al Kizimal Investment Anthority Free
Zone, Bas Al Khaimah, UAE

Pay-in Date

As set Torih in “"Annexure I- Summary Term Sheet "of this Information Memorandum

Ferson

Uniess specifically provided otherwise, shall mean an individuoal, statutory corperation, company, body
corporale, parinership, joind venlure, association of persons, Hindu Undivided Family (HUF), socicties
(including co-operalive socichies), iust, umncorporated erganization (in cach case, whather or not
having separate, legal personality) and shall include their respective saccessors and assigas and in case
of an individual shall include his fegal representatives, admmnistrators, executors and heirs and in cusc of
a trust shali inchide the trusice or the wustees for the time being

PFS

PTC India Financial Services Limited, a company incorporated and existing under the Companics Act,
1956

Promotery HPPRL

Hindustan Powerprojects Private Limited, a company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956
Corporate ldentification Number U40300DL200OPTC107182and having Iis registered oflice at 6164
(164, Sixth Floor), Devika Towey, Netra Place, New Delhi-110019

Record Dale

As sel forth in “"Annrexure I- Summary Term Sheet "ol thig Information Memorandum

Redemption Amcunl

As sct forth in “danexure I Summary Term Sheet "of this Information Memovandom

Redemption Date(s)

The dates on which the Debentures issued fall duc for redemption as set forth in “Annexure I- Summary
Term Sheet” of this Information Memorandum

Redemption Premium

Asseiforth in “Annexure - Summary Term sheet” of this Information Memorandum

Repistrar / Registrar 0 the lssue

Repistrar to the Issue, in this case being MAS Services Limited

Register of Debenture Holders

Register of Debenture Holders maintained by the [ssuer in accordance with the Companics Act and
detailed out in Rights of Debenture Holders on page 46 of this [nformation Memorandum

Security Providers

Any Persen who has created any securily interest or execuied, delivered or deposited any Transaction
Document in favour of the Debentuie Trustee,

Stock Exchange

Mational Stock Exchange of India Limitedandfor BSE Limited

Trading Lot

Que (1) Debenture

Transaction Documenis

As sel forth in “Annexure I- Summary Term Sheet "of this Information Mernorandum

Transaclion Secwrity

As set footh in “dnrnexure I- Sumary Terme Skheet "of this nformation Memorandum

Convenlional and General Terms or Abbreviations

TernyAbbreviation

Desceiptiond Full Form

AD Anthorised Dealer
AMC Asset managenent company
AS Accounting Standards issped by the WCAT

Borrowing in Rupees Regulations

FEMA (Borcowing or Lending in Rupees) Regolations, 2000, as amended and supplemented from time
to time

BSE

BSE Limited

CCPs

Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares

376




Private & Confidential- For Private Circulation only
(This Information Memorandum is neither a Prospectus mor o $Statement i Licu of Prospecios)

Tern/Abbroviation Deseription/ Full Form
IS, Central Depository Services {India) Limited
Db Listing Agreement The debt listing agreement entered inio by the Company with the Stock Exchanges
Depositery(ies) A depository registered with SEBT wnder the Secwities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and

Participani) Regulations, 1996, as amended from time to time, in this case heing CDSL and NSDIL

Depasitories Act

Depositories Act, 1996, as amended and supplemented from time to tine

DIN

Directors Meatitication Mumber

NP/ Depository Participant

Depository Participant, as defincd under the Depositorics Act, 1996

DP ID

Depository Participant Identification Number

DRR Debenture Redemption Reserve

DSRA Idebi Service Reserve Acconnt

ERITDA Earnings before Interest, Depreciation and Amortisation

BCGC The Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India

ECS Glectionic Clearing Service

EMI Equated Monthly Installment

EOD Event of Defanit

i IForeign Direct Investment

FEMA Foseign Exchange Management Act, 1999, as amended and supplemertied from time to time

FEMA 20 Foreign Hxchange Management (Transfer or Issue of Secorily by a Person Resident Outstde India)
Regulations, 2000, as amended and supplemented from time 1o tine

i Financial Institution

Gt

Foreign Institutional Investor, as defined under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign
Institetional Investors) Regulations, 1995, and registered with SEBI

Financial Yearf Tiscal/ FY

Peried commencing of 12 months Trom Aprii | of one year and ending on March 31 of the immediately
succeeding year

FiPR Foreign Investment Promotion Board

Fri Forcign portfolio investor who are registered in accordance with the Secwiities and Exchange Board of
India {Foreign Portfolic Investors) Regulations, 2014, as amended

LY Firancial Year

GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principals

Graluity Gratuity fund established under the Payment of Grawity Act, 1972

GDP Gross Domestic Prodact

Gol! Government/ Central Government

Government of Tndia

Hilks Hinde Undivided Familics

ICAL Institute of Chartered Accouniants of India

IFRS International Financial Reporting Standurds

IF5C Indian Financial System Code

Incoane Tax Act Income Tax Act, 1961, as amended and supplemented from time to lime
India Republic of India

indian GAAPR Genevally accepied accounting prineiples followed in India

NR Indian Rupees

[RDBA Statutory body constituted mnder the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999
IRRPL india Ratings &Research Private Limited

KYC Kuow your costomer

LLP Act Limited Liability Partnership Act, 2008, as amended and suppleinented from lime 1o time
Mutual Fundsi ME Mutual Funds established under the SEBIT Mutnal Fund Regulations

MCA Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Gol

MICR Magnelic Ink Character Recognition

NBEC Mon-Banking Finance Company, as defined under applicable RBI guidclines
NECS Mational Elecironic Ciearing System

NEFT National Electronic Fund Transter

NRI Mon Resident Indian

NPV Met Present Value

NSDL National Securities Depository Limited

NSE National Stock Exchange of India Limited

MSSF National Small Savings Fund

GCR ar Overseas Corporate Body

A company, parinership, society or other corparale body owned direcily or indirectly to the extent of at
lcast 60% (sixty percent) by NRis including overseas uusts, in which not less Qran 60% (sixly percent}
of benelicial inierest is irrevocably held by NRIs divectly or indirectly and which was in cxistence on
Cclober 3, 2003 and inunediately before such date had laken benefits nndler the general permission
granted to OCBs upder the FEMA.

aces Optionaily Convertible Preference Shares
pA. Per annum

PAN Permanent Account Number

PAT Profit After Tax

Pengion Fund(s)

Pension fund established under the Employee's Pension Scheine, 1995
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Tern/Abbreyiation

Descripliond Full Form

Provideni Fundfs)

Provident fund estabiished nnder the Employees' Provident Funds Scheme, 1952

Person Resident Omside India

A person who is not a Person Resident in India (as defined under FEMA)

PTl

Public Tinancial Institotion, as defined under Section 2{72} of the Companies Act, 2013

Qs Qualified insiitutional Buyers as defined under the SEBIICDR Regulations
RBi Reserve Bank of India

RNBC Residuary non-banking companies

ROC Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delhi & Haryana

RPS Redeemable Freference Shaves

Rs. or Rupees or Indian Rupees or T

Indian Ropeg, the official currency of the Repubiic of India

R1GS

Real Time Gross Settlement

SERI

Securiiies and Exchange Board of ndia

SEBI I3ebi Regulations

SEBT (Issue and Uisting of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008, as amended and supplemented from
lime to lime

SEBRI KZDR Regulations

SEBI (issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009, as amended and
supplemented from time 1o time

SEBI Listing Regolations

SERI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

SEBRI Muiwal Fand Regeiations

Sccoritics and Exchange Board of India (Motual Fund) Regulations, 1996, as amended and

supplemented from time o time

Securilies Act

Lnited States Securities Act, 1933, as amended and supplemented from time {o tine

TDS Tax deducicd at source wler the ncome Tax Act

Trusts Act Indian Trusts Act, 1882, as amended and supplemented lom time 1o tine
UAN Unigue application number

U.3.A United States of America

Venture Capital Fands or VCFs

Venture Capital Funds (as defined under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Ventwe Capital
Funds) Regulations, 1996) registered with SEBI

WM

‘Wholesale Debt Market
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SECTION {I- GENERAL INFORMATION

‘The Company was incorporated on October 15, 2008under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 as a public limited company under the name
“Maoser Bacr Clean Encrpy Limited” with the office of vegistrar of companies, NCT of Delli &Haryana and then changed s name o “tlindustan
Cleanenergy Limited”, The registered office of the company is sitvated m616A {164, Sixth floor), Devika Tower, Mehro Place, New Delhi-
110019 The Company is & wholly owned subsidiary of Hindustan Powerprojects Private Limited.

Registered office of the Issuer

Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited

G164 (164, Sixth floor),

Devika Tower, Nehrn Place,

New Delhi- 110019

Tel: +91 {11)47624100

Fax No.:4+91 {14762 4229

E-mail: contact @hpppl.in

Website: www hindustanpowerprojects.com

Corporate Qflice of the Issuer

239, Ckhia Industrial Estate Phase- 11,
Mew Delhi- 110 020

Tel: 491 (11347624100

Fax No.:+91 (11) 4762 4229

E-mail: conlact@hpppl.in

Registration
Details Registration/ Identilication Number
Registration Number 184260
Corporate Identity Number U4010612L2008PLC184260

Compliance officer of the Issucr

My, Sunit Eumar Nagar

Company Secretary

239, Okhla Industrial Estate Phasce- [T1

Mew Delli- 110020 ~
Tel: +91 (11347624100

Fax No.+91 (1) 4762 4229

t-mail: sunil.nagar@hppplin

CFO of the Issver

Mr. Dinesh Narang

239, Okhia Industrial Bstate Phase- 11
New Delin- 110020

Tel: +91 (11 47624100

Fax Mo.+91 (1174762 4329

Debeniure Trostee of the Issue

IL&FS Trust Company Limited

TL&FS Tinancial Cenlie, Pl C-22,

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra Kuila East,
Mumbai 400051

Tel: + 91 (22) 2659 3612

Fax: + 91 (22) 2653 3297

Investor Help line no.: + 93 {22) 2659 3612
E-mail: itcl@ilfsindia.com

Invesior Grievance Email: wel@iifsindia.com
Websiie: wwwitclindia.com

Comlact Person: Mr, Krunal Shah
Desipnation: Scnior Business Leader - Corpobate Trust
SERI Registration No.: INDO0000452

Registrar o the Issue

MAS Services Limited
Address- T-34, 11 Floor,
Okehla ITndusiial Avea, Phase-(0,
iNew Delhi-110020

Tel: +81 (11)26387281-83

Fax No.: +91 (11) 26387384
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Investor Helpine Moo +91(11) 26387281
Email: info® masserv.com

Investor Grievance D info@masserv.com
Website: www.massery.com

Contact Person: My, Sharwan Mangla
SEBT Regisration Number: INRGID000049

Credit Rating Ageney

India Ratings&Research Private Limited

Wockhardr Towers, 4th loer, Bandia Korla Complex,
Bandra Cast, Mambai 400 051Tcl: +91 {22) 4000 1700
Fax Mo, +91 (22) 4000 1701

Email: shrikant.dev@indiaratings.co.in

Contact Person: Shrikant Dev, Compliance Officer
Website: www.indianratings.co.in :

SEBI Registration Number: INCRAMID2/199

Auditors of the Issuer

CA & Associates, Chartered Accouniants

F¥F — 110, Plot No 20, Paratesh Business Center -,
Conmnunity Center, Karkardooma,

New Deihi - 110092

Firmy Registration numbei: 13858N

Tel: +91 (113 43622355

Email: ca_associales @ yahoo.co.in

Business carricd on by the Company and its subsidiaries:

Business Overview

The Company is directly and indirectlyengagedin the business of setting np of solar power projects across India, The Company is # focused solar
powet developer in India, well on track to become the leading renewable Independent Power Producer (IPP) in India. The solar assets are spread
across 9 states- West Bengal, Tamil Nadu, Odisha, Gujarat, Madhya Pradesh, Punjab, Uttar Pradesh, Assam and Rihar.

Main abjects of the Compeany (as per memorandum of association of the Company} are as under:

a}

Iy}

<)

a)

To manufacture, buy, sell, Produce, import, exporl or otherwise deal in products relating to Solar Energy and to carry on i Jndia or
clsewhere the business or bisinesses to design, built, own, instali, operale, mantain, wansfer, buy, sell or otherwise deal in ail kinds of solar
farms or facilities of a character similar or analogous to the foregoing or any of them or connected therewith and capable of being vsed for or
in connection with gencration and application of solar power, whether for lighting, heating, sound, cormmumications, industrial, domestic,
agricedtural, defence purposes, supplying to eleetricity grids and any other allicd uscs.

To ciry on in India or elsewhere all or any of the business or businesses relating to generation, transmission, distribution, sale, purchase,
trading of solar power, whether for lighting, heating, sound, communications, industrial, domestic, agricultural, defence purposes, supplying
(o electricity grids and any other allied uses.

To deveclop, invent, improve, carry out research, prepare, own, make use of, mainiain, repair, alier, convert, distribute, license, hire, lease,
franchise and otherwise deal in all kinds of photovoliaic cells, modules, systems and such other articles, products, byproductsand things of a
character similar or analegous to the forcpoing or any of them or connected therewiih and capabie of being used for or in connection with
application of solar power, whether for lighting, heating, sound, conmmmications, industiial, domestic, agricultural or defence purposes,
supplying to clectricity grids and any other allied uses.

To act as principals, agents, contractors, lessors, consultants or provide other services in the fieid of ali kinds of photovoltaic cells, modules,

systemss and such other articles, produects, by-praducts and things of a character similar or analogous (o the foregoing or any of them or

connected therewith and capable of being used for or in connection with application of solar power, whether for iighting, heating, sonnd,
conununicationsindustrial, domestic, agriculiural or defence purposcs, supplying o electricity grids and any other allicd uses,

Pieasc refer to "Annexnre I- Sunnnary Terar Sheet "of this Information Memorandum for details of utidization of the proceeds of the Issue.
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A snapshot of the Group Cerporate Sirecture is provided below:

Powerpmjects‘ Private Limited

Hindistan
18G5
'

Hindustan EPC Company Limited

EE. 565

Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited

*The sharcholding has been computed on a fully diluied basis

Subsidiaries of the lssner

ay Domestic Subsidiarics of the Issuer and their busincss:

5. Nammes Basiness carried out by the subsidiary

No.

1. Aftaab Solar Privale Limited To carry on the Busincss of generate, accumulate, transmit, distribute, purchase, sell

, and sapply and elechricity power or any other enerpy from conventional /non-

conventional cnergy sources on a Commercial basis and te construction, lay down,
cstablish, operate and maintain power/energy generating station

2. Goldenbeam Power Private Limited Developing, operating &maintaining the projects for generation andfor distribution of
clectricily or any other form of power or energy

3. Sunnyday Green Encrgy Private Limited Developing, operating &maintaining the projects for generation andfor distribution of
electyicity or any other form of power or encrgy

4. Suryataap Encvgies and Infrastructure Developing, operating &maintaining the projects for gencration and/or distribntion of

Private Limited

electricity or any cther form of power or encrgy

5. Oncway Buildtech Private Limited

Development  of power projects of all fael types, design, sourcing, enginceving,
procurement, construction and/ or project execation / management for ail wpes of
power plants in India and abroad

6. Rakhvi Infracon Privale Limited

Manage, supervise and contol the business of transmitling, manufacturing, supplying,
generating, disiributing and dealing in electricity and all forms of energy and power
penerated by any source

f. Decent Propbuild Privaie Limited

Development  of power pojects of all fuel types: design, sourcing, cagincering,
procurement, construction and/ or project excention / management for all types of
power plants in lindia and abroad

$. Iiden Glen Homes Private Limited

Te cairy on the business of promoters, builders, developers, realtors, colonisers,
architechts, contraciors, sub-comlvactors, dealers, plammers, designers, constaetion
cngineers, decorators, interior decorators, fabricators, enginecrs, developers of
infrastructine

9. First Class Infrabuild Privale Limiied

Development  of power projecis of all fuel types: design, soureing, engineering,
procurement, construction and/ or project execution / management for all types of
power planls in India and abroad
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8. Names Business earried out by the subsidiary

No. '

0. Hindustan EPC-Co Privale Linted Engineering, Procurement and Constroction of industiial projects, SEZ Projects, IT
{Formerly known as Godavari infraspace Parks, Housing Colonies, Town Development, Scaport, Airport, gas disiribution,
Private Limiied) clectrical diskeibution, communication networking, mining and power plant projects

bl Magnet Buildiech Privaie Limited Bevelopment  of power projects of all fuel types; design, sourcing, engincering,
procurement, construction and/ or project exccotion / management for all types of
power plants in India and abroad

12. Yanity Techstructeres Private Limited Providing infrastmcture facilities including developing, operating & maintaining the
projects for generation andfor distibution of eleciricily or any other form of power or
CALFRY. o

13. Sunmark lnergy Research Limited Munulacture, buy, sell, Produce, import, export or otherwise deal In products relating
(Formerly Moser Baer Energy & Research | o Solar Energy and fo cairy on in india or clsewhere the business or businesses to
Limiled) design, built, own, install, operate, maintain, transfer, buy, sell or otherwise deal in all

kinds of solar farms

14, Sunmark Fnergy Sysiems Limited Manalactare, buy, scli, Produce, import, export or otherwise deal i products relating
(Formerly Moser Baer Bnergy Sysiems to Solar Energy and 10 carry on in India or clsewhere the business or businesses to
Limired) design, built, own, install, operate, mainlain, trnsfer, buy, scil or otherwise deal in all

kinds of selar fanms

15 Deligentia Encrgy and Infrastructures To cary on in Indin andfor elsewherc the business of developing, operaling &
Privawe Limited maintaining the projeets for generation andfor distribution of electricity or any other

form of power or encrgy.

16. Spinel Projects & Infrastruciire Limiied To carry on in India or cisewhere al) or any of the business or businesses (o gencrale,
(Formerly Moser Baer Projects & distribute, sell and otherwise deal in hydro-electricity and other non-conventional
Inlrastructore Limited} cacrgy fields for industrial, domcestic, agriculual, defence porposes and any other

allied uses

17. Soiitaire Active Power Limited (Formerly To be engaged in the business of developing, opcrating & mantaining U projects for
MB Active Power Limited) gencration andfor distibution of electricity or any other form of power or ENgypy

thiough a dedicated laid distribution network

i8. Sonmark Power Projects Limited To be engaged in the i of developing, operating & maintaining the projects for
(Formerly MB Power Projects Limited) generation andfor distribution of electricity or any other form of power or cnergy

N through 4 dedicated laid distribution neiwork

9. Spinel Energy & Infrastruciuve Limited To manufacture, buy, sell, Produce, impot, export or oltherwise dead in products
{Furmexly Moser Bacr Energy & relating to Solar Energy and to cary on in India or elsewhere the business or
Infrastructure Limited) businesses o design, buili, own, instail, operale, maintain, transfer, by, sell o

otherwise deal in all kinds of solar farms

20, Sunmark Energy Projects Limited To manufacture, buy, scll, Produce, import, expert or otherwise deal in products
(Formerly Moser Baer Unergy & Projects relating o Sclar Energy and to carry on in India or elsewhere the busincss or
Limited) busincsses to design, buili, own, instali, operate, maintain, wansfer, buy, sell or

otherwise deal in all kinds of solar fanns

21. Porbandar Selar Power Limited (Formerly To manvfacture, buy, sell. Produce, import, export or olherwise deal in pradngts
Maoser Baer Bnergy & Development relating to Solar Bncrgy and 1o carry on in India or clsewhere the business or
Lunijedy busincsses to design, buil, own, inswall, operate, maintain, transfer, buy, scil or

otherwise deal in all kinds of selar farms

22. Daiten Encrgy Systems Private Limited To cary on in India andfor cisewhere the business of developing, aperating &
nwaintaining the projects for generation andfor distribution of clectricity or any other
foin of power or energy including but not limited to solar, thermal, wind, hydro, tidal
or any other form of enerpy

23 Sapphire Induswial Infrastructures Private To manufacture, buy, sell. Produce, imporl, export or otherwise deal in praducts
Limited relaling lo Solar Energy snd to carry on in India or clsewhere the business or

businesses to design, buill, own, install, operale, maintain, transfer, huy, sell or
otherwise deal in all kinds of solar farms o

24. Kindle Engincering ang Construciion Development andfor operation of power projects of ail fuel (ypes including bol not

Frivate Limited limited to thermal {coal / diesel / fuel il / natural gas fired), hydre, solay, wind and
other types, (i) design, sourcing, engineering, procurement, comsiruction and/ or
project execntion / management for ail types of power plants in India ant abroad

25 Solinajre BTN Sula Urivate Linnted To cany on i India and/or elsewhae e business of developing, operating &
maintaining the prejects for generation and/or distribution of cleetricity or any other
form of power or energy,

26. Selitaire Powericeh Privale Limiled To cary on in India or elsewhere all or any of the husiness or bosinesses o generaic,
distribute, scll and otherwise deal in hydro-clecricity and other non-conventional
energy fields for industiial, domestic, agricnitoral, defence purposes and any ather
allied uses

27. Precious Energy Services Limited To carry on in India or elsewhere the business or businesses o design, built, own,
instail, operate, maintain, wansfer, buy, sell or otherwise deal in all kinds of solar frmus

28. Solitaire Encrgies Limited To be engaged in the business of develaping, operating & maintaining the projects for

generation andfor distribution of elecuicity or any other form of POWEr Or encrgy

angherygy

“
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5. Names Business carried out by the subsidiary
No. :
through a dedicated laid distribution nerwork
29. Bhannencrgy Industrial Development To camry on in India andfor elscwhere the business of developing, vperaling &
Limited (Formerly Moser Baer Industrial maintaining the projects for generation and/or distribution of electricity or any other
Development Limited) form of power or encrgy
360. Bhanuencrgy Infrastiructure & Power To carry on in India or elsewhere all or any of the business or businesses to gencrale,
Limited (Formerly Moser Baer distribote, sell and otherwise deal in hydro-electricity and other nen-conventional
Infrasiuctere & Power Limited) energy ficlds for industrial, domestic, agricultural, defence purposes and any other
| allied uses
3i. Bhaskar Powergen Limited {(Formerly To cairy on in India or efsewhere all or any of the business or businesses (o generade,
Moser Bacr Powergen Limited) ) distribute, scli and otherwise deal in hydro-electricity and other non-cenventional
energy fickds for industiial, domestic, agricultwal, detence purposes and any other
allicd uses
32. Bhaskar Powcisirnctares Limnited To cairy on in India or clsewhere all or any of the business or businesses 1o pencrale,
(Formerly Moser Raer Powerstructores distribute, sell and otherwise deal in hydro-glectricily and other non-conventional
Limited) energy fields for induswial, downestic, agriceltural, defence purpoeses and any ather
allied uses
33 Solitatre Industrial Infrasiructures Private To manufacture, buy, sell. Produce, import, export or otherwise deal in producis
Limmited welating (o Solar Energy and 1o carry on in lndia or clsewhere the business o
bustnesses 1o design, buili, own, install, operale, maintain, transfer, buy, sell or
otherwise deal in 2l kinds of solar farms
34, Dazling Infrapower Privale Limited To carry on in India for elsewhere the business of developing, maintaining and / or
operating of power projects of all fuel types, desipn, seurcing, cnginecring,
procarement, construction and/ or project execotion f management for all wypes of
power plants in India and abroad _J
() Forcign Subsidiaries of the Issuer and their bosiness:
S. No. Namaes Business carried out by the subsidiary

1. Indus Ciean Encrgy GmbH Management of its own asscts.

2. Indus Energy 5 GmbH & Co, KG Erection, operation and administration of solar encrgy plants.

3. Indus Energy 10 GnibH & Co. KG Erection, the operation and administration of sokar energy plants,

4. Indus Energy 11 GmbH & Co. KG Ercction, the operation and administration of solar encrgy plants.

5. Indus Encrgy 12 GmbH & Co. KG Erection, the operation and administration of solar energy plunts,

G Indus Energy 13 GmbH & Co. KG Erection, the operation and administration of solar encrgy plants.

7 Prime BEnergy Entwicklungs- und | Acquisition, sale, the holding and management of nvestments and approval of all

GrumdstucksgesellschafimbH kind, in parlicular, of tnvestmenis in companics, which operate solar parks as well
as the lease of land for the operation of solar park.

8. Gaws 537, GimbH Management of its own assets. The company may acquire interests i other
calerprises and may purchasc or incorporate such enterprises, also in the capacity
of personally fable geneval partner,

9. Daylighting Energy Lid. To develop the solar power projects across United Kingdom (UK).

0. Daylighting Power Lid. To render various solar power project related services (o various clients in UK.

1. Clean Solwr Energy Limited To develop the solar power projects across UK.

12, Solar Vector Limited To develop the solar power projects across UK.

13 Luminance Solar 1 Limited To develop the solar power projects across UK,

14. Solar Lighting Power Limited To develop the solar power projects across UK.

15. | Solar Power 1 Limiiled Ta develop the solar power projects across UK,

16. Lucent Power Limiled To develop the solar power projects across UK.

i7. Sunray Power Limited To develop the solar power projects across UK.

18. Drive Solar Limited Ta develop the solar power projects across UK

19. Lonar Salar Limited To develop the solar power projects aeross UK,

20. Empyreal Energy Limited To develop the solar power projects across UK,

21 Luster Bnergy Limited To develop the solar power projects across UK,

| 22. Glinmer Cieagy il Fo develop the solar puwer projeets acruss UKL ]

23. | Ralsen Eimnited o Holding of investments and provision of linance.

24, Tranicxon Limited (Under Liguidation) To carry on the business of imporiers, exporters, seliers and bayers of any wvpe,
kind and natwe of machinery, goods, merchandiscs, beverages, drinks and in
general to tade in any kind, type and natie of goods as well as any relaied
SCEVICES,

25 Cuanversus Limited To carry on the business of imporiers, exporters, sellers and buyers of any type,
kind and natwre of machinery, goods, merchandises, beverages, drinks and in
general o trade in any kind, type and nature of goods as well as any related
services.

26. Athary Cleantech Limited To cairy on business of Investment Company and 1o manufacture, boy, scll,
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5. Na. Names Business carried out by the subsidiary
produce, import, export or otherwise deal in produets relating to Solar Energy

27, Bhavat Cleantech Limited Holding of investments. To manufacture, buy, seil, produce, impori, expon o
otherwise deal in products relating to Solar Encrpy.

28, Laytham Limited {(Under Liguidation} To carry on the business of an investment company.

29 HCE Earepe Linited (formetly Moser Bacr | Holding Investments in its subsidiaries. To cary on the business of unporters,

Clean Energy Europe Limited) exporters, sellers and buyers of any type, kind and natwre of machinery, goods,
mierchandises, beverages, drinks and in general (o trade in any Kind, type and natore
of goods as well as any rclaled services,

30. Hygrove Limired To cairy on the business of an invesiment company.

3L West Asia Trading FZE Power Generation, Transmission & Distribution, Bgnipmeni Trading, Solar Energy
Systeims &  Components Trading, Wires & Cables Trading, Building &
Construction Materials Trading and Electrical Fittings Trading.

3. Eneriee Trading FZE Power Generation, Transmission & Distribution Equipment Trading, Solar Energy
Systerns & Components Trading, Wires & Cables Trading, Building &
Consiruction Maserials Trading and Electrical Fittings Trading.

3% Gull Solartec FZE Power Generation, Transmission & Distribution Equipment Trading, Solar Energy
Systems & Components Trading, Wires & Cables Trading, Iimport & txport.

34, Generelic Soiar FZE Import, Export & Trading of Power Generators, Transmission & Distribution
Uguigment, Solar Energy Syslems & Componesnts, Wire & Cables,

35 Twelve Energy Societa’ Agricola S.R.L The Company excrcises exclusively the rights related o agriculiural activities.

36. New Energy Solar B.V To finance businesses and companies; to dircctly invest in the evalvation,
acguisition, development, conslruclion, operalion, leastiyg, sale, mainlenance,
sponsorship, finance or any other interest in and/or management of those Projecis
that are agreed in advance by 1he Sharcholders 10 incorporate, 1o participate in any
way whatsoever in, to manage, W supervise businesses and companies;

3T Enlery Cooperatief L) A To develop, construct, sperate, lease, sell, maintain, sponsor, finance or invest in,
and/or manage solar power pigjects.

38, Urja MNetherlands BV, To incorporate and to finance companics, fo cany on business relaling (0
generation, transmission, distribution, sale, purchase, trading cleelera of Solar
POWEL

39, Urja Pratham B.V. Te incorporale and to finance companics, to camy on business relaling to
generation, {rmsmission, disiribution, sale, purchase, trading cicetera of Solar
POWEE.

40. Urja Fourth BV To incorporate and to finance step down subsidiaries, (o cairy on business relating
to gencration, transnmssion, distribwion, sale, purchase, rading clectera of Solar
povwer by itself or through s
subsidiaries.

41, Urja Kifth B.Y To incorporale and (o finance companies, lo carry on business relaling o
generalion, transmission, distribution, sale, purchase, trading etcetera of Solar
power by itself or throvgh its
subsidiavies.

42, Urja Sixth 8.V To incorporaie and to finance companies, to carey on business relating to
generation, transntission, distribwtion, sale, purchase, trading etcetera of Solar
power by itself or through its
subsidiaiies.

43, Urja Seventh BV Fo incorporate and to [inamce companics, (o cany on business relating (o
generation, transmlission, distribution, sale, purchase, trading eicetera of Solar
power by itself or through its
subsidiaries.

44, | Urja Bighth BV To incorpovate and to finance companies, te carry on business relating to
gencration, Wansmission, distribution, sale, purchase, trading etcetera of Solar
power by itself or through its
snbsidiarics.

435 Vigor Solar, lnc, Generation, lransmission, distribution, sale, purchase, rading ete. of Solar power.

46, Encrgy Pratham Inc. Busincss of designing, construction, installation, operation, imaintenance and
Generation, lransmission, Wholesale, Reail, purchase of Solar power,

417, Encrgy Dwitiya Inc. Business of designing, construction, installation, operation, maintenance and

| Generation, transission, Wholesale, Retail, pprchase of Solar power,

48, Energy Fritiya nc. Business of designing, construciion, insiallation, operation, maintciance and
Generation, tr ion, Wholesale, Relail, porchase of Solar power,

49, Energy Fomth Inc. Business of designing, construction, installabon, operation, maintenance and
Generation, iransmission, Wholesale, Retail, purchase of Solar power.

S0 Generetic Trading Limited Trading of Power Generators, Transmission and disiibution Equipment, Solar
Energy Systems and components, modules/ silicon cells, inveriers, DC and AC
cables, Junclion boxes, Connectors and {ransformers,

Associate Companies af the Issuer
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None
i}y Project cost and Means of Financing
Not Applicabie
it}  Key Operation and Financial Parameters for the last 3 {{hree) Audited years
Please refer to the section titled “Sefected Financial Information” on page 23 of this Informasien Memoranduim

Promoters of the Company

The Company is promoted by Hindustan Powerprojects Private Limited, a company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 with corporate
rdentification number U40300DL2000PTC 107182and having its registered office at 616 A {16A, Sixth Floor), Devika Tower, Nehrn Place, New
Delhi- 110019, The Promoler is a privatelimitedcompany and is engaged in the business ofdircetly or indirectly developing and! or operating
power projects of all fuel types, including thermal, solar, hydro, wind and others. The details of the Promoter ave as under:

Hindustan Powerprojects Private Limited
616 A {164, Sixth Fleor),

Devika Tower, Nehra Place,

New Delli- 110019

Tel: +91 (1) 47624100

Fax No.+91 (11147624229

E-inail: contact@hpppl.in

Website: www hindustanpowerprojects.com

Fromoter halding in the cquity share capital of the Company a5 on the date of this Information Memorandum is as under:

S. No. | Name of shareholder Total MNo. of Equity | No, of Equity Shares | Tofal sharehoiding | No, of Equity Percentage of
: Shares held in demaierintized i as Percentage of | Shares pledged | Equity Shares
forin TFotai No. of Equity pledged with
Shares (%} respect to shares
L . ) . owned

L. Hindustan  Powerprojects 38982728 38982728 100.00 32746654 #4%
Private Limited in s own
name  and  throwgh s
nominges

Total 38582728 38982728 10000 A2746654 84%

Gross Debt: Equity Ratio of the Conipany:

Before the issue of debt securitics b s 041

After the issue of debt securifies” : . 1.02

*Assuming a full subscription to the lssue aggregating up to Rs. 850,00,00,000 (Rupses Cight Hundred ang Fifty Ciove Only)
Management of the Company
{fy  Mr. Rajya Wardhan Ghei

Eajya Wardhan Ghei serves as Chief Lxecutive Officer, India Solar Business, India, Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited, the solar power
vertical of Hindusian Powerprojects. He has been associated with the solar vertical of ihe company for nearly twelve years,

Holding a Masters Pegree in Hmnan Relations with a diploma in law, Rajya Wardhan Ghei has move than 20 yeuars of experience in the
industry. Throughoui his stint, he has gained cxpentise in setting up and heading business wnits in leading corporate like Avery India, Honda
Motoreyele & Scooters, Honda Siel.

Priar & his current position as the CEO, India of tindustan Cleanenergy Limited, Rajya Wardhan Ghei was highly instrumenial in setting
up and heading ihe HR function for the group. As the Chicf Executive Officer, he is in-charge of developing both favge and small scale
ground mounted solar farnis in India. Under his able guidance, the Cleanenergy arm has achicved the distinction of setiing up India's first 5
MW solar farm, Sowh Asia’s biggest solar farm in Gujarat, with an operational capacity of 30 MW, He has also set the target for Hindustan
Cleanenergy 1id. 1o achieve 1000 MW of solar energy by 2016,

His approach lowards building lavge porifolio across states, s paying dividends as (he company 15 on track towards farms in Gujarat and
achicving 1GW by 2016,

-

For Hinddustan Cley
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M Dinesh Narang serves as Chief Financial Officer- Findustan Cleanenergy Limited. He has been associated with the group for nearly 07

years.

A Cammeree Graduate from Shri Ram College of Commerce, Delhi University, Mr. Narang is a certified C.A from ICAL New Delhi. He

alse holds a C.8 degree from ICSI, New Delhi.

He has a vast and rich experience of more than 30 years in seciors spread across Energy, CMCG, Eleclronics, and infrastructure and have
been instrumental in playing key and pivotal role i Corporate Finance, Financial Contrelier, Taxation and Accounting matters,

Prior 1o tis joining the Hindustan Power Group, he was associated with Energy Infratech Limited and was looking after finance portiolio.
He has alse been associated with companies like Daber Group, VLS Finance Limited, Delhi Gurgaon Super Connectivity, Monika
Electronics Linvited, and Pure Drinks(New Delhi) Limited.

Under the Anticles of Association of the Company, the Company is required to have not less than 3and not more than 15 Direclors.

Directors of the Company

Details of the coment Directors of the Company are below:

Name of the Director Age in Present  Residential -{ Dirvector of the | Qther Directorship in Companies/
{Designation) DIN and | Years Address . |- Company since Ly
Oceapation :
Chandia Kant Mashra 35 B-21, Aruna Park, 16.03.2011 MIL
Pirector Shakarpur, Delhi,
DIN:(3459405 110092, Delhi India
Oecupation: Prolessional/Sclf-
cmiployed
PAN No,: ATUPM7037M
Sharwan Kumar 33 H MNo.-1 Kiishan Konj, | 28.01.2012 NIL
D¥irector Laxmi Nagar, Delhi-
DIN:05184994 110042
Cecupation: Seivice
PAN No.: ANLPKS109)
Anish Babu Venugopal 37 Flat No. 2/2, Shiegji 17122014 1. Necsa Leisure Limited
Nominee Divector Appartunents, Opp. 2. Ginni Intemational Limited
DiN: 02830575 Azad Society, 3. LML Limited
Gccupaiion: Service Ambawadi,
PAN Noo ADBPVGIS2C Almedabad, Gujarat-
380015
{Lavi Trehan 75 M-24A, Kirti Nagar, 01.06,2014 1. Delhi Elevaior Privale Limited
Whole Time Director New Delhi, 110015,
DIN:02031868 Delhi, India
Occupation:Business
PAN No.: AAAPTOIS0E
Zavi Sharma 3 A-2f45, Hastsal Road, 31.03.2015 i, KRA Leasing Limited
Director Utiaim Nagar, New 2. MacDonald Humfrey (Automation)
DIN-(5182383 edhi, 110059, Delhi, India Private Limited
Ceeupauon:Professionalf Self- INDIA.
cmployed
PAN Np,: DEWPS6385P
Rakesh Komnar Bajaj 41 H. ne. 12, 2Znd Floor, 15.01.2016 1. Legajoist Solutions Private Limited
Direcrar Pocket- 11 (Rajiv 2. KKT Impex Private Llmited
DIM:O1318938 Enclave), Sco-5, 3. Business Masiers Private Limiled
Occupation:Professional Rohini, New Delhi- 85 4. Edge Fintech Privaie Limited
PAN No.: AFHPB4738C 5. Edge Edutech Private Limiied

= Company to disclose name of the current directors who arc appearing in the RBI defaulter list and/or ECGC default list, if any: Nonc

Details of change in direclors sinee [ast 3 {three) years

Name, Designation and DIN B Date of Appointment Date of Cessalion

Aunish Babu Venugopal, Nominee Director 17.12.2014 NA

DIN: 02830575

Ravi Trehan, Whaole Time Dircctor 01.66.2014 MNA

DIN:{2031868

Ravi Sharma, Director 31.03.2015 MNA

DiN:05182383

Rakesh Kunar Bajaj, Director 15.01.2016 NA

9
POy
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Name, Designation and DIN Dale of Appointment Bate of Cessation
DIN:01318938

Bawan Kumar, Nominee Dircelor 24082012 17.12.2014

DIN: 02153960

Madan Gopal Saxena, Director 16.03.2011 16.11.2013

DIN: 03435725

Kamal Ahuja, Director 31032015 30.09.2015

DIN: 00005195

Risk Factors

Risks may include, among others, business aspects, equity warket, bond market, inferest rote, market volatifity and cconomic, political and
regulatary risks and any combination of thexe and other risks.

THESE RISKS ARE NOT, AND ARE NQOT INTENDED TQ BE, A COMPLETE LIST OF ALL RISKS AND CONSIDERATIONS RELEVANT T0
THE DEBENTURES OR YOUR DECISION T() PURCHASE THE DEBENTURES.

The Debentures are sophisticated Instruments which involve a significant degree of risk and are intended for sale only 1o those investors capable
of undestanding the risks involved in such instroments, Investors should note that both the retum on the Debentures and the retaim of the
pringipal amount in Tull are at risk if the Debentures are not held till or for any reason have to be sold o redeemed before the Redemption T,
The Debentures are a principal protected praduct only upon maturity.

The: Debentures are struciured and are complex and an investnent in such a structured praduct may involve a high risk of loss of a part of the
initial investment as compared to investment in other securitics unless held tll redemption date. The investor shall reccive at loast the face value
of the Debentwre enly if the invesior holds and is able to bold the Debentures till the redempion daie. Prior to invesiing in ihe Debenties, a
prospective investor should ensure that such prospective investor onderstands the nature of all the risks associated with the investment in order lo
determine whether the investment is suitable for such prospective mvestor in Jight of sach prospective invesior's experience, ohjectives, financial
position and other relevant circumstances, Prospective investors should independently consult with their egal, regulatory, tax, financial andfor
accounling advisors to the cxtent the prospective investor considers necessary in order ko make their own investment decisions, The Company
believes that the following factors may affect its ability o fulfil its obligations in respect of the Debentores. All of these factors are contingencics
which may or may net eccur and the Company is not in a position 1o express a view on the likelihood of any such contingency occurring, The
Company believes that the factors described below represent the principal risks inherent in investing in the Debentures, but the inability of the
Company, as the case may be, o pay principal or other amonnts on or in connection with any Debentores may occur for other reasons and the
Company docs nol represent that the statements below regavding the risks of holding any Debentures are exhaustive. Poiential investors should
perform their own independent investigation of the financial condition and affairs of the Company, and their own appaisal of the
creditworthiness of the Company. Potential invesiors should conseit their own financial, legal, {ax and other professional advisors as to the risks
and invesiment considerations with respect to the Debentures, Potential investors should thereafter reach thelr own views prior to making any
mvestnient decision,

CREDIT RISK

Poleniial investors should be aware thal receipt of the principal amount, (Le. the redemplion amowent) and any other amounts that may be due in
respect of the Debentures is subject to the eredit risk of the Issuer. Potential investors assume the risk that the Issuer will not be able o satisfy
their obligations wader the Debentures, In the event that bankruptey proceedings or composition, scheme of amangement or similar proceedings o
averl bankruptcy are instituted by or agailnst the lssuer, the payinent of sums dec on the Debentures may not be made or iway be substantialiy
reduced or delayed,

THE SECONDARY MARKET FOR DEBENTURES MAY BE ILLIQUID
The Debentures may be very illigeid and oo sccondacy market may develop in respect thercof. Byven if there is a secondary market for the

Debentures, it is not likely to provide significant liguidity. Potential investors may have o hold the Debentures until redenplion to realize any
value,

RATING AGENCY MAY DOWNGRADE TIIE CREINT RATING ASSIGNED TO TIIE ISSUE OR THE DEBENTURES

The Rating Apency has assigned the credit ratings to the Debentores. In the event of deterioration in the financial health of the Issuer, there is 4
possibility that the rating agency may dovwngrade the raling of the Debendures or rating of the company. In such cases, potential investors may
incur fosses on revaluation of their investment or make provisions lowards sub-standard/ non-performing investment as per their usual norms.

TAX CONSIDERATIONS AND LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS

Special tax considerations and legal considerations may apply Lo certain types of investors. Potential investors ave urged to consult wilh thetr own
financial, legal, tax and other advisors to determine any finaneial, legal, tax and other implications of this investment.

ACCOUNTING CONSIDERATIONS

Special accounting considerations may apply to cortain types of taxpayers, Poiential investors are urged to consult with their own accounting
advisors ko determine implications of this investment.

0
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SECURITY MAYBE INSUFFICIENT 1O REDEEM TTIE DEBENTURES

o the cvent that the Company is nnable to meet its payment and other obligations towards potential investors ander the 1erms of the Bonds, the
Trastee may enforce the Transaction Secusity over which a secwrity interest has been ereated. The Debenture Holders' recovery in relation (o the
Bowds will be inter alia subject to (i) the market valie of such Transaction Security, wherever is applicable; (i) finding a willing buyer for such
Transaction Security, wherever is applicable atl a price sufficient 1o repay the amounts due and payable to the potential investors’ amounts
oulstanding nnder the Bonds, and (1it) ability of the Promoter and Mr. Ratul Puri to repay the amounts due and payable to the Debenture Haolders,
The value realised from the enforcement of the Transaction Security may be insufficient 1o redeem the Bonds.

MATERIAL CITANGES IN REGULATIONS TO WHICH THE ISSUER IS SUBJECT COULD IMPAIR TIE ISSUER'S ABILITY TO MEET
PAYMENT OR OTHER OBLIGATIONS

The Issuer is sabject gencraily to changes in Indian law, as well as 1o changes in government regulations and policies and accounting principles.
Any changes in the regulatory framework could adversely affect the profitability of the Issuer oy its fulure financial performance, by requiting a
resiracturing of its ackivities, increasing costs or olherwise,

LEGALITY OF PURCIIASE

Pojeniial invesiors of the Debeniures will be responsible for the lawfulness of the acquisition of the Debeniures, whether under the faws of ihe
jurisdiciion of ils incorporation or (he jurisdiction in which it operates or for compliance by that potential investor with any law, repulation or
regulatory policy applicable Lo it.

POLITICAL AND ECONOMIC RISK IN INDIA

The Issecr operates in ndia and other countrics, accordingly, its revenucs arc derived from the domestic and international markets. As a result, it
is highly dependent on prevailing economic conditions in India and other couniries and ils results of operations are significantdy affected by
factors influencing the Indian cconomy and cconomics of the countries where it operates. Any slowdown in the growih or negative growth of
sectows where the Issuer has a relatively higher exposure could adversely impact its performance. Any such slowdown could adversely allect its
business, prospects, resalts of operations and financial condition,

RISKS RELATED TO THE BUSINESS OF THE ISSUER
1, The fingnciaf performance of the Company is valnerable to interest rate volatility
Any increase in rates of intercst of bovowings is likely to have a negative effect on the business of the Issuer.

2. Changing laws, rules and regulations and legol unceriainties in India and other countries may wlversely affect our business and
aperations.

The Company is located in India and other countrics, and is governed by various laws and regulations, The business and financial performance of
the operations conld be adversely affecied by any change i laws o interpretations of existing, or the promulgation of new laws, rules and
vegulations in India and other countiics where it operates. The timing and content of any new law or regaiation is net within the lssuer’s control
and such new Jaw, regulation, comment, statement, policy change or adverse interpretation by any court or regiiator could have an adverse cffect
on the business of the Issuer.

3. Terrorist attacks, civil disturbances may materially adversely affect the business, financial condition, resuits of operations and cash

flows

India has from Gime o tmc experienced instances of social, religious and civil unrest and terrorist altacks, Military activity or terronist attacks in
the future could influence the economy by disrupling communications and making travel more difficult, Events of this nature in the {uture, conld
materially adversely affect the business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows,

4. Company’s indebleducsy and covenants impaosed by its financing arrangements wiay resirict its ability to conduct its husiness or
gperations

Company's financing arrangements require it Lo maintain certain secwrily cover for some of its borrowings. Should there be any breach of
{inancing or other covenanls of any financing arrangements and such breach continue beyond the stipulated cure period, the Company may be
subjected to varions conscquences as a vesult of such default including forced repayment of such borcowings. Further, under some of the
{inancing arrangements, the Company is required (o inform/ oblain prior approval of the lenders/ bond holders/ trustee for various actions. This
may restrict/ delay some of the actions/ initiates of the Company from time to tine.

5. Taxation

Potential purchasers and seilers of the Debentures shouid be aware that they may be required Lo pay Taxes in accordance with the Jaws and
practices of India, Payment and / or delivery of any amount due in respect of the Debentures will be condilional upon the payment of all
applicable Taxes, duties and / or expenscs. Poteniial investors who are in any doubt as to their tax position shovld consult their own independent

tax advisers. In addition, potential investors should be aware that tax regulations and their application by the relevant taxation agthoritics change
from time o time. Accordingly, it is not possibie (o predict the precise tax (reainent which will apply al any given lime,
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6. Exercise of powers by the Debenture Trustee is subject to equitable principles and supervisory powers of courts

The exercise by the Debenture Trustee of the powers and remedies conferred on it under the Debentures and the Debenture Documents or
otherwise vested in it by law, will be subject fo general equitable principles regarding the enforcement of securily, the peneral sapervisory powers
and discretion of the Indian courts in the context thoereof and the obtaining of any necessary governmental or vegulatory consents, approvals,
authovisations or orders in aceordance with applicable law.

7. Construction Risk - Tinte & Cost Overvun

Risk associated with the construction of the Project, comprising the Engineering, Procurernent & Constiuction works, auxiliaries including power
cvacvation grid interfacing facilities. Any delay in execution of any of the paramcters of the EPC work may result in delay in achieving
comuiercial operationalization of the projects and hence deiay the revenue generation from the project. On account of such delays, the company
may have (o pay some liquidated damages, which in retum can aflect the cashflows of the Company.

8. Payment Risk

The raiff payments arcfwill be made by stale discoms, thus entailing eounter-party cvedit risk, Any delay in veceipt of payment from any ol the
counter partics can have an adverse impact on the revenue generation from such projects.

& Operation Risk

Risk associated with day to day operation and maintenance of the projects and projects not performing as per e design parameters
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The following table sets ot a summary of the key operationa and financial parameters of the fssuer based on the andited standalone finanecial
information of the lssucr as at and for the years ended March 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013 and Jor the nine manths ended December 31, 2015, This
inforimation should be read in conjunction with, and is qualified in its emtivety by reference 1o the Issuer's standalone audifed financiad statemenis
and the retatad notes thereto and the fimited review standaltone financial statements which are avafiable with the Debentire Trustee.

The Issuer's financial siutements prepared under India GAAP as af and for the year ended March 31 2045, 2044 and 2013 were andited by and

their awdit veports in relation thereto are available with the Debenture Trustee.

Key Operational and Financial Parameters for the last 3 Audited years

CAmount Rs. in Crore)

390

Particulors Nine .. Months | Fiscal 2015 Fiscal 2014 Fiscal 2013
ended Decenther
31, 2015

Net worth 1,345.29 1363.88 567.14 5607.36
Total Debt 572.49 350,00 852.76 682.42
Of which:

Non-current millurit.ics of Long Term Borrowing 355.00 181.25 925 00 275.00
Sl Terny Burrowing 43,74 R 627.76 457 42
Current Maturities of Loag Torm Borrowings 168.75 168.75 i )
Net Fixed Assets 2.04 2.03 202 1.86
Non-Coarend Assets 1900.22 1675.01 1417.04 1483.65
Cash and Cash Equivalenis 7.49 1.1 0.52 0.96
Cureent Investments - - - -
Current Assets 172.69 45.99 31L70 69.19
Currene Liabilities 33618 181.73 310,97 303,83
Net sales 16.15 26.68 51.94 2693
ERITDA 7.46 21.11 38.05 10.49
LRIT 7.27 20,93 37.97 16,41
Interest 23,02 18.72 31,50 31.50
PAT (17.38) 0,23 5.05 (21.93)
Dividend minpunts - - - -
Cuarrent ratio .51 0.28 1.00 0.23
Inlerest coverage ratio 0.32 1.12 1.21 0.33
Gross debtfequity ratio 0.41i 0.25 1,42 1.14
Delst Service Coverage Ratios 0.05% 1,12 1.21 13,33
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SECTION 1¥- PARTICULARS OF THE OFFER

Authority for ihe Issue

This private placement of Debentures is being made pursuant to the resolution passed by the sharchiolders of the Company under Section 7] and
Section 42 read with the Comipanies {Prospectns and Allorment of Secwritics) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions of the Companics Act,
2013 at its meeting held on February 18, 2006, and resolntion of the Board of Directors passed at its meeting held on February 17, 2016, which
f1as approved the placement of Debentures up o Rs. 850,00,00,000(RepeesEight Hundred and Fifl ty Crove Only).

The present issue of upto Rs. 8,50,00,00,000 (Rupees Eight Hundred and Fifty Crore Only) is within the general borrowing limits in terny of the
resolution passed under Section 180 (1) (&) of the Companies Act, 2013, at the general meeting of the shareholders of the Company held on 1¥
August, 2014, giving their consent 1o the borrowing by the Dircetors of the Company from fime to time not exceeding Rs. 3,000 Croie (Rupees
Three Thousand Crorg).,

Particulars of the Issue

The present Issue of Debentures shall be for upto Rs. 8§,50,00.00,000 (Rupecs Eight Hundred and Fifty Crore Only). The Aliotment of the
Dehenturcs shail take place on the Deemed Date of Allotment,

The Company shall file a retuen of allotment in the format prescribed under the Companies Act within 30 days of Allotment of the Debentures.
Issue Details- Sunomary Term Sheet

For terms and conditions of the Debentures, see “Annexure I Sunrinary Term Sheet”.

Bebenture redemption reserve

The Company shall maintain the debenture redemption reserve as per the Companies Act or guidelines issued by SEBI and if during the term of
tie Debentures any puidelines are formulated (or modified or revised) by any Governmental Authority having awthority ander Law in respect of
creation of debenture redemption reserve, the Company shail abide by such puidelines,

Name and address of the valuer who performed valuation of (he securily offered

Mot Applicable

Details of contribution made by the Promoters or Direclors either as part of the Issue or separately in furiherance of the Objeets of the
Issue

None

Principal terms of the assets charged as securi Ly, if any

The Debentures issued by the Issuer shall be secared by way of security interest created over the Seewi Ly.

Filing of the Information Memorandum and Return of Allobment

The Issuer shall maintain 2 complete record of private placement offers in Form PAS-5 in aceordance with the PAS Rules. A copy of the Form
PAS-5 in respect of the present issue of Debentures alon g with a copy of the Information Memorandum shall he filed with the ROC with fee as
provided in Companics (Registration Offices and Fees) Rules, 2014 and SEBI within a period of 30 (lhiry) days of circulation of the Information
Memorandum. The Issuer shall file a retum of allotment of securities under section 42 of the Companies Act with the ROC within 30 (thirty)
days of ailotiment in Forin PAS-3 and with the lee ag provided in the Companies (Registration Offices and Fees) Rules, 2014 along with a
complcte list of all Debenture Holders.

Regulalions pertaining to the Issne

The Debentures being offered purseant to this Information Memorandom are subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, the SEBI Delyt
Regulations, the Memorandum, prevailing RBI guidelines/ regulations, and the terms of this nformatien Menorandom, Application Form, and
other terms and conditions as may be incorporated in the Debentore Trast Deed and ether Transaciion Docunents, as applicable.

Application Process

Pleasc see the section headed “Issue Procedure”,

Shuring of Inlermalion

The Debenture Holders may, at its option, but subject Lo applicable laws, use on its own, as well as exchange, share or part with any financial or
other information about the Debenture Holders available with the Issuer, with its subsidiarics and affiliates and other banks, financial institations,

credit burcaus, agencies, stalitory bodies, as may be required and ncither the lssuer nor its subsidiarics and alfiliates nor their agents shall be
liable for use of the aforesaid information.
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SECTION V- DISCLOSURE WITH REGARD TO THE INTEREST OF DIRECTORS, LITIGATION ETC

Any finaneial or other material interest af the directors, promoters or key managerial personnel in the offer and the effect of such
interest in so far as it is diffcrent froan the interest of other persens,

Eicept thal the Promoter i.¢. Hindustan Powerprojecis Private Limited is the Corporale Guarantor to the Issue, none of the Directors, or key
managerial personnel of the Issuer have any financial or other material interest in the Issve,

Dretails of any litigations or legal aclions pending or taken by any Ministry or Departinent of the Government or a statutory authorily
against the promoters of the Issuer during the last 3 {three) years inunediately preceding the year af the cireulation of the Information
Memorandum and any direclion issued by such Minisiey or Deparlment or stalufery authority upon conclusion of such litigation or lepal
action.

There are no liigation or legal action pending or taken by any Ministry or Department of the Government or a situtory authovily against the
Promoters of the Issuer during the Tast 3 (three) years immediately preceding the year of the cireviation of the Information Memorandum and ne

dirccion has been issued by such Ministry or Department or statutory authority upen conclasion of such {itigation or legal action.

Remuneration to the direetors {during the current year and the last 3 (three) Financial Years)

Nante of the Director oL - Remuneration® (Rs. in croresy :

o Current Year - " Fiscal 2015 Fiscal 2014 Figeal 2003
Ravi Trehan 0.02 0.026 - . -
Sharwan Kumar (.012 0.018 0.018 0019

* The said reruneration does not include the sitting fee paid to the Directors. Further, My, Chandralant Mishra, My, Anish Babu Venagopal and
i, Ravi Sharma are paid sifting fees.

Related party transactions cntered during the last 3 {three) Financizl Years immediafely preceding the year of circulation of the
Information Memerandum including with regard to loans made ar, guarantees given or seeuritics provided

The Transactions with related party for the ast three the Uinancial Years ie. Fiscal 2015, 2014 and 2013 are attached as “Anwexure I1X-
Finenrcial Statements™.

Summary of reservations or qualifications or adverse remarks of auditors in the last 5 (five) Financizl Yerrs bmnedizlely preceding the
cireulation of the Informafion Menorandum and of their impact en the finaacial statements and financial position of the Company and
the corrective steps taken and proposed to be faken by the Company for each of the said reservations or qualifications or adverse
remarks

There have been no reservations or qualifications o adverse remarks of auditors in the last 5 (five) Financial Years immediately preceding the
yeir of cirenfaiion of Informatien Memaorandum Le. Fiscal 2015, 2014, 2013, 2012 and 2071,

Details of the inquiry, inspections or investigations initiated or conducted under the Companies Act or any previous company law in the
last 3 {three) years hnmediately preceding the year of circulation of this Information Memerandum in the case of the Company and alt of
its subsidiarics. Also, if there were any proseculions filed (whether pending or net), fines imposed, compouading of offences in the last 3
(three) years immedialely preceding the year of the Information Memorandumn and if so, section- wise details thereof for the Conpany
and all its subsidiaries,

Except as given below, there has been no inquiry, inspeclions or investigations initiated or conducted under the Companies Act or any previous
company law in the last 3 (three) years immediately preceding the year of civculation of this Information Memorandem with respect 1o the
Compauy and all of its subsidiarics. Also, there were no prosecutions filed (whether pending or not), fines imposed, compounding of offences in
the last three years immediately preceding the year of the Information Memorandem ie. Fiscal 2015, 2014, 2013 on the Company and all of s
spbsidiaries,

1. The Office of Registrar of Companies, Kolkata has filed a petition of complaint in the Hon'ble Court of Leamed Chief judicial
Magistrate at Alipore, Kolkata, West Bengal for non-filing of Balance Sheet by Aftaab Solar Private Limited, a subsidiavy of the
Company, for the financial year ended 31 March 2001 under Section 220(3) of the Companies Act, 1956 and the same was filed
subsequently. However since the prosecution was initiated by the Hon'ble Court of Learncd Chief Judicial Magistrate al Alipore,
Kaolkata, hence the Hon'ble Court vide its order dated 6" February 2015 compounded the delay in filing of Balance Sheet by imposing
a penalty of Rs. 500/- each on the Company and the 6 Dircctors, which was duly discharged.

Details of the acts of malerial [rauds committed against the Company in the last 3 (lhree) years, if any, and if so, the action taken by Lhe
Company

There were no imaterial fravds commitied against the Company in the last 3 (three) years.
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SECTION VI- FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

Capital struclure of the Company

The capital structure of the Company as on the date of this Information Memoranduin is provided below:

Share Capital

Aggregale value at face value (Rs. in Crore)

Anthorised Share Capital

3,50,50,000 eqguity shares of Rs. 10 cach,
1,50,69,920 CCPS of Rs. 1 each,
30,20,000 EPS of Rs. 10 each, and
£0,00,000 OCPS of Rs, 10 cach
77,30,000 Class B GCPS of Ry, 10 cach

59.3

38,982,728 equity shares of Rs, 10 gach,
1,50,69,9200 CCPS of Rs. 1 cach,
30,20,000 RPS of Rs, 10 each, and
7,727,475 OCPS of Rs. 10 each

Issued, Subscribed and Pzid Up Share Capilal

51.23

Share Prepdun Account{as on 31/03/2015}

Before the [ssue

1,368.955

After the Issue

1.368.953

“Asswming a full subscription to the lssue aggregating up to Rs, 850,00,00,000 (Rupees Eight Hundred and Fifty Crore Only)

MNotes:

1. The present offer comprises of issue of Sccured, Raled, Listed Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debenlures aggregating upto Rs.

850.00crore,
Z.
Company alter the offer.

Dretails of changes to the capital structure of the Company

The details of change in the Share Capital, as on March 31, 2016, for the last five years:

Since the present olfer comprises of issue of non-convertibie debi securities, it shall not affect the paid-up equity share capiial of the

Date of Change Amoant (Rs. in " Particulars
{AGMN/EGM) - Crore} - i

April 20,2011 19.57,69,920 | Authorised Share Capital was increased fvom Rs. 15,05,00,000 w Rs. 19,57,69,920 (divided
into 1,50,50,000 cquity shares of Rs. 10 each, 1,50,69,920 CCPS of Re. V- each and
30,20,000 RPS of Rs, 10/- each)

wWlarch 31, 2015 27,57.69920 | Auihorised Share Capital was increased from Rs. 19,57,69.920 to Rs. 27,57,69,920 (divided
inte 1,50,50,000 equity shaves of Rs. 10 cach, 1,50,69.920 CCPS of Re. 1/ euch and
30,20,000 RS of Rs. 10/- each and 80,080,000 OCPS of Rs. 10/- cach)

February 18, 51,57,59,920 | Authorised Share Capital was increased from Rs. 27,57,69,920 to Rs. 51,57.59,920 {divided

2006 into 3,90,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each, 1,50,69,920 CCPS of Re. /- each and
30,20,000 RPS of Rs. 10/- cach and 80,00,000 OCPS of Rs, 10/- each)

wdarch 22, 2016 59,30,60.920 | Aunthorised Share Capital was increased from Rs. 51,57,59,520 to Rs. 59,30,60,920 (divided
inte 3,90,50,000 equity sharcs of Rs. 10 cach, 1,50,69,920 CCPS of Re. 1/- cach, 30,20,000
RPS of Rs. 104~ each, 80,00,000 OCPS of Rs. 104 cach and 77,30,000 Class 3 QCPS of Rs.
10 ¢ach)

Aprib 21,2001 19,52,48,200 | Paid-up share capital was increased from Rs, 14,99,78,280 to Rs. 19,52,48,200 {divided into
149,97 828 cquily shares of Rs. 10 each, 1,50,69,920 CCPS of Re. 1/- each and 30,20,000
RPS of Rs. 10/- each} by allotment of 1,50,69.920 CCPS of Re. 1/~ each and 30,20,600 RES
of Rg. 18/- each

arch 31, 2015 27,49 21,440 | Paid-up sharc capital was increascd from Rs, 19,52.48,200 10 Rs, 27.49.21,440 (divided inio
1,49,97 828 equily shares of Rs. 10 each, 1,50,69,920 CCPS of Re. 14~ cach, 30,20,000 BPS
of Rs. 10/- each and 79,67,324 OCPS of Rs. 10/- each) by allotment of 79,67,324 OCPS of
Rs. 10/- each

February 18, 51,23,71,950 | Paid-up share capital was increased from Rs. 27,49.21,440 1o Rs. 51,23.71.,950 (divided into

2016 3,89,82,728 equity sharcs of Rs. 10 each, 1,50,69,920 CCPS of Re. I/- cach, 30,20,000 1PS
of Rs. 104 each) and 77,27,475 OCPS of Rs. 10/- each) by allotment of 2,39,84,900 Equity

I_ﬁ shaves of By, 10/~ each in licu of conversion of 2,389,849 QCPS.
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The details of the changes in the Paid- up Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2016, for the last five years:

Date of No. of Face © Isspe Consideration | Nature of Cumulative
Alkatment Shares Value Price (in | (Cash , otier ~Afloiment
(in Rs,} Rs.) than cash, etc) : .
. ) No., of Share Share
Shares Capital (in Premivim (in
) ; Rs) Rs.)
ZAé):iI 21, 30,20,060 lﬁ.l VOO0 302.00,60,000 | Allotment of 180,17 828 | 18.01,78,280 298,900,000
1 Redeemable
preferenee shares
April 21, | 150,69520 1 100 | 150,69,92,000 | Allotment of | 33087.748 | 195248200 | |10 1600030
2011 Compulsorily o
converlible
preference shaves
barch 31, 79,567,324 10 1000 7.96,73.24,000 Allo'tmcni of | 410,55,072 | 274921440 788,76,50,760
245 Crpuionally
convertible
preference shares
Februmry 2.39,84,000 10 10 2309549000 | Conversion of | 64800,123 | 51,23,71,930 il
18, 2016 2,539,849 Uy
' and  conseguent
allotment of
Gguity  shares in
lien of conversion
of 2,39, 849 OCPS

Share Capital history of the Company sinee incorporation

The fellowing is the history of the Shave Capital of the Company as on March31, 26186 since incorporation:

Parliculars . Date of { No. of | Face Issue Nature of | Nalure of | Cuntulative | Cunnalative | Cumaulative
Allolment Shares Value | Price considergtion . | Aliotnent No. of | Share Share
) issued {Rs) {{Rs.) Shares Capital Premiom
and . : B : (Rs. in | {Rs. in
aliotted . erore) crore)
izquity Shares Subscriber to 50000 i0 10| Cash Issue of 50000 0.05 0.00
Memorandum equity shares
D01 August 1o subscribers
15, 2008 o
Memorandum
Fuly 29, 2009 3000000 10 100 | Cash Further 3650060 3.05 27
allotment  of
cquily shares
March 31, 11947828 190 140 | Cash Further 14997828 14.998 134,53
2010 wllotment  of
equity shares
Compulsorily April 21, ] 13069920 1 100 | Cash Allotment of | 30067748 16,50 283.72
Convertible 2011 Compulsorily
Preference  Shares converlible
(CCPS) preference
shares
Redecmaizle April 21, 3020000 10 1000 | Cash Allotment of | 33087748 12,52 SR2.T0
Preference Shares | 2011 Redeemable
(RFPS} preference
shares
Optionally March 31, 7967324% 10 1100 | Cash Allotment of | 410550672 27.49 1371.47
Convertible 2015 Optionally
Preference  Shares converibic
(OPCSY prelerence
shares
Equity Shares Febroary 18, | 23984900 10 10 | Cagh{Alistment | Allotment of | 64800123 | 51.2371950 1371.47
2016 made in lice of | equity shares
conversion  of [ in liew of
2.39,849 conversion of
QCPS) 2,39,849
OCPS

ot of 79,672,324 OCPS allotted on 31 March 2013, 2,39,849 OCPS have been converled inte 2,39,84, 900 Equpity Shares of the Company.
Details of the allotmenis made by the Company in the last one year areas under:
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Idate of | No. Of | Foee Value {Rs.) | Issue Price Consideration (Cash, | Nature of Alotment
Allotment Shares - {Rs) - | other than cash, etc)

barch i, 79.67.324 |G 1,000 | Cash Allotment  of  Optionaily
2015 convertible preference

shaies
Febroary 18, 2.39,84 900 1 10 | Casli (Allotment made 1 | Allotment of equity shares
28 liew of conversion of | in lier of conversion of
2,39,849 QCPS) 2,39.849 OCPS

Delails of the sharcholding of the Conpany as on the daic of this Information Memorandum

Shareholding pattern of the Company as'bn the date of this Information Memorvandum is as under:

S, Type of Shares Particulars Total No. of No. of shares | Teotal Shareholding | Shares pledged
No. ) Equity in demat as % of folal no. of | orencumbered
: Shares form equity shares - bythe

. . . Promaoters {Gf
anyj
1. Lquity Hindustan Powepojects 38982722 lE982.722 49 9009 3,27.46.654
Private Linnied
2. Suruchi Gupta® ) 1 0.00001 0
3 Sanjog Diwan® 1 | Q00001 0
4, Reena Gupta* 1 i 0.00001 0
5. GauravDutia® 1 1 0.00001 0
6. Sunil Kumai Nagar* i 1 0.00001 0
7. Vikas Svivastava® 1 1 0.00001 0
Total 385,82 728 3,89,82,728 100 3,27,46,654
8. Compulsorily Hindustan  Poweprojects 1,29,27,283 78.36,360 8578 1,29,27,283
convertible Private Limited
9, pieference shares Hindustan EPC Company 21,42 637 21,42,637 14,22 2142637
Limiicd
1. Redeamabie Hindustan  Poweprojects 1805417 7.85,200 59.78 1805417
Prefercnce sharcs Privaic Limited
11 Hindosian EPC Company 12,14,583 12,14,583 40,22 12,14,583
Limited
12 Oplionally Hindusian  Poweprojects 15,35 480 15,35,480 19.87 Q
convertible Private Lintged
i3 pieference shares Hindustan EPC Company 61,91,995 61,911,995 20,13 57,18,332
Limited

Mote: #*Holders from serial no. 2 o7 are nominee shaveholders on behaif of Hindustan Poweprojects Privale Limted.

List of top 10 holders of equity shares of the Compeny as on March3!, 2016

S. No. Particulars “Total’ No, ‘of  Equity | No. of shares in demat | Total Sharcholding as
' Shares - ... .| ferm ) % of tofal no. of equity
- o | shares .

1. Hindustan Powerprojects Private Linited 3.80,82,922 3.89.82,722 99.9999
2. Suruchi Gupla* 1 1 0.0000}
3. Sanjog Diwan* 1 1 0.00001
4. Reena Gopta® 1 1 0.00001
3. Gaoray Dulla® i 1 0.0000)
6. Suonil Kumar Nagar® 1 i 0.00031
7. Vikas Srivastava® 1 1 0.060001
Total 3,89,82,728 3.89.82,728 100

*olders [rom serial no. 2 to 7 ave Nominee sharcholdery on behalf of Hindostan Poweprojects Privatclimited.
Iretails of any acguisition or amalganation in the last one year

There has been no acguisition or amaigaﬁ'lalion int the last one year.

Details of reargantzation or reconstruciion in the last one year

There has been o reorganization or reconsiruction in the last one year,

Details regarding the Avditors of the Company

Details of the Auditor of the Company
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Mame

Address

Audiler Since

CA &  Associates,
Accouniants

Chartered | FF— 110, Flot Mo 20, Parmesh Business Cenler <1,

Community Center, Karkardoomas,
New Delhi — 110092

Firm Registration number: 13858N
Tel: +91 (11) 43022355

Himail: caassociales @ yahoo.co.in

Since ncorporation of ihe Company ie.
Cretober 15, 2008

Detaily of change in Anditor since last three years:

There has been no change in andilor sinee last 3 (three) years.

Details of borrowings of the Company, as on the latest quarter end

Betails of Secired Loan Facilities as on March3i, 2016

Lender’s
Mante

Type
Facility

of

Anount Peincipal Repayment Security

Sancfioned | Amount DatefSchedule
(Rs. in | Ontstanding
crore) - (Rs, in crore)

PTC
Financial
Services
Limited

India

Corporate
Loan

125 123 | Repayable o B 8
(eight) egual
quarterly
installments  afier
the expiry of
moratorivm pectod ii.
with an oplicn to
extend the lenmare
of loan by another
1 {one) year.

ik,

i

vii.

wili.

i

A fivst charge by way of martgage/ right of
substitution (applicable as per law in casc of
leased land) in favour of the Lender of the
entire land for the Project(s), applicable as por
law;

A first charge by way of hypothecation n
favour of the Lender on all the movable
assets,  including  mowvable  plat and
machinery, machinery spares, tools and
accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles and
all oiher movable assets, present snd fulare,
intangible, goadwill, uncalled capital, present
and future, periaining to the Project(s).

A first charge of or creation of Security
Intercst on all the right, title, intercst, benefi,
claims and demuand whatsocver of the SPVs
under  all  the Project  Documents, s
permissible,  duly  acknowiedged  and
consented (o by the relevant counter-parties o
such Project Documents, as aimended, varied
or supplemented from time Lo fime;

A first charge of or creation of Scourily
Iterest on all vight, kitle, interest, benefits,
claims and demands whatsacver of the SPV
in, to and wunder all Insurance conlractsf
insurance proceeds relaling Lo the Project(s)

A first charge on all the Jetlers of credit, Trust
and Relention Accounds in rvelation (o the
Project(s), debt serviee reserve acconnt(s) and
other reserves and any other bank accounts of
the SPVs wherever maintained for  the
Praject(s).

Pledpe of 100% {(one hundred percent) paid
up equity shares of the SPVs;

Pledge of share representing 26% (lwenty six
percent} of paid vp equity share capital (based
on book value) of the Borrower;

Pledge of shares representing 26% (Lwenty six
percent) of partly patd cquity share capital
(based on book valwe), i wny, of the
Torrower,

Pledge of shares representing 2% (two
percent} of paid up equity share capital (based
on book value} of the Promoter;

Personal Guarantee of Mr. Ratul Pori;

an exciusive first charge on Eserow Account
having a DSRA;

an exclosive fist chage on the funding
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Lender’s Type of | Amount Principal Repaynient Security
Name Facilily Sanetioned | Amount DatefSchedule
{Rs, in | Dutstanding
» crore) {Rs. in crore).

Instrument by which Borrower shall infuse in
the SPVs the amount of Joan aviled by it
froam the Lender.

Yes Bank Medium 230 230 | Repayment to be i, First pari-passo charge over current assels and
Term loan ) made in 16 equal second pari-passu charge over movable fixed

quarterly assets of Hindustan EPC Company Lid. (both
instaliments after a present and future with 2 miniimum cover of
moratorinm periad 1%}
of 12 menths, | i Corporate Guaraniee of Hindustan Power
Repayment Projects Py, Lid. (HPPL) and Hindustan
starling from Thermal Projects Limited {(HTPL) to remain
January 31, 2017 valid during the tenor of YBL Loan Facifitics.

ii. PG of Mr. Ratul Purl teo vemain valid during
the tenor of YBL Loan Facilities,

iv.  Bxtension of Pledge over 26% paid ap share
capital of the Hindosian Clean Tnergy
Limited {HCEL);

v.  Bxtension of Pledge over 14% paid-up share
capital and 8.21% compulsory convertible
preference sharcs of HPPL pwned by Indiun
Hydro Eleciric Power Pyvi. Lid.

vi. Exlension of Pledge over 4% paid-up share
capital (on fully diluted basis of HPPL;

wii. Extension of Pledge over 2% paid up share
capital of HPPL {on fully diluted basis)
owned by Indian Hydro Electric Power Pyt
Lul.;

vii.  Addilional pledge over 6% paid up share
capilal of HFPL on fully diluled basis;
i, Pledge over shares of Hindustan Thermal
Projects Limited cquivalent te 2x the facility
amonni;
. Pledge over 30% pard op share capital of
Janjgir Thermal Power Projects;
ETN Exclosive charge on all current assets and all
loan and advances and investmenis of Lumen
Engincering Private Limited;
xii.  DSRA cquivalent to 3 months interest
obligation, io be created uplront. Additional
DSRA for | quarter principal repayment in
case of
a)  Non receipt of reimbursement of capex
incurred porsuaint to cancellation of
Sondiha Coal Mine by September 30,
2016 and;

b) II' cash fows from Anuppur Thermal
Power Project are ngt as per Projections.

Deitaits of Unsecured Loan Facilities as on March 31, 2016

Lender's Name L Type of Facilily | Amount Priuncipal Repayment
CL Sanctioned (Rs. in { Amount Daie/Schedule
grore) Outstanding (Rs,
; ’ in crore)

Kindle Engineering & Construction  Private | Unsecured loan 0] - | Repayable on Demand
Limited

Sand Land Real Estates Private Limited Unseenured loan 32.36 12.65 | Repayable on Demmud
Hiraco Renewable Energy privaie Limiled Unseeured loan 12.55 747 | Repayable on Demand
Responsive SUTIP Limited Unsecured loan 20,11 345 | Repayable on Demand
Chauiel Constructions Privale Limited Unsecnred loan 3.33 2.73 | Rcpayable on Demand
Ganesivani Merchandise Privaie Limiled Unsecured loan 227 §.76 | Repayable on Demand
CBC Solar Technologics Private Limited Unsecnred loan 6.5 3.60 | Repayable en Deinand
Basilica Power & Infrastruciwie Privale Limited | Unsecured loan 12 1181 | Repayable on Domand
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Beiails of Non-Converdtle Debentures as on March 31, 2016

There ave no outstanding Non-convertibie debeniures of the Issucr as on March3 I, 2018

List of Top 10 Debenture Holders as oniMarchii, 2016

S. No. Name of Dehenture Holders Nature of Debenture Cutstanding Amovnt

. {Rs. I crore)

1 IFCT Limited Cptionally Converiible 131.369
Debenture

The amownt of corporate guarantee issiied by the Issuer along with name of the counterpasty (fike name of the subsidiary, joint venture entity,
groap conpany, gte} on behalf of whomt it has been issued

5. Mo,

Name of Company gn behalf of whom Gugrantee given

Amount

i

Unconditional and irrevocabie corporate goarantee in Tavour of Bank
of Baroda to goarantce repayment of facility availed by Selitaire
Energies Limited from Bank of Baroda (“BoB").Stale Bank of
Patisla (“"SBOP”), Cenwal Bank of India ("CBI™ and Indian
Renewable Bnerpy Development Ageney Lintited (“IREDA™.

Rs. 1,152,839,443

Unconditional and inevocable corporate guarantee in favour of Bank
of Baroda 10 guaraniee repayment of facility avaiied by Precious
taerpy Services Limited from BoB, SBOP, Uniied Bank of ndia
UBI",and CBI,

Rs. 1,151,730,607

Unconditional and irrevocable corperate gnarantes in favor of IDBI
Bank to guaranice repayment of facility availed by Solitaire
industiial Infrastruciorg Private Limited {from IDBI Bank.

Rs. 313,157,860

Unconditional and irrevocable corporate guarantee in favor of IDBI
Bank to goaraniee repayment of facility availed by Sapphire
Industrial Tnfrastrociure Private Limited from IDBI Bank.

Rs. 269,500,000

Corporate guarvantee in favour of Axis Trustee Services Limited as
securily trustec to guarantee repaynient of facility availed by
Deligentia Energy and Infrastruciores Private Limited from IREDA
and IIFC.

Rs, 901,254 494

Unconditional and irrevocable corporale guasantee in favorof PFC to
puaranice repayment of facility availed by Kindie Enginecring &
Construciion Private Limited from Power Finance Corporation
Lirnited (“PFC™) andRural Electrification
Corporation Limited (“REC").

Rs, 2,505,509,656

Unconditional and irrevocable corporate guarantee in Tavor of L &
ES Trust Company Limited as secutity trustee foguaranice repayment
of facility availed by Sandland Real Estates Private Limited from
Asian DevelopmentBank (“ADB"), PFC and 1UFC.

Rs. 1,333,985,805
outstanding for PFC and
1IFCL.

LISi> 15,001,286
oulslanding for ADR

Uncenditional and irrevocable corporate guarantee in favor of IL &
FS Trust Company Limited as security trostee tognaraniee repayment
of facility availed by ResponsiveSUTIP Limited from ADB and PFC.

Rs. 1,350,037 916
oulstanding for PIRC
ADB and REC.

USI> 6,219,536
outstanding for ADB,

Unconditional and jrrevocable corporate goarantee in favor of PFC
s sceurily agent o guarantec repayment of facilityavailed by Ganges
Green Encigy Private Limited from PECUFC, and REC

Rs. 1,790,764,292

Unconditional and imevocable corporate goarantee in favor of REC
0 goarantee  repayment ol facility availed by  Ganeshwani
Merchandise Private Limited from REC,

Rs. 287,165,460

Unconditional and inevocable corporate guarantee in favorof ADB
as lender and JL&LS Trust Company Limited assccurity pusiee to
pharantec yepayment of facility availed by Ujjawala Power Private
Limited from ADSB. .

Bs 313,172,799 and
USD 5,382,826

Unconditional and imevocable corporale guarantee in favor of REC
and [L&FS Trast Company Limited as sccunityirustee as lender to
guarantee repayment of facility availed by Ujjawala Power Private
Limiied from REC,

Rs. 866,046,512

Unconditional and irrevocable corporale guaraniee in favorofl IREDA
o guarantee repayment of facility availed by Bhanuenergy
Infrastructure and Power Limited fromIREDA.

Rs. 742,500,000 |

Unconditional and imevocabic corporate guarantee in favorof IREDA
to pearantee repayment of facility availed by Bhanuenergy Industrial
Development Limited from IREDA,

R, 742,500,000
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5. Moa.

Namc of Company en belalf of whom Guarantee given -

Amgung

15.

Continning goarantee in favour of Yes Bank to guarantee repaymen
of facility availed by Hindustan EFC Comprany Limited.

Rs. 1,380,000,000

Corporate goarantecis) in favour of LDK Solar Hi-Tech (Suzhouo}
Co. Lad, China Tor a total amount not exccedingUISD 19,080,006, for
and on behalf of Enertec Trading FZE, whoily owned subsidiary of
the company in yespect ofsupply of modules by LXK Solar Hi-Tech
{Snzhou) Co, Lid,

UsST» 19,000,000

Corporate Guarantee on behall of Athary Cleantech Linnted in favor
of prospective buyer(s) with respect to the proposedsale of entire
shareholding of its SPVs in UK. by Atharv Cleantech Limited.

GBP 4,000,000

Corporate Guarantee on behalf of step down subsidiary Daylighting
Power Limited, UK, in favor of principalemployer, customers of
Daylighting Power Limited for providing various services i.e. design,
precurement, supply, installation, commissioning elc. of ground
based solar photovoliaie modules and its operattonand mainlenance
in UK.

GBP 16,232,000

Corporate Goarantee in favour of HIFCL and Yes Bank withrespeci to
listed non-convertible debentures of Rs 1300000000 issecd by
Porbandar Solar Power Limited.

Rs. 1,234,691,500

20.

Carporate Guarantee with respect to financial assistance in the form
of term loan of Bs. 26,15,00,000 by PTC IndiaFinuncial Services
Limited to Delipentin Encrgy and Infrastruciores Private Limited.,

Rs. 229,100,000

21

Corporaie Guarantee with respect Lo financial assistance in the {orm
of lakeover loan of Rs. 1,566,820,000 and additional loan of Rs.
50,200,000 lacs by IREDA to ChattelConsizuctions Privale Limited

Rs 1,616,110,196

22

Caorporate Guarantee with respect to financial assistance in the form
of takeover loan of Rs, 1,197,181,000 and additional loan of Rs.
£4,332,600 by IREDA o Hiraco Renewable Energy Private Linnited

Rs. 1,275,356,484

23

Corporate Guarantee with respect (o Hinancial assistance inthe form
of Takeover Loan of Rs, 522,819,000 and additional oan of Rs.

196,412,000 by IREDA 1o CBC SularTechnologies Private Limited

Rs. 719,231,000

Detardds of Cormmnercial Paper as on March 31, 2006

Maiurity Date

Amount Ouistanding (RS, in crore)

il

Nil

Details of rest of the Borrowing of the Company (if any including hybrid debit like FCCB, Optionally convertibile Debentures/ Preference Sharves),
as enadfarch3f, 2010
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Party Type of | Amount Principal Repaymeni Credit | Secnred/U- | Security
Name {in | Facility/ | Sanctioned | Amount date/ Schedule | Rating | nsveured -
case of | Insivoment | f Issued | Outstanding | - .
Facility)/ S H(Rs, . in :
Enstrument Crore} -
Name : R R
IFCI Opticnally 22500 131.369Cror | » Serics A- at | NIL Secured . First charge over the
Limiled Convertible e the end of 51" DSRA, (o be created and
Debentures month  from perfected prior o the
v the daie  of first Drawdown Date,
lirst ii. Bxelusive pledge  of
subscription 50,66,569 Equity shares
to facility; (being 33.78% paid up
s Series B- ot Equity Share copital o
the end of the on date hereof),
540 month 5090923 CCPS (being
from the date 33.78% of total CCPS as
of first on  dale  lereof) and
subscription 10,20.217 RPS  ({being
to facility; 33.78% of iotal RPS as
e Serics - at on date hereof) of 1he
gl the eud of 57" Issuer during the Tenure
mouth from of this Facility sianing
the  date  of from the Execution Date,
first ill.  Exclusive pledge of 49%
subseription of ihe paid up equily
to Tacility; capital as op date hereof
© Series - at of the Domestic Project
the end of 60" SPVs  having  tolal
2
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month from capacity  of 30 MW
the date of during cntire period of
first this facilily stariing from
subscription the Execution Date {i.c.
to Tacility; the  Domestic  Project

SPVs, 49% of whose
shares  are  pledped,
should have aggregate
capacily of 30 MW
between themn),

iv. Exclusive pledge of
5,355,445 cquity sharesas
on date hereof of Lhe
Domestic  Projeck SPVs
having total capacity of
50 MW during  entire
period of this facility
stariing from the
Execution Dare {i.e, the
Domestic Project SPvs,
5,55,445 cquity shares of
whose shares ar
pledged, should  have
aggregale capacity of 50
MW belween them),

v. Promoter shall  cextend

Carporale Guaraniee
valid at least six months
post Commercial

operations date o 100
MW ol capacity in solar
power projects in Gujarat
for seccuring this facility,

Details of all defanit/s andior delay in payments of interest and principal of any kind of ternt loans including foans from any banks, stahuory
dues, deposits, debt securities and other financial indebtedness including corporate guarantee issued by the Campany, in the past 5 years

As on the date of this Information Memorandum there is no default/ delay in payment of principal or interest, on amy existing term loan or debt
mstrument and ather financial indebtedness from banks including corporate guarantees issued by the Company in the past five years. Further, the

Cempany has not made any default on payment of any statutory dues or deposits.

etails of any outstanding borrowings takens debt securities isswed wheve taken / issued (1) for consideration other than cash, whether in whole
or pavt, (1) al & premivm or discount, or (iii) in parsiance af an option

There are no bovrowtings taken/ debt securilies issucd (i) for consideration other than cash, whether in whole or part, (it} at a premivm or discount,
or (it} in pursuance of an option by the company.,

Profits of 1he company (based on Standalone Financial Statement), before and atter making provision for tax, lor lhe three Financial
Years immediately preceding the date of eirculation of the Information Memoranduns:

(Rs. In crore

Particulars : B Fiscak 2015 : - Fiscal 2014 : Fiscai 2013
Profit before tax & pravision .23 5.04 (21.9%)
Profil after tax & provision 0.23 5.04 (21.97)
Dividends declared by the Company in respect of the last 3 (three) Financial Years

Financial Year ) Dividend Dreclared (Rs. in crore} Pereentage of Dividend Declared
2014-15 Wil Nil
2013-14 Nil Nil
2012-13 Nil ]

Details of the interest coverage ratio for last three years (Cash profit after 1ax plus interest paid/interest paid)

The following table seis forth the interest coverage ratio (caleviated on cash profit afier rax plus interest paid? interest paid) for the Fiscal 2015,
2004, and 2013,

Particulars ) 3 - On Standalone Basis -
Fiscal 2015 1.0
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Fiscal 20014 116
Figcal 2013 .30

A summary of the financial position of the company as in the three audifed balance sheets immediately preceding the date of circulation
of Inlermation Memorandum

Please refer to “Selected Finaneial Information” on page 23 of this Information Memorandum,

Audited Cash Flow Statement for the three years immediately preceding the date of circulation of Information Memoerandum

The cash flow statements bave been provided in “Annexwure IX- Financial Statentents .

The Issuer undeitakes that it shall provide latest Aodited or Lisnited Review Financials in line with timelines as mentioned in Securitics and
Exchiange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Repulations, 2015 issued by SEBT vide notification no. SEBVLAD-

NRO/GM/2015-16/013 dated Scptesnber 2, 2615 as amended from time to tme, for fumishing/ publishing its half yesly/ annual resolt.

Abridged version of Audited Consolidated {wherever available) and Standalone Financial Information ( like Prafit & Loss statement,
Balance Sheet and Cash Flow stalement} for at least last three years and audilor qualifications , if any

Please refer to “Annexure TX- Financied Statements ",

Abridged version of Latest Audited / Limited Review Half Yearly consolidaled (wherever available) and Standalone Financial
Information {[ike Profit & Loss statement, and Balance Sheef) and auditors qualifications, if any.:

Please refer (o “Annexure IX- Financial Statements ",
Any change in the accounting policies during the bust fliree years and their ¢ffect on the profits and veserves of the Issuer,
There has been no change in the accounting policies duving the last three years and their effect on the protits and veserves of the Issuer,

Any nmicrial event/ developmeni or change having implications on the financialsferedit guality {e.p. any material regulatory proceedings
againsi the [ssuer/ Promoters, Lax litigations resulting in material liabilitics, corporale resirucluring event ele) af the time of Issue which
may affect the Issue or the investor's decision te invest/ contlinue to fnvest in the debt securities.

No such material cvent/ development or change having implications on the Tinancials/ credit quality at (he time of Issue which may affect the
Issue or the investor's decision fo invest/ continue to invest in the debt secarities has taken place,

Name of the Debenture ‘Frustee and Consents thercof

The Debenture Trustee for this Issue of Debentures shall be IL&FS Trust Company Limited. The Debenture Trustee has vide their fetter dated
Febroary 29, 2016 given their consent for their appoiniment apd inclusion of their name in the Form and context in which it appears in thix
Information Memoerandwm, 1L&FS Trust Company Limited has given their consent to the Company (0 ack as the debenwre truswee for the
Bebenture Holders under the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 4(4) of the SEBI Debt Regeiations and in all the subsequent periodical
comnumications sent 1o the Debenture Holders pursuant to this Issue, The consemt letter from the Debentre Trusice is attached as “Annexare V-
Consent Letter from Debenture Trustee”,

The Company has entered into a Debenture Trust Deed and Debentwse Trustee Appoiniment Agreement, the terms of which will govern the
appointment and functioning of the Debenture Truslee and specify (he powers, anthorities and obligmions of the Debenture Trusice. Under the
terms of the Debeatuve Trust Deed, the Company will covenant with the Debontere Trustes that it will pay the Debenlure Holders the principal
amonnl on the Debentures on the relevant redemption date and also that 1t will pay ithe inierest due on Debentures at ihe ratc/on the date(s)
specificd nnder the Debenture Trust Deed.

The Debenture Trustee will protoct the interest of the Debenture Holders in the event of defauit by the Company in regard (o timely payment of
interest and repayment of principal and they will take necessary action at the Company's cost. Further, the Debenture Trostee shall ensuie that the
agsets of tie Company are sufficient o discharge the principal amount of Debentures at all times under this Issue.

Rating and rating rationale

The Issue has been rated by India Ralings & Research Private Limited. The rating letler and vating rationale from India Ratings & Research
Private Limited are attached as “Annexure V- Credit Rafing Letter”.

Guarantee or letter of comfort.

The debentures are secured by | infer alfa, a corporate guarantee and a personal guarantee. For Transaction Security, please refer o “dnnexure I-
Summary Term Sheet”.

Stock Exchanges

The Debentwres are proposed 1o be listed on the WOM segment of the BSE. The Issucr has obtained ‘in-principle” from BSIE on March 4, 2016.
Please refer to “danexare HI - In Principle Listing Approval” of this Information Memorandum for copy of (he ‘in-principle” approval letter
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dated March 4, 2016 issued by BSIE In case the Debentares issued are not listed within 15 (fifteen} days of issuance, for any reason whatsocver,
the Company shall inimediately redeem/ buy back the Debentures from the Investors.

Hher details

Regulations pertaining to the Issue

‘The Debentures being offered porsuant to this formation Memorandum are subject Lo the provisions of the Companies Act, the SEBI e
Regulations, Securities and Gxchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, the Memerandum

and Aiticles of Association of the Issuer, the torms of this Information Memorandum, Application ¥orm, and other rerms and conditions as may
be incorporated in the Debenture Trest Deed.
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SECTION VII- STATEMENT OF TAX BENEFITS

STATEMENT OF POSSIBLE TAX BI.'ZNEFITS AVAILABLE TO THE DEBENTURE HOLDERS

Under the current 1ax laws, the foliowing tax benefits, interalia, will be available to the Debenture Holders. The tax benefits are given as per the
picvailing tax laws and may vary from lime to time in accordance with amendiments to the law or enactments thereto, The Debeninre Holder is
advised to consider in his own case the tax implications in respect of subseription to the Debentures alter consulting his tax advisor 45 alternaie
views are possible. We are not liable to the Debenture Holder in ay msanner for placing reliance upon the contents of this statement of tax

bencfils.

IMPLICATIONS UNDER THE INCOME-TAX ACT, 1961 {'LT. ACT’}

L

To the Resident Debenture Holder

Interest on NCD received by Debenture Holders would be subject to tax at the normal rates of (ax i aceordance with and subject o the

provisions of the LT. Act and tax wonld need o be withheld at the time of credit/payment as per the provisions of Section 193 of the 1T

Act. However, no income tax is deductible at source in respect of the following:

a In case the payment of intercst on debentures to a resident individual or a Hindo Undivided Famil ¥y ("HUF} Debentwre Holder
does not or is not likely lo exceed Rs. 5,000 in the aggregate during the financial year and the interest is paid by an account
payee chegue.

b, On any secusity issued by a company in a dematerialized form and is listed on recognized stock oxchiange in India in accordance
with the Securities Contracts (Regulation} Aci, 1956 and the rules made thereunder.
c. When the Asscssing Officer issues a cerfificate on an application by a Debenture Holder on satisfaction that the total income of

the Debenture holder justifies no/lower deduction of tax at source as per the provisions of Scction 197(1) of the LT, Act; and
that certificate is filed with the Company before the prescribed date of closure of books Tor payment of debeature interest,

In case where lax has to be dedvcted af source while paying debenture interest, the Company is not required (o deduct surcharge,
education cess and secondary and higher education cess.

Under section 2{29A) of the IT Act, rcad with section 2(42A) of the 1.T. Act, a listed debentute is treated as a long term capital asset if
the same is held for more than 12 monslis immediately preceding the date of its transter. Under section 112 of the £T. Act, capital gains
arising on the tansfer of long term capitel assets being listed securitics are subject to fax at the rate of 20% of capilal gaing caiculated
alter reducing indexed cost of acquisition or 10% of capital gains without indexation of the cost of acquisition, The capital gains will be
compuited by deducting expenditure inenreed in connection with such transfer and cost of acquisition/indexed cost of acguisition of the
debentores from the sale consideration.

However as per the third proviso to section 48 of LT, Act, benefit of indexation of cost of acquisition under sccond praviso of section 48
of I'T. Act, is not available in case of bonds and debenture, except capital indexed bonds. Thus, leng term capital gains arising out of
listed debentures would be subject to 1ax at the rate of 10 % computed without indexation.

In case of an individual or HUF, being a sesident, where the total income as redoced by such long-lerm capital gains is below the
maximam amount which is not chargeable to income-tax, then, stch long-term capital gaing shall be reduced by the amount by which
the total income as so reduced falls short of the maximum amount which is not chargeable 1o income-tax and the tax on the balance of
such long-term capital gains shall be computed at the rate mentioned above.

Shert-tetm capital gains on the lransfer of listed debentures, where debentures are held for a peried of not more than 12 months would be
taxed at the normal rates of tax in accordance with and subject to the provisions of the LT. Act, The provisions relating (0 maximom
amount ot chargeable (o tax described at para 3 above would alse apply to such short torm capital gains.

In case the debentures are held as stock in trade, the income on wansfer of debentures would be laxed as business mcome or loss in
accordance with and subject to the provisions of the LT. Act.

Ty the Non Resident Debenture Holder

A non-resident Indian has an opiion to be governed by Chapter XII-A of the LT. Act, subject to the provisions contained therein which
are given in brief as under:

a Under section 1158 of the LT. Act, interest income from debentures acquired or purchased with or subscribed to in convertible
toreign exchange will be taxable at 20%, whereas, lang fem capifal gains on transfer of such Debentures will be taxabie at 10%
of such capital gaing without indexation of cost of acqoisition. Short-tenm capital gaing will be taxable al the normal rates of ux
1 accordance with and subject to the provisions centained thercin.

b. Under scetion 115G of the LT, Act, it shall not be necessary for a non-resident indian to file a veturn of income wnder section
13%(1) of the LT. Act, if his total income consists only of investment income as defined under section 115C and/or long term
capital gains earned on transfer of such invesiment acquired out of convertible foreipn exchange, and the tax has been deducted
at source from such income under the provisions of Chapter XVII-B of the LT, Act in accordance with and subject 10 the
provisions contained therein,

Under Section 195 of the LI Act, the company is required 1o deduct the applicable tax at source ie, 209 on investment Income, and
10% on any long-term capital gains as per sectien 1156, and at the normal rates Tor Short Term Capital Gains if the payee Debeniure
Holder is a Non Resident Indian.
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In case of foreign compunies, where the income paid or likely to be paid cxceeds Rs. 1,00,00,000 a sarcharge of 2%, and in case the
income exceeds Rs. 10,00,00,000 a surcharge of 3% of such tax lability is also payable. 2% cducation cess and 1% sccondary and
higher education cess on the total income tax (incleding surcharge} is also payable.

As per seciion 9002) of the 1T, Act read with the Circular no. 728 dated October 30, 1995 issued by the Central Board of Direct "Taxes,
in the case of 4 remittance to a country with which a Double Tax Avoidance Agreement (DTAA}Y is in force, the lax should be deducted
at the rate provided in the Finance Act of the relevant year or at the vate provided in the DTAA, whichever is more beneficial 1o the
assessee. However, submission of tax residency certificate, containing preseribed particulars is & mandatory condition for availing
henctits under any DTAA,

Alternatively, lo enswre non deduction or lower deduction of tax at source, as the case may be, the Debentore Holder should furnish a
centificate under scetion 197(1) of the LT, Act, from the Assessing Officer before the prescribed date of closure of books for payment of
debenture interest. However, an application for the issuance of such certificate would net be entertained in the absence of PAN a5 por the
provisions of section 20644,

Te the Forcign lustitutional Investors (FI1s)f Foreign Portfolio Investors (FPIs)

In accordance with and subject to the provisions of section 115AD of the 1T, Act, long term capital gains on transfer of debentures by
Fllsf TPTs are taxable at 10% {plus applicable surcharge and education and sceondary and higher education cess) and short-term capital
gaing are taxable at 30% (plus applicable surcharge and education and secondary and higher education cess). The benelit of cost
indexation will not be available. Fusther, benefit of provisions of the first proviso of section 48 of the LT. Act will not appiy.

Income other than capital gains aristng out of debentures is taxable at 209 in accordance with and subjeet 1o the provisions of Section
115AD. However, for cases wherein provisions of Section 19410 are applicabie, rate applicable is 5%.

In addition o the aforesald taxes, o case of foreign corporate Flis/ FPIs where the fncome exceeds Rs. 100,000,000 a surchacpe of 2%,
and in case the income exceeds Ry, 10,00,00,000 a surcharpe of 5% of such tax liability is also payable. A 2% cducation cess and 1%
secondary and higher education cess on the total income tax (including surcharge) is payable by all categories of Flis/ FPIs.

As per Section 19410, income in the nature of interest, atising o Flis/ FPls, from rupee denominated bonds issecd by an Indian
company, is subject to a tax deduction at the rate of 3%. This 15 subject 1o following conditions:

a. Rate of interest of bonds issued should net exceed the rate as nolified by the Central Government; and

+8 Such intersst payments are payable on or after 01 June 2013, but before 01 Juiy 2817,

Preseatly, the rate notified by Central Governmen! is 500 basis points (bps) over the Base Rate of State Bank of India applicable ot the
date of issne of the said bonds.

Above conditions may be subject to change inciuding the sunset clause,

In aceordance with and subject to the provisions of section 196 D (2) of the LT. Act, no deduction of tax at somce 15 applicabic in
respeet of eapital pains arising on the wansfer of debentures by Flis/ FPIs. Income from securities, other than capital gains (except as per
Scciion 1941.0)), arising to Fiis, would require deduction of tax at a rate of 20%.

The provisions at para 11 (4 and 5) above would alse apply o Fils/ FPIs.

Ta the Cther Fligible Institytions

All mutual funds registered under Securities and Exchange Board of India or set up by public scctor banks or public financial institutions
or autherised by the Reserve Bank of India arc exempt from tax on all their income, including income from investment in Debentures

under the provisions of Section 18(23D) of the LT, Act subject ko and in accordance with the provisions contained thereln,

Reguirement 1o furnish PAN under the 17 Act

Sec. 206AA:
& Secelion 206AA of the LT, Act requires every person entitled to receive any sum, on which ax is deductible under Clapler
XVIIB (‘deductee’} o fumish his PAN to the dedeetor, failing which attracts tax shall be deducted ac the higher of ihe
following rates:
{i} at the rate specified in the relevant provision of the TT. Act; or
{it) at the rate or rates in force; of
4110} al Uic rate of twenty per cenl,
Iy A declaration under Section 197A(1) or 197A(IA) 197A(1C) shall not be valid unless the person furnishes his PAN in such
declaration and the deductor is required to deduct tax as per Para (a) above in such a case.
<. Where a wrong PAN is provided, it wiil be regarded as non furnishing of PAN and Para (1) above will apply.

SECTION VIiI- ISSUE PROCEDURE

The Issuer proposes 10 issue the Debentures on the terms sct out in “Annexure I- Summary Term Sheet” of this Information Memorandum. The
Debentores being offered pursuant to this Information Memerandum are subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, the SEBRI Debt
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Regulations, the Memorandam and Articles of Association of (he Issuer, the terms of this Information Memorandum, Application Form, and
other terms and conditions as may be incorporated in the Debenture Trust Deed. This section applies (o all the Applicants. Please note that all the
Applicants are required to make payment of the full Application Amount along with the Application Form.

Issue
Issue of Debentures are on a privale placement basis and not open for public subscription.
Hew to Apply

Only Eligible Investors {as addressed on the cover page of this Information Memorandum) may apply for the Debentuses by completing the
Application Form in the preseribed format in BLOCK LETTERS in English in accordance with the instructions contained herein, Signaiures shall
be made in English. The minimum number of Debentures that can be applied for and the multiples thereof shall be set ool in the relevant
Application Form. Mo application can be made for a fraction of a Debenture. Application Forms should be duly completed in all respects and
applications not conpleted in the said manner are Hable (o be rejected, The name of the Applicant’s bank, type of account and account number
must be duly completed by the Applicant. This is required {or the Applicant’s own safety and these details will be printed on the refund orders
and inderest or redemplion warranis.

All puyments to be made for subscription to the Debentures shall be made from the bank account of the Eligible Tnvestor subscribing to the
Dehentures and the Issaer shall keep the record of the Bauk account from where such payments for subscriptions have been veccived, provided
thal monies payable un subscription to Debenires to be heid by joint holders shall be paid from the bank account of the person whose name
appears hirstin the Application Form,

The Applicant may transfer payments reguired to be made in relation to any Debentures by cheques/ demand drafi, NECS, NEFT or RTGS, to the
bank account of the Jssuer in accordance with the detatls mentioned in the Application Form,

The payments pussuant to (he Application Forn(s) may be made by Real Time Gross Setilement (RTGS} by erediting the funds te the accounis
given below:

Account number 91602001 7682046

Account name Hindustan Cleanenergy Limiled

Beneficiary name Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited

Bank | _Axis Bank Limited

IFSC code | OTIBOOOOS24

Branch Axis Bank LTD Lajpat Nagar Ring Road Branch
t

The chegque(s)/Demand Drafi(s) of high value clearing zone shonld be drawn in favour of "Axis Bank Limited” and crossed “A/C Payee” ouly.
Chequel(syDemand Drafi(s) may be drawn on any scheduled bank and payable at Dethi,

Moncy orders or postal arders will not be aceepted. The payments can be made by RTGS, the details of which are given above. No cash will be
accepted. An application once submitied cannot be withdrawn, The applicalions should be submitted during normal banking hours at the
Registered Office of the Issuer, mentioned beiow:

616 A (164, Sixth Floor), Devika Tower, Nefiru Place, New Delhi- 110049

The applications would be scratinised and accepted in accordance with the terms and conditions specificd in this Information Memorandum. The
Issoer is entitled at its sole and absolute discretion o accept or reject any application, iy part or in foll without assigning any reason whatsoever,
Ay application, which is not compleie in any respect, is liabie to be rejected,

The Investor or Applicant shali apply {or the Debentures in elecironic, ie., dematerialised form only. Appiicants showld mention their Depository
Pariicipant’s namie, DP-ID and Beneficiary Account numbey in the Application Form. In case of any discrepancy in the information of Depository
or Beneficiary Account, the Issuer shall be entitled to not credit the beneficiary's demat account pending resolution of the disercpancy.

The Issuer assumes no respensibility for any application or cheques or demand drafis lost in mail or in transit,

[very application shall be required to be accompanied by the bank account deails of the Applicant and the magnelic ink character reader code of
the bank for the purpose of availing divect credit of redemption amount and all other amounts payable to the Debenture Holders through NEFT,
NECS or RTGS.

The Applicant is reguested to contact the office of the lssuer as mentioned above for any clarifications.

Application Procedure

Potential Investors {as addrcssed on the cover page of this Information Memorandum) will be invited to subscribe by way of Application Form as
provided by the Issuer during the period hetween the Issue Opening Daie and the Tssue Closing Date (hoth days inclusive). The. lssuer wserves
the tight to close the Issne at the earlier date on the Issue being fully subscribed.

Fictilious Applicalion

As a matter of abundant caution and alihough not applicable in the case of Debentures, atlention of Applicants is specially drawn o the
provistons of Section 38 of the Companies Act, 2613,
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Minimum Application Size
Applications are reguired te be for a minimum of ) Debentore and multiples of | Debentore thereafter,
Wi can Apply

Nothing in this Information Memoerandum shall constituie and/or deem o constitnte an offer or an invitation (o an offer, 1 be made o the pablic
or any section thereof through this Information Memorandum and this Information Memorandem and its contents should not be consirued to be a
prospectis under the Companies Act. The Issue is a domestic issue and is being made in india only.

This Information Memorandum and the contents hereof are restricted for only the intended recipient{s} who have been addressed directly through
a commuunication by the Issuer and only such recipients are eligible 1o apply for the Debentures. Only Investors who are identified as Eligible
Investors in “Annexure I- Summary Term Sheet” of this Information Memorandum, when specifically approached, are eligible o apply for the
Debentures. Any transfer or sale of Debentlures by a Debenture Holder also needs to be made to Eligible Investors only,

Application Iry cerlain categories of Eligible Investors
Applicaiions Iy Muinal Funds

A scparate Application can be made in respect of cach scheme of an MF; such Applications will not be freated as muoltiple Applicalions.
Applications made by the AMCs or custadians of an MF must clearly indicate the name of the scheme for which Application is being made. In
case of Applications made by MTs, the Application Form must be accompanied by certified brne copies of their (i) SEBI registration cerlificate;
(i1} trust deed {iii} resolution anthorising investment and containing operating instructions; and (iv) spechmen signatures of authorised signatories,

Application by Trusts or Societies

Applications made by a trust, seitled uuder the Trusts Act, or any olher stalulory and/or regulaiory provision goveming the settlement of tusts in
India, must be accompanied by a (i) certificd true copy of the registered instrument for creation of soch trust, (i) power of allorney, if any, in
favour of one or more trustees thereof; and (iil) such other docnpients evidencing registration theicof ninder applicable statmory/regulatory
requizements.

Further, any societyArust applying for the Debentures must ensure that {a) they are anthorised under appiicable statatory/regulatory requirements
and their constitntion instrument o hold and invest in the Debentures, (b} they have obtained all necessary approvals, consends or other
authorisatons, which may be reguired under applicable statotory and/or regulatory requiremenis (o mvest in the Debentures, and {c} applications
made by then do not exceed the investment limils or maxinum number of the Debentures that can be held by them under applicable statutory
and or regulalory provisions,

Applcation by Afternarive Investments Funds

Application made by Aliernative Investments Funds eligible to invest in accordanee with the SEBI Alternative nvesunent Pands Regulations,
2012, for Allotment of the Debentwes must be accompanied by cetified troe copies of: (i) SEBI registration cerlificate; (i} a resolution
anthorizing investment and containing operating instmctions, memorandum and articles of associations: and(iii} specimen sighatures of
anthosized signatories.

Application by Scheduled Commercial Bunks, Co-operative Banks and Regional Rural Banks

Scheduled Commercial Banks, Co-operative Banks and Regional Rural Banks can apply in the Tranche- II Issue based on their own investnient
limits and approvals. The Application Form must be accompanied by certificd (rue copies of thicir (i) memorandum and articles of
associationfcharier of constitution; (i) power of atiomey; (ili} resolution anthorising investinents/containing operating inshuctions; (iv} specimen
signatures of autherised signatories; and {v) PAN Card.

Applicaon by Insurance Companies

The Application TForm must be accompanied by certified copies of their (i) certificate of registration issved by IRDA; (i1) memorandum and
articles of association: (iii) resolution authorising investment and containing operating instructions; (iv) power of attormey; and (v) specimen
signatnes of authorised signatories.

Applications by PFIs

in case of Appiications by PFIs authorised o invest in the Debentures, the Application Form must be accompanied by certified true copies of: (i)
any Act/rules under which they are incorporated: (ii) board resolution authorising investients; and (iii} specimen signature of authorised person.

Applications by Fils
An Fil who purchases the Debenture(s) under this Issue shall make the payment for purchase of such securitics cither by inward remiltance

through novmal banking channels or out of funds held in Foreign Currency Account or Nona-resident Rupee Account maintained by such FII with
a designated branch of an authorized dealer in terms of the applicable reguniations governing the same.
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Applications by Fils for Aflotment of the Debentures in physical form must be accompanied by certified true copies of (i) its SEBI registration
certificate; (if} an inward remittanee certificate; (iif) a resolution anthoyising invesiment in the Debentures; and (iii} specimen signatures of
authorised persons,

Investments by FPIs

Foreign portfolio investors are permiticd to invest in non-convertible debentures issued by an Indian company pursuant to the SEBI (Foreipn
Portfolio Investors} Regulations, 2014,

‘The Issuer does not make any represeniations and does not guarantee eligibility of any forcign investor, including, infer alia, FIIs, FPIs
and Eligible NRIs for investment into the Issue eitler on a repalrialien basis or on 2 nen-repatriation basis, All foreign Investors have to
verily their eligibility and ensure compliance witl: s8Il relevant and applicable notifications by the RBI znd extant guidelines as well as all
relevant and applicable guidelines, nolificaiions and circulars by SBEBI perlaining to their eligibility to hnvest in the Debentures, ot the
fime of remittance of iheir investment proceeds as well as at the time of disposal of the Debentures, The Issuer will not check or confirm
cligibility of such investments in the Issue,

Applications by Provident Funds and Pension Funds

I case of Applications by Indian provident funds and pension funds authorised 1o invest i the Debentures, the Application Form must be
accompanted by certified true copies of: (1) any Act/ruies under which they arc incorporated, (ii) power of attorney, if any, in favour of one or
mone wrustees thereef; (i) board resolution authorising investments; (iv) such other documents evidencin B registration thereof wnder applicable
statutory/regnlatory requirentents; (v) specimen signature of authorised person; (vi) centificd copy of the registered instrument for creation of such
fund/trast; and (vii) tax exemption certificate issued by income wax anthorities, if cxenpt from income tax.

Applications by Companies, Limited Liabifity Parinership and Bodies Corporate

In case of Applications by companics, limited liability partnership and bodies corporate, the Application Form must be accompanied by centified
true copies of: (i} board resolution/ resolution authorising investments; and {itl) specimen signature of authorised person.

Application by Partnership Finmns

The Application must be accompanied by certified true copics of: (i) Parinership Deed; (i1} Any documents evidencing regisiration thereof wnder
applicable statutory/regulatory requirements; (ili) Resolution authorizing investment and contzining operating instructions (Resolution); (iv}
Specimen signature of authorized person,

DISCLAIMER: PLEASE NOTE THAT ONLY THOSE PERSONS TO WHOM THIS INFORMATION MEMORANDUM [{AS BELEN
SPECIFICALLY ADDRESSED ARE ELIGIBLE TO APPLY. HOWEVER, AN APPLICATION, EVEN IF COMPLETI IN ALL RESPECTS,
IS LIABLE TO BE REIECTED WITHOUT ASSIGNING ANY REASON FOR THE SAML, THE LIiST OF DOCUMENTS PROVIDED
ABOVE 1S ONLY INDICATIVE, AND AN INVESTOR 1S REQUIRED TO PROVIDIE: ALL THOSE GOCUMENTS, AUTHORIZATIONS
OR INFORMATION, WHICH ARE LIKELY 10 BE REQUIRED BY THE 1SSUCR. THE ISSUCR MAY, BUT IS NOT BOUND TQ
REVERT TO ANY INVESTOR FOR ANY ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS OR INFORMATION, AND CAN ACCEPT OR REIECT AN
APPLICATICN AS IT DEEMS FIT. INVESTMENT BY INVESTORS FALLING IN THE CATEGORIES MENTIONED ABOVE ARE
MERELY INDICATIVE AND THE ISSUER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THEY ARI PERMITTED TO INVEST IN ACCORDANCE
WITH EXTANT LAWS, REGULATIONS, ETC. EACH OF THE ABOVE CATEGORIES OF INVESTORS IS REQUIRED TO CHECK AND
COMPLY WITH EXTANT RULES, REGULATIONS AND GUIDELINES, ETC, GOVERNING OR REGULATING THEIR INVESTMENTS
AS APPLICABLE TO THCEM AND THE ISSUER i$ NOT, IN ANY WAY, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY
STATUTORY OR REGULATORY BREACHES RY ANY INVESTOR, NEITHER IS THE ISSURR REQUIRED TO CHECK OR CONFIRM
THI: SAME.

Applications cannof be made by Tollewing person(s) or entity{ies}

The following persons and entities will not be eligible 1o participate in the Issue and any Applications from such persons and entities arz Hable to
be rejected:

. Minors withous a guardian name, A guardian may apply on behalf of a minor, However, Applications by minors mwst be made
throvgh Appiication Forms that contain the names of both the minor Applicant and the goardian. The Applicant shall ensure that
guardian is competent to contract under Indian Contract Act, 1872;

s Persons Resident Omside India and foreign nationals (excepi the Eligible nvestors);
. Overseas Corporate Bodies;
L Person ineligible to contract under applicable statutory/regulatery requirements; and

Buscd on information provided by the Depositorics, the Company will have the right to accept Applications belonging to an account for the
benefit of a miner (under guardianship). In case of Applications for Allotment of the Debentuies in dematerialized {oum, the Registrar (o the Issue
shall verifly the foregaing on the basis of records provided by the Depositories based on the DP I and Client 1D provided by the Applicants in
the Application Form,

The concept of QCBs (neaning any company, purtnership firm, sociely amd other corporate body or overseas trusi irrevocably
owned/held directly or indirectly to Lhe extent of at least 60% by NRIs), which was in existence nniit 2003, was wilhdrawn by the Foreign
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Exchange Management {Withdrawal of General Permission to Oversenas Corporale Bodies) Regalations, 20603, Accordingly, OCBs are
uol permitted ta invest in the Issue.

Submission of Documents

hvestors shiould submit the following docunients, wherever applicable:

{9} Memorandum and Articles of Assaciation or documents governing constilution;

{b) Government natification or certificate of imcorporation;

{c) Resclution avthorizing investment along with operating instructions;

{d) Power of atiorney {original and centified truc copyh;

{e) Form 15AA granting exemption from TDS on interest;

{f) Form 15H {or claiming exemption from TS on interest on application money, if any;

{2) Ovder under Section 197 of the Income Tax Act,

{h) Crder under Section 16 of the Income Tax Act;

{iy Specimen signatures of autherised persons duly certified by an appropriate authority; and

{j) SEBI registiation certificate, if applicable,

Note: Pariicipation by potential Investors in fhe Issue may be subject 10 statutory and/or regulatory requirements applicable fo them in
connection wilh subscription to Indian securities by such categories of persons or entities. Applicants are advised 10 peruse the
Debentlure Trust Deed and further ensvre that they comply with all regulatory requirentents spplicable Lo them, including exchange
controls and other requirements. Applicants ought 10 scck independent legal and regulatory advice in relation to (he laws applicable to
thent,

Permanent Account Numsber

LZach Applicant should mention their Permanent Account Number allotied nnder the Income Tax Act in the Application Form.

Joint Applicalions

Applicalions may be made in single or joint names {not exceeding threc). In the case of joint Applications, all payments will be made out in
lavour of the first Applicant. All communications will be addressed to the first namcd Applicant whose name appears in the Application Form
and ai the address memioned thercin,

Minimum Subscription

As the enrrent Issue of Debentores is heing made on private placement basis, the requirement of inininwim subscription shali not be applicable
and therefore the Issuer shall not be liable to refund the Issue subscription(s} or proceed(s) in the event of the total Tssue collection falling shor of
Issue Size or certain percentage of Issue Size.

Submission of compleled Application Form

All appiications duly completed accompainied by tansfer instructions from the respective Tnvestor's account (o the account of the Tssuer, shall be
submitited al the Registered Office of the Issuer,

Mode of Payment

Payments will be made through fund transfer or NECS or NEFT or RTGS.

Basis of Allotment and Scheduls for Allolment and Issue of Certificates

Tiie [ssuey teserves the sole and absolute right o allot the Debentores 1o any Applicant. The unutilised portion of the Applicaion money will be
refunded to the Applicant by electronic transfer to the bank account notificd by the Applicant. In case the chegue payable at par facility is not

available, the Tssuer reserves the right to adopt any other suilable mode of payment.

The Tssuer will eredit the Debentures to the Debenture Holders dematerialized account within 2 {iwo) Business Days of the Deemed Dale of
Adlotment. "
The letter of allotmicat, indicating allotment of the Debentores, will be issued on the Deemed Date of Allotment. The aforesaid levder of allotiment
shall be veplaced with the aciual credit of Debentares, in dematerialised form, within 2 (lwo) Business Days from the Deemed Date of Allotment.
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The Issuer furthey apgrees to pay interest in aceordance with the applicable provisions of the Companics Act. I (he alloiment letters or refund
orders have not been dispatched to the Applicants within 60 days from the date of the receipt of the Application money, the lssuer shall repay the
Application maney to the Tavestors within 15 days from the date of completion of 60 days, 1f the Issuer fails to repay the Application money
within the said period, the Issuer shall be liable to repay the Application money with inferest at the rate of 12% per annum from ihe expiry of the
60U day.

Right to Accept or Reject Applications

The Board of Dircctors reserves its fuil, unqualified and absoluie right to accept or reject any application {or sabscription o the Debentores, in
part or in full, without assigning any reason thercof. Application Forms that are not complete in ail respects may be rejected in sole discrction of
the kssacr. Notwithstanding anything stated elsewhere, the Issuer reserves the right (o accept or reject any application, in part or in full, without
assigning any reason. Subject to the aforcsaid, in case of over subscription, priorily will be given to Tavestors on a Tirst come first serve basis. The
Tull aimeuny of Debentore has to be submitied along with the Application Form. The Investors will be requived to remil the fands as well as subait
the duly completed Application Form along with other necessary documents to the Issuer by the Deemed Dale of Allotment.

Tssue of Debentures in Dematerialised Form

The Debentures will be issued in demalerialised form within 2 {{wo) Business Days from the Deemed Date of Alotment. The Issuver has made
arrangements with the Depositories for the issue of the Debentures in dematerialised form. Investors will hold the Debentures in dematerialised
form in accerdance with the provisions of the Depositories Agt. The Depository Patticipant’s name, DP ID and Beneficiary Account number must
be mentioned ai the appropriate place in the Application Form. The Issuer shall take necessary steps o credil the Debentures allotted to the
Depository account of the Investor. The Debenture Holders holding the Debentures in demterialized form shall deal with the Debentares in
accordance with the provisions of Depositories Act and the Companics Act, as the case may be, and the rules and regulations notified thereunder,
from time to time.

in case of Debentures held in physical form, whether on Allotment or en rematerialization of Debentares allotted in dematerlised form, a single
cerificate wil be issued o the Debenture Holder for the aggregale amount (“Consolidated Debenture Certificate™ lor the Debenture. The
applicant can also request for the issue of Debeniare certificates in denomination of the Market Lol

In respect of Consolidated Debenture Centificates, we will, only on receipt of a sequest from the Debentere Holder within 30 (thiny) Working
Days of the request, split such Consolidated Drebenture Certificates into smaller denominations in accordance with the applicable
rulesiregulationsfact, subject to the minimum of Market Lot, No fees will be charged for splitting of Debenture certificate(s) in Market 1ots, but
stamp duty payable, if any, would be bome by the Debenture Holder. The request for splitting should be accompanied by the original
Consolidated Debenture Certificaies which will, on issuance of the spiit Consolidated Debenture Certificate, be treated as cancelled by us.

Interest on Application and Refund bMoney

Interest on application moncy will be paid 1o the Investors at the interest rate set out in the Debenture Trust Deed from the date of realization of
subscription meney up to one day prior to the Decmed Date of Allotment. If the Deeined Dale of Allotment is same as the Issue Closing Date and
Pay-in-Date no such inlerest will be payable. Where an applicant is allotted lesser number of Debentures than applied for, the excess amount paid
on application will be refunded to the Applicant along with the interest on refunded snoney.

‘The Interest on application money will be computed on an Actual day basis. Such interest would be paid on ali the valid applications, incliuding
the refunds. Where the entire subseription money has been refunded, the interest on application moncy will be paid along with the Refund orders,

Refunds

For Applicanis whose applications have been rgjected or allotted tn part, refund orders will be dispatched within 2 (two) Business Days Irom the
Deemed Date of Allatment.

In case the Issucy has received money from Applicants for the Debentures in excess of the aggregaie of the application money relaling to the
Debentures in respect of which allotments have been made, the Issuer shall repay the moneys to the extent of such excess, il any.

Redanption

The Company will redeeny the Debentures as per the Payment Schedule sct forth in “danexure fI- Payment Schedule” of this information
Memorandun,

Drebentures held in demarericdized Farm

I ke Debentures ae held in dematerialised formy, then no action is required owm the part of the Investors for redemption purposes and the
redemption proceeds will be paid by NECS, NEFT or RTGS to those Debenture Holders whose names appear on the list of beneficiarics provided
by the Depository to the Issuer. The pames would be as per the Depository's records on the relevant Record Date fixed for the purpose of
redemption. All such Debentures will be simultancously redecmedf extinguished (o the extent of the monics paid through approprizie debit
corporate action upon payment of the conresponding redemption anount of the Debentures. It may be noted that in the entire process mentioned
above, no aclion is reguired on the pat of the Debeniore Hoelders.,

The list of bencficiaries a5 2t the relevani Record Dale setting out the relevant beneficiaries' name and account number, address, bank details and
depositary participant’s identification number will be piven by the Depository 1o the Issuer and the Regisirar 10 the Issuc. Based on the
information provided abeve, the Issuer or Registrar to the Issue will dispaich the cheque for Interest payments (0 the beneficiaries. I permitted,
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the Issuer may transfer payments reguired 1o be made in relation to any by NECS, NEFT or RTGS, to the bank account of the Debentare Holders
for redemption and Interesi payments,

Bebemures held in physical form

No action will ordinarily be required on the part of the Debenture Holder at the time of redemption, and the redemption proceeds will be paid o
those Debentuie Holders whose names appear in the Register of Debenture Holders maintained by the Company on the relevant Record Date
fixed for the purpose of redemption, However, the Company may reguire the Debeniure Certificate(s), duly discharged by the sole holder or ali
the joint-holders (signed on the reverse of the Consolidated Debenture Certificate(s)) to be surrendered for redemplion on redemption date and
sent by the Debenture Holders by registered post with acknowledgment due or by hand delivery (o the Registrar (o the Issue or the Company or o
such persons at such addresses as may be notilied by the Company from fime (o time. Debenture Holders may be reguested 10 surrender the
Debenture Certificate(s) in the manner stated above, not more than three months and not less than one month prior to (he Maturity Date so as w
facilitaie iimely payment.

Right 10 re-issue Debenture ()

Subject to the provisions of the Cotpanics Act, 25 applicable on the date of this Information Memoranduom, where we have fully redeemed or
reprchased the Debentures, we shall have and shall be decmed always (o have had the right o keep such Debenture i effect withowt
extinguishment thereof, for the purpose of resale or re-issue and in exercising such right, we shail have and be deemed always to have had the
power to resell or reissue such Debenture cither by reselling or re-issning the same Debenture or by issuing other Debeniure in iheir place. The
alorementioned right includes the right to reissue original Debentures,

Dizemed Date of Alletment

All benefits relating 10 the Debentres will be available to the Investors from the Deemed Date of Allotment, The acival credit of Debentures may
take place on a daie other than the Deemed Date of Aliotment, The [ssuer reserves the right (o keep multiple ailotment date(s) or deemed date(s)
of allotment at its sole and absolute discretion without any notice, The Deemed Date of Allokment may be changed (advanced or postpoaed) by
thic lsswer at 1 sole and absolute discretion.

Currency of Payment
All obligations under the Debentures including yield, are payable in Indian Rupees only.
List of Beneficial Owners

The Issuer shall reqoest the Depositories 10 provide a list of the Beneficial Owners as at (he end of ihe Record Date. This shall be the list, which
shall e considered for payment of Interest or repayment of the principal amount, as the case may be.

Anpplications under Power of Attorney

A certified truc copy of the power of attorey or the relevant authorily as the case may be along with (he names and specimon signature(s) of ali
the anthoiized signatories and the tax exemption certificate or docament, if any, must be lodged along with the submission of the conpleted
Application Form, Forther modifications or additions in the power of altomey or authority should be notificd to ihe Issuer or Lo s agents or to
such other personds) at such other address(es) as may be specified by the Issuer from time 1o lime throngh a suitable communication.

In case of an application made by companies under a power of atlorney o resolution or authority, a certified tue copy thereof along with
memorandum and anicles of association andfor bye-laws along with other constitetional decuments must be avached to the Application Form at
the (ime of making the application, failing which, the Issuer reserves the full, ungualificd and absclute vight to accept or reject any application in
whole or in part and in either case without assigning any reason thereto. Names and specimen signatures of all the antharized signatories must
alsa be lodped along with the submission of the completed application.

Computation of Interest! Day Count Convention

Interest rate will be computed on a 365 days-a-year basis on the principal outstanding on the Debentures, Where the conpon/ interest period (start
date 1o end date} includes Febroary 29, coupon/ interest will be computed on 366 days-a-year basis, on the principai outstanding on the
Debentares.

Effect of holidays on payntents

If the date of payment of coupon/ interest does not (all en a Working Day, the payment shall be made on the immediately succeeding Working
Bay along with the interest for such additional period. Turther, interest for such additional period so paid, sliali be deducted out of tlic interest
payable on the next coupon/ Interest Payinent Date. If the Redemption Date/ Maturily Date {also being the last Coupon/ Tnterest Payment Date)
of Debentures falls on a day which is not @ Working Day, the redermption proceeds shall be paid on the immediately preceding Working Day
along with the interest accmed on the Debentures until but excluding the date of such payment.
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The llbstration for guidance in respeet of the day count convention and effect of holidays on payments, as required by SEBT Circular No.

CHAMIDDEAN 872013 dated October 29, 2013 is as below:

Issuer Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited
Fuce Value (per Debenfure) IMR 16,00,8004-

Issue Dafe/ Date of Allotment Api 13, 2016

Redemption Date Apnil 12, 2021

Coupon Rate® 10%

TFrequency of the Interest Payment with specified dates ionthly

Day Count Convention AclualfActual

However, the details mentioned in the table are illustrative in nature and the values will change in cuse there either 2 change in the Investment
Date and/or the Company does not receive ibe entite subscription amount.

Cash Fiows Coupon Date Na. of days it Ceupon Period Anount (in Rs,)

15t Coupon 13-May-16 30,00 69863014
2nd Coupon 13-Jun-16 31.00 72191781
3rd Coupon 13-Jul-16 30.60 69863014
4th Coupon 13-Aug-16 31.00 21917814
Sth Coupon 13-Sep-16 31.00 72191781
6l Coupon 13-0ct-16 3000 69363014
7ih Coupon 13-Nov-16 31.00 72191781
8th Coupon 13-Dec- 16 30.00 69863014
Sth Coupon 13-Jan-17 31.00 72191751
13th Coupon 13-Feb-17 31.00 721907810
1ith Coupon 13-Mar- 17 28.00 65205479
12th Conpon 13-Apr-17 3100 72191781
13th Coupon 13-May-17 30.00 $9863014
14th Coupon 13-Tun-17 31.00 72191781
15th Conpon 13-Jui-17 30.00 GO863014
16th Coupon 13-Aug-17 31.00 T2191781
17th Coupon 13-Sep-17 31.00 72121781
18th Coupon 13-Oct-17 3000 69863014
19th Coupon 13-Nov-17 31.00 72191781
20th Covpon 13-Dee-17 3004 £9863014
215t Coupon 13-fan-18 3ipo 72121781
22ud Coupon 13-Tcb-18 31.00 72191781
23rd Coupon 13-Mar-18 ' 28.00 65205479
24th Coupon 13-Apr-18 3100 F2191781
25th Coupon 13-May-18 30.00 69863014
26th Conpon 13-jun-18 31.00 72191781
27th Coupon 13-ui-18 30.00 69863014
28t Coupon 13-Aug-18 31.60 T21517Ri
28th Coupon 13-Sep-18 3100 72191781
30th Coupon 13-Qci- 18 30.00 69363014
3151t Coupon 13-Nov-18 3100 72191781
32nd Coupon 13-Dee-18 30.00 69863014
33rd Coupon i3-Jan-19 31.00 72191781
34th Coupon 13-Feb-19 3100 721917810
35th Coupon 13-Mar-19 28.00 65205479
36th Cotipon 13-Apr-19 31.00 72191781
37th Coupon 13-May-19 360.00 69672131
38th Covpon i3-m-19 31.00 71994536
3%th Coupon 13-Jui-19 30.00 69672131
40th Coupon 13-Aug-19 31.00 68304809
415t Covpon 13-Sep-19 31.00 6839480
42nd Coupon 13-0ct-19 30.00 66188525
43rd Coupon 13-Nov-19 31.00 64795082
44t Coupon 13-Dec-19 30.00 2704918
451k Coupon 13-Jan-20 31.00 64755082
46th Coupon 13-Feb-20 3100 61193355
47th Coupon 13-May-20 2000 57247268
48k Coupon 13-Apr-20 3100 61195355
49th Coupon 13-May-20 30.00 5589041 1
50th Coupon 13-Jun-20 3100 57753425
515t Coupon 13-§0i-20 30.00 55850411
52nd Coupon 13-Aug-20 31.00 52339041
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Cash Flows Coupon Date No. of days in Coupon Period . Amount (in Ks.}

53rd Coupon 13-Sep-26 31.00 5233904 |
S4ih Coupon 13-Cet-20 36.00 50650685
55th Coupon 13-MNov-20 31.00 46924658
Soth Coupon 13-Deg-20 30.00 4541059
57th Coupon 13-Jan-21 3lon 46924658
58th Coupon 13-Feb-21 3100 41510274
59tk Coupon }3-Mar-21 28.00 37493151
a0ih Coupon 12-Apr-2] 3100 41510274

*This illustration is computed only on payment of Fixed Interest e, 10% p.a. and is solely for iliustration purposes oaly, The Inlerest payment
amount and dates of interest payment may vary as per the terms of the Debenture Trust Deed.

Manner of Payment of Interest

Far Debentures held in electronic form:

No aclion is required on the part of Debenture Holders on the relevant interest payment Date, Payment on the Debentures will be made to those
Debenture Holders whose name appears first in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the Depository, on the Record Date. The
Debenture Uolders™ respective bank account dedails will be obtained from the Depository Tor payments.

For Debentures held in physical form
The bank details will be eblained Mo the Registrar 1o the Lssae for cilecuing payments.
All payments 1o be made by the Company (o the Debeninre Holders will be made through MECS, RTGS or MEFT.

As per SEBT Listing Regulations, our Company shall intimate to BSE at least eleven working days before the date on and from which the Interesi
on Debentures, and Redemption Amount of Debenlures shall be payable. Further, our Company shall submit 2 certificate (o the Stack Exchange
within two days of the interest or principal or both becoming due that it has made timely payment of interests or principal obligations or both tn
respect of the Debentures.

Record Date

This will be 15 days prior o any Duoe Dale in relation to any Coupon Payment/Principal Repayment/Redemption Premium and any such payment
lo be made to the Bond Holders ("Record Date™), The list of Beneficial Owner(s) provided by the Depository as at the end ol day of Record
Date shall be used to determine the name(s) of person(s) to whom the interest andfor principal installment is to be paid.Further, in terms of SEBI
Listing Regulations, our Company shall give netice of the Record Date at least 7 (seven) days {excluding the date of intimation and the record
dade) in advance (o the BSE or of as many days as B3E may agree lo.

Transfer of the Debentures

The initial subscribers to the Debentures have entered inio an avaugement with Hindostan Powerprojects Private Lindied (“"HPPPL") whereby
upon the accurrence of ceriain events as per Debenture Trust Deed, HPPPL shall have the right te require the initial subscribers to the Debentares
to scll all outstanding Debentwres ¢held by 1he indiial subscribers) to HPPPL; and ppon the oceurrence of certain events as per Debenture Trost
Deed, the initial subscribers to the Debentures shall have the right to require HPPPL (o purchase all outstanding Debentores (held by the initial
subsciibersy from the initial subsciibers (o the Debentures,

Transfer of Debentures held in dematerialized form

The Debentures shall be freely transferable in accordance with the procedure for transfer of dematerialized securitics under the Depaositories Act,
1996, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996, wles notificd by the Depositorics/depository
participant from time to time und othey Applicable Laws and rodes notified in respect thereof.

in respect of Debentures held in the dematerialized form, transters of the Debentures way be effected, anly through the Depositories where such
Debentures are held, in accordance with the Depositories Act andfer rles as netified by the Depesitories from tine to time. ‘The Debente
Holder shall give delivery instroctions containing details of the prospective purchaser's DP's account to his DP. If & prospective purchaser does
not have a demat account, the Debenture Holder may rematerialize his or her Debentures and transler them in a manner as specified below.

Transfer of Debentures in physical form

The Debentures may be transferred by way of a duly execoted transfer deed or other suitable instrument of transfer as may be preseribed by the
Company for the registration of transfer of Debentures. Purchasers of Debentures are advised to send the Consolidated Debenture Cenlilicnie lo
the Company or to such persons as may he notified by the Company from time to time. If a purchaser of the Debentare in physical form intends
1o hoid the Debenture in dematerialized form, the Debentnes may be dematerialized by the purchaser throngh his or her DF in accordance with
the Depositories Act and/or rules as notificd by the Depositories from time to time.

The transferee(s) should ensurg that the transfer formalities (including obtaining necessary approvals/ clearances as may be required
under applicable Jaws) are completed prior to the Record Date, failing which the interest andfor Maturily Amount for the Debenturces
will be paid to the person whose name appears i the register of debenture holders maintained by the Depositories. In suclh cases, any
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claims will be setiled inter se between the parties and ne claim or action wilk be brought against the Company or the Regisirar to the
Issue,

Tax Deduction at Seurce
Tax shall be deducted as per the provisions of Debentuere Trust Deed.

The Bssuer making 2 Tax Deduction or payment must deliver to the Debentore Truslee evidence that the Tax Deduction has been made or (as
applicable} the appropriate paynient has been paid to the relevant Governmental Anthority promptly bat no Jater than 7 (seven) days from making
the relevant payment Lo the Governmental Authority (as the casc may bed.

Subject to applicable Law, excepl as expressly staied herein, the Issuer shall not be liable to pay any aimonnt under the Transaction Documents on
acconnt of any Taxes {incleding any capital gain taxes or (ax dedaction on account of capital gain} andfor statutory ducs in respect of the
transaction contemplated herein,

The Debenture Holders shall provide such documents and information including the income tax registration details, as may be reasonably
requesied by the Issuer from Hime to time in conneciion witl the above provisions.

Paynent of cutstznding amouonts on the Debentures

The Issuer will comply with the terrns of the Debt Listing Agreement/ SEBI Listing Reguladons inclading but not fimited 1o ensaring that, the
Issucr shall ensure that services of NECS, RTGS or NEFT are used for payment of all outstanding amounts on ihe Debentures, including the
principal and interest accroed thereon, in aceordance with the applicable normns of the RBL

Debentore Holders not a sharcholder

The Debenture Holders shall not be entided to any vight and privileges of shareholders other than those available o them under the Companics
Act and rales prescribed thercunder and the Debt Listing Agreement andfor SEBI Listing Regwiations as may be applicable,

Muodification of Debentures

Any change or modification o the terms of the Debentures shall require approval by the Debenture Holders, except in circumstances whete the
Debentwre Trusice is specifically anthorized under the Transaciion Docaments 1o grant appraval,

Rights of Debentare Holders
Fhe rights of the Debenture Holders shall be as setout in the Transaction Docoments.
Joeint-holders

Where i or more persons are holders of any Debentureds), they will be deomed to hold the same as joint holders with benelits of survivorship
subsject Lo the Company's Asticles of Association and applicabic law,

Nominalion

In accordance with Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, the soleffirst Debenture Holder, with other joint Debenture Holders (being
individuals), may nontinate any onc person {(being an individual) who, in the event of death of the sole Debenture Holder or all ihe joint
Debenture Holders, as the case may be, will become entitled to (he Debentares. A nominee entitled to the Debentures by reason of the death of
the oviginal Debenture Holder(s) will become entitled to the same benefits to which he would be entitled if he were the original Debenture
Heolder. Where the nominee is a minor, the Debentare Holder(sj may make a nomination to appoint, in the prescribed manner, any person 4o
become entitled 1o Debentures in the event of the Debentore Helder's death during minority. A nominstion will stand rescinded on a
saleftransferfalienation of Debeatures by the porson nominating. A buyer will be entitled 10 make a Iresh nomination i the manner prescribed.
Fresh nominmion can be made only on the prescribed form available on request al the Company’s Registered and Corporate Office or with the
Registrar 1o the Issue or at such other addiesses as may be notified by the Conpany.

The Debentwre Holders are advised to provide the spechinen signatore of the nomince to the Company to cxpedite the transmission of ihe
Debenture(s) (o the nominee in the evgni of demise of the Debenture Holders. The signature can be provided in the Application Fonm or
subsequently at the time of making fresh nominations. This facility of providing the specimen signalure of the nomines is purely optional.

I accordance with Section 72 read with Rules under Chapier 1V of the Companies Aet, 2013 any person who becomes a nominee by vinoe of
above said Section, will on the production of such evidence as may be required by the Board, eleck cither: {a} to register himself or heyself as
holder of Debenties; or (b) to make such transfer of the Debentores, as the deceased holder conid have made.

Further, the Board may at any time issue notice requiring any nomines 1o choose either 1o be registered himself or 1o wansfer (he Debenteres, and
it the notice is not complied with within a poviod of 90 days, the Board may thercafter withhold payment of al} dividend, bonuses or other monics
payable in respect of the Debenbures uniil the requirements of the notice have been complied with,

In case of Application for alletment of Debentures in dematerialised form, there is no need 0 make a separate nomination with the Company.
Nominations registered with the respective DP of the Applicant will prevail, IF Applicants want to change their nonination, ilicy are advised (o
inform their respective DP,
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Event of Defaults

The Debenture Holders shall have the vights under applicable provisions of law and as sct out in the Transaciion Docoments upon the occurrence
of an Event of Defaults.

Succession

tn case the Debeniures are held by a person other than an individual, the rights in the Debeature shall vest with the strceessor acquiring interest
therein, including a liquidator or such any person appointed as per the applicable Jaws.

The Debentures, if any issued under ihis Information Memorandum, shall be subject io the Debentore Trust Deed, Bebentuere Trosiee Agreement
and other Transaction Documents and also be sbject to the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of the Company.

Utilisation of Application Amounts
For ‘Details of the utilization of (he Proceeds’ pleass refer o ‘Annexure I- Summary Term Sheet'.
Compliance Offlicer

The investor may contact the Compliance Officer in case of any pre -issuc/ posi-issue rclated problems such as non-receipt of letters of allobment/
Debenture certificates/ refund orders/ interest cheques.

Debentures to Rank Pari-Passo
The Debentures of this Tssuc shall rank pari-passu inter-se without preference oF priority of one over the other(s).
Tax Benelits

There are no specific lax benefits attached to the Debentures, The Investors are advised 1o consider the tax implications of their respective
investment in the Debentures after constlting their own tax advisors/ counsel.

Mode of Transfer

The Debenture(s) are freely transferable subject to the same beimg transfcrred and/ or transmitted in accordance with the appiicable provisions of
the Conpanies Act and other applicable Jaws,

‘Transfer of debentures in dematerialised form would be in accordance to the rules/procedures as preseribed by the iJepositorics and the relevant
depository participants of the transferor or translerce and any other applicable laws and rules notified in respect thercol.

in case of physical debentore cerlificates, the tile of the Debentures shall pass by exceution of duly stamped transfer deed (s) accompanied by the
Debentutes certificate(s) together with necessary supporting documents. The ransterec(s) should defiver the Debenture certilicates to the
Company for registration of wansler in the register of debentuic holders at the regisiercd office. The Company on being satisfied will register the
wransTor of snch Debenlures in its register of debenture holders. The person whose name is recorded in the register of debenture holders £ in the
records of Depositories, shall be deemed to be the owner of the Debentures.

In the event the Debentures are issued in physical form, the Company shall use a conunon fors of transfer.

Reguest for rogistration of transfer, along with the necessary documents, and all other communications, requests, querics and clarilications with
vespect 1o the Debentures shovld be addressed to and sent 1o the Tegistered office. No eorrespondence shall be enteitrined in this regard at any
other branches or any of the offices of the Company.

Governing Law

The Debentures are governced by and will be construed in accordance with the ndian Law. The Company and Company's obligations under the
Debentires shall, at all times, be subject to the dircetions of Department of Company Affairs, RBI, SEBI and Stock Exchanges and other
applicable regnlations fram time to time and provisions of the Transaction Docunienis. The Debentures shail be governed by arbiteation in
accordance with the rules and manner set forth in the Debentore Trost Deed.

MNaotices

The provisions for notice of meetings of Debenture Holders shall be as stated in the Debenture Trust Deed.

All notices to the Debenture Holders required to be given by thelssuer or the Debentore ‘Prustee shall have been given if sent cither by registered
pust, by facsimilc or by email to the original/ first allotiees of the Debentures, or as may be preseribed by applicable law,

Ali notice(s) to be piven by the Debenture Holders shall be sent by regisiered post or by hand delivery to the lssuer or to such persons al such
address as may be nolified by the Issuer from time to time through smitable communication.

414



Private & Confidential- For Private Circulation anly
{This Infermation Memorandum is neither o Prospectus nor a Statement in Liew of Prospectus)

Notice(s) shall be deemed to be effective (in the case of registered post} 7 (seven) Busincss Days after posting, (in the case of lacsimile} upon
ransmission, (in case of email with return receipt reguested) npon the obiaining of a valid retum receipt Irom the recipient or (in the case of
personal delivery) at the time of delivery.

Underwriling
‘The present Issue of Debentores on private placemend basis has not been nnderwritlen,
Fradingf Markel Lot

The market Jot for the purposes of trading of Debentures shail be 1 (one} Debenture of face value of Rs. 10.00 lakh each. Trading of Debentures
would be permitted in dematerialized mode only in standard denomination of Rs. 10.00 lakh and such trades shall be cleared and sctiled in the
recopnized stock exchange(s), subject to conditions specified by SEBL In case of trading in Debentures which has been made over the counter,
the wades shall be reported on a recopnized stock exchange having a nationwide trading terminal or such other platform as may be specified by
SERL

Replacement of Debenture Certificatles

In case of Debentures in physical form, if a Debenture ceriificate is mutiasted or defaced then on preduction thercof to the Company, the
Company shall cance! snch certificate and issve a new or duplicate certificate in liew theveof, however, they will be replaced only if the cedificate
nembers and the distinctive numbers are legible. If any Debenture centificate is lost, stolen or destieyed, then, on proof thereof te 1he satisfaction
of the Company and on furnishing such indemnity as the Copmpany may deem adequate and on payment of any expenscs incurred by the
Company int connection with proof of such destruction or thell or in connection with such indemnity, the Coimpany shall issue & new or duplicaie
Debenture certificate. A fee nay be charged by the Company not exceeding such sum as may be preseribed by applicable law for each new or
duplicate Debentwre cerlilicate issucd horeonder except certiticates in replacement of those which are old, decrepit or worn out or defaced or
where the pages for recording {ransfers have been fully wtilised.

Conilicl

in case of any repugnancy, inconsisiency or where there is a conflict between the conditions as are stipalated in this Information Memorandem
and any of the Transaction Documents executed by the Obligors, the provisions as contained in the Transaction Documents shall prevail and
override the provisions of this Information Memorandum. Further, notwithstanding any information stated in this Information Memoranduamn, the
Promoier and the Company agree to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Investors from and against any clalm porsuant to the terms of the
Transaction Documeids.
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SECTION IX- OFTHER INFORMATION
MATERIAL CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS

Set out below is the statement containing particulars of, dates of, and parties to all material contracts and agreements of the Company in velation
to 1his lssue:

Memorandam & Arnicles of Associalion;

Credit Rating Letierdated April 4,2016 from India Ratings & Research Private Limited;

Consent from IL&EFS Trost Company Limited to act as debenture tistee vide their ictter dated February 29, 2016,

Consent of Mas Services Limited to act as Registear to the Issue vide their letter dated Febroary 18, 006

Audited Annual reports for the Fiscal Years 2015, 2014 and 2013;

Centified troe copy of the resolution dated December 2, 2015 &August §, 2014, of the sharehoiders of the company under 180{13(a)
and 180¢13{c) of the Compamies Act, 2013 respectively:

Certified true copy of the resolution dated Febrnary 18, 2016, of the shareholders of the cemprany under Scction 42 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read wilh the Companics (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014;

Cerlified true copy of resolution dated Fobruary 17, 2016, of the Buard of Directors for the approval of issuance of Debentures;
Debentore Trust Deed;

Debentnre Trustee Appointment Agreement;

Deed of Hypothecation;

Corporaic Guarantee by Hindustan Powerprojects Privale Limited,

FPersonal Guaraintes by Mr. Ratul Pun;

Deed of Pledge and Power of Attemey;

Non disposal andertaking in relation to Olfshore EPC Company,

Copy of the in-principle approval granted by BSE dated March 4, 2016, respectivelyfor listing of the Debentures on the WM
sugment of the BSE issued pursuant to this nformation Memorandum altached as “Annexare HI- In Principle Listing Approval”,
Tripartite agrecment between NSDL, Registrar and Transfer Agent and Issuer dated March 31, 201 for dematerialization of securities;
and

Tripattite agicement between CDSL., Registrar and Transter Agent and Issuer dated March 9, 2016 lor dematerialization of securitics,

The declaration by Mr. Ravi Trehan, Whole Time Dircctor of the Company, in respect of the Issue has been provided as “Annexswre VI
Declaration from Director In Kespeet of the Issue”. Further, another declaration signed by Mr. Ravi Trehan, Whole Time Diector of the
Company pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Forn PAS-4 of the Companies {Prospectus and Aliotment of
Sceunritics Rules, 2014 has been provided as “Annexure VII- Declaration From Direcior Pursuant To PAS-4".

Altachments:

Annexure It Sommary Term Sheet

Anncxure IT Payment Schedule

Annexure §1i: I Principle Listing Approval

Anncxure Iv: Credit Rating Lelter

Anmexwre V: Censent Letter from Debenture Trusiee
Annexure VI Dreclaration from Director in respect of the ssue
Annexure VI Dreclaration from Director pursuant 1o PAS-4
Anmnexure Vil Copy of SharehoMers Resolution and Board Resolution
Annexure IX: Financial Statements

Annexure X: Application Form
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DECLARATION
Deelavation by the Fssuer
The [ssuer hereby declares that this Information Memorandum eotaing fll disclosbre in pecotdance with SERT Delat Repukuions,
The lsuer also confizms that the diselosures and statements wade i the Information Memorandum are rue and comrect and do not il
disclosure of any material fuct which iy make the statements made flierein, in the fplit of the circwmstanees wnder which they are made,
utisleading and that the Information Memorandn slso does nof contain any lalse or mislending statemen,
The Issucr furihor certify that the diselosures and statements made 0 Ihis formation Memorandum are in conformity with the relovant
provisions of the Companies Act, SEBJ Dely Regulations and the rales made thesounder aud uothing i his Information Memorandum jg
contrary 1o he provisions of the Companies Act, SER Debt Regulations, Secwrities and Bxchange Bond of Indin Act, 1992 and the rujes,

regulations, guidelines madef isseed thereander.

The Issuer accepts no responsibility for the statements made otherwise than in this Information Memorandam or ja any other matertal issued by :
or at (e instance of the lssuer and that anyone Plasing veliance on any other source of information would be doing so al bis own risk, 1

The Issuer declares that all the relevant provisions of the relevant repelations of guidelines issued by SEB) and ether applicable laws have been
coniplied with and no statement made in (is Information Memorandum is conbrary o the provisions of e regulations or guidelines fssued Ly
SEBI and other applicable law, as the case inay be,

Dectacation by the Divectars

(i} The Issuer has complicd with the provisions of e Companics Act, SEBI Debl Regutations aud (he roles made therewnder and tae
guidelines issued by the Goverment of India andfer the regulationsfpuidelines/ chreulur issued by e R and SHIBL

(it} The compliance with the Companics Act md the rules made Mesesnder dogs not imply that payment of interest or repaymenyt of
Debentures is pusranteed by the Central Government; and

(it} ‘The manies received under the offor shall be used only Jor the purposes and ebjects indicated in the Tnformation Memorandim

1 am authorized by the Board of Directors of the Company vide resobution dated Febraury17, 2016 to sigh this fonm and declue that afl 1he
yequirements of Companics Act and the jules made Uierennder in respect of the subjeel matter of this Torm and matters incidentd thereto have
been complied with. The formation Memorandum contains full disclosures in accordance with Securities and Lxchange Board of India {issuc
and Listing of Debt Securitics) Regulations, 2008 issued vide Cirenlar No, LAD-NRO/GN/2008/13/127878 dated June 06, 2008, a5 ainended
from lime to time, Whatever is stated in this form and in the attachments thereto js true, cotreel and complete and no information wmaterint to the
subject yastter of (his form has been suppressed or concealed gnd is as per the eriginal records muintained by the promoters subseribing 1o the
Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association,

I is further declared and verificd hat il the required sttachments have been completely, correetly and legibly attached to (his form,

For Board of Direetors of the: Company

Numite: Mr, Ravi Trehan

Designation: Whole Time Director

Date: Apail 6, 2016 :
Place: Mew Dethi
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ANNEXURE I
SUMMARY TERM SHEET

Securily Name

Secured, rated, listed, redeemable, non-couverlible debentures of a face value of Rs. 10,00,000 (Rupees
Ten Lakh} cach Tor cash at par issued by Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited (HCEL]) due in Apiil, 2021

Tssuer

Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited

Type of Instrument

Secured, raied, listed, redeemable, non-conventible debentures

Naturé of Instrument

Secured

Seniority Senior, The claims of the Debentuse Holders shall be superior o the claims of the unsecured ereditors of
the Issuer,
Mode of Issue Private Placement

Eligible Investors

. Public financial institutions as defined in Section 2(72) of the Companies Aci, 2013,

. Companies within the meaning of Section 2{20} of the Companies Act, 2013;

. Limited Liability Partnerships registered under the provisions of Uimited Liability Pacnership
Act, 2008,

. Mutual funds registered with Securities and Exchange Board of ndia;

* Insurance companics cegistered with the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority;
. NRFCs and RNBCs repistered with the Reserve Bank of India;

. Scheduled commercial banks;

L]

Foreign institntional investors and sub accounts registered with Securities Hxehange Board of
India;

= Poreign portfolio investors registered with Securitics Exchange Board of India:

. Provident Funds, Grawity, Supcrannuatton and Pension Funds, subject to their Investment

guidelines;

. Partnership finn formed wnder applicable Jaws of Indig, in the name of pactier;

L4 Resident Individoal Investors;

e Allernative Investments Funds; and

. Hindu Undivided Fanilies applying through the Karla.
{toputher referred (o as “Eligible Investors™).

Parlicipalion of any of the Eligible Invesiors is subject io applicable statutory andfor repulatory
requirements in connection with the subscription to Indian securitics in the natwe of Debentures by such
Investors,

Listing (including name of siock,

Exchange(s) where it will be
listed and timeline for listing)

Ol the whelesale debt segment of National Stock Exchange of India Limitedand/or BSE. The Debentres
shall be listed within 13 {fifteen) days of the Decmed Date of Aliotment,

In respect of FIF and FPTinvestiment in “to be listed’ debt securitics, the Issuer confirins that the Debentures
would be lisicd within 15 (fifteen) days from (he Beemed Dae of Allotient. T case the Debentures issued
o the FIIY sub accounts of FII/ FPI are not bisted within 15 (fificen) days of Deemed Date of Allotment, the
{ssuer shall redeem the Dobentures for an amount equal 1o the Subscription Amounnt and ¢nsure that all
obligations in respeet of its Debentures are Tully satisfied (o the satisfaciion of that Debenture Holders,

Rating of the Instruoment

“IND BBB-" by India Ratings & Research Private Limited

Issue Size/ Issue Amount

Rs. 850,00,00,000 (Rupees Eight Handred and Fifty Crores )

Option to retain | None
oversubseription (Amount}
Objects of the Issne The proceeds realised by the Company from the issnance of the Debentures shall be applied exclusively by

the Company for purposes permiited ender the Debenture Trust Deed, including the following:

. Capital expenditure;

. Redeem debentures 1ssued by the Company and subscribed to by IFCI Limited of aggregaling
uptoRs.137,49,00,000 (Rupees one hundred and thirty seven croves and forty nine Jakhs) by no later
than 5 (five) Bosiness Days and repay boan given by PTC India TFinancial Services Limiled
uptoRs.127,50,00,000 (Rupees one hundred and twentby seven crores and filty lakhs) by no later than
S{five) Business Days, including interest due and prepayment penaliy, if any;

. transaction expenses including the fimding of DSRA mininunn balance, relating lo the issne and
aliotment of the Bonds;

. Corporate overheads of the solar business

. Such other expenditure a5 provided in the Debenture Trust Deed

Details of the utilization of the
Proceeds

The proceeds realised by the Company from the Issue shail be applicd exclusively by the Company for the
Objects of the Issue.

Coupon/ Interest

The Debentures shall carry an fixed inlerest vate of 10% (len percent) per annm, payable in cash on the
relevant Interest Payment Date

Deferred Inlerest

Interest shall acerue on all Unpaid Principal Amounis commencing on Pay In Dale al a rale of 3% (three
pereent) per annuin which shall be payable in arrcais in cash on Matarity Date,

Early Redemption Premium

As per ihe Debenture Trusi Deed.

Step up/ Step Down Coupon
Rate ]

As per the Debenture Trust Deed
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Couponf
Frequency

Inlerest  Payment

As per the Debentore Trust Deed

Coupon/ Interest Payment Dates

The first Fixed Interest payment shall be on ene month amniversary of the Pay-In Datc and thereafier Fixed
Interest shail be paid on the same date every month,

Coupaon Type As per the Debenture Trust Deed.
Coupon Reset Process | Not apphicable
(incloding | rates, spread,

cfieciive date, interest rate.cap
and [Toor, etc.) ]

Day Connt Basis

“Actual/Actual™, Interest ratc will be computed on a 365 days-a-year basis on the principal outstanding on
the Debentures(or 366 days in case of a leap year) for the actual number of days clapsed.

Additional Interest

Tn case of delay in listing of the Debentarcs beyond 15 (fifteen) days from the Deomed Date of Allotment,
the Issuer will pay an interest of atleast 1% (one pereent) per annem over the Coupon Rate from the expiry
of 15 {fifteen) days from the Deemed Daie of Allotment (1 the listing of Debentures o the Investors.

Default Interest

Default interest shall be paid as per the teyms specified in the Debenture Trust Deed.

Tenor

Principal Amount being amortized over a period of 3 (five) years from the Beemcd Date of Allotment.

Schednlegd Redemption Date(s)
Maturity Date -

The first principal repayment shall be made on (he 13™quarter anniversary from the Deemod Date of
Allotment and thereafter on a guarterly basis until the Matarity Date(refer Annexure I1- Payment Schedule
16 this Information Memorandum).

Early  Redemption/Voluntary
Prepayment Option

Early redemprion/Yoluntary Prepayment provisions shall be as per the Debenture Trast Deed

Redemption Amount

Please refer to Debenture Trust Deed

Redemption Premium

Please refer Debenture Trosl Deed

Issue Price -

Rs. 10,060,000 {Rupees Ten Lakiy) per Debenture

Justification for Issuc Price

In order (o maintain maximum ligridity for wrading the price per NCD has been fixed at Rs. 16,00,000/-
which is also the minimum allowabie market lot size under the SIIB1 Cirenlar No, CIR/MRD/DP/27/2013
dated 12th September, 2013,

Discount at  which security is-

Mone
issued and the elfective yield as-
a resttt of such discount’
Put option Date N.A
Put opiion Price N.A
Call Option Date NA
Call Option Price N.A
Put Notificatign Tine N.A
N.A

Call Motification Time

Face Value

Rs. 10,00,000 (Rupees Ten Lakhs only) per Debenture

Mininwnt Application and in

Rs. 10 lakh {1 Debenture} and in the multiple of Rs. 10 lakh (} Debenturc} Lhereafier

multiples of 1  Debenture

thereaftér : LA

Essue Opening Date Aprit 11, 2006
Tssue Closing Date Apiil 13, 2016

Pay-in Date

Aprit 13, 2016

Decmed Date of Allotinent:-

April 13,2016

Issuance = mode  of .. the

Instrument

Demateriatized form only

Trading made of the Instrument

Dematerialized form only

Setifement mwode  of  the.| 1. National Elecironic Clearing System (“NECS")
Instrument- . : 2. Real Thine Gross Settiement (“"RTGS™); and
R 3. National Electronic Fund Transier (*NEFT™)
Depositories Central Depository Services {Indiz) Limited (“CDSL"}y and/or National Securities Depository Limiled

(“NSDL")

Business Bay Cenvention

It the date of payment of coupon does not [all on a working day, the paymeint shall be made on the
immediately succeeding working day along with interest for such additional period.

If the Redemption Date falls on a day which is not a Business Day, then payment of Redemption Amount
will e made on the immediately suceceding Business Day. Provided that in case (he fast Redemplion Dhie
falls on a day which is not a Business Day, then the payment doe on the last Redemption Dute shall be
made on preceding Business Day.

Record Date

1n relation to any Due Date, the day falling 15 (fifteen) days prior ko such date,

Transaction Security {where
applicable) ) E
{Including description, type of
security, type of charge, likely
dale of creation of security,
minimum - security caver,

The Debentures shall be secured as per the terms under the Debenture Trust Deed by
¢ Corporatc Guarantee of Promoter and Personal Guarantee of Mr. Raud Puri;

. first ranking exclusive charge in the natars of hypothecation over credit balances in the Designated
Account;
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revaluation,
securily}

replacement  of

. first ranking exclusive charge in the nature of hypethecation over the Hindusian EPC Company
Limited Subsidiaries Receivables and the Hindustan EPC Company Limited Subsidiaries Accouts;

. tirst ranking exclusive pledge created over (i) the equity sharcs, compulsory convertible preference
shares, optionally convertible preference shares and redeemable preferenee shares held by HPPPL in
the Company {in demaierialized form) (i) the optionally convertibic preference shares held by
Hindvstan EPC Company Limited In the Company (in dematerialized form), const tuling 74%
(seventy Tour percent) of the total issed and paid vp share capital of the Company, en a Fully Dilated
Basis as on the Effective Date, and (iii) all other Sccunities of the Company required (o be pledged Lo
the Debenture Trostee under the Transaction Documens:

*  fist ranking exclusive pledge created over 100% (one hundied percent) Securities of Cinch Power
and Infrastructare Private Limited on a Fully Diluted Basis, alt of which are held by Hindustan EPC
Company Limited (in dematerialized formyand a first ranking exclusive pledge created over 100%
(one hundied percenty Sccurities of Basiica Power and Inlvastructure Private Limited on a Fully
Dituted Basis, all of which are held by Cinch Power and Infrastractave Private Limited:

* st ranking exclusive pledge over:
a)  34,22,650 (thirty four lakhs twenty two thousand six hundred and fifty) equity sharcs of
Solitaire Energies Limited constituting as of the date of this Deed, 49% {forty nine pereent) of
the total issued and paid up share capital of Solitaire Energies Limited: and

b}  34,22,650(hirty four lakhs twenty two thousand six hundicd and fifiy) equity shares of Precious
Energy Services Limited constitniing, as of the date of this Deed, 49% {{orly nine percont) of
the total issued and paid up share capital of Precious Linergy Services Limited, which are on the
date of the Debentre Trust Deed, pledged in favour of IFCI Limited and are to be released
using the proceeds from the issue of the Debentures within 10 {ten) Business Days of the
Deemed Date of Allotment;

*  first ranking exclusive pledge created over 100% (one hundred percent) of the Securities of
Hindastan 1PC Company Limited, on a Fully Diluted Basis, which arc held by HPPPL (in
demaierialized form)

*  first ranking exclusive pledge created over 100% (one hundred percent) of the Scouritics of
Hindustan EPC-Co Private Limited on a Fully Diluted Basis

. the Non Disposal Undertaking,

. post-dated cheques from the Company for amounts due and payable as per the Repayment Schedule:
and

Any other security as mentioned wnder the Transaction Docuiments

Security Caver

100% asset cover sufficient to discharge the principal amount of the Bonds/Debentures by the Company
and Obligors in the manncr set oul nnder the Transaction Documens.

Other credit ephancement

Not applicable

- Covenants

For the financial and other covenants provided by the Issuer, Promoter and other Obli pors, please refer to
the Transaction Docmiments.

- Transaction The docoments executed in relation to the issue of the Debentures and the creation of the Sccurity Interest
Documents/Definitive in relation to the Debentures and shall include: (i) the Debenture Trust Deed; (i} the Debenture Trostee
Agreements Appointiment Agreement; (ifi) the Offer Letter: (iv) the Sccurity Docoments {including the guaranices, the
pledge agreements, the non-disposal undertakings, powers of atlorcy and deeds of hypothecation); and )
any other documents exceuted in relation to the Debentares that may be designated by the Trustee and the
1 Company a5 a Transaction Document

Conditions Precedent”  to § As por the Debenture Trost Deed

Bishursement -

Condition Subsequent to | As per the Debentore Trust Deed

Disbursement ' '

Event of Default : As per the Debenture Trust Deed

Provisions refaled - fo  Cross:| As per the Debenture Trust Deed

Defauli Clause : )

Other Terms and Conditions

As set ot in the Transaclion Documents

Representation and Warvanties

As per the Bebentare Tiost Deed

Role and Responsibilities --of

As set out in the Debenture Frust Deed and Debenture Trostee Agreement

Debentuere Fruostee
Governing Law - The Debentnres are governed by and will be construcd in accordance with the Tndian Law,
The Company and Company's cbligations ander the Debentures shall, at afl (imes, be subject 10 the

Jurisdiction

directions of Department of Company Affairs, RBY, SEBI and Stock Exchanges and other applicabic
regulations from time io time and provisions of the Transaction Doctments.

Taxes duties cost and expenses

As per the Debentwre Trust Deed

Transferability

The Debentures ave freely transferabie by cach Debenture Holder, subject to applicable law

[ I
o i
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ANNEXURE II
PAYMENT SCHEDULE

Sr. No Repayment dale Repayment Amoung {in Rs.)

| 12-Jul-19 425,000,000
2 11-Oet-19 425,000,000
3 18-Jan-20 425,000,000
4 9-Apr-20 425,000,000
5 1§-Jul-26 637,500,000
6 12-Oct-20 637,500,008
7 12-Jan-21 637,500,000
g 12-Apr-21 4,887,500.000
"

Last principal payment o1 a preceeding business day

5d
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DCSICOMP/RK/IP-PPDI365/15-16
March 4, 2018

The Campany Secretary
Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited
618A, (16A, Sixth Floor),

Devika Tower, Nehru Place,

New Delhi-110019

Dear SirfMadam,

Re: Private Placement of 8500 Secured, Rated, Listed, Redeemable, Non-convertible
Debentures of face value of Rs.10,00,000/- each, for an amount aggregating up to
Rs.850 Crore.

We acknowledge receipt of your application on the online porial on March 3, 2016 seeking
In-principle approval for issue of captioned security. In this regard, the Exchange is pleased
to grant in-principle approval for listing subject to fulfilling the following conditions:

1. Filing of listing application and execution of Listing Agreement.
2. Payment of fees as may be prescribed from time to time.

3. Compliance with Securities and Exchange Board of India (fssue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008 as amended 2012, and submission of Disclosures and
Documents as per Regulations 21, in the format specified in Schedule | of the said
Regulations and also Compliance with provisions of Companies Act 2013.

4. Receipt of Statutory & other approvals & compliance of guidelines issued by the
statutory authorities including SEBI, RBI, DCA etc. as may be applicable.

5. Compliance with change in the guidelines, regulations directions of the Exchange or
any statutory authorities, documentary requirements from time o time.

This In Principle Approval is valid for a period of 1 year from the date of issue of this lefter.
The Exchange reserves its right to withdraw its in-principle approval at any later stage if the
information submitted to the Exchange is found to be incomplete/ incorrect/misteading/false
or for any confravention of Rules, Bye-laws and Regulations of the Exchange, SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Guidelines/Regulations issued
by the statutory authorities etc. Further, it is subject to payment of all applicable charges
levied by the Exchange for usage of any system, software or simitar such facilities provided
by BSE which the Company shall avail to process the application of securities for which
approval is given vide this letter.

Yotsifalthfully, g
. . /\Ji(}\/" R
@O{W&; :}u ,,‘,\_'(,;_.’I{Jt'f/,/‘
Bhushan Mokashi __{__{ujt_q[ Khandelwal

~Manager

Dy, Gen Manager

et

BSE Limited (Foringrly Bombay Stock Exchange L1d)}
Registered Office «Foor 25, P ) Towers, Datal Street, HMumbal

8 E N S Ex T+21 22 2272 1234433 | & corpcomim@bseindia.com | v
Corporate ldentity Nurber U67120M
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indiaRatings

Fitch Group
& Research !

Mr. Rajya Wardhan Ghei

CEQ ’

Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited

239, Okhla Industrial Estate, Phase {11
New Dethi - 110020

April 4, 2016

Kind Atge: Mr. Rajya Wardhan Ghel, CEQ

Dear Sir,
Re: Rating Letter of Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited (HCEL)

India Ratings and Research (Jnd-Ra) has assigned Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited’s (HCEL) INR 8.5bn
non-convertible debentures (NCDs) a final ‘IND BBB-’ rating, The Outlook is Stable. ind-Ra also has an
“IND BBB-"/ Long-Term Issuer Rating on the company with a Stabte Outlook.

In issuing and maintaining its ratings, India Ratings relies on factual information it receives from issuers
and underwriters and from other sources India Ratings believes 1o be credibie. india Ratings conducts a
reasonable investigation of the factual information relied upon by it in accordance with its ratings

> methodology, and oblains reasonable verification of that information from independent sources, {o the
extent such sources are available for a given security or in a given jurisdiction,

The manner of India Ratings’s factual investigation and the scope of the third-party verification it obtains
will vary depending on the nature of the rated security and its issuer, the requirements and practices in the
jurisdiction in which the rated security is offered and sold and/or the issuer is located, the avaiiability and
nature of relevant public information, access to the management of the issuer and its advisers, the
availability of pre-existing third-party verifications such as audit reports, agreed-upon procedures letters,
appraisals, actuarial reports, engineering reports, legal opinions and other reports provided by third
parties, the availability of independent and competent third-party verification sources with respect to the
particular security or in the particular jurisdiction of the issuer, and a varfety of other factors.

Users of India Ratings’s ratings should understand that neither an enhanced factuat investigation nor any
third-pacty verification can ensure that all of the information India Ratings relies on in connection with a
rating will be accurate and complete. Ultimately, the issuer and its advisers are responsibie for the
accuracy of the information they provide to India Ratings and to the market in offering documents and
other reports. In issuing its ratings India Ratings must rely on the work of experts, including independent
auditors with respect to financial statements and attorneys with respect 1o legal and tax matters, Further,
ratings are inherently forward-looking and embody assumptions and predictions about fulure events thal
by their nature cannot be verified as facts. As a result, despite any verification of current faets, ratings
can be affected by future events or conditions that were not anticipated at the time a rating was issued or
affirmed,

bridia Batings & Hesearch Private Limited A Fitch Group Company
wockhadt Towen Level 4, West Wing, Bandra Kuris Coimplés, Bandra (3 Mumbai 400 0517

Teh +91 22 4000 3700 ¢ Fme 49122 4000 1707 | £0U/LLPIN USTTO0MM | DUEFTC140049 | wenetindiaratings.co.dn
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India Ratings seeks to continuously improve its ratings criteria and methodologies, and periodically
updates the descriptions on its website of its criteria and methodologies for securities of a given type. The
criteria and fethodotogy used to determine a rating action are those in effect at the time the rating action
is taken, which for public ratings is the date of the related rating action commentary. Each rating action
commentary provides information about the criteria and methodology used o arsive at the stated rating,
which may differ from the general criteria and methodology for the applicable security type posted on the
website at a given time. For this reason, you should -always consult the applicable rating action
commentary for the most accurate information on the basis of any given pubiic rating.

Ratings are based on established criteria and methodologies that India Ratings is continuously evaluating
and updating. Therefore, ratings are the collective work product of India Ratings and no individual, or
group of individuals, is solely responsible for arating.  All Endix Ratings repotts have shared authorship.
Individuals identified in a India Ratings report were involved in, but are not solely responsible for, the
opinions stated therein, The individuals are named for contact purposes only,

Ratings are not a recommendation or suggestion, directly or indirectly, to you or any other persan, to buy,
sell, make or hold any investment, foan or security or to undertake any investment strategy with respect to
any nvestment, loan or sccurity or any issuer. Ratings do not comment on the adequacy of market price,
the suitability of any investment, foan or security for a particular investor (including without limitation,
any accounting and/or regulatory freatment), or the tax-exempt nature or taxability of payments made in
respect of any investment, loan or security. India Ratings is not your advisor, nor is India Ratings
providing to you or any other pasty any financial advice, or any legal, auditing, accounting, appraisal,
valuation or actuarial services. A rating should not be viewed as a replacement for such advice or
services. Investors may find fndia Ratings’s ratings to be important information, and India Ratings notes
that you are responsible for communicating the contents of this letter, and any changes with respect to the
rating, to investors,

it will be important that you promptly provide us with ali information that may be material {o the ratings
so that our ratings coniinue to be appropriate. Ratings may be raised, lowered, withdrawn, or placed on
Rating Watch due to changes in, additions 1o, accuracy of or the inadequacy of information or for any
other reason lndia Ratings deems sufficient

Nothing in this letter is intended to or should be construed as creating a fiduciary relationship befween
India Ratings and you or between India Ratings and any user of the ratings.

In this leiter, “India Ratings” means India Ratings & Research Pvt. Lid. and any successor in intevest.

1

We are pleased to have had the opportunity to be of service to you. If we can be of further assistance,
please contact the undersigned at 022 — 4000 1700.

Sincerely,
india Ratings

ot W oo

e e it s et ST

Sandeep Singh Sudarshan Shreenivas
Senior Director Director
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Ref, No.: 7769

February 29, 2016

Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited -
616 A {16 A Sixth Floor}, Devika Tower, I TC I,
Nehru Place, New Delhi - 110019

IL&FS Truat Company Limited
Kind Attention: Mr. Raiya Wardhan Ghei

Sub : Consent to act as Debenture Trustee for the Issue of 8,500 number of secured
rated, listed, redeemable, non-convertible debentures of face value of Rs.
10,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Lakhs only) each, aggregating to Rs. 850,00,00,000/-
{Rupees Eight Hundred and Fifty Crores only) by Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited
(Company)

Dear Sir,

This is with reference to. our discussion regarding appointment of IL&FS Trust Company
Limited (ITCL) for the issue of 8,500 number of secured, rated, listed, redeemable, non-
convertible debentures of face value of Rs. 10,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Lakhs only) each,
ageregating to Rs. 850,00,00,000/- (Rupees Eight Hundred and Fifty Crores only) to be issued by
the Company. In this regards, we do hereby give our consent to act as the Debenture Trustee
subject to the Company agreeing to the following conditions.

1. The Company shall create security to secure the aforesaid NCDs on such terms and
conditions as disclosed in the Debenture Trustee Appointment Agreement (DTAA}
dated February 18, 2016 and execute requisite documents as agreed upon by the
Company under the DTAA

2. The Company shall pay Debenture Trustee so long as they hold the office of the
Debenture Trustee, remuneration as stated in appointment letter dated January 08,
2016 for the services as Debenture Trustee in addition to all tegal, travelling and
other costs, charges and expenses which the Debenture Trustee or their officers,
employees or agents may incur in relation to execution of the Debenture Trust Deed-
and all other documents affecting the Security till the monies in respect of the
Debentures have been fully paid-off and the requisite formalities for satisfaction of

- charge in all respects, have been complied with

3. The Company shail comply with the provisions of SEBl (Debenture Trustees)
Regulations, 1993, SEBI (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008, SEBI
Circular No. SEBI/IMD/DOF-1/Bond/2009/11/05 dated 11/05/2009 on Simplified Listing
Agreement for Debt Securities read with the SEBI Circular No. SEBI/IMD/DOF-
1/BOND/Cir-5/2009 dated the 26" November, 2009, the Companies Act, 2013 and
other applicable provisions as amended from time to time and agrees to furnish to
Trustee such information in terms of the same on regular basis

| Sincerely,

Regd. Dffice : ILE&tFS Financial Centre, Plot No. € - 22, G Block, 7th Floor, Bandra Kurla Compiex, Bandra {East], Mumbai - 40005¢, INDIA
Bangalore Office : IL&FS Trust Company Ltd., AL-Latheef, 1st Fioor, No. 2 Union Street, Off Infantry Road, Bangelore - 560001, INDIA
New Delhl Office : HLHFS Trust. Company Ltd., A-268, 1st Floor, Bhishm Pitahamah Marg, Defence Colony, New Delhi - 110024, [NDIA
Kolkata Office i ILEFS Trust Company Ltd., ILEFS Constantia, 3rd Floor, 11 Dr. U. N. Bramlachari Street. Koikata - 700017, INDIA

§/ Corporate Tdentity Nuaber (SN} : UBG020ME 1995P).C095507 www.irdlindia.com
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ANMEXURE VI

DECLARATION FROM DMRECTOR IN RESPECT OF THE ISSUE
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Declsralion by the lssver

The Issuer herchy declares that this Infarmation Memorandum contains il disclosure in accordance with SE1M
Debl Regulativns, '

The Issucr afso confirms that the disclosures and statements made in the foformuation Memorandum are fue and
correct and do not omit disclosure of any material fact which may make the statements made therein, in the light of
the circunisiances under which they are made, misleading and thai the hiormafion Memorandim also docs nol
contain any false or misleading statement,

The lssuer further cortify that the discloswres and statements made in this Information Memorandum are in
conformity with the relevam provisions of the Companics Act, SEB} Pebt Regulations and the rules made
thereunder and wething in this Information Memorandam is contrary to the provisions of the Comipanies Act, SEBI
Debt Regulations, Secwrities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 and the rales, regulations, puidelines made/
issued thereunder.

The lssuer accepls no vesponsibility for ihe sttements wade oiierwise thant in this Infermation Memovaadum or in
any other material issued by or at the instance of the Issuer and that anyone placing reliance on any other source of
information would be doing so ak big own risk,

The ssuer declares that all the velevant provisions of the relevanl regulations or suidelines jssued by SEBI and oflwr
applicable Jaws have been complied with and no statement made in Lhis Information Memorandum is contrary to the
provisions of the regulations or gaidelines issued by S$EBI and other upplicable law. as the case may be.

e MW Y

Name: M. Ravi Trehan
Designalion: Whole Thne Director

Date: April 6, 2016
Place:; New Duelhi
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ANNEXURE VII

DECLARATION FROM BIRECTOR PURSUANT 10 PAS-4
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HINDUS TANZCWER

Deetaration by (he Divectors

{i) The lssuer has complied with the provisions of the Companies Act, SEBI Debt Regututions and the rufes
made thereunder and the guidelings issued by the Government of tndin and/or the regulitions/auidelines!
circtlar issued by the 1R and SED;

(i} The complinnee with the Companies Act ind the roles made thereunder does notimply that payment of
inferest or repayment of Debentures is puatanteed by the Central Governiment; and
(iii} The monies received under e offer shall be used only for the prrposes and objects indicated in the

Information Memorandum

} am authorized by (e Board of Direstors of the Company vide resotution dated February ! 7, 2016 to sign this form
and deglare that all the requiremenis of Companies Act and the teles made thercunder in respost of the subjuet
matier of this form and malfers incidental therelo hive Deens complied with, The Inkwmation Memaomindum contuing
full disclosures in accordance with Seeurities and Exchange Board of Indin (Issue mnd Listing of Debt Scowritics)
Regulations, 2008 issued vide Circular No. LADWNROFGR/2008/13/1 27878 dated June 06, 2008, as amended from
Lime (o Hime. Whatever §s stated o (his form and b fhe atfachments thereto s true, correet and comptete and o
information material 1o the subject matter of this form has been suppressed or conceated and i as per the original
recards maintyined by the promoters subscribing to the Memarandum of Association and Articles of Association.

I is Tusther declared and verified that all the required attachmonts have boen complelely, correctly and lepibly
atinched Lo tis fora,

For Board of Direclors of the Company

M\J<MM’M

N
Mame: Mr. Ravi Treban
Designation: Whole Time Bircctor

Date: Aprit 6, 2016
Place: New Delhi

tan Clegnenetgy {...imiied

P as
e 24

et Director

For Hindus

432




ANNEXURE VIIT

COPY OF SHAREHOLDERS RESOLUTION AND BOARD RESOLUTION
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HINDUS TANPOWER

CERTIFIED COPY OF THE SPECIAL RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE EXTRA-ORDINARY GENERAL
MEETING OF HINDSUTAN CLEANENERGY LIMITED HELD ON 18'" FEBRUARY, 2016 AT NEW

DELHI .

Issuance and Allotment of NCDs:

“RESOLVED AS SPECIAL RESOLUTION THAT pursuant to Section 42 read with the Companies
{Prospectus and Allotment of Securities} Rules, 2014, Section 180 (1){a), Section 180 (1}(c}
and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and other applicable guidelines/
rules/ regulations/ notifications and/or any other relevant authority, and clarifications/
circulars thereon, issued from time to time, if any, unanimous approval of the shareholders of
the Company be and is hereby accorded to (i} issue and allot 8500 secured, listed,
redeemnable non- convertible Debentures (“Debentures/ NCDs”) of the Company of upto Rs,
850,00,00,000 {Rupees Eight Hundred and Fifty Crores) {(“Debentures”} for cash at par, by
way of private placement and such offer for subscription is made only to specific
persens/entitics preselected for the purpose who do not exceed fifty person/s in one offer
and do not exceed two hundred person/s in the aggregate in any financial year; and (ii)
secure such Debentures including by creating a charge over all or any of the assets of the
Company (including by way of a mortgage, pledge of shares held by the Company in
subsidiaries of the Company, hypothecation, lien, charge, non-disposal undertakings cor any
other encumbrance/ security interest) in such manner and form as may be determined by the
Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Ravi Trehan, Whole Time Director and Mr. Sharwan Kumar,
Director, Mr. Dinesh Narang, Chief Financial Officer and Mr. Sunil K. Nagar, Company
Secretary of the Company and Mr. R.W. Ghei, CEQ- India Solar Business, authorised
signatories of the Company be and are hereby severally/jointly authorized to do all the
necessary acts/ deeds/ things including taking all consequential/ incidental step/s, to give
effect to this resolution.”

Fdr Hindustan Cleanengrgy Limited

K

Hindustan Cleanenergy Limitaed

Registered O BIGA T18A, Sixth Flporh, Gevika Tawear, Nahro Placn, Meawe Delhi-110019
Corperate 0 - 239, Okhla Lutusie sl Belaie Phase-ih New Lalki 110020, India. Phons 51-11.476247100, Faw : 91.11-47524225.
S U401 0600 200EPLC R4 260 Website: wiwnw hinduslanpowerprojects com Erpail id ; contact@hppplin
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HINDUSTA

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
HINDUSTAN CLEANENERGY LIMITED ON 17™ FEBRUARY, 2016 AT NEW DELHI

ISSUANCE OF NCDs:

“RESOLVED THAT subject te the consent of the shareholders in their meeting pursuant to
section 42 read with the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014,
Section 180 (t}a) and Section 180 {1}(c) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act} and in accordance with the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company and other applicable guidelines / rules / regulations /
notifications and/or any ather relevant authority, and clarifications / circulars thereon,
issued from time to time, if any, consent and approval of the Board be and is hereby accorded
to (i) issue, by way of private placement 8500 secured, listed, redeemable non- convertible
infrastructure Debentures {“Debentures/ NCDs”} of the Company at a face value of Rs,
10,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Lacs Only} each, to be issued for cash and at par which shall

‘aggregate upte Rs, 850,00,00,000 {(Rupees Eight Hundred and Fifty Crores only) to person(s)

not exceeding fifty in number in aggregate and whose name(s) and other detail{s) shall be
recorded by the Company prior to the invitation of the Company to such persons, to subscribe
to the said Debentures and such offer shall be made to such person by name/s recorded as
hereinbefore provided, according to the terms and conditions as decided amongst the
Company and investors; and (i} secure such Debentures including by creating a charge over
all or any of the assets of the Company (including by way of a mortgage, pledge,
hypothecation, lien, charge or any other encumbrance/ security interest) in such manner and
form as may be determined by the Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to the consent of the shareholders in their meeting in
terms of section 180 (1){a) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
read with relevant rules made thereunder, approval of the Board be and is hereby accorded
to create pledge on shares held by the Company including on shares of its subsidiaries and
wholly owned subsidiaries as security for the Debentures.,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT consent of the Board be and is hereby accorded to the Company
to give non-disposal undertakings to secure such Debentures that the Company shall not
transfer or create any encumbrance on securities of West Asia Trading FZE and Enertec
Trading FZE, wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company, both incorporated in UAE and any
further non-disposal undertaking as may be required in connection with the issue of the
Debentures and subscription to such Debentures by the Debenture holders.

RESOCLVED FURTHER THAT draft Term Sheet containing terms of the issue including class of
persons/investor etc. for issuance of Debentures on private placement aggregating to Rs.
850,00,00,000 {Rupees Eight Hundred and Fifty Crores only), as tabled before the Board be

and is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the draft Private Placement Offer Letter and other related
documents (including the debenture trust deed, the pledge agreements, the deeds of
Hypothecation, non-disposal undertakings, debenture trustee agreement), as tabled before
the Board, be and are hereby approved.

Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited
Bargrisfered 0 8106A (164, Sixth Floor), Daovica Towar, Molea [Hace, Mawe Uali-1 10019
Corporaie O 239, Okhio Indesteial Estote Phasea-)l, Mew Delhl 1100200 lndia, Phans 81-T1-4 2624108, Bax - Q10147 60av 0,

L& [T LMU“(}HI'.‘I..HOOBPI.8194260 Wlarlagile: www.r|Enrfue;tanpowr:r;'arnp-{:l.-;_ e Beevaid Ll o oot
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT appointment of M/s IL&FS Trust Company Limited as debenture
trustee for the Debenture holders be and is hereby approved; to hold the Debentures on
behalf of and for the benefit of the debenture holders and the security interest created
pursuant thereto in trust thereof for the benefit of the debenture holders,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr, Sunil K. Nagar, Company Secretary of the Company be and is
hereby appointed as the Compliance Officer in relation to the proposed issuance and
allotment of the Debentures offered by way of private placement basis and such offer for
subscription is made only to specific persons/entities preselected for the purpose who do not
exceed fifty person/s in one offer and do not exceed two hundred person/s in the aggregate
in the finanicial year 2015-16.

RESOLYED FURTHER THAT Mr. Sunil K. Nagar, Company Secretary of the Company is hereby
granted with all authority and responsibility to act as the Compliance Officer for the issue of
Debentures and fulfill suc_:h obligations as required under law but not imited to:

(a) ensuring cormpliance with the regulatory provisions applicable to such issuance of debt
securities;

(b} reporting to the relevant Registrar of Companies, etc., and investors on the
implementation of various clauses, rules, regulations and other directives of these
authorities;

{c} filing the information in the Corp Filing system; and

{d) menitoring the designated e-mait ID of the grievance redressat division which shall be
exclusively maintained for the purpose of registering complaints by investors.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all acts, things or deeds, done or caused to be done by Mr. Sunil
K. Nagar for the above matters, before conferring this authorization, be and are hereby
ratified and confirmed, as being done or caused to be done for and on behalf of the Company
and all such acts, deeds, matters and things, done or to be done by Mr, Sunil K, Nagar in
connection with and to safeguard the interest of the Company, shall be binding on the
Company and deemed to have been done by the Company itself.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company do seek admission of the Debentures to the
Depository system of National Securities Depository Limited {NSDL} or Central Depository
Services {India) Ltd. {CDSL} in order to dematerialize the debenture certificates of the
debenture hoiders of the Company consequent upon its atlotment,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT #M/s MAS Services Limited having its Office at T-34, lind Floor,
QOkhla Industrial Area, Phase-l, New Delhi-110020 be and is hereby appointed for the

Depository scheme.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company do execute the tripartite agreement with M/s. MAS
Services Limited and NSDL/CDSL for the aforesaid purpose.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Ravi Trehan, Whole Time Director and Mr. Sharwan Kumar,
Director, Mr. Dinesh Narang, Chief Financial Officer, Mr. Sunil K, Nagar, Company Secretary of
the Company and Mi. R.W. Ghei, CEO- India Solar Business, authorised signatories of the
Company (hereinafter collectively referred to as “Authorised Persons”) be and are hereby

jointly/severally authorized to:
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i)

3)

q)

To determine the securities for securing the interest of Debenture Hotdess, the
terms of issue, inctuding the class of persens/investors to whom the NCDs may
he issued/offered, time, type, number of NCDs;

To finalise issue/offer price, tenor, interest rates, premium/discount on
redempiion, listing;

To appoint/change Debenture Trustees and/or Registrar & Transfer Agents, if
required;

To consider and approve modification/changes in Private Placement Offer
Letter or any other related documents;

To consider and finalise the prospective allottee(s) from time to time;

Approve of and to decide on the terms and conditions applicable to the
Debentures, and to vary any of the terms;

To sign, execute and detiver the private placement offer letter along with
other related documents;

To sign, execute and deliver the Debenture Trust Deed, Debenture Trustee
Agreement, security documents, powers of attorney and other agreements with
M/s IL&FS Trust Company Limited;

To discuss, negotiate and finalize the terms and conditions of the Tripartite
Agreements/ documents etc. to be executed between CDSL/ NSDL and MAS
Services Limited as they may deem fit and proper and in the best interests of
the Company;

Negotiate, modify, execute, file and deliver all necessary documents,
agreements, instruments, amendments to the documents, agreements, notices
and do all acts, deeds or things necessary in relation to issuance of the
Debentures

Finalize the appointment of Bankers for the issuance of the Debentures and
such other intermediaries as may be required to be appeinted and terms and
conditions of their appointment, succession and their agents;

Determine the date of opening and closing of the issuance of the Debentures
and the period for which the aforesaid issue will remain open;

Finalize the date of allotment and the atlotment of the Debentures to the
subscribers;

To undertake all acts as may be required to list the Debentures including for
obtaining the in-principle listing approvals and final listing approvals in respect
of the Debentures for listing of the Debentures on the Stock Exchange(s);

Deal with the appropriate regulatory authorities in connection with the
Debenture.issue inctuding but not limited to Registrar of Companies, Reserve
Bank of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Company Law Board, National
Securities Depository Limited, Central Depository Services {India) Limited and
suych other authorities as may be required,

Maintain the debenture redemption reserve in accordance with the Companies
Act, 2013 and other applicable laws.

negotiate, modify, execute, file and detiver the documents, instruments,
amendments to the documents, agreement, papers, applications, notices and
deal with regulatory authorities in connection with the Debenture lssue
including but not limited to, Registrar of Companies, Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Company Law Board, Central Depository Services (india) Limited,
National Securities Depository Limited and such other authorities as may be
required, and including without limitation, to apprave, negotiate, sign,
execute, amend, supplement and/or issue the following:
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1} Debenture Trust Deed;

2} Debenture Trustee Agreement;

3} Deeds of Hypothecation;

4) Accounts Agreement;

5} Pledge Agreements;

6) Powers of Attorney;

7) any other document(s) or undertaking(s) required jin relation to the
Debenture issue,

r) Negotiate, execute, file, amend, supplement, issue and deliver all documents,
instruments, papers, applications, notices in relation to the issuance of the
Debentures.

s} To open and operate Bank account(s) for the aforesaid purpcse and authorize
any persons to operate such bank accounts.

t) To do all other acts, deeds and things as may be deemed necessary to give

effect to the foregoing and the other terms of this resolution and as may be
required in connection with the issue of the Debentures.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the approval be and is hereby accorded to open the issue after
completing pre-opening formalities.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Authorised Persons be and are hereby jointly and severally
authorized to approve and finalise, sign, execute and deliver documents in relation to the
NCDs, the security to be created as set out in this resolution and such other agrecments,
deeds, undertakings, indemnity and documents as may be required in connection with the
NCDs issued by the Company and alt other documents, {etter{s) of undertakings, declarations,
agreements and other papers or documents as may be required in relation to any of the above
by any registering authority or governmental authority competent in that behalf and do all
such acts, deeds and thirigs as may be necessary for giving effect to the above resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Company do register or lodge for registration upon

execution.

(a) any indenture(s) of mortgage/ memorandums of entry in favor of the debenture trustee
appointed/to be appointed in relation to the Debenture Issue, with the sub-registrar of
assurances, as may be required in relation to any of the above, if any;

)] other documents, letter(s) of undertakings, declarations, agreements and other papers
or documents as may be required in relation to any of the above with any registering
authority or governmental authority competent in that behalf.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Company do file the requisite particulars of the
charges/mortgages created in favour of the debenture trustee appointed in retation to the
Debenture Issue, with the Registrar of Companies immediately upon execution of the
documents and at all times within the time prescribed by the law thereof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Common Seal of the Company be affixed wherever required in
the presence of anyone of the aforesaid Authorized Persons as per the provisions contained in
the Articles of Association of the Company and that the cammon sgal of the Company be
taken out of the registered office of the Company to any place anywhere in india for the
purpose of execution the abovementioned documents.

...............
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all acts, things or deeds, done or caused 1o be done, by aforesaid
authorized persons for the ahove matters, before conferring this authorization, be and are
hereby ratified and confirmed, as being done or caused to be done for and on behalf of the
Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all such acts, deeds, matters and things, done or to be done by
aforesaid authorized persons in connection with and to safeguard the interest of the
Company, shall be binding on the Company and deemed to have been done by the Company
itself.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT certified true copy of this Resolution be forwarded wherever
required, under the signature of any of the Directors or Company Secretary of the company
for the time being.”

_______
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ANNEXURE X

FINANUEAL STATEMENTS
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C A & ASSOCIATES, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FE-110. PLOT NO. 20. PERMESH BUSINESS CENTRE ~ L. KARKARDUMA COMMUNITY CENTRE,
DELHI - 110 092, LANDMARK: OPPOSITE TO KARKARDUMA METRO STATION
E MAIL] ca Bssquiates@yahdoed,in MOBILE: +91 9810172375; 191 981143470%

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
‘T'o the Members of Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited
Report ou the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the Ralance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, and the Statement of Profit and Loss
and Cash Flow Stalement for the year then ended, and a suminary of significant accoumiing policics and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Siatements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial poesition, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
Accounting Standards referred (o in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act™).
This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant 1o the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a trug and fair view and are free from
material misstatcment, whether due to fraud or etror,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our vesponsibility is Lo express an optnion on these financial statements based on ouy audit, We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Anditing issued. by the Institute of Chartercd Accountants of India.
‘Those Standards require that we comply with ethica! requirements and pian and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements ave free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures 1o oblain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosuies in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the asscssment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether duge to fraud or error. In making those
visk assessments, the auditor comsiders interna!l control relevant t© the Company's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that arc appropriale in the
cireumstances. An audit also includes cvaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
rensonablencss of the accounling estimates made by management, as well as evatuating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approprialc to provide & basis for our
audil opinjon.
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given to us, the financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the mariner so required and give atrueand fair view in- -~ - - -~
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2013; .
(b) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and

(¢ in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies {Audifor's Repoit) Order, 2003 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Govermment of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexuse a
statement on Lhe maiters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order,

7. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

2. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books

¢. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account

d. I our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement comply with
the Accounting Standards referred to in subsection (3C} of section 21 | of the Companies Act, 1956;

¢. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2013, and taken on
record by Lhe Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2013, from being
appointed as a director in terms of clause {g) of sub-section {1) of section 274 of the Companics Act,
1956.

{  Since the Central Government has not issued any notification as to the rate at which the cess is o be
paid under section 441 A of the Companies Act, 1956 yor has it issued any Rules under the said section,
prescribing the manner in which such cess is to be paid, no cess is due and payable by the Company.

For CA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number: 13858N

Signature
Anu Pandey
{Partaer)
Membership Number
Place of Signature: New Delbi
Date: 6" August. 2013
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Annexare referred to in our report of eveu date
Re: Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited (‘the Company}

)

Gi).

(i)

(iv)

{a) The Company has maintained proper vecords showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) All fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but there isa
regular program of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard 1o the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. As informed, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(c) There was no substantial disposal of Nixed assets during the year,

The company_does not have any inventory in its normal course of business. Accordingly reporting
under the provisions of clause 4 (i} {a) to (<} of the order is not required. ' '

(a) As informed, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms
ar other parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.
Accordingly the provisions of clause 4 {iii) (b) to {d) of the order are not applicable.

(€} As informed, the Company has not taken any loans, secured of unsceured from companies, firms
or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,
Accordingly the provisions of clause 4 (iii) {F) 10 (g) of the order are not applicable.

ley our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate
internal control system commensurale with the size of the Company and the nature of its business, for
the purchase of fixed assets and sale of services. During the course of our audit, no major weakness
has been noticed in the internal control system in respect of these areas. During the course of our
audit, we have not observed any continuing failure to correct major weakness in internal control
sysiem of the company. The Company does not have inventary in its normal course of business.

(a)According 1o the information and explanations provided by the management, we are of the opinion
that the particulars of contracts or arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Act that need to be
entered into the register maintained under section 301 have been so entered.

{b) None of the transactions made in pursuance of such contracts or arrangements exceed the value of
Rupees five lakh in respect of any one such party in the financial year.

(ix)

The Company has not accepied any deposits from the public.

In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of
is business.

in view of the nature of business of the company, provisions related to maintenance of cost records
under clause (d) of sub-section (1} of section 209 of the Companies Act, 1956 are not applicable (@
the Company.

(a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including investor education and protection fund, wealth-tax, provident fund, service tax, cess and
other material statutory dues applicable to it. There has been slight delays in depositing undisputed
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{x)

(x1}

(xil)

(xifi)

{(xiv)

(xv)

{xvi)

{xvii)

(xviii)

statutory dues in respect of income tax and service tax. ‘There are no ouistanding undispuicd dues in
respect of income tax and service tax for the financial year 2012-13 as on the date of this reporl. The
provisions relating to custor duty, sales-lax and excise duty are not applicable to the Company.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of investor education and protection fund, income-tax, wealih-tax, service tax, cess and other
undispuled statutory ducs were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanation given (o us, there are no dues of income tax, wealth
tax, service tax and cess which have not been deposited on accouint of any dispute.

The Company has been registered for a period of less than five years and hence we are not required to
comment. ort whether ar not the accumulated fosses at the end of the financial year is fifty per cent or
move of i1s net worth and whether it has incurred cash losses in such financiat 'ye_ar and in the
immediately preceding financial year,

Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the management,
we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues 1o banks, financial
institutions or debentures holders.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the documents and records
produced to us, the Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of sccurity by way of
pledge of shares, debentures and other securities,

In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi / mutual benefit fund / society. Therefore,
the provisions of clause 4(xiii) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 (as amended) are
not applicabie to the Company.

in our opinion, the Company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other
investments. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xiv}) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order,
2003 (as amended) are not applicable 1o the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has given guarantee for
loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions, the terms and conditions whereof in cur
opinion are not prima-facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

Rased on information and explanations given to us by the management, term loans were applied for
the purpose for which the loans were obtained,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for
long-term invesiment.

The Company has not made any preferential ailotment of shares o parties or companics covered in
the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.
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(xix}  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company had issued 2,25,00,000
debentures of Rs. 109 each. The Company has created sceurity in respect of the debentures issued as
per terms and conditions of debenture agreement with the investor,

(x¥)  The Company has not made any public issue of shares during the year.

{xxi}  Bascd upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of veporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and as per the information and explanations given by the management, we report
that no fiaud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit,

For CA & ABSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number: 13858N

Membership Numbey
Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: 6% August, 2013
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MOQSER BAER CLEAN ENERGY LIMITED
Registered Office: 616 A (18A, Sixth Floor}, Devika Tower, Nehru Place, New Dethi-110018
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013

{Amount in Rupees)

MNote Asat As at
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES '
Shareholders’ funds
share copital z 19,52,48,200 19,52,48,200
Reserves and surplus 3 5,47,83,25,669 5,70,77,31,113
5,67,35,73,869 5,80,2%,79,313
Non-current liabilities
| ang-torm borrowings q 2,25,00,00,000 2,25,00,06,000
Lang-torm provisions s 1,10,26,12% 1,40,36,344
2,26,10,26,129 2,25,40,36,344
Carrent liabilities . . .
Shori-torm borrowings & 4,57,41,68,520 4,56,15,00,000
Trade payables 7 2,13,27.553 1,52,08,097
Other current liabilities 8 3,01,07,71,473 3,20,92,98,334
Shori-terim provisions 5 61,96,684 2,12,04,269
7,61,24,67,230 7,86,73,10,700
TOTAL 15,54,70,67,228 16,03,43,26,357
ASSETS
Non-current assets
tixed assets '

Tangible assets ] 1,85,58,992 32,656,305
Non-current investments 10 9,57,80,04,208 9,35,29,20,546
Long torm loans and advances 11 4,82,77,48,116 4,90,84,81, 955
Clher ron-current assels 12 38,05,33,116 22,55,05,000

14,85,51,44,43_2__ 14,48,01;77,806

Current assats .
Trade receivables i3 14,74,45,704 13,52,62,218
Cash and Bank balance 14 96,32,355 1,06,87,63,332
Short-term losns and advances 11 36,75,07,711 27,62,05,320
Other current assots 1z 16,73,37,026 6,39,17,680
63,15,22,796G 1,54,41,48,551
TOTAL 15,54,70,67,228 16,03,43,26,357

Sipaificani Accounting Policies 1

Accompanying notos to accounts form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For CA & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Cirn Repistration Mot 13858N

Ay Fandoy
Partner
fembership Mu

Place: New Delhi
Dater Gth Aupust, 7013
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MOSER BAER CLEAN ENERGY LIMHTED

Registered Office: 616 A (184, Sixth Flooi), Devika Tower, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110029
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2012

[Amount in Rupees)

Note For the year ended For the year endad
tiarch 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Revenue from operations 15 1,20,00,000 8,10,05,159
Other income 16 25,73,103,232 35,85,74,156
Total Revenue [A} 26,93,10,232 43,95,79,315
Expenses:
Employee benelits expenses 17 9,35,23,533 19,14,23,779
Finance costs 18 32,34,34,828 25,80.51.326
Depreciation 19 7.40,715 553,540
Administration and other expenses™ 20 7,18,22,248 11,18,87,145
Total expenses {B} 48,86,24,324 60,19,16,290
frafitf (Loss) before prior period items and tax (A-B) (21,83,14,032} {16,23,36,975)
Less: Prior Period Items 1,41,93,201
Profit/ {Loss) before tax {21,93,14,092} {17,65,30,176)
Less: Tax expense:
Current tax fincludes Rs. 22,650 haid In respect of carlier years) 22,650 -
22,650

Profitf (Loss) for the period {21,93,36,742} {17,85,30,176}
Earnings/ [Loss} per equlty share:

Aasic / Diluted {face value of Rs. 10/-) 22 {14.62) {11.79)

1

Significant Accounting Policies

Accompanying ntotes to accounts form an integral part of the finoncial statements.

As per owr report of even date
For CA & Associates

Chartered Acocountants
Firm Repistration No: 13853N

Partner
Membership Nu

Place: Now Delli
PRate: Gth August, 2003

447

For and on behalf of the board of Directors of
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S

Director

Company Secrokary
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MOSER BAER CLEAN ENERGY LIMITED
Registored Office: 616 A {184, SIXTH FLOOR], DEVIKA TOWER, NEHRU PLACE, NEW DELHI-11001%
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2003

{Amount jo Rupees)

For the year ended

For the year ended

tarch 31, 2013 March 31, 2012

CASH FLOW FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES
el Profit/{Loss] bafore tax {21,93,14,092} (17,65,30,176}
Adjustment for non-cash items:-

Depreciation 7,140,715 5,53,540

loss an sale of Fixed Assets - 4,140

Gain on sale of Mutual Fund - {93,10,167)
Faraign Fluctuation Gain {5,46,30,990) {14,55,65,352)
Interest Income 120,21,50,909) (20,18,78612} .
Interest Expense 31,50,17,260 28,13,64,514
Ogperating profit/{loss) before working capital changes (16,03,38,016) {25,13,57,114)
Adiustrment for changes in working capital: .
Increase £ (Recrease] in Provisions {1,80,17,8C0) 3,06,32,921
Ingrease f (Decrease) in other liabilities (5,76,73,861) (12,84,047}
Increase £ {Pecrease] in trade Payabies 51,19,456 1,22,76488
{Increase) / Dacrease in Loan & Advances 157,11,443) (1,90,44,19,634)
{tncrease) f Decrease in other Assels - 7.60,18,64,661
llncrease) / Docrease in trade receivables {1,21,83,485) {4,19,07,055)
Direct Tax Paid {1,03,17.471 [2,71,98.067]
Met Cash from aperating activitics A {25,81,22,622) 41,86,08,093
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assals [1,72,31,401} {17,29,157)
Proceeds from sale of Fixed 28303 11,58,000 24,700
I'urchase of noan-current Investments [22,50,83,662) |6,65,81,55,008) -
PPuechasa of Units of Mutual Fund - [1,28,00,00,000)
lixed deposits made {15,53,24,116) -
Irracacds from sale of Units of Mutual Fund - 1,28,93,10,167
Interest Received 0,27,31,563 19,07,44.191
Wet Cash used In lnvesting activities B (29,77,09,618) {5,45,98,09,105)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Broceeds From frosh issus of Share Capital - 4,52,69,920
Proceads from Securities Premium - 4,48,17,22,080
Iroceeds £ {Refund) from Share Application Money 20,09,50,000} {3,96,08,27,543}

Iroceeds / {Refund) from Long term borrowings
Prageeds from Short term borrawings

Share Issue Expenses

Interest Poid

et Cash from financing activities

Wet Increase/{Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents [A +B:C)
ing of the pertod
Cash and cash equivalants 2t the end of tha pariod

Cash and cash egulvalents at the begl

Cash and cash equlvalents comptise of
Balance with a Scheduled Bank

-Of CUrTENT BCCOUNt
Cash In Hand

Motes:

2,2%,00,00,000

1,26,68,520 4,56,15,00,000
. (2,28,54,958)
{31,50,17,2600 126,19,51, FO6}
< {50,32,98,740) 7,05,28,57,753
{1,05,91,30,978) 1,05,16,56,741
1,06,87,63,333 1,71,86,592
96,32,355 1,05,87,63,333 _
§1,97,542 1,06,67,42,045
14,34,413 20,21,288
56,32,355% 1,06,87,63,333

L. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as sat out In Accounting Standard- 3 on Cash Flow
Statements of the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 {as amended).

" 2.Figures in brackets indicate cash out flow.

This is the Cash Flow Slatement referred ta in our report of even date.

As per our repart of even date
For CA & Assoctales
Charteced Accountants

Firm Regn, Mo: 13858N

Anu Pandoy
Fartner
Memborship Mumbef-

Place:; New Delhi

&5,
date: bth August, 2013 S

0 S
Shep Ao

For and on behalf of the Board of Birectors of
MOSER BAER CLEAN ENERGY LIMITED

=1

Birector

e

DMrectar

Company Secietary
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MOSER DAER CLEAN ENERGY LIMITED
Repistered Dtfice: 616 A {164, Sixth Floor), Devika Tower, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110019
Notes to Flnandglal $tatements for vear ended 21 March 2013

Signiticant Accounting Policies:

Nature of Qpaoratians

Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited |5 engaged In providing project management and technical consultancy servicas in relation to setting up ang
mainlenance of Salar Power Projects.

Significant Accounting Polictes

Basis of proparation

the financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the Accounting Standards notifted by Companies {Accounting
Standards} Rules, 2006, (as amended) ard Lhe refevant provisiens of the Companies Act, 1956. The financlal statements have been prepared under
the historicai cost canvention on an accrual basis. The accounting policles have been consistently applied by the Campany and are consistent with
thase vsed in the previpus yaar.

Use of ostimates

The greparation of financlal statements In conformity with generally accented accounting principles requires management to make [udgments,
estimates and assumptions that aifect the reported amounts of revenugs, exgenses, assets and lizbilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities,
at the end of the reporting period. Althaugh these estimates are based upen wmanpgement's best knowiedge of current events and actions,
uniertalnty about these assumglions aad estimates could result in the outcomes requiring an adjustrent to the carrying amounts of assets or
liabilitigs in future periods,

Fingd fssets i

TVined assets aro stated at cost, less accomulatad depraciation and impaivment losses if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributzble
cost of brlnging the assel to s working condition for its Intended use. Borrowing costs relating to acquishtion of fixed assets vwhich takes subsiantial
period of tirne to get ready for its intended use are alsa included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use.

Dopreciation

Beprecialion i3 provided using the Straight Une Methad as per the useful fives of the assels based on management estimate, ar at the rates
peescribed undor schedule X1V of the Companies Agt, 1956 whichever is higher,
Relow table prosents assets whore hiphor rate 13 used compared to the rates prescribad in Schadule X1V to the Companies Act 1556:

Name of Assot - Rata as per Schadule X1V Rate as por Management
Estimate

L3 pnuipmients {Inchuding computers) . 16.21% 19.00%

Photacopiers and Fax Machings 4.75% 19.00%

Air Conditioner, Refriperalor and Water Coolers A.75% B.00%

mpalimont

e carrying amounts of assels ara reviewed at coch balance sheet date If there is any Indieation of impairment based an Internalfexternal factors.
An inpairinont loss Is recogalzed wheraver the careying amount of an 3sset exceads its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater
at the asset's not selling price and value In use. in assessing value i use, the estimated Future cash flows are dlscounted to their present value at
the weighted average cost of capital,

Revenue recognition . .
Revenue is racognized to the extant that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the ravenue can be reliably

measurod,

Technicat services
Kewvenue rom techmical services 1s recognizad in the period in which services are rendered, as per the terms of Lhe senvice contract.

Interest
Interest inconte is recognized on a time proportton basls taking into account the amount outstanding and the apolicable Interest rate. interest

wcomn is intlnded unger the head "olher ingome™ in tha statement of profit and loss,

Forgipn Currency Transactions

hilial Recognition

Formign cucrenty bransactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by agplying to the foreign currency anount the exchange rate between the
reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the Eransaction.

Conversian '

}oraign currency monelary items are ceported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of istorical cost denominated
in o foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the teansactton; and non-monatary items which are carried at fabr value or
sther similar valvation denominated in 3 foreign currency are reported Lsing the exchange rates that existed when the values were delerrmined.

Exchange Biflerences
txchange differcncos arising on a monetary itam that, in substance, form part of the company's net Investment in 3 non-integral forelgn operation

is gocumulated i a Forelen Currency Transiatlan Reserve Account in the financial statements unlil the disposal of the net invesiment, at which tims
they &0 recoghised a3 inLame nr as expense.
All olher exchange difference: -arguag;( o rostatemient of monetary iteens are recognized as income or expense in the perlod In which they arise,

S
%}‘
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MOSER DAER CLEAN ENERGY LIMITED
Registered Office: 616 A {164, Sixth Foor), Dovika Tower, Nebru Place, Now Delhi-110019

ih) Income taxcs

i

(i

{4

m

iax cxpense comprises of current tax and defoereed tax. Current incame tax is moasured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities n
accordance with the Income-1ax Act, 1361 enacted In India. Deferred incomea taxes reflects the impact of current year timing differences botween
taxzble income and accounting income for the year and reversal of Uimiag differences of earller years.

eferrnd tad is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enocled ot the bajance sheet date. Deferred tax Habiiities
are recognized foc all tavable timing difforonces, Peferred tax assets ore rocognised only B0 tho extont thal there 5 reosonabfe certainty that
sufficient fulure taxable incoma will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be reslised, in situations where the company has
unabsorbed depreciation o carry forward tox lasses, all deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtval certainty supparted by convincing
ovidence that they can be realised against future taxable profiss.

At each balance sheet dote they Company re-assesses unrecognised dafarred tax assets. It recopnises unrecopnised deferred tax assots to the
extent that it has becoma raasonably certaln or virually cartaln, as the case may be that sufficient future taxable income will be availdble against

which such deferrad tax assots can be realised.

The careying amount of deferrad tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date. The cormpany wriles-gown the carrylng aimount of 3 deferred
tax assel to ihn axlent that it is no longer reasanably certain or virtually certain, 35 the case may be, that sufficlent future taxable income will be
available apainst which deferrod tax asset cao be reslisad, Any sucl wite-down is reversed to the extent that It bacomes reasonably certain or
virkually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available,

Earnlngs Por Share
Basic earndngs per share ate ealculated by dividing the net proliv or loss {or the perlod attributable to equity sharcholders by the weighted average
number of ¢quity shares outstanding during the period.

Lot the purpose of calculating diluted sarnings pac share, the net profit or foss for the pariod atlributable to equity sharehalders and the weighted
average numbler of shares outstanding during the perind are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Retlrement and ather eimployee bencfits:

Retirerment benefit in the form of provident fund is 3 defined contribution schame. The contributions to the provident fund are charged 1o the
statement of profit and loss for the year when the contributicns are due. The company has no obligation, other thon the contribution payeile to the
provident fund.

Yhe company operates Gratuity Plan wisich i 2 defined benefit plan, The cest of providing benefits under the plan are determined on the basis of
actuarial valuation 3t each yoar-end. Actuarial valuation is carried out uwsing the projected unit credit mathod. Actuarlal gains and lesses are
reengnized in full in the perlog in which they otowr in the statement of profit and loss.

Accumnulated leave, which is expected Lo be ubflized within the next 12 months, s treated s short term employee benefit, Accumulated leave
expecietd e be carried forward beyond twalve months, Is treated as long term employee benefit. Such shart and long term compensaled absenges
aev provided for based on 1he actuarlal valuation using the projected unit credit method 3t the year end.

ligbiliey under cantlnulty linked key resource and defarred salary schames is pravided for on actuarial valuation basis, which 1s done as por the
prajected unit credit method ot the end of euch financial peried, ’
Actuasial gains/ losses are immaediately taken to profit and loss account and are nat deferrad.

Vhe Company presents its leave, gratuily and continuily linked key resource and deferred salary scheme liablity as current and nan-current based
o thi 2ctuanizl valuation.

Provisions

A provision is recopnlsed when an enterprise has a present obligation a5 a result of past event; it is probable that an outfiow of resources will be
sequired to seitle the obligation, in respect of which a rollable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted 1o its present value and are
determined based on bost estimate required Lo settle the cbligation at the balance sheet date, These ace reviewed at each Lalance sheot date and
adjustied to reflect the current bes! estimatoes.

Cash and Cash equivalonts -
Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow stalement comprise ¢ash at bank and in hand and short-term investments with an original
maturity of theee months or less,
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MOSER BAER CLEAN ENERGY LIMITED
Registered Office: 616 A (L6A, Sixth Floor}, Devika Tower, Neliru Place, New Delbl-110018
_Motes to Financlal Statements for year eaded 31 March 2013

More 2 Share Capital

Authorised

EA0,50,000 Equity Shares | Previous Pedad 1,50,50,000 ) of Rs.10/- each

150,568,920 Compulsorily Convertible Prefeconce Shares [Provious Year: 150,69,920) of
Ne 3 each

30,20,/ Redeomable Preforence Shares (Previous Year: 30,20,000) of A5.10 each

I1ssued, subscribed & fully pald up

1,49,57 828 Equity shares { Provious Year 1,49,97,828 ) of fs.
18- cach
1,50,69,920 Compulzorily Convertible Preference Shares

{Amount la Rupecs)

As at As at

march 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
15,85,00,000 15,05,00,000
1,50,69,920 1,56,69,920
3,02,00,500 3,02,00,000
19,57,69,920 19,57,69,920

14,99,7E,280 14,99,78,280

Previous Year: 1,50,6%,9201 of Re, 2 gach 1,50,69,920 L50.69920
30.70.000 Aedeemable Preference Shares {Provious Year: 30,20,000) of .10 each 3.02.00.400 3,02,00,600
19,52,48,200 19,52,48,200
{Of the obove, 1,49,97,328 Equily shares (Previous Year 1,49.97,838) 1,50,68,520
Compulsority Convartlble Preference Shares (Previous Year L,50,69,520; 30,20.000
Ledeamable Praferencs Shares (Provious Year 30,720,000 are held by Moscr Bags
Pinjeets Private 1td,, the Holding Company}
a. econrillatton of shases outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
fquity Shares '
As at March 31, 2013 As at March 31, 2012
Numbar Amount Murmnbar Amaunt
Shasns gutstanding 3t 1he beginning of the year 14997328 14,59,78,280 1,48,97,328 14,949,78,280
Shares Issued dunng the year - - . - -
Sharas outstaanding at the end of the year 1,49,97.828 14,99,78,280 1,49,97,328 14,99,78,280
Compulsarily Convertibie Preforence Shares
Asg at arch 31, 2013 As at March 31, 2012
Numbor Amount Number Amount
Sharcs gutstanding 3t the boeginning of the year 1,50,65,520 1,50.69,920 1,50,69,920 150,649,920
Shares Issued duning the year - . U
shares outstapding at the end of the year 1,50,6%,220 1,50,6%,520 1,50,65,520 1,50,69,920
Kedeemable Preference Shares N
As at March 31, 2013 As at March 31, 2012
Numbarr Armpunt Numher Amount
Shares cutstanding at the beghnnlng of the vear 30,20,000 3,02,00,800 30,20.000 3,02,00,000
Sharcs fssued during the year - - - -
sharas cutstanding at the end of the year 30,20,000 3,02,06,000 20,20,000 3,02,90,000
b. Betalls of sharcholders helding mere than 5% shares
Wamae of Shareholder As at Mareh 31, 2013 ' Asat March 31, 2012
Nao. of Shares hetd % of Holding Mo, of Shares hold % of Holding
Fquity shares
aeser Baer Projecis Private Linmited L,A9.57.828 200% 1,49,97,828 100%
Compulsarily Convertible Preference Shares
Moser Baer Projocls Private Limited 1,50,69,920 100% 1,50,69.920 100%
Redermahble Preference Sharcs
Wiaser Bl Peajects Private Limlted 30,20,080 100%% 30,720,600 1003

. Tepmsf rights attached to equity shares.

e company has oaly one class of equity shares having 3 par valua of Rs. 10 per share, Each holder of cquity shares is entitied to ane vote por share. The holders

of th equity shares are entlited to receive dividends as declared fram time to tine.

d. Terms of campulsorily convertiblef redeenable proference shares,

Ihe Redeemable Preforence Shares are issund at a premium of Rs. 990 per share and redeemable anytime wiithin 20 years of the issue af the optien of the

d of Re 1.
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MOSER BAER CLEAN EMERGY LIMITED
Repistored Office; 616 A [16A, Sixth Floor), Devika Tower, Nehry Placa, Mew Delhi-110019
1its for year ended 3% March 2013

_Wotes to Financial Stat

Note 3: Reserves & Surplus

Securities Premium Account
Asporiast account

Add; vemivm an issuo of Preference Shares
Loess: Siaref Debeature issue expanses IRcuerad during the year
Closing Balance

Foreign Currency Transiation Reserve

As per [ast account
Adg: adelttlans during the ocrfad
Add: Adjustments in Corrent Period

Closing Ralance
Surplusf [Deficit) In the statereent of profit and loss
A per fast account

Add: Met Profitf{mel Less) For the current year
Closing Balance

Total

Note 4 Long Teem ocrowings

DEBENTURES

Secured

#.25,60,000 [Proveous ponad: 2,25,00000;

1% Optionally Convertible Debentures of Rs. 100 each

Total

§

LAmount in Rupers}

As at
March 31, 2012

Asat
March 31, 2012

5,30,18,96.814

1,34,30,29,732
4,48,17,22,080
2,28,54,998

5,80,18,56,814

S.80,18,36,814

7.70,66,990 {2,1L,77,413)
- 10,43,53,988
{1,00.68,703} 162,059,585)
6,68,98,187 7,70,66,930
{17,12.32,681) 57,485

[21.93,36.142)

§17.65,30,176}

{39,05,69,432)

{17,12,34,691)

5,47.83,25,569

5,70,77,31,113

{Amount in Bupaes]

As at
March 31, 2013

As at
March 31, 2012

2,25,00,00.000 2,25,00,00,000
2,25,00,00,000 2,25.00,00,000

During e provious year, the Campany has issusd 2,25,00,600 Seowred Dptianally Convertitfe Uebentures of face valug of Rs. 100 eath, carrying rale of interest af 14%

per annur pavable on a monthly basls with o tenor of 5 years.

Ihe debentures are secured against pledge on the patd vp eauily <apital and praference sharce cagital of the company; sgainst pledige on the paid up capital of domestic
projects and apainsl Corparate Guacantea of the Holding Company. The detalls of shares pledged afe as below:

Name of Entity Shares Held By Type of Shares Face vatue of shares pladged (Rs.)
Compulsorty
convertible preference
Maser Raer Clean Encrgy Limited pioser Baer Projects Private Lmilted shares 38,15,781
Redeemable Preference
Maser Baer lean Enargy Limited Nigsar Baer Meojects Private Limited shares 72.48,000
toser Baer Cloan Bnergy Limited Moser Baer Peojects Private Umited Equity Shares 3,58,594,790
Froelaus Energy Services Private Limited tinser Baer Clean Energy Limited Eouily Shares 3,52,26,500
woser Baer Energy & Develapmeat Limlted Moser Baer Clean Energy Biraited Fequity Shares 3,04,02,900
Kindle nginceeing and Construetion Limited toser Baer Clean Encrgy Limitad Equity Shares 49,000

The drhentures ace redemable as per below schedule:

Month and Year Amount{Rs)

Series Mun

Series © Way-2016 56,25,00,000
Series £ Feb-2016 56,25,00,000
serins B Mow-2015 56,25.00,000
Sorips A Sog-2015 56,25,00,000

The Company has not ercated any Debenture Rederptton Reserve in respect of such debentures to the extent of Rer21,79,79,452 {Previaus Year Rs, 10,84, 73.452) under
Section 117C of Ute Companies Act, 1956 due to losses incurced during the turrent period.

fs por Scetion 78 of the Companies Act, 21956, expunses incurred on issue of Deb ol &s, ti I Yoar Rs. LANA3750] have been debited to Secunties

Premivm Account.
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MOSER BARR CLEAMN ENCRGY LIMITED
Registered Offico: 616 A {164, Sixth Floor}, Dovika Tower, Nehru Place, New Delin-11001%
Notes to Financlal Stat ts for year ended 31 March 2013

Nete 5 Provisions
{Amount in Rupees)

Long-term Short-term

Proviston for Employee Benedits
VCrovision for Gratuity [Refer Mote 27)
Provision for Other Employee Bonehts
I'rwision for Leave Benefits

Othars
Peguision {or Taxation
Tatal

Mote b Short Term Borrowings {Refer Note 25)
SHORT TERM LOANS

Unsecured
ndhan Rupee loan from Other Companles

Total

Mate 7 Trade Payabics

s at
March 31, 2013

As at
March 31, 2012

As at
March 31, 2013

As at
Matgh 31,2012

842,261 6,76,855 1,325,574 7,262
81,914,850 56,568,420 19,61,323 1,65,15 684
1%,88,918 75,980,999 2ADA15 821,952

- M 38,59,372 38,595,372
1,10,26,128 1.40.36,344 61,986,684 2,12,04,269

trade Payables (Keler Mote Mo, 24 Tor details of dues o mitcro, small and medivm enterprise)

Total

Mote B Other Corrent Liakilities {Refor Mote 25}
Inceest acerucd bul not due on borrowings

share applicatton money®

Stagutory dues

Payables 1o Holding Company

Fayables 10 Subsldiaries and Fellow Subsidiary

Other gavables ’
Total

{Amount In Rupees)

. Asat |
March 31, 2013

. Asat
Warch 31, 2012

4,57,41,68,520

4,56,15,00,000

4,57 41,68,520

4,56,15,00,000.00

{Amount in Aupees)

Asat
March 31, 2013

As at
March 31, 2012

2,13,27,553 1,508,007
2,13,27,553 1,52,08,097
{Riount in Rupoas)
B at As at

March 31, 2013

March 31, 2022

1,52,17,808
2.84,72.68,339

1,33.69.455

4.40,000
3.02,79.071

1,24,17,502
3,14,82,18,33%

1,76,44,216
2,1 ,96491
1,82,80,579
440,211,001

3.01,07,74.473

3,26,53,95,234

* The Share Application Woney has been received from Moser Baer Projects Frivate Limited (Lhe Hotding Company) as part of funding requiremants of the Company.
The management is in the process of determining the number of shares proposed te be issued and ameunt of premiurn theceon, which will be approved by the
Wsoard of irectors, The Company plans to 1ake affirmative actions to inerease Whe autherized caphtal 1o the exlent required and Intends to allot the shares 1gwards
such share applicatian maney. No interest is payable an such applicalion money roceived. |
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MOSER BAER CLEAN ENERGY LIMITER
Reglstercd Office: 616 A {164, Sixth Floor}, Devika Tower, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110019
Notes to Financial Staterments for year ended 31 March 2013

Mate 10 Mon-Current Investments
{Amount in Rupees}

As at As at
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Trade Invcstmoents
Ungeated iCarded at Costd
{Eully pald up unloss mentioned otherwise)
Investment in Eguily Instrurannts
-Subsidiary companics {Face Value B 10 uniess mentiened gthenwise] lincluding pramium)
pvioser Bacr Energy and Development Limited (7,021,000 (Provious Year: 7,021,000} 69,75,00,000 69,75,00,000
wioser aey Energy and Research Uimlted (50,008 (Previous Year: 50.0001 5,G0.800 5,00,009
ticser Baer Enargy 20d Projects Limited (50,000 [Previous Year: 50,000]) 5,060,000 500000
Moser Baer Energy Systems Limited [S0,000iPrevious Year; 50,000 500,000 5,040,000
Moser Basr Enprgy 3nd Infrastructure Lirited {50,000 {Previous Year: 50,000 5,00,000 500,000
W8 fuctive Powar Limitted {50,000 {Previous Yoar: 50,000 5,000,000 - 5,00,000
I8 Power Projacts Limited [50,000{Previoys Year: 50,0004 £,00,000 5,400,000
Woser Baer Industrial Developmest Limited |50,600 (Previous Year: 50,0000 11,060,000 500,000
Soljtaice Industelal Infrastructures Private Uniled (10,800 [Previous Year: 18,0000 1,600,600 100,000
Selitalve Enccgies Private Limiled [69,85,000 {Previous Year: £9,85,0001 £9,76,00,000 69, 76,00,000
Solitaire Powertech Private Limited {10,000 {Previous Year:10,000) 100,000 1,00.000
- R . 1,60,000 £,00.000
3eligentia Energy 2od Infrastructures Privale Goited 10,000 (Previous Year: 18,0001}
Sapphire Industrial Infrastructures Private timited §3,29,80,008 {Previous Year ’ 32,98,00,000 32,52,00,000
3,29,80,000}] i .
Precipus Enes by Services Private Limiled [62,8%,000 {¥revious Year: 62,85,000]] £9,76,00,000 £2,76,00,000
Alhzry Cleantech Limlted [5.000 (Previous Yesr: 5,000 Face Value Euro 10 33,845,000 33,892,000
Bharat Cleantech Limited [65,000 { Brovious Year : 55,000 Face value Euro 3 45,32,450 4532450
WoserRaer Claon Energy Europe Lirited {Formeriy Desirmatics Limited) (10,02,000 §,02,23,200 5,02,28,200
{Previous Year; 10,02,0004 Face Value turo 1
Layikam Uimited [2,800 {Previous Year: 2,0000] Face Value Bura | {at & prevalum ol 2.5 4,772,610 477,610
Eure por share}
Moser Baer mfrastruciure and Power Uimited [S0,000 [Pravious Year: $0,000)) 5.00,600 500,000
Moser Baer Projects and Infrastructure Umited [SO,000 (Provieus Yoar: S0,000)) 5,008,600 5.00.0600
wiaser IBaer Powergen Limited [50,000 1 evious Year: 50,0001 5,400,000 5,00,000
taoser Gaer Powerstructures Limited (50,000 [Previgus Year: 50,0000 5.00,600 5.00,000
Guldenbeam Power Private Lid (10,000 (Pravious Year: 20,0004 1,066,000 1,400,000
Suanyday Green Energy Pyt E1d (10,000 {Previous Year: 10.0000) 1,006,000 1,00,000
Kindle Engineering and Construction Private Lirnited 30,000 {Previous Year: 16,0004} 1,040,000 1.60.0060
West Asla Yeading (1000 (Provioes Year: 2009]] Face Value ARD 108 12,07.000 12,67.000
Faerler Trethng [78 (260 [Peevious Year: 200]) Face Value ARD 2000 28,15.000 28,15,000
Solitalre 8TM Soiar Pyt Ltd (20,400 {Previous Yoar 10,0004 1,600,060 1,680,000
Vanity Techsteucture Pyt Lt (10,003 [Previous Year A0L00003 1,00.000 1,00.800
azling infrapower Pyt Ltd {10,000 {Previous Year 10,0001 100000 1,002,000
Suryatazp Energles and (nfrastructure Private Uimited (10,000 {Previous Yaar MILY) 1,00,000 .
Feten Gien Homes Private Limited (10,000 [Py evious Year ML) 100,000 -
First Class Infrobuoifd Peivate Limited (10,000 [Proviows Year NIL]) 1,068,800 -
tnvestmants in preferenco shargs
-Subsidiary corapanicy
Redeemable Preforence Shares of Enertec Trading FEE (154,24,300 {Previous Year; 21,97,00,30% 11,48,52,807 s
£2,01,300]) Face Value AED 3
Redeemable Prefarence Shares of Bharat Cleantoch Umited [10,00,000 (Pravious Year: 65,50,00,000 6,50,00,0060
10,00,000)} Face Valve Cure 1
[todesmable Freforence Shates of Athary Clezntech Limited [34,12,344 {Previous Year: 22.96,7%,451 11,13,43,189
17,19,5709) Face Value fure L
12% Optionally Cumulative Convertible Mebentures [Face Value Rs 10}
CRE Sater Technalogies Lid [3,83,50,321 (Previows yoar 3,82,50,3111 3£,35,03,110 38,35,03,110
Responsive Sutip Limited 9,75%,50,364 (rcvious year: 5,/5,50,364} 97,55,03,640 G7,55.03,640
Ganges Grean Energy Private Linted 10,88, 15,875 (Previous year! 10,88,15 875} 1,08 81,58,750 1,08 81 58,750
Ganesiwan! Moerchamdise Pui, Led, 1,95,32,000 | Previous vear: 1,594,32,0000 19,53%,20,008 19,43,20,000
Chattel Constructions Private Limited 9,75,23,200 {Previous year: 9,75,23,400 - © 97,62,34,000 97,52 34,000
Wiawala Power Private Limited 9,75,70,000 { Previous year: 9,75,70,000) - g7, 57,00,000 97 57,00 H1}
tHliraco Renawable Energy PyLLid, 7,70,32,300 {Previous year: 2.70,32,300] 77.,03,23,000 17,03,23,000
Sand Land Real Escates Private Limdted 11,97,33,269 (Provious year: 11,97,33,265) 1,1%.%3 32,650 1,19,73,32 680
Yatal 9,57,80,04,208 9,35,29,20,545 -
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MOSER BAER CLEAN ENCRGY LIMITED

Registered Office: 616 A {164, Sixth Flaor), Devika Tower, Nehru Place, Now Dalhi-110019

Notes to Financizl Stat

ts for year ended 31 March 2013

Mote 11 Loans and Advances (Refer Mote 25)

{Unsecured, cansldered pood)

Cagital Advances

Securily Deposiis

1 2ans anyd advances Lo related parties
-As Loans 1o Foreinn Subsidiaries
«fis Loans Lo Domestic Subsidiaries
«Iv$ Advanees to Foreign Subskdiarics
-ts Reccivabies from D tic Subgidiaries
-As Receivsbics fram ¥ellow Subsidiaries
-As Recoivables Trom Halding Company
-hs shase applicatlon moncy

Deligentiz Encrgy & Infrastructures Pyt Lid
Goldeabram Pawer Private Limited
Moser Basr Enavgy & Dovelopment Lid
tAgser Baer Enerpy & Imfrastructure Lid
waser Baee REaergy & Projects Ltd
wioser Baer Energy & Research Lid
woser Baer Ingystrial Developroent Lid
Mgser Bane Powergen g
Moser Bagr Powerstructures Lid
Precinus Energy Scrvlces Pyt Ltd
Solitaire Encrgies Put Lid
salitaire lndustrial thfrastruciures Pyl Lid,
solitaire Fowerteth Pyt Lid
Sunnyday Green Energy Privaie Limited
Sapphiee Wndustrial infrastruchus os Pet. 14,
Kindle Engineering and Construction Mrivate Umited
B Mawer Projects Lid
Vanity Techstructure Pyt Ld
aosor Baor Projects & infeastructure Umited
Suryatsap Encegics and Infrastructure Private Limited
Firsl Class lnfeabuild Private Lunited
Advance Tax and TDS [Nt of prowision]
Advances 1of Recrwablns fram
onteaciars and Supphier
Dihaods
Total

Note 17 OLher assets

{Unsecured, cansidered goos untess stated athe rarlse)
Man-current bank balances (Refer Note-14)
Interest accrued on:

Term deposits
Leans

Totat

{Amount in Rupess)

Long Term Short Term
As ot As at #s at As at
tarch 31, 2013 March 31, 2012 March 31, 2013 __March 31, 2012
21,00,000 - - -
- - 100,000 1,00,000
1,13,77.42,500 1,03,67,80,284
94,89,25,800 .
1,10,53,3838 1,10,53,388
13,08,76,421 11,28,10,227
2024.18972 -
11,622 -
12,310,000 1,189,000
- 4,90,25,000
B,64.35.673 45,75,48,893
790,345 7,90,345
1,60,000 1,800,000
19,756,822 . 19,76,821
20,600 4,770,600
21,411,574 A5,71.574
27,58.402 37,58.,402
10,21, 70,892 8,26,67.400
10,60,13,619 9,26,34,619
¥,39,86,711 1,24,56,711
510,060,991 5,03,56,993
4,50,600 89,06,50,000
5.83,20,000 .
1,44,45,00,000 1,42,76,60,000
1,509,000 1,509,000
100,006 1,00.000
1,50,000 150,000
2,00,000 .
16,00,000 -
5,53,62,951 7,50,68,128
- - 70,94,617 £3.082
64,3%,28.630 £2.75.62,500 36,0,13,094 276042238
a,87,77.18,116 4,90,84,81,955 36,7507,711 27,62,05,320
{Ampunt in Rupecs)
Non Current Current
Rsat Asat Asat Asat
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012 March 31, 2013 March 34, 2012
3B6,08,33,116 22,55,09,600 -
- 15,15, 805 1,52,30,755
. - 16,54,21,221 4,86,86,525
38,08,33,116 22,55,09,000 16,73,37,028 6,29,17.680
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MOSER BAER CLEAN ENERGY LIVMITED

Registered Qffice: 616 A (164, Sixth Floor), Devika Tower, Nehru Place, Mew Dethi-110019

Motes to Financial Statements for year ended 31 March 2013

Mate 13 Trade Recelvables

Gutstanding for 2 period exteoding sl months from the due data
Unsecurgd, gonsidered good

Outstanding for a perfod less than six months from the dus datg
Unsecured, constdered good

Totat

Note 14 Cash and bank balance

Cash and cash equivalents
Balanecs with banks
-0n Cwrrent accounls
Cashin hand

QOther Bank kalance
Beposits held 351
- Debt Service Reserve
- Securitly against Guaranwees

Less dmowit disclosed undaer Other Mon-curreat assets (Refer dote 12)

Total

457

{Amount In Rupees)

As at As at
March 31, 2013 Wiarch 31, 2012
13,61,83,716 5,158,418, 382
126183716 5,48,48,352
2,12,61,988 9.04,13,816
2,12,61,988 8,04,13,826

14,74,45,704 13,52,62,218
{Amount in Rupeaes)
Asat As at
Miarch 31, 2013 March 31, 2012

B1,87.942 1,06,57,42 {15
14,234,413 20,241,288
96,32,355 1,00,87,63,333
7,87,50.000 7,87,56,000
36,26,83,116 14,67,59.000
38,08,33,116 22,55,09.000
38,08.33.115 22,55,09,00%
96,32,355 1,06,87,63,333




WMIDSER BAER CLEAN ENERGY LIMITED

Registered Office: 516 A [16A, Sixth Floor), Pevika Tower, tiehry Place, New Dolhi-110012

Motes to Financial Statements for year ended 31 March 2013

Mote 15 Revenue from operations

Sale of sorvices

Cansultancy, project ma nagemant and sugeryisian fees

Total

Note 16 Dther income

Inlerest Income on
Luang Lo foreign subsldiaries
Loans 10 domestic subsidiaries
Loans {0 ollers
Bank depasits

Foreign Exchange Fluctustion Galn (net)
Hel gain on sale of Mutual Fund
piscellancaus Income
Total

Note 17 Employes Benafits Expense

Salsrigs, Wapes and Bonus

Contriputions to provident and other funds
Gratuily expenscs

Staff wellare oxpenses

Total

{Amount ln Rupees)

For the year ended

For the year ended

March %1, 2013

March 31, 2012

1,20,00.000 8,10,05,159

1,20,00,000 8,10,05,15¢

{famount In Rupess)

For the year ended For the year ended

darch 31, 2013 March 31, 2012

1,15,08,383 2,74,97.582
10,66,22,492 -

1,43,38,957 1,38,54,58%

6,90,79,077 156,05,26,441

5,46,10,990 14,55,65,352

- 53,10,167

5,28,333 13,20,025

25,73,i0,232 35,85,74,156

{Aurount in Rupees)

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31,2013 March 31, 2012

8,65,75,593 18,52,88,043

52,446,648 52,158,922

648,757 £,%2,822

1,52,53% 2,62,992

9,26,23,533 14,14,23,379
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MOSER BAER CLEAN ENERGY LIMITED

Registered __Ofﬂce: 616 A {164, Sixth Floor), Devika Towar, Naliru Place, New Delhi-110013

Notes to Financial Statements for year ended 31 March 2013

Note 18 Finance costs

{Amount in Rupces)

For the year ended
March 33,2013

For the year ended
March 31, 2012

Interest on debertures 31,50,17,260 2813 62,514
Finance chargos

Up-froni and Processing Feg . 1,04,78,500
Guarantee fLC Fer 48,442,912 44,81,577
Foreign axchange Charges LR by 8,292
Interest on delay in payroent of statutory dues 33,50,138 6,590,049
Uank charges - 1,956,600 13,23.893
Total 32,34,37,828 25,80,51,826

Note 19 Depreciation
{Amount in Rupees}

for the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012

Depraciatiun on wangible assets 740,715 5.53,540
Total 740,715 S,53,540

MNote 20 Administeation and other expenses

{Ameunt in Rupeos)

For the year ended For the year ended

Mareh 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Pawer Charges - 106,092
Tralning ard Recruitment Expenses 2,498,951 2,389,775
fiepair and Maintcnance 0,927 1,227,438
Rent ang llire Charpes 4,340,008 6,590,800

Rates and Taxes 6,414,365 .
Insurance Expenses 1,314,485 33,154
SApplication and Processing Fees 3,02,903 3,23,300
Commssion & frokerage - 14,590,000
Travelling Fxpenises 2.41,67,391 2,81,18,192

Yehigle Rupning & Malntenance Expenses 81,152 ) -
Communicatinn cxpenses 14,724,357 13,46,4999
Advertisement and Publiclty 41 4,31,724
Busingss promotion 18,272,574 21,21,821
Doaations and Centribution to charitable funds - 25,000
Printing and s1ationgry 4,31 848 5.02,254
Books, Perindicals and Subscriptions 181,307 1,385,998
lLeral and profassional charpes 4,10,01,721 ,99,33,460
Director sitting, foe 141,003 1,29,00D
Dirpctors Reuneration 1,93,335 4,53,294

Paymaont to auditor

- As statutory audit fee 1,140,450 1,312,360

- In atiter capacity {cortficalion} 1,57,393 -
Liyss on tale of asset B 4,140
Etamp Duty ang liking Fees 69,223 41,615
CSR bxprnses . 8,500
Gugst House Expenses 3,59,004 54,59,494
Miscellancous Expenses 58,362 7,635
Total 7,18,22,248 11,18,587,195
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MAOSER BAER CLEAMN ENERGY LIMITED
. Registored Office: 616 A {164, Sixth Floor), Devika Tower, Nebiru Place, New Dokhi-110015
Motes ta Financlal Stat ts for year ended 31 March 2013

21 Ihe Company follows Accounting Standard (AS-22) "Accounting far Taxes on Intame”, notified undet the Companies Aceounting Standards Rules,
7006 {35 amended). The: Company has timing differences between accounting and tax records which sugpest aceounting For deferred tax assets. The
deferred tax wssol has not been recogalsed since the conditions requined for recognition of deferred tax assets as per AS-22 are not Jniilled.

22 i;'arnings per shiare calculated in accordance with Lhe provisions of 43-20:- fAmousnt in Rugnesi
Particulars . 2012-13 201112
!\lumnralor
Teofitd (Loss) alter 1ax as por prolit and lass account:- {21.93.36,742} {17,65,30,176)
Denominatar
Welghtcd Average Number of equity shares for calculating baslc earmings por share 14997828 1,49,97,828
basic Farnings/ fLoss) pes share(Face vatue R5.10/- cach) (14.62} [11.??}_

Ihe compulsarily canvertible preference shares are anti-dilutive and heace are Ignared in the calculation of diluted loss pev share,
23 Ihe Company i$ engaged in providing technical services in refation to selting up snd maintenance of Solar Power Projects which is its single

reportable busingss segment. Further the operations of the company are loceted in India which is ils single geopraphical segment. Accordingly
reparhing under AS 17 notified under the Comvpanies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 35 amended) 12 not applicable.

24 As per the infermation avatable with the Company, none ol the creditars fal ender the dehnilion of 'Sugpller’ a5 pes the Section 2(n) of "The Micro,
sonall zng Mgdivm Enterpricos Dovalopmant Act, 2006 n view of the sbove, the prescribed disclosures under Section 22 of the Act are nol required

10 be mare,

25 Related Party Transactions

Nare of related partles where controf exists:

Bame of tho related porty Hatute of Relationship

Apse Bacr Projects Private Limnited Holding Campany

Soltaire Energius Private Limited Subsidiary Comprny

Maser Baer frojeots & Infeastryciure Limied - Subysidlary Company

Wigser Baer infragtructure & Power Limited bsidiary Comp

woser Baer Powarsleuctutos Limited o Subsidiary C

hhaser Baer 'owecgen Limited m Subsidiary Company

irchganlia Energy and Wfeastructures Private Lmited . Subsidiavy Cormpany

(oldenhoam Power Prvate Limiited Subsidiary Company

Muoscr Dagr Encrgy Systens Limited Subsidizry Company

Procious Enetpy Services Private Limited Subsithary Comy

Solitaiee Industrial Infrastooctures Privake Unsited Subsidiary Company

M8 Ponsir Prodects Limited Subsidiary €

MR Active Power Limited Subsidiary Company

Meser Bacr Enargy & Research Limited Subsidiary Company

moser Baer Energy & Peojocts Limited Subsldiary Company

Moser Baer Encrgy & Devalopment Limited Subsidiaey Company

Sunnyday Groen Encigy Private Limited Subsldiary Coragany

#adia Engl ing and Construction Private Limited Subsidiary Company

Meser Naer Encrgy % Infrastructure Limjted Subsidiary Company

Mescr face ntustrial Dovelopment Himited uhsidiary Company

Sagphire (ndustrial infrastructures Private Lirnitad beldiary Cormpany

Solitaire Pawertech Private Umited byidiary Company

Aftoal Solar Private Limdted Assotiate corpany
\Moser Baer Engineecing and Conslruction Limited Fellow Subsidiary

1P llower [Maidia Fradeshi Lindted Felipw Subsidiary
| Sehtalre BTH Sotar Private Linoitod Suirsidiary Company

wanity Techalructure Private United Suissteiary C y

azling Infrapower Private Limited Subssigiaey Company N
Suryataap Eaergics and inlrasiructure Prvate limited Subisicfiary Company

Lirst Class [n{rabuild Private Limlled Subsidiary Cornpany

Oneway Buildiech Private Limited Subsidiary of First Closs Infrabuitd Private Limiled
Magnet Sufidiech Private Limited Subsidiary of First Class Infrabuild Private Llmited
Decear Propbulld Private Limited Subsidlary of First Class Infrabuild Private Hralted
Godavar Infraspace Private Limiled Suwbsigiary of First Class infrabivild Private Umbtad
lakhvi lafraggn Privatg Lirnited Subsidiary of First Class Infrabuild Privale Limited
Leen Glen Homes Private Limited Subsidiary Company

Indus Clean Entrgy Gnibt Subsidlary Company of Arthav Cleanteach Lirnited
fndus Encrgy 1 Gmbli & Co. KG Subsldlary Company of Arthav Cleanteach Limited
tndus Energy ? Gbii & Co. KG Subsidiary Cormpany of Arthaw Cluanteach Limiled
Indus Cnergy 3 Grabit & Co. KG Subgidiary Company of Arthay CI h Limited
Indut Energy 4 Smbii & Co. KG subsidiary Company of Arthav Cleanteach Limited
liredus Coietpy 5 Gt & Co. KG Subsidlary Campany of Arthay Cleantoach Limited
lielus Energy B Guibh & Co, KE Subsldlary Company of Arthav Cleanteach Limited
Indus Encrpy 7 Gmbld & Lo KG Subsidiary Company of Arthav Cleanteach Limited

Subsidiary Conipany of Arthav Cleanteach Limited
Subsigiary Corapany of Arthav Cleaneach Limited
Subszidiary C y of Aethay Cleanteach Limiled
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Name of the related party Natute of Relationship -
yrrdus Cnerpy 13 Grabt) & Cn, KG (W.n.f 04-07-2013} & Subsidiary Company of Arthay Cleantcach Lirnited
indus Enorey 13 Gmbtl & Co. K6 (W.e.103-07-2012) Subsidiary Company ¢f Arthaw Cf h Lintited
indus Energy 34 GmbH & Co. KG (W.e.f03.07-2012} Subsidioty Company of Arthav Cleanteach Umited
Indus Losrgy 15 GrabH & Co. KG [W e.f 03-07-2012) Subsidiary Company af Arthav C h timited
ndus Energy 16 Gmbid & €o. KG {Wef 08-08-2012) Wbsihiary Company of Arthav Cleanteach Lirnited
\ndus Ennrpy 17 GmbH & Co, KG {W.e.l 03-07-2012) ubsigisry Company of Asthav Cleanteach Unnlted ;
Wndus Encrey 8 Grmbt & Co. KG (Woe,f 03-07-2012) hsidiary Company of Arthav Cleanteach Limited
indus Energy 13 Gmbii & Co. X6 (W.e.f 13-07-20121 Subsidiary Company of Arhav Cleanteach Limited
Ingus Erergy 20 GmbH & Lo, KG i, e 30-07-2012) Subsidiary G of Arthav Cl b Liredted
Pravne Enerpy Entwickhungs- und Gryngstucksgesetisschall nbli beldtary Company ol Arthay Cleanteach Lmited
Solarpak barksubl GmbH & Co. KRG {W.ct 15-06-2012) bsidiary Company of Arthav Cleanteach rmied |
{lygrove Limited Subsidlary Company of Bharat Cleanech Limited
MBEEL 1ne, Subsidiary Company of Bharat Cleantech Linted
Ratsen limited Subsidiary Campany of Bharat Cleantech Limlted
| 1eanslexant Limited Subsidiary Company of Lavtham LimHed
Canversus Lid [Eypius) Subsidiary Company of Maser Baer Clean Energy Buroge
Limltud
Ciats 537 GmbH Subsidiary Company of Moser Baer {lean Energy Europe
Edenviteeg]
Ingtus Energy Grhith & Co. KG - Subs|Siary Company of Moser Baer Clean Energy Europs
. J— Umted
lincis Sofar i & Ca, K3 Saelifiaty Company of Moser Baer Ciean Energy Europe
Lumiirnice Engrgy Lid. Subsidiary Company of ioser Baer Clean Energy Europe
Ligni
Dayhghting Enorgy Lid. Subisidiary Cormpany of Moser Baer {lran Cnavgy Europe
] Limited
yaylighting Power Lid. subsidiary Company of Moser Baer Clesn Energy Europe
e Lirited
Phaton Powas (G, Subsidiary Company of Maser Baer Clean Encrgy Europe
timited
{live Solar Charhe limited Subsidiary Carnpany of hMoser Bacr Clean Energy Ewope
Ltraited
Solae Bonding Power Limited {W.e.f 04.07-2012) Subsidiary Company of Moser Baer Clean Fnergy Europe
Limited
Clean Solar Encrgy Limited (W.c.f04.07-2012) Subsighary Company of Moser Baer Clean Eneray Europe
— . . Liritad
solar Poweer Surge Limited {Wef 00-07-2012] Sutisidiary Company of Migser Baoe Clean Fnesgy Eurape
_ . ) Limited
Salze Wectar Lrted (W et 94072013 Subsidiary Company of Moser Baer Clean Energy Europe
_ Limited _
Lurmingnge Solir 1 Limited {w.e.f 28-01-2012) Subsidiary Company of Moser Baer Clean Energy furope
. Limnitad
Solar Lightmg 'ower Limited {W.c.f 25-01-2013) Subsidiary Company of tMoser Baer Cigan Enedgy Furope
Limited
Safar Power 1 Limited (W.e.§ 29-01-2013] Subsigiony Company of Moser Baer Clean Encrgy Europe
timited
Sunghow Fasrgy limited (We.d 20-02-2013) Suusidiary Company of Moser Baer Clean Energy Europe
o Ugnlred
Raze E:iz_-rgv Lirribed (Ve f 20-02-3013} Subskdiary Company of Moser Baes Clcan Encrgy Curepe
B : Limited
Jueont Power | imited {W.e.f 20-02-2013) Subsidiary Company of pdoser Baer Clean Enprgy Europe
Limitee
Suntay Power bimited (W, f 20.02-2813) Subsidiary Company of Moser Baer Clean Energy furope
Lirnitad
orive Sotar Limited [We.F0F.03-2013) Subgidiary Company of Moser Baer Clean Enorgy furcpe
Limnibed
Lunar Solar Limbed (e, 07-03- 3013} Subsidiary Company of haser Baar Clean Energy Europe
Limited
Finpyreal Energy limited {W.e f 12-03-2013] Subsidiary Company of beser Saer Clean Endegy Eurnpe
Limlted
Aorious Frerpy Limited (Woe f 12-03-2013) Subsidiary Company of Moser Banr Clean Eneety Eurape -
e Limitged
_.*\ﬂ:\ arv (leantech timited Subsidiary Company
[inaral Cleantach timited bsidlary Camp
Laythany |1d. bsidiary Company —
tdoser Dacr Clean Enclgy Europe Limited fFormerly Desiimatics Limited} ubsidiary Company
west Asia Trading FZE ubsidiary Company
Eneriec Trading £7E hsidiary Company
Iwelse Ennrpy Societs’ Aprcols S.8.L Subsidiary Company of New Encrgy Solar B.Y.
tew Energy Sola B.Y. (Formerly New Castiz Property liokdings B0 .§ Subsidlary Company of Ralsen
Lrogry Conpatatio! WA BW.c.f 30-08-2012) bsidiary Coperative
|5otur Farm Project ILLE bsidiary Company of MICEL Inc,
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MOSER BAFR CLEAN ENERGY LIMITED

. tdotos to Financial Statements for year ended 31 March 2013

Registerod Office: 616 A {164, Sixth Floor), Devika Tower, Nehru Place, New Delhi-1 10018

~ Dotails of Significant transactlons with the Refated Parties durlng the year:-

Trangactions with Holding Company:

| Amount {Rs} Closing Balance {Rs) Receivablef [Payeble)
Party name Current Year Provious Year Current Year Pravious Year
Wgser Baer Prolects Private Limited o

Expenses Incurred on behall of the Company 5,75,818 3,54,82,96 17,622 121,365,117}
Shyace application money receivedy (refunded) inet) {20,09,50,000}  {3.96,08,27,542) {2,94,72,68,340) {3,14,82,18,340)
|miznagement Consultancy Services Received” - 2,18,44,859 - (1,56,60,373)

Transactions with Subsidiarics:

Iwestment made in Equity Shares

I'neriee Trading FEE

10,48,47 400

| . Amount {Rs]

Farty hame » Current Year Previous Year
Salitaire BTN Solae Private Limited - 100,000
Dayling Infrapower Pyt Lid - 1,00,000
Wanily Yeghstruclure Pv Lid ﬁ,m,nno
Eriprtee Trading £2E - 28,15,000
Woser Baer Industrial Developmuent Linlted 6,00,000 -
Suryatuap Enerpies and Infrastructure Private Limited 1,00,000 -
I'iest {158 Infrabuild Privale Limited 1,00,000

Fdan Glen Homes Private Litiited 1,080,000 -
investment made in redesmable preference shares

) Arnount [Rs)

Party name Cureont Year Previous Year
Arhary Cleantech Limlted 11,83,36,262 11,13,43,18%
Rharat Cleantech Limited - 5,50,00,600

11,48,52,907

Sharc application money given/ (refunded) {net}
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Amount {Rs) . | Closing Balance {Rs} Recetvabic/ {Payable)

_;aflv fane - Current Yesr {revious Year Cuzrent Year Pravious Year

selitoire Fnarpies Privatn Limited 73,28,970 {6,13,55,413) 10,60,13,619 9,26,84,645
wdoser Baer Powersiruciures Limited {10,00,000) 7,60,000 27,58,402 37,5840
Moser Boor Powerpen Limited {18,00,0000 13,25,000 23,71,574 45,71,574
Deligentia Energy and Infrastruciures Private Limited 11,00,000 10,000 12,110,000 1,10.000
Goldenbeam Power Private Limited {4,90,25,000% 4,83,75,000 - 4,90,25,000
precious Encrgy Servicos Private Limited 1,95,03,451 {#,92,55474) 10,21,70,851 8,26,67.440
solitaire Ingustrial Infrastruciures Private Limiled 6,15,00.,000 13,53,75¢% 7,39,96,711 1,24,96,711
1R Power Projects Linted - 1,560,000 1,50,000 1,50,0C0
aoser Badr Energy & Research Limiled - 1,006,000 19,76,821 19,76,821
soser Baer Fnergy & Projocis Limited - - 100,000 1,590,000
Mosur Baor Gnergy & Roevelopment Linidted {37,21,23,221} 37,54,70,000 8,64,35,672 45,75,48,853
Sunnydoy Green Encrgy Private Limiled {89,02,00,000) £9,00,00,000 4,50,000 80,06,50,000
Kingle Engineering and Construction Private Limited 1,69,00.000 1,42,76,00,000 1,44,45,00,00G 1,42,756,00,000
Moser Rper Energy & infrastructure Limited - 12,75,000) 7.90,345 7,90,345
waser Bagr Industrial Devetopment Limited 1,50,000 1,556,000 20,600 4,730,600
Sagphire industral Infrastructures Private Lirited 5,81,20,000 {20,05,563) 5,81,20,000 -

solitpirc Powertach Private Limited ' 6,50,000 - 5,10,06,943 5,03,56,593
vVanity Tochstructure Pyt Ltd - 100,800 1,030,000 1,00,000
First Class Infrabisitd Private Limiled 10,00,000 - 10,000,620 -

Suryataap Engegies ang lufrastructure Private Lirmited 2,600,000 . 2,006,000 . -

winser Bany Projects & intrastrocture Limited - - 1,50,000 1, 50,000




MOSER BAER CLEAN ENERGY LIMITED
~ Registared Office: 616 A {16A, Sixth Floor), Devika Tower, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110012

MNates to Financlal Statements for year ended 31 March 2013

'}Ean given/ [recelved back) by the company

Sunnyday Green Energy Private Limited

Amount {Rs} Closing Salance {Rs) Receivable/ {Payable)
Party name Cuwrrent Year Provious Year Current Year Previous Year
Atharv Jeantech Limited {18,57,22,213} [15,02,44,980} 4,66,34,807 23,23,57,020
fthara Cleantech Limited (20,48,53,734} (5,78,22,5668) 96,59,634 231,45,13,368
Wost Asia Trading FZE [74,23,576) 151,13,54,733) 50,73,11,990 51,47,35,566
Foaeriech Trading 2R 57,411,36,073 - 57,41,365,073 .
Laylham Lig, (7.51,74,330) - - 7,51,74,330
Goldepbeam Power Private Limited 5,46,75,600 §,46,75,000 -

§9,42,50,000

intrrest Income aceruedfroceivable

89,42,50,000

i Amount {Rs) Clasing Balsnce [As} Recoivablaf [Payabic)
[Pasly name Current Year Previous Year Current Year Provioys Year
Arhary Cleantech Limited 27,05,966 439,46,988 27,005,566 49,406,988
Rharat Cloantech Limbted #,51,315 41,409,753 8,551,315 41,498,753
West Asio Trading FZE 7705377 1,73,29,986 77,085,347 1,73,25,586
Fnertech Trading AR 2,46,724 - 2,646,724 .
Laytharm Ltd. - 14,770,855 - 10,70,855
Guldunbizam Powe Iivate Linnfted 76,45,602 - 76,45,/02 -
Sunnyday Green Energy Private Limited 9,89,77,890 - 5,85,77.8%0 -
tManagement Cansulangy Services Provided

Amount [Rs) Closing Balanca (Rs) Receivablef [Payable]
Party name Current Year Provious Year Cuorrent Yoar Provious Year
woser Boer Fnerpy & Dovelapment Limited . - 1,45,04,130 1,98,54,000
Salitaire Energies Private Linited - - 29,832,827 33,897,342
Exponsas incurred/ Advancas glven/ {taken] by the company fnet)
: Amotnt {Rs] Closing Balance {Rs) Receivablef {Payable)
Farty name ) Current Year Provious Year Current Year Previpus Year
Goldenbear Power Private Untited - (12,93,12,500) 2,87,50,000 2,87,50,000
Sunnyday Greena Energy Private Limited 5,300 {7,68,12,500) 8,12,55,300 8,12,50,000
Moser Baer Cneepy Systorns Limited B 1,000 - -
Precinus Energy Services Privale Limited A42,99.276 1,16074 A3,73,047 73,972
toser Baar bnoigy & Development Lirmitod 2,06,36,396 14.73,71,523) 1,06,34,800 $1.00,01,59G)
¥andle Lngineesing and Tonstruction Private Limited {22,62,376) 19,17.6838 3,11,01,682 22,62,376
Sapphire Industrial Infrastructures Private Limited 5,18,695 25, 74,448 720,713 202,018
Salitalee Powertech Private vimited 65,350 6,35,590 | 7,01,140 6,35,780
West Asia Tracking {28 - 13,789,741 1,1(,53,388 1,10,55,388
sofitaire Eperpies Private Limited 35,010,982 - 15,975 {34,89,007)
Woscr Baer Projects & Infrastructure Limited - - - -
toser Banr infrastrocture & Bower Limited - - -
Mosee Banr Fawergen Limited - 2,772,063 2,721,062
Salitaire mdusteial Infrastructuras Private Limited 39,79.454 - 39,79.454 -
tAoser Baer Energy & Resenrch Limited - -
Moser Boer Encrpy & Projects Uimited -
poscr Baer Energy & Infrastructure Limited - - -
tden Glen Homes Povate Limitod 12,660 - 12,660
rAsgnet fuildiech Private Limited 28,090 28,020 -
Godavarl lafraspace Private Limited 20,000 20,000 .
Dnewdy uildtech Privale Lirnited 28,050 28,080 -

- tecent fiopbuild Private limited 28,080 - 28,090 -
Rakhwi Infracon Private Limited 20,000 - 20,000 -
Fiest Clags Infrabuild Private Limited 25,000 . 25,000 -
Sunyataap Energles and Infrastructure Brivate’ Limited 12,000 - 12,000 -
Transaclions with Fellow Subsidiaries:

Expenses Incurred/ Advances given/ {tahent by the company {not)
B Amount {Rs} Closing Balance {Rs) Recejvable/ {Payable)

Party name Current Yoar Pravious Period Current Yoar Previous Period
Moses Baar Engineering & Coastrulionshimiled 2,50,08,948 30,712,201} 2.02,18,972 [47,89,976)
{4,40,600) - 14,40,000) C
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MOSER BAER CLEAN ENERGY LIMITED

- Registared Offlce: 616 A [16A, SIxth Floor], Devika Tower, Nehru Place, New Defhl-110019
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Unsecured loan taken by the company

Amaunt [Rs)

Closing Balange {Rs) Recehvable/ {Payabia)

Party namo

Current Year

Previaus Perlod

_ Lurrent Yeur

Previous Perod

Rasilica Power % Infrastiuciures Private Limited 1,76,68,520 4,568,15,00,000 {4,57,41,68,520) {4,56,15,00,000)
Transactions with Associates:
Uxpensas Incurredf Advances given/ {taken) by the company (nat) -

Amaount {Rs) Clostng Balance {Rs) Racalvabla/ [Payable)

Party name

Current Year

Previous Poriod

Currant Year

Previous Period

Aftaab Solar Privale Limited

{1,08,17,405}

2.0000,561

1,00,95,123

2,24,21.589

Managoment Consultancy Services Provided

Amount [Rs)

Closing Balance (Rs) Recrivable/ (Payable}

Pariy name

Current Yogr

Previous Poriod

Current Yoar

Provious Period

Aftaab Salar Private Limited !

1213488

30,33,250

54,033,548

47,28,825

Notos;

i} The owstanding bank-guarantees issued by the Cornpany on behalf of Kindle Enginearing and Constructlon Privale Limited 1s Rs. 25,00,00,000 (Previous Year s,
25.00,00,0000 and an behalf of Aftaoh Sgler Private Limited is Rs, NIL {Previcus Year Rs. 7,36,52,000).

iij Thiv company has given the following corporate guarantees on behalf of ks subsidiartes which are outstanding :-

’ Type of Guarentes

Current Year

Provious Year

Guarantees given {0 sequre loan: 5,37,34,00,000 5,17,34,00,000
Guaranices givan to suppliers for material: 90,06,80,808 1,38,20,15,300
Guarantees given for pedormance of pbligation under contracts; 2,49,78,37,065 B,20,08,360

#,77,19,23,873 5,83,74,23,660
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"% Contingent LiabAities:-

MOSER BAER CLEAN ENERGY LINMITED
Hegistered Offlce: 616 A {168, Stxth Floor), Deviko Tower, Nehru Place, New Oelhi-130015
Nates to Financiad Statements bor year ended 31 March 2013

Ihe company has given bank guarantees amounting to As. 30,17,40,458 {Previous period 85, 118,67,04.000] on behalf of its Subsidiacies/Business
AsToCiates. 1 has also given corporate puorantees of Rs. 14,19,48,85 578 (Frevious perlod Rs, 683,74,23,660) on behalf of its SubsidiariesfBusiness

Aisociates.

27 Ihe Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan, Every‘emp!ovue who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at
15 days salary (fage drawn salary) for cach completed year of sorvice, The gratuity scheme bs funded by insurance policies thraugh LIC approved trust.

1he following tablas the comy of the net benefit expense recognized in the financials and amount recognized in tha balance shoet
for pratuily glam. ’
* Statemeat of profit and loss
Mot conployee benefit mxg {Rocopgnized in Employne Benefit £xp
P {Amount in Rupees)
o Gratuity Gratulty
For the yoar ended 315t For the year ended 315t
| March 2013 March 2012
Current Sepvice Cast 47,395 5,32,822
Interest cost on bennfit obligatlon 52,910 -
Lxpected return on plan asiets 201 -
<co—| et actuarial. (gain} £ logs recopnized In the period 7.65.561 -
1?25t 5CIVICE CO5L - -
Net benelit expense B 75,665 652,822
feturn on plan asseks . -
v Palance Sheet
fAmount in Rupess)
e Grazulty Goatiiity
Amgunt Rccagnlscd in Statcment of Bal Shect at Period - End A at barch 31,2013 As at March 31,2012
Defined benelit obilpation 15,56,982 6,.51.116
Fair yalue of plan assels 482,347 -
Surplus / {deficit) 10,772,835 584,116
* Ehanpas in prasont value of the deflned benedlt obligatian arc as follows :
- - {Amount in Rupees)
¥ Gratuity
Aamount Rocegnised in % of Bal.
Sheat at As at March 31,2013 As at Mbech 31,2052
Porind - End -
Opening defined beaefit abligation 684,115 3,32.778
Inlerest cost 52910 -
Curver? service cost _ 47,395 6,52,822
Fast Service cost - -
Renedils paid - 2,061,485
| Actuariol gans { [iosses) on oblipatian ) 765,561 -
|¢losing deiince henefit obligati 15,589,982 6,894,116
+ Change in falr value of plan asscts are as follows :
{Amount in Rupoos)
Gratuity Gratulty

As ot March 31 2013

As at hiarch 31,2012

Qpening fair value of plan assets

Expecled retrn 201 -
Contributieons by empleyer 4,81,546 -
Ugnefits patd - =
metwatial gains f (losses) - -
Clasing fair value of plan assets 482,147 -
»  Yhe major categorins of plan nssets as a pereentage of the fair value of total plan assots are as follows :
Gratuity Gratuity
L As a1 March 31,7013 As at March 31,2012
Insurance pelicies through LIC Approved Trust 100% -
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* The principal assurptions ysed in determicing gratuity obligations for the Company’s plans are shown below :
As at March 31,2013 Ay at March 31,2012
Discgunt rate 8.00% 8.60%
Baric Salary increases allowing for price indlation 16.00% 16.00%
|[Emplayre Wurnover 12000 12.00%

The estimates of future salary increascs, considered In actuarial valuation, takes account af inflation, seniority, promotion and otier relavant factors
sueh a5 supply and demandin the employment ntarket,
[Amount In Rupees)

' ' As at March 31,2013 A$ 3t March 31,2012 fsot March3t,2003 | A5 %% September
30,2018
resent Value defined benefit obligatian 15,59 445 TR PRPRET I
Fair value of plan assois 4.82.347 . : :
surplus/ {Defteit) {10,77,835} 16,84, 115 12,32,779) {3.03,895]
|Expedence Adjustments N - ~ >

Information under Paragraph 130 {n) af A% 1515 given for current and previous three accounting porfods as the samo was not applicable for the periods prigr to that.
®  |heeontribution expected to be made by the Company during the financisf year 2013-14 has not been ascertained.

28 Fependiduen in Fareipn Cureoey
o {Ampunt tn Rupoes
Particulays 2012-13 20L1-12

Tours and Travels . 63,365,257 72,71,%68
IPrafessional and Consuitation Foe 1,28,01,646 13,596,224

Qe Finange chargoes 86,986 -
1,32,24,883 92,631,792

29 Earnings in Forelgn Curroncy

{Amount In Rupres]
Particulars ] 201213 203112
Infercst on loans 1,15,09,383 2,74,97,582
1,1%,09,383 2,74,97,582
30 Ihe otherind ign pursuant {o provisions of paragraph 5 of "The General Instructions far Breparation of Statement of Prodit and Loss” of Part N of
Revised Schedule V1o the Companics Ack, 1956 are elther NIL or not applicable,
31 Provioys year's figures have boen regrouped/ reclsssified wherevers necessary to conform to current yiear's classificalion
s per our report of cven date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For CA & Astaciates Waser Baer Clean Encrpy Limited
Chartered Actountants
Firm Regr, No: 13858N
Art P K’y Dircetor Directoe

[Hlace: Mow Dethi Company Secogtary

Date: Al August, 2013
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A & ASSOUIATES, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FI-TE0, 8ot N 20, Faemesh Business Contre- {, Communily Canve Karkasdaona, Galhi- 110092,
Pl (03] 01 1-4 302 2805, b 0 BB LLG5AT0L, 9800122355, sl ca_sssooeioi@yehomon.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To {he Members of Hindustan Cleanencrgy Limited (Formesly Moser Baer Clean Boergy Limited)
Report on the Finapeial Statcnents

We have audited the accompanying finavcial statemients of’ Hindustan Cleanenérgy Limited (Formerty Moser
Baer Clean Energy Limited) ("ihe Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, angd
the Statement of Profit ind Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the yeay then ended, and a summary of
sigmilicant sccouinting policies and other explanatory information.

Managemeni’s Responsibility (or the Finuacial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give & frue gad fair view of
the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in dccordance with the
Accounting Standards referred to in subeséction (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (Fthe Aet™,
This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal contrel relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financlal statements that give a true and faly view and are free from
materigl misstatement, whether due to raud or error.

Auctitor’s Respongibility

Our vesponsibility is to express an opinien on these {inancial statements based on our andit. We condocted our
audit in accordance with the Standards. on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountams of India.
Those Standards vequire that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan and perforn the audit to oblatn
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

A audit involves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence aboui the amounts and disclosures in the
fimacial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, ineluding the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether duc 1o fraud or error, in making those
visk assessments, the auditor considers ntevnal contio! relevant to the Company’s preparation and air
presentation of the lnancial statements in order 10 design andit procedures that are appropeiste in the
circumstances. Al awdit also includes cvaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonabicness of the actounling estimates made by management, as well as evaloating the overall
presentation of the Tinancidl statements.

We betteve that the audit evidenee we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our
audit apinion.

Seei-40 (1, Crandigach-160036, Bh.-$177.4
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Opinion

Iy vur opinion and to the best of eur information and according to the explanations given to us, the financiat
statetents give the information required by the Act in the manner 50 required and give a true-and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in india:

{a) i the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2014;

{tr) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

{v) i the case of the Cash Flow Statenient, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal amd licguiatm'y Requirements

1.

2

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Ciovernment of India in terms of sub-section (4A)Y of section 227 of the Act, we give i the Annexiwe a
statement on the matters.specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

i,

d.

We have obtained all the infoymation and explanations which te the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the pirpose of our audiy;

I our opinion proper buoks o account as required by law have been kept by the Company so fir as
appears fram our examination of those books

The Batance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
e in agreement with the books ol acceunl

In our apinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement comply with
the Accounting Standards referred o tn subscetion (3C) of section 211 of the Conipaities Act, 1956;

O the basis of written representalions received from the direetors.as on March 31, 2014, and taken on
resaird by (he Board of Directors, none 6f the directors is disqualified as on Mareh 31, 2014, from being
appointed as a director in tenns of elause (g) of sub-section €1) of section 274 of the Companics Act,
1956,

Since the Central Government has not issued. any notitication as to the rate al whicl the cess is to be
paid under section 441 A of the Companies Act, 1956 nor has it issued any Rules.under the said section,
mreseribing the manier in which such cess is to be paid, no cess is due and payable by the Company.

For CA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountints

Signature
Any Pawdey
(Partuer) Lo

Membershiip Number 092824

Place of Signature: New Dethi

Pate:

3eloq |20y
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Aunexure referred (o in our repovt of even daie
Re: Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited (Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited) (‘the Company”)

(i

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v}

(vi}
{vil)

{viiiy

(i)

(a) The Coaipany has maintained proper records showing full purtivulars, including quantitarive
details and situation of Nxed assets.

{h) All fixed assets have not been physically verifled by the management during the vear but there is a
vegular progrant of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. As informed, to material discrepancies were noliced vn sueh
verification.

(¢} There was no substantial disposal of fixed assets duviiig the vear.

The company does not have any inventory in its normal course of business. Accardingly reporting
under the provisions of clause 4 (ii) (a) to {c) of the order is not required,

(a} As informed, the Company has not granted any loans, seciired or unsecured to sompanies, finns
or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Comipanies Act, 1938,
Accordingly the provisions of elause 4 {iii) (b) to (d) of the order are not applicable,

() As informed, the Company has nol taken any loans, secured or unsecured from companies, firms
or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.
Accordingly the provisions ol clause 4 (iii) (f) to (g) of the order arve not applicable,

L our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, (here is an adequate
internal conitrol systemn commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business, for
the purchase of lixed assets and sale of services. During the course of our audit, no major weakness
has been noticed fn the internal control system in respect of these aveas. During the course of our
audhit, we have not obsorved any continving failiure to correst major weakness tn internal control
system of the company. The Company does net have invenlory in its normal course of business.

{a)According to the information and explanations provided by the management, we are of the opinion
that the particulars of contricts or arrangemenis relerved o in section 201 of the Act that need to be
entered into the register maintained under section 301 have been so entercd,

() Nore of the traysactions made in pursuance of such contracts or arrangements exceed the vaiue of
Rupees five lakh fv respect of any one such pasty in-the financial year.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.,

ln our opinitm, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and fature of
its business.

In view of the nature of business of the company, provisions related to maintenance of cost records
wnder clause (4) of sub-section (1) of section 200 of the Compuiies Act, 1956 are not applicable io
e Company.

(a4} The Company is regular in depositing with apprapriste authorities undispuied statutory dues
including investor education and protection fund, wealth-tax, provident fund, service fax, cess and
other material statutory dues applicable 1o it There Lias been slight delays in depasiting undisputed
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(x)

(xi}

(xii)

(xiii)

{xlv)

{xv)

{xvi}

(Nvii}

(xviiiy

{(xix)

{x3)

statiitory dues in respect of income tax and service tax, The provisions telating to cuslom duty, sales-
tux and excise duty are nof applicable to the Company.

() According to the information and explanations given to us, vo undispuled amounts payable in
respect of investor education and protection fund, income-tax, wealth-tax, service 1ax, cess and other
undispined statutory dues were outstanding, at the vear end, for a period of more than six months
from the date they became pavable,

(e} According to the information and explanation given to us, there are ne dues of income tax, wealth
tax, service tax and cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute,

The Company’s acoumulated losses at the end of the financial year ave not more than fifty percent of
its net worth. The Company has not incurred cash loss during the yoae, 7 has incurred cash loss in
the innnediately preceding flnancid year,

Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the management,
we are of the epiion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks, financial
institutions or debentures holders.

According to the infarmation and explanations given to us and based on the documents and records
produced to us, the Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of
pledge of shares, debenlures and ather securilies,

In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a ridhi / mulual benefit fund / society. Therefore,
the provisions of elause 4(xiii) of the Companies {Auditor's Repart) Qsder, 2003 (as amended) arc
not appiicable (o the Company.

In our opinion, the Company is not dealing in or wading in shares, securitics, debentures and other
investments. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xiv) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order,
2003 (us amended} ave not applicable to the Company.

According 1o the information and explanations given to us, the Company has given guarantee for
loaus taken by others from bank or financial institutions, the terms and comxlilions whereaf in our
opinion are not prima-facie prejudicial to the interest of the Compaay.

Based on information and explanations given to us by the management, term loans were applied for
the purpose for which the loans were obtained,

Agcording o the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance shect of the Company, we report that no fads raised on short-term basis have been used for
fong-ferm investment.

The Company has not made any preferential allotnient of shares to parties or companies covered in
the register mataited under-seclion 301 of'the Companies Act, 1956,

According 1o the information and explanations given to s, the Company had issued 2,25,00,000
debentures of Rs, 100 each. The Company bus ereated security in respeet of the deben{ures issued as

per terms and conditions of debenture agreement with the investor,

The Company has not magde any public issue of shares during the year,
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{(xx1}  Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting tiie troe and fair view of the
finaneial statements and as per the information and explanations given by the managemcent, we repori
that no fraud-on or by the Company lias been noticed or reparted during the course of owr andit.

For CA & ASSOCIATES
Charlered Accountants
Fiem vegistration number; 13858N

Signature ;{:\";
A Pandei,

(Partner) N e
Membership Nuniber 092826 :
Place of Sigaaiure: New Dethi

Date; 30 “?’Ci 12;‘3 \\4' !
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Hindustan Cleanencrgy timited (Farmerly WMoser Baer Clean Energy Limited)
Registerad Ofiict: 616 A (164, Sixth Floar), Bevika Tower, Nelry Plage, Wew Delhi-110019
Beolznce Sheet as at 31 March 20149
{Amount i Rupees)
Nete Asat As at
Miarch 31, 2014 March 31, 2013

B ECHUITY AND LIABILITIES

Sharehalders’ funds

Stz capial 2 19,52 48,200 19,52.48,200
Rezserves and surplus 3 5,07,61,47.239 5,47 83, 35.609
5,67,13,95,43% 5,67,35,73,869
Mon-current liabilitices
Long-erim borrewings 4 2,25,00,00,000 2,35,00,0,000
Long-tenm provisions 5 AL10.776 110,206,129
2,25,24,10,776 2,26,10,26,129
Curresy ligbilitles
Shart-iern bitrawings & ©,27,76,14,623 4,57,4),6G8,520
Fradi payables 7 1,50,87.930 2,13,27,553
Other correit linbilities 3 3,06,64,09,535 301.07,74,473
Slreeyerim provisions 5 2,54,05,468 61,906,554
0,38,55,27, 606 7,01,24,67,230
TOTAL 17,30,90,33,821 15,54, 11,67 228
ASSETS
Won-currenl assets
Fisged 9isets
Tangibhe asscts 9 2,01,84,782 1,85,58,992
BACH ST PR WG STITEATE 10 11,50,68,84,47% 9,%7,80,00.208
Long-termn loans d advances 11 2,12 50,83, 276 4,87,77,48,116
Qthes pgn-Current asses 12 13,45,24,926 3808,33,116
14,19,00,37,459 14,85,51,44,432
Cuirent gssits
Teack receivables 32 12,75, 18,582 14,774,205, 704
Cash gad Gank balance 14 51,6318 96,32,355
shart-teen: lnans and sdvances 11 288,153,132 35,7507, 711
Csher CUnient a5sets 12 10,4181, 360 16,73,37,026
3,11,83,96,362 64,19,22,756
TOTAL 17,30,90,33,821 15,54,70,67,228
Significant Accorting Molicles 1

SUCaNPENYING BOLES 10 accounts form arintegral part of the financial statements,

As por pur report of gven date For and-an behmif of the basrd of Diractars of

Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited (Formurty Moser
Baer Clean Energy Limited)

M,»/\ by & v g&&g’

Bir ectm Dirgdior

RQU! Teahewn N SRR yum“m

DIN -~ D20 J8LE \’{( \Q/ M - 075 ) B
Company Secretary

% r
Shen ] Limnear

Moo
M, -

For CA & Assaclatos

Clsarimesdt AcTeuntants
Furims Regigtvation Bo: 1385

Wy

Anu Panday
artner
taembershilp Number- UR2824,

Ehage: Mew Dedi

Fate: 30{ ki [ ol ’Lf

AR 316
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Hindustan Cleaneaorgy Limited [Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited}
Registered OFfice: 636 A (168, Sixth Floos), Devika Tower, Mehru Place, New Delhi-110019
Staterncnt of Profit and Loss for the year ended on 31 March 20614

{Asmounit in Rupees)

Note For the year endled
March 31, 2014

For the year ended
iviareh 31, 2013

Revenue from operations
Other incoms

Total Revenue (A)
Expangiest

Employes benefits sxpenses
Finance sty

|yepreciation

Adminlsiration and olher expalises
Total expenses {B)
Profit/ {Lossi befare tax
Less: Tax expense:

Current tax {MAT Paysble in Corvent Year)
Lgss: bAAT Sredit Entitlement

Profitf {Loss) for the period

Earnings/ {Loss} per equity share {face value of Rs. 10/

Basig
|Hluted

Significant Accounting Pulicles

15 o,64,43,758 1,20,00,000
15 42,%8,15,132 25,43:10,23%2
51,93,62,9720 25,83,10,232
17 3,08,55,493 %,26,23,532
18 32,92,45419 92,34,37 528
19 7,399,010 740,715
20 10,80,14,549 7,18,22,248
46,89,14,471 48,86,24,324
5,04,4%3,448 {21,93,14,092)
1,01,65,318 22,650
{3,01,66,318) :

N 22,650
5,04,44,449 {21,93,38,742)

2
3.36 {14.62)
0.50 114.62)

1

ALCHIMEAITTE MLES 19 accourks Toro an integral part of the financlal statemsnts.

s pir aur repart of suen datié
Far CA B Associates

Chartered Acconntdnis
Firm Reghitration fo: 13858N

W

AV A
g
Anu éandc—v
Parirer
I beis

Flacp: Mew Dethi
[NEIER .
ey a\ a ¥ l Yoy

Far and of behail of the beard of Dlrectors of
Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited {Formerly Moser Baer
Clean Enargy Limited)

/ :
Hur

£

Dirgctor Directar
Rou I\_ Uy b
DM - 0vo 1960

N S R Rl e k LU TN
*X‘L{M [ b~ (_}'5 | LEAN gy
/

Comipany Sedretary

E;LF'7"fil Wi M{:!\E}i:nﬂ

(7, Mo~ R1837¢
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Hindustan Cleanenargy Limited [Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited)
Repisterad Office; 616 A (164, Sixlls Floor), Devika Tower, Nehru Place, Kew Delhi-110019
Cash Flow Staterent for the year ended on 31 March 2014
fAmaaul i Rupees)

For the year ended
March 31, 2014

For the year gndad
March 31, 2013

CASH FLOW FROM OPLRATING ACTIVITIES

et Frofitf{Loss) before ax 5,08,49,449 (21,03,14,082)
Aefjustinent Tor non-cash ilems ;-

Bepreciation 798,010 740,715
Foreian Fluctuaiiun Gain 131,32,53,3582) {5,46,30,990)
Intbarest Income 1183,79,24,347) £30,29 50, 509)
toresl Expense F1,50,00,000 41.50,17,260
Qperating prafit/lioss) belove working capital changes {5,49,29,770) (15,003,33,016)
Adjustment For ehanges by working capilal
Increase / (Decreasa) In Provisions 11,272,113 {180,107 800
Increase f [Docrease) in athor iabilities 5,65,75.06% {5,7(4,73,861)
Ingrease £ {Docrease] in Lrade Payiblios 162,249,573 51,19.455
fincrease) / Becrease n Loon & Advances {2,51,60,27,973] {9,13,02,392)
{ereasel / Bocrease in trade regeivadlies 1,98,27,152 {1,21,83,48%)
[ireek Tas Paid (-)f Redund f+] (Net) 73,0478 {1,03,17.473)
Net Cash from opurating activitles {2.49,32,17,511} {34,37,13.571)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTITITS
Purchage of Fhiced Assels {24,24,200) {1.72,31,4085
Prodesds frdm sofe of Hied assos - 11,938,000
LORR S advanies given 2,01,21,50,583 #,55,00,949
Purehass of por-gurrent Invastiagnis (net) (2,32,88,80,267} {22,50,83,602)
Fixodd tipmsits made 24,63,05,190 {15,53,24,11G)
Inlerest Rooeivee 17,30,81 565 4,573,563
Net Cash usedt indnvesting activitbes 1,10,02,41.371 {21,24,18,667)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Peacreds £ {Refund) from Share Application Money £0,000 {20,09,50,000)
Praceads frenn Shart torpn Bbrrowlngs 1,70,44,44,103 1,26.65,520
Invtar st Wald {31,50.00,000] {31,50,47 2600
et Cash from Hnanciog activitles 1,38,85,006,103 {50.32,98, 740}
et Increasef{Decrease] i cash and cash equivalents (R840} 14,70,03 71 11,05,91,30,978)
Cash and cash equivalents ay the baginning ef the periad. 96,32,355% 1,06,87 63,333
Cash and cash eyuivalents at the and of the period 51,632,318 95,327,355
Cash and cash enulvalents comprise of
Balance wilh @ Sehadulad Dank

-GN cRrrent account 3702617 81,9792
Cash In Hand 14,48 701 14.34,413
51,62,318 96,312,955

Notes:

1 The Cash Fow Statament ks been prapared under the Indirect methiod as set ot in Accoieting Standard- 3 on Cach Flow
Stateinents of the Caopanies (Acesunting Standard) Butes, 2005 [as amanded).
2. Fipures in brackels ingicate cash gul ilow.

This s the Cash Flow Stalomeat referrad 10 in ater repoit of even ik,
An per ol Fegort of even dite For and oo behalf of the Board of Directars of
Hindusian Cleanengrgy Limited (Formeriy Moser

For b4 & Associates Baer Clean Energy Limited)

Chaibarad Agcountanly
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Hindustan Cleanenergy Limitad (Formerdy Moser Rage Clean Enesgy Limited)
Registarad Offlce: G156 A [16A, Sikth Foor), Devika Tower, Nebvu Placa, Naw Dalhi-110019
Wotes ta Financlal Statements for vear ended 31 March 2034

(bt

{¢

{d)

(e

(f}

tg)
fi}

i

{iii

Significant Accounting Policies:

Maturg of Qperations

Hindistan Cloanenarpy Lindted {rarmnrky Modie o Clean Energy Lienkted) is engaged W proiding praject mangpement-and tochiicst gensultansy
sirwices I kation to setdng u amd maunlemance e Solas Pawer Progects.

Significant Accounting Policles

Basis of preparation

The Ginanglal stakimsaits-iive ben prepared to comply in 2l rnaterial respects with the Agcauntiag Standacds notitied by Cornganlds (Aounting
Standurts) Rules, 2006, fas ameared) ana 1he relovant provisions of the Companics Act, 1956, The Anancial statements avebaen propsred waler
the hisiosical eost conmventllon g an acondal bases. The séeaunting pelicies bave bagn consistantly spptied by thie Campany and are congistant with
those used i th provisoes vear,

Use of estimates

Tl praparation of lnsndal statennnts i conformity wibl generally acceplod acciunting princlgles required manapaent o make judgmiets,
estintates and assumpeions tal allect vhe repurtad prouists of eevinges, expenses, pssets and ldbilivies and the distlosu of contiogend lipbilitics,
ol ihe end f the reporling pariad. Atthough (hese rsimistes aie besed wpon managerents Best knowledpe of cireent events and actions,
unggrralngy about these assumplians sod estmatay couid resull i e outcames requining o adjustment w0 D carntying amolnts of assuls or
Vsiksiliies b flilere pinids.

Fingd Assnts

Fiked assuis are stalod a1 onst, less avcardlaled tepeeciation snd impatiment losses if any, Cost comgrises the purcihase price amd sny 3lribuatile
cast af brnghig e #ssel 1 s wirking condition Ta s inzended wer Bosrtwnng tosle raleting to acouasition of fized sdsebs which lekes substalial
pitlod of tma Lo et ready for its ntennied vie arg also ineluded o fhe exient they relate o the period ik ssch assets are teady to be pul t use.

fieprediation

Trzprocinlion is providad using tha Sirgighy Gine deehod a5 por thie gselul lives of the assets based on monagesment estimate, o 30 the odes
preseribes uicdar schodula iV of s Comppanes A, 1956 whishever is higher.

Bolow {able presonts assets wivere higher i is wsed compared to the rates prascrtizd in Schedube 21V toibe Companies Act 1950

Name.of Assel Rtalg os o Schedule X1V iHatie, a5 por Managentent
Es(im

£00 equigmerns {Including sompuéeg) 162 1% 18,0045

Chotoconiars and Fax Machings A5 100

Alc Conditionars; Relrigerator wod Water Copters A.05% B.00%

inigairmeant

Tive carrying amounts of assets are reviewsad a0 ach Bolanoe sheat data I thees is any indicaslan of angpalrment Based on vernalfextacn! fictors,
Animpalement liss is recogniznd wherover the carrylng anwunt of an asset excoeds s recoverstile amount, The recoverable amoui is the greater
of the asset's net selling price and valyg i wse. In assessing value in wse, the estimated :Iftri,uu: eazh {lows ace discounter 1o their present valee at
the weiphied average cost of cugol,

Revenue recognition .
RevEaue Is recognl2ed 16 ke oxtent that it 1 probable that the etonomls bengfits will Hlaw to the compaiy and the ravimue can e relinbh,
s ured.

Technical Services
Revanue fram kechnical seovices 15 recogizad it tbe periarl inwhich sandees aes rendered, as par Lhe terms of the sedvice tontract

inerest
{nterast Weeme is recopgnied on a lime praporiion bssis @kIE 10t sccount the amenwit gutstanding and the sppilcablis Interest rate. inteeast
irsgarnag 15 inchudes upder the Deat Muthier core™in the statement of prodic and less.

Forcige Cunengy Tiansaciions

Iritial Paepgntion

Foreipn cumaney teansactiong are tegordod i sha czporting eurreny; by applymg Lo Vhe foreign Chivensy amount the exchange raty between the
repa kg carreney atidd 1 fign cureency seile date nf Thee transaction.

£anversion

Foreign curtency mopetily ivems cre ceperted using the dosing rate. Hon-monetary itams wiieh are corvied 0 ieoms of Qlstoncat cost
denanenaicd In 3 fvelgn curranty are reponad sing the ddehange rate.at the date of the ransuslion; and aon-nonetary itams which are carrled
A fair valae ar ather swnilen wabogben denomsiotad 12 forapn clerangy ae repo b using the exchanpe races that existed wheo Uie vilues were
determinett.

Exchanpe Diiferentces

exchange differences aesiog on 3 moensiary amilal, n substanca, foem par of the tompaay's et investmenl I o ngo-integral forsignoperatian

is ancuimtdated o @ Fofeipn Surrency Translalion Besoree Aoeount in the Tinancial stalemants ontil thie dlsposal of the tet investeeni, at wilch dme

ey dre roecognised o5 Income ar @s expencg.

Allolber exchange difference
-

arislag on rastatermant gf inobeiary doms are recognized 8 IRGOME OF ekpense in the period in which Ehay s,
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Hindustan Cleanenergy Linvited (Fonmerly Meser Bagr Clean Energy timited)
Registered Office: 516 A (160, Sixth Floor), Deviia Tower, Mehru Placa, New Delhi-110019

Wotes to Financial Statements for year eniled 31 March 2014

(b} Trcome taxes

{it

ES

{n

Tus @HRNSE CAMPSEs nf corron) kax ang deferced tax, Current ncemie L i maasured al the amount expectedt W be paid to the Lax sulliondies in
acenrdance with the lneomiz-lax Acl, 1961 enpcted In laidia, Deforred ncometages reflects the impiet of fareent year tiing dfferance
iawahilis inegrne snd accomning wcome for the year and reversal of timing differences of earher years,

botwaen

Uret el bang i rreaster oo basesd an this tae pates and i tak kaws snboied of substantively enacted at 1he badance sheet date, Uelecrad 1as ailiviag
sre recopnizad for sl wxable Uoing differonces. Defurred tax assels are iecognised only- tor the extent that theres i reasonalie ceramly this
stlicient fuluee taxalge Indeme will be availalie against which such defecred tax aisets can be realised. 10 shvdiinns wheee the compang has
unabsoried deprediation or carey tarwird tax lpsses, all deferred tax assets are epeognised oaly of thece is virlual certainty supparied by ceminging
avitlenca that they can e sealised apgaing fugure lasable profits.

Al gach balanes sheit e the Ldmpany resnsesses uiirerognised deferrnd tax asseis. i rééogmised unrecopnised tdeferred tax asseis 10 the
axbant that it has hacorae reasonaliy ecriain or virlually cartain, as 1he case may be dhay sdificient future tisalie hicome wlll e availabe against
sitich suct deleroed tux aisets canbe realised,

The orrylng amouit el doferred bax assers sie revievod 3 each batance shiet dote, The company writes-tewn S Carrying amount of o deferred
tax sset 1o e maent Uit Sbis no longer reasanally certain of viiuslly certaln, s Hie casé may be, ibat sofficihent fidurs vawable iacomes wiil g
avaltable againstwhich delersed L assal can Ueseaaiised, Aoy such writc-down i reversed Lo Ui eatenk thit it Decomes measanably cortaie or
wirkially carzaing 2 thi case sy bey Uit sulficient future taxalle Incume will he availakde:

Febisienupn aluernate e OAT) paid in g yaar is changed Lo the sialemeng of proTi!; and luss ws curmel L, TRE pompany recogoizes MAT ormibic
availaile a5 un sssel anly th the dutent-thiat thern is convincing evidence that the compaay will pay narmal income L durkiyg the spaciftad ponod,
Lix., e period fon witich RAT craiit 18 sliowed 1o be garried Forward. 1n the yeat In wileh the company recapnizes MAT redit as an 2530t 0
atcuriante whh thg Guldonge Mote oa Accownting for Crouit Avaifuble in.respret of Midimites Alernative Tox ueder the meame-tok Act, 19563, the
said aiset is gramed:by way of crodit to the stimemant of profiv and lnss aod shiewn 08 "MAT Cradit Ervibiement™, The company reviews the "MAT
Cradit prtitlenveni™ assab aF gacl ropering date ang writes down Uie sssot ty e extent the compaiy does et have convincing evidence tiat it
willl pay noensal Lae during e specifie: poriad,

Einings Per Share

Hasic eanbegs per share are catcwlated by dividing Uhe net prulil br foss for the period atiribotable to-equily shacehohiers by the weiphled average
rsisee of ety shiros outstanding diing the porind,

For Ui purpost of galcubaling dilibid earnings par share; the net prafii or Ii4s for the geridd diribuiable (o equiy shipadueldecs and the woghted
avarage vk uf shares sutstading durmng We penod are adjusted (6 the effects of ot dilutive paigatial eguity shares.

Retirement amd other emiployee banefits!

Retirgmant bnoefil in the. foron of ﬁ:cuideul fund s 2 detned ontribulion seheme. The contribulans w the providant fumd are charged w the
statement o profll and Yuss {or the yesr when thiy eoateiluilons are due. The conpany has na abligalian, athir than (e contribullon fayikle 1o
the prowident fund.

The company aprratas Grality Mo which s 4 delined beaeiiy plan. The ast of providing henelits ader the plan e datgenined on e asis of
Scnnrioh valystion 3t vaeh yes-ead. Actusdal valuation |s cardad out wsing the projecwed unll credit method, Actuarial gaing aned Josses are
recognized i full in the period inwiich ey oceure By thestatament of profil ard kess,

Accumulated laave, which 15 expecind by o ulilized withen the nest 12 months, I treated as short term einpioyee benafie Acoumulaed ligve
sxnectad to ha carekd farwar Seyond Sweldd months, is rearsd 35 long term employes Denefit. Such short ard Iovingg dermn compensatad abseaoes
wre provided Tur ased op the sctyaial vaiation using th projecied noteredil inelhod-at the yeur end,

Liability under contingity bnked ke rasource snd déferred safary schemes i provided for un actuarnial vatustion basks, which is dore a5 per e
projacted vl ceedit miethug st ke ong of gagi lingncis pengd.

Aeteria) gaingg lozges are ravediately rakom o profie and loss accoliat and ara not deforrad.

The Comprany presends iy v, gratiily and continity linked bey resourcr and detorrod salary schame Nabilly os current and non-ourrant hased
s the acinarial valuadion,

Provisions

A grovlsinn 15 recopnised when an enleepiise has a praseiv obligation as 3 vesult of pask event; I iy prolablke that an outfluw of resgurces will be
tecpuired W sotile e olHigation, i roinect of which a relistle estimata can b naade, Provisions dre fioy distaunted to ity prdsent value and are
dinterrmlned bagedon best estimsie required 1o stk ihe abligation of the halance sheet date. Thest ara reviewed 2t pach balance sheat data and
adjusiesd fo reflect e ourient besk paibnstas.

Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash and cusls eplivalenls lor e pleposes 21 cash Bow siement camprise cash at btk and (n fisksck s SHeri-Leot ivesinisnts wilD oo oripa
maturidy of Lhrged mgaths nr iess.
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LirdLret oy Cheatie e gy Lialted (£od merly poser Baee Clean Energy Llmited]
tiegistered Office: 616 & {104, Sixth Flaor), Oevika Yower, Nehru Place, New Uethi-130019
Motes b Fnancial Sttemunts for the year encled on 31 March 2014

Mote 2 Share Capilal

[Amount in R}

Az at Asat
March 51, 2014 Winrche 31, 2043

Authurised
LELTUG oy st ek oo Fenen| L5000 ] of B 10 ged 15,005 L0200 FERIERCHERIR]
Uali, 09,530 Enmpilisonly Tonverninle Prelaraned Sanes [Pravesus Yeat, 150,63,920) af
R Y each 1,50,680240 LA0 6,800
3gp, U padne s bie Poefuronce Giwfes (il maousYear: 200000 o Tt 10 sail 30200, 00 35700000

19,57,65,920 19,57 03,820

{gsarind, subseribed & fully pald up

TARSTEIR Enu'iy shatend Prowite
L5065 5340 Camgnitesrity Laia b

L2t

LD IR o R

30, 20T Rudaeiatie Fos 1o b ed i e Vs 30, 26,000 o R L0 wack dopguted. A
19,52, 48,100 17,52,48,200

{00 T pisagn,

Tompulienly Cone

STV Lyuiy s [P
Libfn Seadeiiie
uensalis Poadergned Hlmes {0
Faaarprgeiks frate Linnted fi
iy Coni A

was fac §IH97,823), 158N 0
aaees (Tevizie Fear LBGEYI0E 30,0000
ut Yuea ML) aae Wald by Mhdisben
weily, edsr Bast Fiojoots Private Limieg), the

2. #evondiliation of shites outstanding al the Leglnnlng and ak e wad of the reparting period

Equity Shares

As at March 31, 2014 As at parch 31, 20013
Rumber Aamouivt Humlaer Aniguni
Shares outianding a Uhe Lepring of Wie yer LRy R P AT TR, 34530823 L4 B FED
Shartes tesued Guring $ie yin . . Lo . .
Shawes nutstanding at the end oF the year 1,49,97,824 44,95, 70,280 1,33,%¢ 828 14,95, 78,280
Compuiznrily Conwertible freteronce Shees ..
As ok iiarch 31,2004 Ag gt March 31, 2002
Nymbee Ampunt Mymber Araunt
Sharns auesageding i e i TH L i 1,50,6%.828 1.56L69,520 154, LE0,E9 5920
Shaens lsued dunng the yoar ' - " -
shiyees owtstanding =6 the and of the yea 1,50,64,930 1,590,59,920 1,50,65,920 1,50,63,540

Huedeernalile Prelorency Shares

Asat March 31, 1014 Axont March 31, 2013
Humer. . Aot Nugnber Aurionet

Shiares putstaluiing a8 the Segiosai el e vea A3 20400 3,02,100,00: 30,208,400 3,00 6,000
Zharos lssoed disrirg th bt . - . .
Shoras mitskinding ot the end of the yiae 30,20,.000 3,02,00,000 20,20,000 3,02,00,000
iz, Details of shateholdods hotdheg thare than 5% shares

Name of Sharehalder Asat March 31, 2014 As of WMargh 31, 213

Ha. of Shaes held 2t Hedding Hir of Shias Tl 2 ot toldiog

Fepoity slrored
Hiedusran Poerpajecls Hovits Hinnad e aly, Mo ey 14507 1 A LASST.EZB 1 Calhee

Prajects Frivale Limised)

Compusorly Caonvonible Prefsiance Shars
Hinstdusian Dewepttopedls Pravate inited [y, Moo e 1,54,69,320 0L 150,560,550 1000,
Hrojuchs Peivte Limides |

fuduermakle Freference Shares
Hindusian Powar ol edts brvang Lot (i cdely, Mo Baet 20,320,040 it 30,30, 000 17
Projests Pivate Lipditad]

. Tromsf rights attiched to gogulty shargs,
Tlse gompany had only

chess al ety shwes swing 8 gar vati of Bu, 10 perahare, £ach holder uf eaity sharey g pesitedt o nng vale pet shiedz. The bl
of the ey shires e eatsleg w ndvive dhidends-as decisfud franstina 1a e,

¢, Terms of gongmisonily convertiblyy fedeemnbiv profarunge shares,
Fhe Rudyarabie Preferono §lhares afe s ul s pracnliin &1 Re, S20 pen shire st redepmakie anyrime within 20 veors oF the dssue af 1he witicn of the
Cremgang. The chillee bl <oty o praf e lluscuid GE ek,

i He ey oty Corvee wiesuretd at o peline ! Rg 3T per share and (G permpolserily converted inka equlity sharas witbie i penad
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Hindustan Cleangaargy Liniat {Farnarly Moser Baer Clean Engrgy Limited)

Registorel] Office: 616 A {164, Sixth Flour), Devila Tawer, Mebiry Place, Mesw Deihi-110019
Mates o Fivancial Statements Jor tie yeus aaded on 31 March 2014

Mote 3: fevarves & Surplus.

Secoritios Prenilem Actount
A per last-apeaum
Clasing Bakosee

Forelgn Cuerenty Trenslation Resorve
N gt sl sceeunt

Adiil, Aueilinns s ing The pesiodl

Ald Aadustiats 13 Curent $anind
Clasing Balkhnen

Surplusf {Deficit] tn Wve statement of prafit and loss
Sl el acequqit

Al Hes Prodie e bass) bar thoacurrent peam

Closing Balange

Toiak

Moke 4 Lo Tenm Barrowings

VERENTLMIES

Sgflarnd

200G [Previans peried: 225060000 1145 Crptlenally Conveniide Relieofores of B, 150 gack

Tetad

{fareaning in Rupras)

Az at
farch 31,3013

A at
Wlarch 31, 2003

5.60, 15, 96,8 14 5,80, 18,9581
5,80,18,94,814 5,80,18,96,514

565,54, 147

7,765 00

15,20.27,579) .

e {118,564, 203
B 1,43,70,A08 ©,69,95,287
(39.05.69.438) [3%,12,32,682]
5,01,4% 240 f21.55.36,733)
134,01,19,983) 30,05, 60,450
5,47,G1,47,239 5.57,83,25,669
{AmounE I Buhees]
As at Mg oAt

Mareh 31, 2044

Maech 31, 20113

2,5 U Dol

2,25.00,t

235,00,00,000

M RAEE e Loy 104 ssked- A, 4 5 LU S ecured CpTona iy Lenve e LIZHanbunins o8 B8 vilile 27 W, JUY ¢88n, tanryinl ate ol HAELFREY GF L0 POy drskline (s e

£t i laly Lenais sl budvtr of $ yisies,

They dotmntans s seenedid against edipe o0t he paid up oquivy capital snd [ilecents s carlial of the cornany; 3gaiast pigde on lne puid ups capital bf doms b
ety ol sinst Sanruabe Guirantes of the Holdng Congainy, Thie details of shates pinugdd ane as biduvs

Nante of Entfry

Shares Reld 8y

Type of Shares

Fhetcuttan Cleamunengy Vimltad Formory Wizie e Olews
Erieigry Limited

Hinddestan Clersaiver gy bilnikal (Forme b flsd or Saer Elasa
Friery Eiiled

Hitdlstan Lleadwnnr gy benited [Farmienly Moges thaet Clea
Ernrgy bindled

Frtscrining Lase iy Servises 1oty Linited

Faubandi Salar Pawer Limdied [Focmmaenly foser Baer Dy &

Iheveluping e Limiled)

Rl ¢ Enginering ahid Conttruction Limated

Tons tPebenliales are redecinitie as pen Sebows schiedole:
S lot Mumber

Hlnduasan Pewernopects Private

| tvted tTarminrty, Moser Baar Brajects
Prrivide kimitid]

Nigdustan Powergropecks Frlvale
Limvikest (formarky, Moser Bacr Projects
revate Linalted)

LS bR Peh e HIrG oL Prlvate
Lirilted [farmatly, fdases Bier rmaecte
Privnie Lmitagl

indistan Cleanoniergy Linited

L armarty Mascr Baer Clean Fnorey
Limiled

Hindustan Cheanennrgy Linsited
flranmery Mo Bacr Cloat Ko gy
Lnsiled

Eibistan Cloanoria gy Limited
iFarmerly Kinsar Gaer Linan Enigy
it

Munth amel Year

Compuisciy cotvai tible
preferensi shargs

Redustnable Prafrrence
£hares

Eouiry Shitees

Eguily Slinnwes

Erquily Sharax

Eganty $hanes

Ao (Rs.)

S O Ridy- 2016 6,2 5,00,000
B L Feb-20125 S6,25 00,000
How3315 56,2%;00,1200
Aang-ara 56,05, 00,000

Hiz: Cann

sectlon L1700 af Ll Conygsaiae s Act. 5056 duw bo [ogsos Wnuned duning ihe curren prriog,
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Faep unfuw of shargsaladped (s

B0.50,973

1,020,130

PR ]

4,40 20,500

544,062,500

4,040,450

pald Mag e created any Qohivatese Redamation Rese v morespett of sych dabantuens o tha aatent of 5. S33.54,79.452 |Provionts Year Re, T8 I0A5R) it
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Hindustan Cleonenergy Limitad {Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Lhimited}
Registered Gffice: 616 A (1BA, Sixth Flonr), Devika Tower, Nehirg Piace, New Delhi-1 10029
Mates (o Flmandial Statemients for the year ended on 31 Margh 2004

Mote 5 Provisions

{Amwount in Rupees)

Long-term Shon-term
As at As at As at As it
Narch 31, 2014 Mareh 31, 2013 hMargh 31, 2014 Mareh 34, 2013

Provision for Employee Banefits
T pritsitins fGr Gedtably 13,5242 942,261 1,%4,524 13880
Moesian for Ovher Employss Sonafing - 81,594,950 1A8.72,906 1961323
Frodsios Tor beavd Bonefis 8,58,354 15,558,018 1,723,338 20,0515
Cithsrs
Trervinian tar Taxaginn o - 14035 650 38,59,372

Total 21,110,776 1,10,26,129 2,66,05,468 61,595,684

Mote & Short Term Borresvings [Refer Note 25}
LAmeund in Rupegs)

As at As at
March 3%, 2014 March 31, 2013
SHORT TERM LOANS
Unseoured
irTian Kugpes ican (rprm Bebp o Paaipy 276,040,623 AEFALER NN
Tatal 6,27, 76,14, 623 45741 BE50

Note 7 Trade Fayahins

[Amount in Rupenss)

As at Asat
March 31, 2014 March 31, 23
Tradz Payables efer Nete 24 tor detalls af ducs 16 micoa, small sng madi-entarprisa) 150.47,420 7,08,20553
Tetal 1,50,52,980 2,13,2%,55%

[Aunound B Rupees)

Asat As at
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013

Note & Qther Currant Liabilities {Refor Noge 25)
britorrest accrped hut wot due o sacueed GEn 1,594,172, 800 1.44,17,508
Adkvaneces from Costomor 3,27,09,387 -
Shnnea gl calion mitay T 204,75,28.339 A, 720,30
Siatutory duus 1,52,57,120 1, 33,60,35%
Poayabias tilehilng Compiany AV
Poyablas 1o Subsidlaries apd Fellow Sabsidiary 1,480,000 @800
Othar noyislikes 4,11, 74,208 302,746,001
[Refed fdobe 24 {or dotails of does Lo wicro, small aed entdiiing pverprise]

Total 3.06,64,09,535 2.01,07,70.473

* Fis share Application Muney hes been seenived from Jindustan Fowsrpoojects Private Lnted fonverly Moser Baer Projegts Pivare Limiled] (the Holding
Comuety] a3 part of fuoeing requiremends ol e Comspany, The miassgament 15 s 1he procass of determining the number of shares proposet! 1o be.ssued and
anwaat of prembin thareon, which will he approved by the Board of Directors, The Company plaas 1o take affirmative sctions 1o increase the aytharized
copafbal o the gxtent yeauvived and inteads (o allot Wi sharas Lowards such share application tamy. Nointecest is payaliba o sUch appllcation money iediapved

-
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Hindustan Cleanenargy Limited (Formerdy Mosee finer Clean Encepy Lanited)
Registerud Oftice: 610G A& (184, Sixih Floor}, Devika Tawer, Mehrg Place, Nuw Delhi-130019
Hotes to Finandinl Stateinents forthe year ended on 31 Mareh 2013

Rt 19 Non-Corenl lovestmpnts

{Armanrit i fnpers}
As ot Ag at
Mareh 31, 2014 March 31, 2013 ]
i
Tranle Inveshments i
unituored [Canivd 7t Cos)
Iy kil up unless meattoied wtherplse]
Inwesiment o €yielty histruments
Subsitliary companies [Face Value lls 10 uniéss meatiohed wilicreise) fincludhtg penlum|j
Parkandar Selar Powrer Firmitied IFearaerty Moser Bact Erdrgy & Cepaloprizat Limitarf 14, P, TEL000 B9 7G5 000
D00 e daus Years L0R1A0Y]
o ehly Rebearoh Luailed [Fariog by Moses fzer Boergy £ Researen Wenited) [58 ERoRvi] FRLFRE )
B evitus Year: 560004 M
Pragezis Limiied (formniy Shesor Base Sncgy & Frajects Linmtad] 150,000 5,00, 0D b, 09,000 3
) [T sl Kl Rt Fogy Syatiems Umled) &, 0,050 B L i N
wl Eaergy B onizaseiiue 2 §€s e by Mot flar Eonrpy & Wifessrosone 50000 T GO §
bl ] {20,000 | Provitals Yaan . SEL000H] 4
BN At Prerer |mmieat P905.000 [Proemcs T D.0008] ERCARY ¥l 5 L L) :
MG Fower f Irniked PRGN s Year: 50,000} 5,006,900 $.60,000 ;
Ahankens gy uttes Soesionnsest Lenlues oo Iy hedrsiar B r ImdLosiria Povetan e A0 1L 00 L ‘
Liamed} |4, 5800 ey Your i
Salitahe dnisteal G eazieictun: Prvgta Laratast L1750 Aroves Yoarn 10.060) LG, 50,00, 0 1.00.500 :
Soltaiie nergies Prvaie Licated (G285 000 [ ovios 23R, LU, BN (D) LA, 7B, 00, (K1) B, 7z K00
Saletsirg Pawetladh et Gimilied 115,000 (Previpus Tuar: 10,00y 106,000 1L
tehgentin S gy 2 Trish e, Fosate Luitad | LGS0 (o Tear: ie.ccop IR L3005

‘ i 2,58.09,000 34,00,
Sapselure Inchustile! [rife petene tiees Prlvate ted 13,29 B0 {Previous vesi: 3,18, 80,000 295,853,000 34.84,00,000 H

Frediout Eneogy Services Prvale Lirdtag 30 R0 fErd v Year: BSLED RO B0, 76,00, 000 97600, 000 ,
Aefary Cipantent Leited 15,000 191t Year: 5O Faon Vidue Eulo 10 ke EER= A
Bharal Claandish dinoMed (85,20 Pravous Yoar: RO Fare value Bl £ AhATAT 552,450
FEE Eurugte Limlledd (gmeehe et Baor Shein £ eesy Furone Lirnitedli | 1008500 DX Rl ] B,054, 25, 2067
(Feowians Year: 00205000 F aei Valim Suro

Lrpidtinen Dt} §3 0RO |Proviees v 200 Face Vatae Cure 1 {az y promivim et L5 fun £ A, 376
prar dhary)

hanwenery infrastruciure & Fower Uigited fho reslp Wezser et Infrasireluce B Powear A0, 05 03, TR} [
! ] 14 SO080 [Frovions Toa 50,0008 ,

S Preyests B Wik liuciare Vimied Bpmecy Maoset Baee Mrojacts & tnfeastouciire EXaIN i) 5,1,000
Lirmed] {50.CL00 @restaus Yeir: 50,0008

Bhikar Powergen Mmbes froemerly Sosee fapr Frorterigest 1lenil 2 3) 60,000 {Praldous Yuir: 5,00, 000 5,00,300
Ui

Bzaskar Paveprstruciores Cmized (Farmiiy Moser Rier Dzuyersirectunes Lonmned} [SIkOHG 500,500 5,100,000
e Yaar: 30,G00)]

(et aienim Foviur Privite D [ 16,000 [Frevisus vear: 160061 1600 1,045,140
Sundl sy Gredn Erargy v Ui GG {Sravigus vear: §43,5000]8 LU0.a0g pil X el
rintlle Lngingereg ano Consh ot B ivate Limisad 118,75, 205 {Previcus Year: ML) 1.U5,52,60.000 L4
Wrest disia Teadiog [J00G-0 v Yaal . (008]) Face Vahie AEL 100 2205000 LU0
Eeerize Prading FEE 280 P rowiees Yoar: 200 Free Walue AEL 2004 815000 28,15 M0
Sepllsiire BTN Sodor ik Laad §100000 {Prewiaus Taar 10,000]) L 10000
WY TacTieniwalure Fot 42 |G M0 [Frey oy eme LLO00} 100,00} LGt
Qi lissg; 1lrapawes itvi et |100603 [ISevipus rear I 000G} 00 e 100,550
Saryatant B giey o Infraslrecnpre fpvate Larited LR {Peeviaus Yean 146,500]) Linguo 1692809
Eden Ghan Hames Prvate toniled (30,000 [Frewms Year 10,009)) 1,000,000 103000
FIest Clagy insfradetlil Pevate Lirvateg |30,0800 Prpuias Yoot 10,000 1,081,500 £
Haran Fugi gy Syslimy Privice § o UL [Peevinas Year NILYH 1KLL 300 “

twesimems In peafernae shiarns
-Subshdlary companics

Bocrhazmabta Preturenas $lmg of Frerive irading 177 | 50,525 {Fravinus Year: 1,15,61,69% ELAPIRL MY
LAY 400)) Face Valye A58
Hevtaeimahle Preferance Shres of fiharet Cheanteah Laullen BNIL {$ravious Year: FELELHER )| . 5,30, 00, 00
[ase Value fLrg |
fietearnzble Prefesunee Shares of Abany Cheantesh Lanjled |12 500 fPeevious Year: RS L 22,96,79.451
54 5E,34%)) Face ysta furg ¢

123 Opvioaally Comulative Cenuirtilile Debenlires {¥aee Valug s 10)

I Salar Teckngingies Lg [5.80,50,2 10 [Previnus yonr 3,83,50.311)) 33,350,110 3E,35,03,110
ResEamaive Sutlp Hnnited ¢ 3R (Provicis yoan 6,75,50, 164 G7:85,08, 460G B7,55,0%,640
émmc:; GréwnEhergy Seivate Lirnted 1,89, 15075 [heviaus yoar. 10:88,15:575) 108.81,58,750 105,858,750
Faneshvani bisreiangon Byl . L5 32,000 | Previas year: 1 EF R Tl 15,53, 20,000 15,53, 20,000
Chsel Sonatrucdlans Pobvate it 19,500,387, 400 fierguin et year: 9.75,25,400} 108, 00,72, 000 97,57, 30,070
VAR i Poyesar PV Lt e ! BYE, R UU AR
Hirey ety il E ey P AL 0,37, 3095 {Fyaviain 4 PR3, 000 THOL 5000
S Lot deeod Extates Prvaie et 31,97 33, 260 (Provigue year: 11,07,23, 1600 L% 7338 6RO - 13, 73,3450

Tead  11,90,68,44,075 8,57,80,04,205

g_;m@”’ %
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UHindustan Olepuencepy Limited (Comerly boser Paer Cloan Energy Witad)
Repistered Ofice; 16 A L160, Shh Floor, Devika Towar, Nehiu Place, New Belil-2 1009
Meoles be Financial Stateonnts for the year ended an 31 March 2034

Note 1t Loans andd Advances [Refer Note I8

(Amoual in Aupeses)

Long Yanm Stipt Term
As at As Bl Ps ot A at
Migrch 31, 203% Miarch 31, 2013 Mareh 31, 2014 tarch 31, 2013
{Unsecuud, cotsidered gowd)
15, 0 G 23,00, 000 - -
Lerwlity Depe: . . - 160,580
foang and Svancis La veia AEting
<M Leadne Lo e igs Substigines A4,58.27,709 1.13,77,42,500 )
s Losany b dhomestln Sulsadin e Ab05, 27,850 G488, 25,000
-As Podwa e b Foeet e Subsicares, 10411 1,453,088 -
- Avivaaies 1 1kl Goamising . . AP ILGHY -
A Fae g [vns Dippssbie, Subsiclineris 13 A0, 3R 1408, #6421 .
A 140 eatydizs Toon Fallowe Sulsideics A BL5% 20718073
vy Ry by Frowts Halding Compamy - 17,622 - -
~hoy skl ARl ation gneay
Lelpenna bowrgy S Infinstrucivres et it 25,53, 7,000 $A 10,000 -
Giskteneliram Power Pryeate Linited 54735153 -
Fulipnedse Solar favgor Deted 0oy flasns Baer Engrgy & 11,484,549, 397 R4 2,ET2
Dreedmhismnd Lirmedh
sevnwl Erendy & afrastiuciure Finitaud [Farmerly toser Ban Fu s 7,450,343
Ly & laivastrusture Limitesi] "
Suninsrl Enerpy $opoets Limtad {Fararedy moser S Gy & 462,305 1,060,000
Finlerks Limited) N
Suneiasck Enerpy [tegaaceh enited (Forme v Moser e Bpsipy & 19,76.88) 19 768200
Heseacch Lialled)
Hiranuenargy il it Qevelopmeat Limiied (1 ommaeriy Mosar A DLG00 0, Bk}
Bagt Indusivigl Develapment Limiced]
I asgar Povergen |isktod (Formaeely Motere Rigsd o P LR
L M
{ilipstad Pony CTSIERCRLE RS TN [Fotattasly Racses Bace FEER A0 2R AT
funge] SLIGCTUT S Lianteel -
Yegignz ey Setviees bl Lig 13,40,%1,50 10,80, 00,8491 -
Lalitawe Cnergies Bt 1 b 10,600, 13,61%9
Sarlibah b in s eripd nfracisug tueey et B - 7,39,96,711
ik s Powenatoch fyr Lied A,98,56,993 4, 10,04 D2
Sugayiday Geecn Esedgy Private Lunided Mo, A5 14,050 A, 5045 -
Stnspiniae sl Infrasifusiuees Pel, B FRER 1 ] 5,81 30,000
Fllle Fragnigerimg pnd Congiractusn Prisoys Liaded - 1,44,0% 03,000 -
Bl Fener .ir‘mjur.l‘n Lidd X A4,000 l,_‘J0,0GD - -
Wandy Firhstiucture M U LU0 oo
Spised Proyjeens B Infeastiaciani Lo (Fodinesly thoser Bace 1,50,000 1,350,008
Privedls & Mg i etes Gt M M
sungLzags ngrgics wnd infpasnpctuee fuivate tisiked 800,000 2,06t DEHy
Hhanuerangy nfeastoetiure 8 Fowe: timited {Iermerly kicon Juntion .
Baer IFrastiudtane & Pave: Loy
road CEasg afemteulit Erivate tiniked, 10,061, 00K} 10,850,081
Traz taan g Anke syl Privale Winiled 1300004 - -
Agvange Fid antk 15 (Mot of pravisen) A 80,3373 5.3 62,85E
AT e Lntitiomenty 1OEA6A08 - -
Advancus 1of Raceivailis rem
“Contrpgrors sk Suppher - 2944015 B0
3tHus C 44,05, B0, Di £ 35 G 1357 p0817 FEA5, 13,4005
Total 2,12,90.43,277 4.87,77,48,516 2,.88,15,34,132 36,75.07,711
Mone 12 Other sssets
{Amaunt i Rupees)
MNon Corrent Lurrust
As ot A gy As ut As at

(Urzecwred, sonsidered good unbess siated othonvise)

i

wurrant bank, balapees {Refer Noge-13Y

tnterest pdoend ang
Teoin deposit
Laviznas
il depnisils
Total

March 31, 2014

fdarch 31, 2013

Niarch 31, 2034

March 31, 2013

13.45,24,916

SR08,33114

185,515
A0, LT a0
M0 R5E

1%.35,50%
LS LA

“13.45,28,926

38,04,33,116

i0,41,51, 560

15,73,37.026
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Hindtistan Cieanenergy Uibted [Formwely boses Baer Clean Buzrgy Lol
itegisiered Offize: 636 A (ien, Shoi Flor], Duvhis Towar, Mohry Blace, Neve Oalli-1E0049
Mates Lo Finaneiil Stasdmants ke the yaar codeqd on 31 March 2014

Nizte 13 Trado Regeivatilis.

{Ainowng b Rupees]

Asat As at
Maich 31, 2014 March 38, 2013
AHatstanding for o puriod exoeeding sl mantins from e fee gate
1agggund, comanlered ol & 7 L3, %4 12.51.53./16
2P0 00309 12,61,03. 716
Crtssamaling for o periad sy than sx mentis frum the due dote
Lemsecung:], consldered pond 701,132,158 2,176,588
7,001,17,155 T,A2.61,984
Foim 12,95,18,552 4, 74,45, 10

Ntk 14 Cashiand Lank balance
. [t s fuprees)
Asat Avak
Letarele 11, 2014 FAgreh 31, 4013

Casts and £ash equivdlnls
filnnce s walh ianla
RELE AT AT KT ST

a0, 04
yah b hardl LI #4413
: 96,52,355
Dibar Bank halange
D4 FOEHE ol as:
- Dyt Seevine Besiva bR TR
T I ey 5,57, 74300 RIS
1,45, 20,0006 ERIER-ERRT-
Luzss Aivzinait chackosed sinigdur Otfes Norvwerend sgtety (Wefor Hote 12) 12,3534 2726 35,08,33, 116
Toial 51,62,318 96,324,355
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Hinduztan Clesneneegy Lindltad (Formerly Maser Baor Qlean Energy Limited)
Fegisternd Office: 618 A LLAA, Sixth Fluod), Davka Towir, Neheo Place, New Dethi-1i60189
Notes to Financial Stataments for the year goded on 3L March 2014

Mote 1% Brvemis 1rom operdlions

Sale af seeviips
Cotaultanny, et inanaginn sl suncisision (oe

Tolal

Note 16 Other incmng

Tteradt iongme on
Lesinas £ TasrQigpn saisiafbaries
L4aars Vg dtnnst It subiithio s
Loads Lo olhers
Lank dapasits

Fareigh Cichange Hucbeation CGan (nel)
Liahiliteass Irovisions v la bk
tsecllanuows Inene

Total

réee 47 Emplayes Banefits Tepanse

Salanne, Wages and Doauy

Canlilhwtions o yrovident and gihet fungs
Grovlly espenses

Sgadi weelfpre exponses

Tizkad

Rlote 18 Finainee costs

bvtarnat exponsy
ifterest on dalieiiu as

Finance chirges
Guatantae fLC Frg
Frrelgn exchange £harges
latueast ook poymienie of statutciy o
Liamk (liarges
Tutal

Note 19 Dopracistion

Dz irclatinn 20 (angibbe saaels

Fofa

trumound iy Rupces)

Far the yoar anded
Riarch 31, 20314

For the yoar aaded
March 33, 2613

G A8 88

3,2000,000

8,63,44,788

1,20,00.000

{Amount In Rupees)

For the year endet
fdarch 31, 2014

For the yeur éndad
March 31, 1013

ERER TR
5,84,82,957

345,480,015
3,15,04,559

KERCEAT S 114
15.32,316
4587

1,145,659, 333
10,66,23.4452
148, 38,0%7
6.50,79.097

5,445, 30, 950

0,28,43%

42,78,15,132

25,73,10,232

{AmMOLI In Rupees)

For the year ended

For the yeor eaded

Plarciy 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
¥, HL62,084 LR R
164,346 Lr A8 E43
- 54,757
28,405 1,52 435
3,08,%5,493 76,23,631

1amoun? ln Rupreas)

Far the yeur gpded

For the year enrded

Prarcly 31, 2004 Marel 35, 2013
31,50,00, 0001 21,50,17.260
114,009,575 45,342,913
440,751 otz
FLEYREE] 33,580,114
30E.885 3,965,600
37,02,45,218 32,34,17,828

For \hé year cnded

March 31, 2014

fAmtaunt I tupees)

For the year endati
march 31, 2013

FR0.000

PA0 LY

7,989,010

10,755
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Hindustan Claanenergy Linrled [Farmerly Moser Baed Chean Energy Limfted)
Repistered Office: 516 A {167, Sinlb Flaor], Geutha Tower, Nehew Place, Mew Delii-110019
Metes s Financial Statements for the yeur ended on 31 March 2034

foto 20 Administration and other arpensos

[Aniount by Ripees)

fur the year endisd

For the year ended
ol 31, 20013

March 31, 2019
Teaipsivg el Raciummenat Bxpenses g

- 1,489,953
Rupair and Malntensace 131,05,550 G317
fraonl gl Hire Charies 10,632,222 A, 34058
frates ol {ases - 6,00, 365
INsu G EXpanses 2,00 k,550} ERT ]
Apulicatlon and ferpssing Foe : LULULS L ERIRTNES
T aweelibg [epenses 51,246,959 A1, 61,380
Wodiiche Buaning & Maintengoiy bagnnses . 43,158
LAWLIRE AN PR eNE RS 362005 VL7857
Adyetisernest and Fubsliuity 2000 AT
Baailsnss pomiotéai 13,85,928 18,7297
aanntkons and Conlebinion 1o shaisable funds 000 -
Frintig and stallonery 4,53.69% 430848
lichs, Peripdicils and Sul tcritions 5,861,530 VALY
Lagal and profassional cha 3,965, F8,195
Construction Superviglon Lipensaes A 448,00, 550 -
ireclons’ SIMIMR T 88 o3 BUD 141,000
Wigestors’ Rorsuner st 1,580,000 LHRIM:
Pareqinink tn udter
- he stotetory audil few 540,450 140,456
< ther Cipesgiiy (venbaation) 2.87,500 154,353
staeng Duy-one Uit Fogs 3,945,434 69,203
Guest 1knsge Eipenies G2 F B 3,509,004
Yl debls weitten aff 132682 .
Aisgeanecus Dgponses 25,331 L4587
Toral 10,%0,14,549 7.18,22,248

A
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Hindustan Cleenenargy Lmilcy (Farmerly Moser Boer Clesn Energy Limbed)
Repistered Offlce: 536 A (10A, Siuth Hoor), Beviks Tower, Nehrn Place, Mow Dalhi- 116612
Notes Lo Fluanciul Stotemants for the year gnded oo 31 March 2014

iie Campany bobows Aocuwnting Sawind [AG 201 Shorauting For Vasss o Incume, soldied wader the Cumpames zooynibg Standards butes, 2006 (a5 amondedt, the
Company ivas Hisiog ditfeomces belwenn arceanting and L recards which soggesk acccuniing for delorred tax ossets The defurrid tae azsel hag 0ol baen luasgniza? snce
Thher ¢ niectitios 1 eaneed fen rocogaitoem oF teicdndd ax assers a8 per AS=22 3o aol lolfiled.

Laralaps oy share caloalated it araor@ones with the pigvigions of A5-50: Betnt in fupess
ALK I

Paskicitlyes 2013-14 2017-13

Mutpe alor

Profisf iloss] afl e tax 25 per probie a6 ings acooun - . £,001,49,414 [21,83.36.740
[renominatop

Huember oF Enuity shares [Face Yalti of RE10 tagh) 1,018,457 §13 V8T BT
Waiplitad Averaga Humiser of eqiiity shares fof éaltuldling hace tainines {307 share 1A% 828 § AN B
Addel: Wighted Average Humber of Shaies on canversion ok campalsurity eonvertible 15.05,99, 300 .
prifseenee shares

Weieled Ao g furdeerof oyeiy siares for calealating dilubed earning per shqru 16,5097 1138 1,048 97 B3R
[vale Farnitgsf 1Lass) per staar ;I'::n:'(‘ valls We. 7 edell : 336 f14.621]
Nilited Fwningsf floss) g shiaeg (Facevatu@ 85307 aach] .30 {14.62]

1N Frevang yizar Lw: camysaisneily e iserninly proferesee snares are ang-iluinee and Rence are iEoorew in the coleolatiom of dined 035 gur s e,

T Tompday 5 engaped i provicling 1echnizal sorvices i etlaiion b selting ap anid maisenanee of Splar Fower #rojects winlr is is single reponabile business segnrent
Falrtld Lthe opedstioes of Ui compang e located in dia which is i3 shagie Rewgrdphical soprezal. Aceoddingly repoiting under A5 17 mowficd under the Conpanies
fheepunbeg S antardy ez, JAE [ns meended) o o sppticabie,

As puf the mforatation avaitabl; with e Company, nene &f the creditprs fall umdes thi defmition of Suppliae 3 pen (e Sacdon 2] of Tlie Bivrg, Sl 3o Madiem
Enlerpeiss Developaient Al 2006 b siesr of the aboen, the nescrbed disclosotes vidler Sectivs 22 oF the AclAre nal eedldesd b e ntads,
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Hindustan Cleangnergy Limbed (Eormerly Maser 8aer Cloan Enargy Limite )
Hegistecad Otfice: G146 A {164, Slxtd Floer), Deviha Tower, el Mo, New Delhi- 110015
Mobes. e Finaidiat Staiements far the year ended on 31 March 2014

25 Helsted Pavty Transacinas

e of relatod pailics whaie caiee! vedsis:

Nawe nf ihe eelated parcty

Ei]

tuse el Belatinshi

Iindirstan Proverpraies 14 Peivate Gisnik e oty sanses faer Frgpests iwale Limbtdf

Bohlats Eneegies fovate Dhniled

g Cermgany

pinel Prajects B 6 pel o ture Lienil o1t 6 srRerly Mo Baer Propecia B Wit agling ieien) Susgidiapy Campany
{Bhanueny ey ldractiustude B oy e (Formingly Atocer Bavr infrastrecdure & Power Livtgd] Tudsidiany Cormpany
Bhosker Pewerstructuras Lisited IFog v aser Yuer Fovws staorivas Linlted] Subssidilirg Cormpny
Bluinkar Povewimen Limilad (FOree v MGsar Dees Poweraen Limled )  Subsidiicy Compimg
Dellgieitia Bhergy aoil [fras ruclnes Prpate Linaed Sutidiary Comysng
Geldentiear Power Private Limited Subsidiary £
Sk Bnergy Systens Hhiniled {Eormesly Moser Baee Fie Ty Systenns L) Subsfdlary Lampaiy
Mrekiow Energy Serucss Privade Lioited Subsldlary Comparny

Selltaire ingastrial Lilasruetne Prvate L 5

Ubdlary Gomganry

VAR Pewver #rojeels Limided

Sianldiary Company

BAD Activa Pawees [

Sungnary |

Cenrpy Fibeytih Linted|

Subisiehapy Cotnpiny

Summars,

Ehpneed Hommey bioser fiue {ne

& Projects Limiadt b

uls$iary Company

sy
Falbaridat 5.lar

e (Foeripetly Moy Bacr

¥ & Cimidopueie nt Linties$

Suiss!Shary Company

Senmyday G e g gy T

Mg Eirnlled

Suhaidiary Corpany

Kingla vering &4 G lruction PraviLeLiglteet Sulisldiany Company
[gincl Ererey & Intrastiuctuee U ed [Fermsetly Maser Saer Cherey & leimenraciars Lirnined) Sulisidiary Loty
Whainee ooy ndusiriak Qewlioaiment L tParmiuily Btorer Rawr Industig] Geveiopmenl Ertrited] Jutnidisiy Company
Sarpilie Moddual rial Indtand roctures Fivaie Linared Sulns ity S pany
Rinibmiest M tech Privale Linmiel B Eubgidiney Cempisny

Adeaah Sl Pbvare daged

 Cariitny ek, $rd Py 3G15]

<7 Argatiate cempany)

Hhar {'.’uui;_z_@ni; Linwi e dErpiseeke RAtar Dac E:_!_:g_:numhm L Quntriztiany Litriifesl]

Fillow Subssidl vy

%)

i Bover gl Indsistradure pvgte Bimited

Friimw Subsidiary

b1l Pravar anm it asTreture Py ats Lpnitod

Pl Syt ary

iR Frvwek [etanhiya Prackas b L

Fetlow Substdiary

salts TN Sobar rivoia L)

ol

Subzdiary Comnany

Mamity Tocustricigre Priverte Lir Subizitiary Cummany ]
Barting dnlrasoveer Prvate Lingibed Subshdiary Campany
Suryafaan &n At Infrietrijs “livatee Litidig) - L . . Subsidlary Camaany ]
Dbt Erieriy Svstiurmns Private dneiod - Sarkey v LOmEay

Eden Glew Homes Frivate Liniea

izry Company

Firss £1338 by busitd Privaty Eesihan

Snisldlary Company

Daewidy Hullhark Private bimbtad

Suhidinty of Firgd Chass Infrabaillf Privits Lamites

fasgiied Bulldueoh 1 nvale Lilnited

Subsillnny of Fi

1 Class Infralbinld Privita Limuec

Dot

Frophulld Privile i inkied

Mebsliliory of Fig

st Chaas nfraiiolld Pelvatg Linlted

gdaw

Elatrassace Privale Lisitgd

Subatdiany of Fl

T ELs Infeaisulfd Privatat

FLakTas lifragan rivaie {isite:

Subzidlary of Fiest Class indreiulid Private Up

Aty Cleaimech Limited

Suksirlary Capapany

tnsluy Cias fnergy Gmbb

Sulsldinry Cany

frny uf Arthay Clammech Limired

brdur Loy 1 GrbH & S g5

Sutisidiary Cory

pany of Atthay Eleantech Limll sl

Itilis Ennedpy 2 Gl £ i, 205

Sttt isry Sompany of Amhar Cleantpl; Lynitag

Irehue Coiirpy 3 Grobitl & fo. KE

BLiks i

ary Compiny of Arthav Clezmect Lrnled

AUy Eoerey A Smblt & Co. XG

Step Sovn Subsidiary Cornpany of Ariay Clearecl; Limiles

et tnergy § Grebid B-Co, 46

Sabigi

v Company of Artiay Sleandpeh Umitor

Indus Enarpy 6 GmbH & Co, §i3

wEnrmpinyy of Arhoy Cleyntodd Livnbod
Jindus Eneley 8 GribiH B Lo, KE Stbistiary Comniuny of Arthav Cieaieeh Liraned”

Indue fmgrpy ¥ Gmili & Co, K6

Iviws Erneagry 10 GbH % Lo, KG

Subsldtary Gorpany of Anhiaw Cleantech Lanired

hsislay o

g3y of Arthay Cheantesh Linsiced

[Mndusz Engray +1 5mbig & Co, kG

Subzidlary fom:

pany of Arthay Cingntech bimagee

Inlid Efermy 12 Gt & Co. KG

Aritaldiny Som

pany &l Arthay Cieantech: (mpited

Edug Enerpy 13 GmbH &0, KG

Subsldiary Corn

jpany of Arthay Cleantceh Lipied

Iadus Encray 14 Smbit A Co, 16

Subisidhary fonnary ol Anhay Cleanigeh Limited

Tncs Eneipy 15 Gl G2 Co_nG

Snbsidindy Com

Fary of Arthaw Cleantech Linited

Ifubtes Erarpy 16 G & Cg, G

Subaltizery Caay

iy ol Avtivay Cleattech Linitew

I_ir::li.l.s Crierpy 3 F Gobhl & o, kG

Sdbsididry Car

gaiy &f Aithay Cloantach Limilay

it Efeden 13 GpiH & Ce, ne

¥ [ v ot Annay L I Linyishars
Ly Erwepy 18 Guiak & G, KG Subsidluey Comoany of Arthay Cleanter ¢
3 ¥
todlas Erentgy 30 Gk H & Do, 507 Substdfury Campany of Arthay Cleanteds
gy i Lo

Pisrsts ERurgy Ebwin Urgs” il G Lanlsat i b Ap b e el Tl |
[remacaid ZOZTRY EANLMIRE UMTE LiESLCIY

Seibsidiury Cany

paiy of Acthay Cnanteci i

Lelmpnk Markauhl Gmald & €. ke

Subgidiary Coni)

Ki

V16 LImited

Subsldiary Com

(500 of Arthay Qeantech i

pamy of Arthiey Cleaniech il e

Takasakl-Yoshil Sofar Fnrk=i‘.‘:phlﬂhlki Kulslst [we e 1, i Ang H313]

Subsldlary g

1ratiy of Arthav-Cleantech birated

Lila Metbarlands BA b d, 36t O 768 3)

Subsidlary Campany &f Anley Cluantech tinlted

Lisggr Fratiam by v

Subsidlary Ta

mpany of Urja Nebties lands B.Y.

'_.Fj_ia Enltlya By 5]

Subsicllany Coinpany of Ura Metherlands & v,

Mired Saler, Ing, (e f, 215t Hoy 2003)

Subldinry Company of Urig-Netherand: gy

HME Godo Raubi et 10U Dee 283y R

W

Carngany el Wgor Sota, Inc,

HMA Sodo Kaisha fwan L 2800 Mar 203.4)

Sy

Lompany of Yigor Solar, Ihe.
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Hintlssan Cled energy Lindted [(Farperdy Moser Baer Clean Enoryy Lindted)
Ropisternd Office: 516 A[16A, Sxth Foor), Devikz Tawer, Mrhie Plade, New Dathi- 110023
Moty Lo Fimancial Statements for e year eaded un 31 Mareh 2014

R of e redabesd pan iy

Haturn of Aclatlonship

HEL Butope Dirnited Thormiay haie: Bacr $hean Saeore Fuinpe Lieeted)

Sulssflary Campany

Catveasysls [t

Stz lilay Corvpany of HUE Eurape Limlted (Foaeriy-adaser Baer Clonn
Enineay furnee Llndtad)

Lepbias 335, Geaibly

Sukisidinry Comming of HOE Eyrepe Umited {Formerly Moter Baw: Clean
Shiggebucope lmied]

Intis Grupy Grabkik & Eo, ki)

Sunsigiay Comgany ol IGE Durape Limlied |Bermerly mutor Bagr E‘:{:m.
Eneriy Eurons Limited)

Iruius Solic Gomi§ & Ce. KG

Subsidlacy Cotnpany ef HLE Evrape Limltod {Farmeriy BMoier Baes £1an

Lurmiraneg Enod gy L,

Crer e | {ranjtesd e
Sulisidlary Company ef NEE Europe Linstted-[Fatmmrly Moser Saes Glean
Ererdy Fufbme Hmited

Paylighting Lreegy Lid,

SubsidisryCampany of HIE Exrope Limited {Farmnrly Moser faar Ul
Energy fulone Llmite)

Tavlightmg Fower e,

Swhisidlary Coapany af KUE Ewope LinHed {Ferma v fitsoe Saar Clean
Suerpy Fyrope Nimiged): |

Fiwe Satar Chanlin Larmitéd

Subghiiaty Conany ol KEE Nuvapa Lissthed {Formenly Moser Bae leun,
Etecepy vaprnape bbrsited}

Clean saly Fapagy iannesd

Susthdinry Cengiary pf UOE Ebiope Limied [Farmneiy Waes rar Slaany
Eneijg £un Imiret

Ao METIr Limited

Soilssidiary Citinsiiy of WEE Europe | mted fhermerly toser Gaer Clzan
Erusrgy Curnge Llmbtae]

Lumisagnes Selar 1 Lim e

Subsidiary Cornpaay ol 5EE Eurepe United [Formerty Moser Saar Clian
Erypy Turgne Lirnteal

Sadar Lighding Power [imitgg

Subsldingy Temyrday of HUE Eueape Limtedt (Formeely hoter Bavt Clean

Enarpy Exlione Vikpr]

Tanr PO | Llanted

Sulzsidiary Cormpasy ol TICE Eurspe Limited [Formeedy Moner g Clay
Enuesy Burtpe (irpdarth

SunEiw Fower Lanitgd

Subsldivry Cepany of WCE Buinpe Limited (Foemediy Maser Brir Slean
Frocu gy Farngis: L)

Bhaie brergy |miled

Subssldiary Canipany oF YICE Evrogpy Lisntiaed [Fareedy doser Daer Clzan,

Endepy Elrope Limited)

Lirew Ak Fiwvenr Uiz

Sisitleary Campany of HOE Srape Ginited [Foumerly idoser Roes
Fun pe Buraper | Jnlied]

Ganndy it Limised

Subirdiary Company o (0E Turppe Lmied IFormcrly Mogen By Chagn

Endrpy Eutope Limifled]

Crve Solar Lipited

wusiiary Compuny ol ICE Evrone Limnited {Farmerly peser Sad Glo
Fnargy Eurmpe | mited]

fignar Solar Gurined

Suinictary Company of [F Eurape Uetited (Fonmerly Mate Bacl Cean
fnprgy Europe Limite

Ernryreal Enargy Limwiad

Suvsdliry Cosnpary of HCE Eurainz Lionl e Fertutely Mt
Fnerpy Eusage ] it

Glarees Energy Lo

Lietuy Bigpi braitad},

helstitd Lesovigy Liaiteal T b 2507 Moy 2053%)

Sutisidiaty Conmupadiy of HLE Fusopi: Ellsited §Fotemay Mo ser 5101 Clgan

Engg Burone feated)

Cﬂirnrﬂu:r-Enmﬁv LIried (o0, 231d rday 3015)

Sy Ktnipany of HET Euiops timited [Formarly btoser 03er Clian|

Bharat Cheanlaell Limiten

Luevay Elirgpe Limnited)
Cabislilary C

Hykrisa iraied

Subshdiany Comppey of Blrart Claantueh Lanitad

Ry Lirise

Subsictans Company of Bhiatat Cleanteeh Lpitnd

T Baprgy Snlar B dkaerne 9 R Casile Fraperiy tebdings B4}

ilary Company al ftalie

Tweeive Bnciry Socieldt Apnienta SR

Subshbiary Campany of N B ey Seliv 34

Laythami L, Subsidlry Company_ )
Traanslesosm Limited, ¢ Company &f Daytham Uit

Mot dsia Traflig Sudgsiedlany-Covmaty) B ]
[enettes Teadig F2E Susiilipry Conpany

Fmpry Corpzrati=i g A

Subzidinry Coaperikive
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Hindustan Cleanenergy tmited (Foomerly Moser Bagr Slean Bnaepy Limited)
Roegisiered Office: 616 A (164, Sixth Floar], Devika Tower, Nohru Maces, New Delhi-110011
Notes to Financial Statements for dhe year anded on 31 March 2614

Details of Signlicant lonssetiens with the Helated Parties during the yeae-

Trangactions with Howing Company:

Ampunt [Rs)

Clasing Bafance [Rgj Rece

bl [Fayahie}

Party name Lunnt Year Pievious Yenr Clrrent Year Previts Vim |
FHndustan Powerprojects Private Lirilod (Formerly Moser Baer Projocis

Pilvate Limikar)

Crpeaies WCarrmd on bl el e Canygng 20,234 575,618 {2012} 17822
Aulvaiitizy Giyen 315,28.00,000 . 2,75,28,00,000 .
Shiee applealian meiwy ces ey [rafondnd | neg AU,060 {240,09,55,000) 12,04,73.28,310} (2,94, 73068, 20

Trarsactlans with Subsidiarics:

investment madde i Fuubty Shares

Anpunt [Rs!

Pagty name

— Lurceant Year Prisviows Year
Dharseenn s gy Indestrid Goveliprmeas Limacd [T ormetiy hicser Baer
Irzfustrial Bevelopient Linnled] AL, 00,000 £00,000
Syt adg Eering aid nirasirugtoee Moivace Lmsged . LU0,000
Bt Giloas ndeakuilll Misdve Lanibed - 1,060,601
Lefon Glun Hennes Privee trinjir . 106060
Gl Fhnrgy Syatonss Privat dimiled 4,500,600

Bty Dopineerang and Constrsguen Povati Dimdled

Hhamoaergy Infrastiuetens & Pawer Dnlled (Forme ity Adosed Bao
fnfiastiurtae & Fower limitea)

Sulibaie industtial Iifeasiucture Privat e Leited

L85, 5 ({00

AR
16,58, 1,400

hivastmant madef/ [rediénmaed ) in redecmable profarence sharos

Amaunt (B3]

Clreent Year

Pravious Year

Adliaar e Cleaanteciy Lim et
harizk Cloarita ety e
Enttes Tradhng I

1:2,88,10,147)
£65.57,80, D00
120,76, 95,1 16y

11.83,36,262

AN AR

St appliclion mongy geend (refunded) fnet)

Ainount [k} Clusing Balancs [Re} Receivablaf fPavatdn)

Party nangg Sardrind Yir Previags Year Cerent Year Provigus Year
SeMaica Enargins Private Linited 3,85 17,590 ¥3,28.070 13,89,31,509 HLO0,13, 519
hiskar Pawersiurlures Himdod4Fomnely Moser Bag Pawersiracturgy

Fhaniiceerh - {10,40,000) 37,585,407 EVAS R TR
hssiean Mowergen Limited LFodrmowiy Muser Bae Powargen Liniied] L A0000 118.00,000) 24,457 NSV ]
Deliguntia £ neegy and Infrastriectures Private Liosited 5,01, 60,000 14,06, H0u) 15,53,70.000 12,10000
Getdeabieans Foswer fuvide Linsiled 5,4% 83,168 (41,50, 25,000) LXF AR -
Precipis Gowrpy Somvides Plvate Linlied 3,24, 80,679 1,49504,451 13,465,530 ¥, T0AN
Soltzaies Iodustrial IRfrastoucturr Bivate mited (132,86,712) 6, 15,09,000 - 730596713
[ Fowser Peojeets Biape e . - 1,510,500 1 50,000
Surumiark Ened gy Basfasch Hnke (Finmeely bEoscr Daer Unergy &
s ety Limmead) 19,776,821 SR
husmnrk Baengy Trojedis Hinn o [Eannetly fnses Back Energy % frojects
Litmita o] EX TR - 1,62,30% 1,043,004
Perhantler Solar Powartimiterd Faaimeny Mosar Bacr Faergy &

Diveloprnea). Linll e 5,20,23,72% 13%,17,15.221}) F1,14.55,387 BOLA0672
Susurpitay Geeon Bneepy Frivate Limited 10, 146,654,610 59 412.00,004) 0240, 510 4,88 000
Findle Engueciing anel Constnictinn Private 1o [ 149,05 100, H1) 1;69,00,00) LA& 45 08080
Sgincl Eavrpy S Glrastroctues [mitaii Fannaiy Mea Reen bimgy &

frafrasteciue Linnted) - TH0,345 7,400,345

Tabemiznergy tochastiial eyelnparerm Uit 8 el Moo feer

(Industiul Bevelapment |inideii) 4,100 M 1O 4,2),500 FLREEN
Supglive ihdustial Infrasteosilires Prizate Lmand 3, 340.00,006° £81,20,000 ¥.13, 20,200 551,210,000
Suslilaire Poeneoh Private Hneed (11,508,080} 50000 458,496,993 5,106,06,993
Wil Techsireeusre v lid - L0000 L0000
Flist Class difrabidld Prmats Lingden - 10,060,000 WLO GGG 10,00, 05
Surymaap Goeepies ! nfraztiatore Boveto Leigsd 6,040,600 FAH AN FROEAGY #0000
Sl Projecte F bnlnastoaeiue: Dinited dferomeny Moser Daer Mogects &

InfrAstrucie Liicd) - 150000 | LED,G0U
Ll Crenry Systors Privaty Limnied Lo, 00, g, - 143,800,000 -
lehatenerpy wileaslouclong B Povers Lisgitgs) (Folmady ddosor Baer

infrastruciure & fywen | snlta) 3,00 - 30000

il
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Hindustan Cleanenargy Licodted [Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited)
Ropistered OHa: 616 A {160, it Flosr ), Uevika Towear, Mehru Place, sew Delhi-110045
Notes te Finangial Stitements for the yeas anded on 33 farch 2012

L fiiven/ Ireceived backh by Hae epwngany (nike}

Aanuunl {Rs) Closing Balauce {Rs) iccoivablef (Fayahle)

Farty ngme Cursent Year Praviaks Year Current ¥oar Previous Yean
Athaey Ulsntech vited 52850780 {38,57.72,213) 4,563,800
Bhi gt Dhoamterh Limbted (106 86,750) [ 10,5 52,734) . i 50 3
Wst igia Yepeling P26 151,61, 77.938) {38, 23576} 170.22,5% 50.153.11 540
Enerlacly Mratng 124 {64,30,88,180) S¥ALE6 0TS 44,0%,1%3 540,007

Layihais 1, . {7.51,74,230) - -
tsoionbeam Fower Frivare Limited 15,46,75,008) S,46,75 000 - 5,34, 45,000
LRumtiyday Geeen Eiergy Prvades Lirdrad [#3,47,22,130] 80 44, 50,080 45,9527 290 £3,42,50,0060

Teterest fncome rcorear frecaivahle

Amaunt [Rs]

| Clasivg Balaice [Rs) Reccivablef {Payabla)

Party pame Cursent Yer Previous Yair Curiant Year Frevlons Yoar
Aty Cleantech iitéd 2,20 40 2705, 968 33473 2,05 ,4905
[hatan Cleantash i ed Tafs, G50 ILEY 405 10,779,503 RN
Wist Asip Tradiog F2E 02,5 1,270 FENRAET R CAVERUS S £FE 15,750
Enevech Tradiog F21 AB13, 385 iAB 724 BB HBE 246,724
Girlehenbbisare Pownd Pryai Limbted 85510 76.45,6062 AR €2 510 75,45, 662
Suryiddy Green Doy frivade Lt hGF9,447 $.49,77,550 5,17,89,40F Q.09 77 il
Managa i Constltancy Sorvices Frovidad

. Amauri (Ris) Closing Balange [Rs) flucelvallef (Payabile)

Party name

Currenl Year

Prievigus Year

Current Year

frovicus Year

Forbandar Soigt Power Lefod [Fermerly BMoscr Baer Endrgy &

Uelelopragat imlied) - 165, 36353 A L
Salitaice Encogivs Peivats Mo x . R, I
Aftaal $plor Fovare Limated 12, 00,0 12,13,488 102,368 AL

Exponses tncurredy Advantey gheenf {taken) by the campany (ned)

Amount (R}

Clesing Galunce {Rej R

echivaldn/ (Payable)

Farty fame

Cuefent Year

Frevious Year

Currant Year

Previows Year

Goldenbsam Mower Private Limited - - 1,EY,50,000 25750,000
Suvyday Groen fiergy Pivile LIk 3300 $.12,55,3% 5,123,585 360
Suinnack Energy Systeme Lmisud {Fr ity Miobor Baes Enengy Systens

Lamlied} . . -
Pragious Fruerl Saraces Privile B - A2,99,2356 480,726 43,73,047
Pt Solar fower Unssed {Fonmery Moser Gac Enelrgy &

Devgteprment Lnted) S35FA57 2,116, 38,306 - Lk, 34,800
kil Engineenag and Consirdon Privote Lkl 4}0\4,9‘35 122,63,374] 156,167 3000 007
Sapphire Inddustrl Infrasteuniees Prvate Hmitad Laroar 5,1 605 497, 800 FRONIX]
Solitoive Powerlech teivate Linured 13,500 65,353 714,640 700,000
Wl AsTi Trading FIg - - 114941714 i,/10,53, 388
Salitnire Largies Brivale Lited 10,164,547 35,004,982 10,30,522 15,378
Bhtitskar Fownrgen Limited [Formerly Moser Baer Pova gen LImited) - - 2,700062 FXFNEH
Salitpire Indugivial nbrasiracture Private Binited 59,28 4E8 33, 79,454 11,531,460 35,749,454
[ Stileriak Energy eseards birmted (Faomuely boss Baer Encge &

Kesearch Limitest) 11,780 24,74 .
Sunnnark Lnergy Projodts Liedtu [f oreedy Meser Baor Energy & Projects

Lireited) G712 - Apiz

Filen Glen Horme's Frivale Lunited 126600 12,660
tatprasel Buifehecls feivate $imdted 050 28,080 PER]
Godaving ivanpane Privake bimsterd 2D - (i
Eiteily Geibdesh Povgoe Himiled 5,090 80 28050
e ond Prophbublt Private Lniteg prai p A ] 28,0ad)
Hikby fnfracon Peivane Lt - 24,000 . 0000
Fiust Class Infradvistisf @ravala |imited - 5,000 25,000
Suiyataap Eraighes ond Infrastoucture Meeaie Limdeed 07,630 13,406 Lz
Al Sotar Pﬁ-..:i\t_te {uinite FAA30 (1,08, 17 4651) 2458 1004 frd
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Mindustan Cleanengrgy Linited {Farmerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited)

Roplstered Office: 616 A [16A, Sixth Flaor), Devika Tower, Nebru Place, New Dibhi- 110015

Holes o

ncial statemanis for the year unded on 3% March 2034

Transaciions with Fellow Subsidlaries:

Exy tonweredf Advancey givanf (tzlen] by the compay {nel
] Amount {1is) Closing Dalance [Re) Roceivablef {Payabite)
Party narc Luerant Year Frevions Prriod Luerent Year Fuhous Poringd
Flindastan EFG Company Lanaao (Farmory Mesu Beer bagineering & N
Cansteucions mited) (52,52 6043 50,008,504 3,75 008 AR
Hiewdual ani Mydro EPC Company Groaled (Eorineely krouealo Fydre BRG R
Corapady Erivave Limiled) 71 - Hitl -
RAR Proeend (Maihpa Pratesk] tioited 14,400,000 14,49,000) 4,450,090
Unsucured loan token iy the catnpany
Mosount (Bs) Closing Balance [Bs} Aecoivable (Fayalie)
Party name Current Yiar Prifvigiis fear Currenk Yiar Previous Yrar
Bagitica Powed $ infrastruciures Povate Limined A,,34,46,103 },26,68,520 (6,2¥,76,14,623) {-1.5?.-11_,63,52.}]|
Notes:
i) Tive outstimtluig Gk urarimitews rexumd By the Company on beialf ot g subyiiariey ave as belovs
[Araount in Rugaes)
e of Entily Curient Yeir Pravipus Yiay
Kindle Engineecinys sl Construction Private Limlted 25,000,600 25 000,000
Spirke] Dieepy & Indeastrietura Ll e fRaraniniy Maser Raer nespy &
Infeastruciore Limited] 4%, 000,05 GO
Blranuonedpy nebistrlal Beyelopment Lonncd {Cormedy Mo Bace
Didustriat Bevelgpesent Likiteut Iy, CHELO0, 00
TRBanene gy IR st & & Foveer 1omted [Fof e iy Mnser Basr
Infepstiuciube & Powes Bnwrmdp 1, 00,090,000 -
Tot 52,000,480, {100 25,00,415,040
1) This Gutetameing Torpore Guante gy issued by e Company s Lehill of ks sebsidlares are s sl
Type of Guarantes Currant Year Previges Vear
Guarapiess Bwe U e e Joae: FALAI A0 AL 5,37 24 00,000
Guaranl2 s ghen 10 suppllees ar matariat 45,52 %2 088 50,00,40,805
Guwirgplear piven o pecfabmante ofobligationander Contracts, THE, 9923, T 2,44, .'21,3?-,'{)&5
i Tota 10.08;03,16,840 | BI7AH25803
f’_é

491

T




Fiinehostan Cleanenrgy Hralied armerly ioser Baer Clean Enerpy Limited)
Repistered Offce! 616 A [L6A, Sixth Floor), Bevlliz Tower, Melirn Place, Mew Dhi-110019

Notas to Financial Statemests far Uee year ended on 31 March 2014

Cankngent Whabiltos-

- ibe Sty s givan ik Baaranlids amintog 10 15 524975 18- (Previpus Yea 5. 30,17.40,458) on tiehall of Ly Subzidiarice/Businets Asindinbes.

1L Mg s gied
LA TR TR A R BT

5% AsINCREEES Bude ankes

Bl Comyrany bas o dofist Behefn gratuity g
tramn

Al apinsl B Doarpany el o Sl i debt s V8 7 R0 IS [Prameus Y B ML

vLo e ate Guarideet an bk of I SubgiclinrgsfBusinass Associates, The total suestantiag ebligaton as on 31 Maecis 2004 In tha baske of (ke
g Lo Sontpeansy 1 g 37858344873 (reviohs Yoor 5, 314, 19,48.55,575!

st eyt wtin has coapieted fee yaans orownore o Sevice gets 2 prataity oo dépadture at 1% deys salary g
Ty ) ot wach) empioted wear o1 service. The grstalty seheme & foended by insurance nalitles thriugh L spptaved trusr.

Thes Sl wingg talies simmaarice e conaponents ub the e beneit srpemse Tecogmieed m fe financls ok amount cocognized i the balanhe sheet for gratuiy plan.

Statement of profit and loss

Net emplayne beaelil exponse [Revagileed in Employen Beneht Expenses)

{Ameount in jopiis)

Grahuty
For Hua yoar
hiarch 20149

el sy St.

L. Gretuly
For the year gnded 3
March 2014

Casrrong Service Cost 2,26.513 17,395
TRz £ 0n) s DGl sian 1, 50,0903 GLH0
Eupure Lo retifn on plso assets {3,089, 773} {200
Ele arviarnal Gnail f Yo teneginlrie i He perad 692,278 765,60
@St SELIRG [0St - :
et brnedit axpense (217,337} 5,725,665
Actuyl rituon on plan assety 44,530 il
valanee Sieet
{Ampunt in Rupeee}
Gratuity Gratniby
Amaunt Recopnizee in Stalmnem of Babanee St a Furtod - End Asat March 302014 Az al March 31,2015
il sengilt oltpatign 13,56.956 15.54.332
Fai valug of plan asscts ,00,557 A.87.147
Suiplus f {teficit) fi,14,5956 {10,77,53%)
Chanpes it presem vatue 6f thie defined bonelt abligation are as falivees
(Amwwn b lupces)
Grateity Srakaily
Asvodnt Recupolsed in Statement of galance
Sheet bt Aual Bhareh 31,2044 Az ot March 11,2043
Actind - End .
Opserining dedinesd bencit odliggsdon 15,59.951 680116
SILET st fnst T 156,903 6,410
Uurect service £0si 326,311 47,5395
Dadi Seivice rast :
e (s pad M M
seiuanial gaing £ Nesses) on alhigation 17,55, 240 F.65,561 ¢
Cicasing: dolined benelit abfpation 13,85 956 15,59,94%.
Chiange I Taic valee of plan asvois e o follows e
[Amalas in Rupens)
Gty Graudly
As al March 31,2814 As =t Mareh 31,2013
Coning &l vittue of plan sasets A,84,147 -
Expbetod » il RN pits]
Lontilmatiaing e ongloper 14, 75,005 4,541,596
I eauhils paid N -
Actuarial gains £ flosses) 155 Al -
Claging Yair vatue pf b a3l 20,01, 553 EEFNLYED
The major eateporios of filan assats a4 n pereontage of G Fale votue of Latal plai dg5e4 ure ts follows :
’ o Griatuily Gralulty
A5 51 March 31,2014 A% at March 33,2013
Ingapamte: policnis o LT Appsoves Trust TOH% {0t

The gringipal assimptions used in dararmining geardicy gbiigs fons far the Campany's plans are shown below :

A5 % farch 21,2034

“Ag at Margh 31,2013

fincaund g 9,004 £.00%
| Rasic Saliey Increnses dlowlng foe jiice inflabion 10BN 1093
Dmpiayee Turigyer 12.00%: 12 00%
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Nindostan Cleosanegy Llinited (Foierly Maser Baer Clean Cnergy Llmitad)
Registerad Office: 616 A {1574, Sikth Floor), Dovika Yower, Nelirn Place, Néw Pelhi-110019

Notes to Financlol Statemonts for the vear endod on 31 March 2004

Thie estirmatos of futog solscy incas

oA By the i anag e e s bgarig Tulate saly nereases s this Lavngaoy's philusoply Lowerds ey samuoee alivn.

L congidered i agtuerinl valnnion, Lakes aeaost of regelan ncrements, pricginlaiion, pramaton znd ather relevant Fpolers such 50

{AmoLnd in Hupres]

At oat Mareh 31, 2014 As at Blarch 34, 2033 A an btorch 33 2042 Asal March 31, 2011
Prospnt Valuk deflied bonelit slligatiun U3, 806, 856 15,589,997 081,116 2300
Tair valye of plan assets 24,01.552 482 147 - .
S piusf fireficie] 619,559 [10.77.535) 16,84, TR 12,32, 179)
Lrprerizioe Auljustments n Pl Assetls {5400 - - -
{Gaing)f Lasses i jo ehisnge in Avsunmlicds [1.51,156 24,481 M
Expeivived [Gains]) Lasss on PHE 15.78.075 781,073 | -
Tugzl Ganf Loss [7.58,240 rASSGL) - -

besmatbon i barageaph 120 (e of A Uk is given for edirent and provlous thair actauning parlods as the sene was ool appicali for the persds priof 12 bt

T orbriabdiches dxpruetind o ke preadde by Ehe Eoutarny doting G Sneacist vear 283081515 1%, 3,88 059/~

EXPendilil e iy Farign Curieany

LAmaunt In Rupees]

laripdney P ER L E-1a

Iurs pnd Travels A.451,381 BRAGT

Pradfussionad and Consullagin Fue 45,16,632 1, 78,0L048

Sulftware sulsanlplion b 43,730

Qikar Hndivce charjes 7,13,56% 46,588
1,100,589, 514 1,92,24,88%

Larings In Foreign Cuirecy

tAnount In Ruuncs)

Fardisatars 2013-14 201413
Indgrast o Lo 1,313,451, 138 1,15,03,343
1,03,51,746 1,15,09,383

A Pamdey

Yivg onheze ndarmation puespais Lo provivions of parszioany 0 o8 “The General Instiuciosns ot Propuiraticn c_u'F‘ Stoknmeol of Prohit amd Legs” of Mace 1ol

thy Compnines AL D06 zie et ML s e soplcialin.

Provions vear's fipures Rave Deen craupedf recingsding whgeever Aecessary Lo conforn 16 owiien yeai's chassifigalien.

A pei aw tepgrd af ceen date
For GA B Associates

Cliartered Aviounienls

vitan lhegn, N(Its\‘

ey
Isiedaersiips Sonbos DEERRG

[¥lingn M Ko

Dt %Ql 09 I 2ot

) "r'
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C A & ASSOCIATES, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FF-110, Plot Mo- 20, Parmaesh Business Centre- |, Community Centre Karkardooma, Delhi-110092,
ph: (O} 011-43022355, M : 9811454703, 9810172355, e-mail : ca_associates@yaheo.co.in

INGEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited (Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited)

Report o the Financial S{atements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited (Formerly Moser
Baer Clean Energy Limited) (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, and
the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these {inancial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generaily accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes
maitenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other ircegularities; selection and
~ application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial conirols, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statoments based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and maticrs
which are required to be inclided in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.

Chandigarh Offico; 5C0-226, Sector-400, Chandigarh-160036, Ph.-0172:4017754, M 1 09811454703
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control retevant to the Company’s preparation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as wel! as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to vs, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
faic view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31* March, 2015, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable, i

2. Asrequired by section 143@) of the Act, we report that:

a.  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

¢. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Repost
are in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our copinion, the aforcsaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;
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e. Onthe basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2015, and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2015, from being
appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act,

f. In our opinion the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and such controls
are operating effectively.

g, With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according Lo the explanations given to us:

(i)  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position
(if)  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foresecable losses.
(iliy  There were no amounts which were required fo be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For CA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm ragistration number: 13858N

?’gc M"“/Vé://f/
G N2
HEER:
Signature ) 11 <

Anu Pandey ::n ,a.,"~mi, ‘ é‘i?
(Partner) \3 oy ped
Membership Number 092826

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: 3¢.09. 2015
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Annexure referred o in our report of even date
Re: Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited (Formerly Moser Baer Clean Encrgy Limited) (*the Company’)

(B

(i)

(i)

(iv)

v}
(vi)

(vii)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) AH fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but therc is a
regular program of verification which, in cur opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets, As informed, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

The company does not have any inventory in its normal course of business. Accordingly reporting
under the provisions of clause 3 (if) (a} to {c} of the order is not required.

The Company has granted unsecured to one of its subsidiary company which is covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. The unsecured loan granted as above is re-
payable on demand. As informed, the company has not demanded repayment of the loan during the
year, thus, there has been no default on the part of the party to whom the money has been lent, As
informed the unsecured loan is interest free hence payment of interest was not required.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate
internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business, for
the purchase of fixed assets and sale of services, During the course of our audit, no major weakness
has been noticed in the internal control system in respect of these arcas. During the course of our
audit, we have not observed any continuing failure to correct major weakness in internal control
system of the company, The Company does not have inventory in its normal course of business.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public,

In view of the nature of business of the company, provisions related to maintenance of cost records
under sub-section {1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company is regular in depositing wilh appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including investor education and protection fund, wealth-tax, provident fund, service tax, cess and
other material statutory dues applicable to it. There have been slight delays in depositing undisputed
statutory dues in respect of income tax. The provisions relating to custom duty, sales-tax and excise
duty are not applicable to the Company.

(b} According to the information and explanations given fo us, there are no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of wealth-tax, provident fund, sales tax, custom duty, service tax, value added tax,
cess and other undisputed statutory dues which were outstanding, at the year-end for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable, Undisputed amounts in respect of income-tax
which were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payabie have been paid subsequent to the year-end and no such amount is outstanding as on
date of this report,
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(viti)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(¢) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, safes
tax, wealih tax, custom duty, service tax, value added tax, and cess which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute.

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company was not required to
transfer any amount to investor education and protection fund in accordance with the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules made thercunder.

The Company’s accumulated losses at the end of the financial year are not more than fifty percent of
its net worth. The Company has not incurred cash loss during the year and in immediately preceding
financial year.

Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the management,
we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks, financial
institutions or debentures holders.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has given guarantce for
loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions, the terms and conditions whereof in our
opinion are not prima-facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

Based on information and explanations given to us by the management, term loans were applied for
the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and as per the information and explanations given by the management, we repor{
that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit,

For CA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number: 13858N

Signature
Anu Pandey
(Partner)

Membership Number 092826
Place of Signature: New Dethi
Date: 30.04. 2016
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Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited {Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited)

Registered Office: 616 A {164, SIxth Floor), Devika Tower, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110013

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2015

{Amount In Rupees]

Note As at
March 31, 2015

As at
tiarch 31, 2014

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders’ funds
Share capltal
Reserves and surplus

Non-current llabilities
Long-term borrowings
Long-term provisions

Cutrent fiabilities
Short-term horrowings
Trade payables
Qther current liabilities
Short-term provisions

TOTAL
ASSETS

Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assats
Mon-current investments
Long-term loans and advances

Gther non-current assets

Current assets
Trade receivables
Cash and Bank balance
Short-term loans and advances
Other carrent assets

TOTAL

z 27,49,21,440 19,52,48,200
3 13,36,39,01,274 5,47,61,47,239
13,6%,88,22,714 5,67,13,95,439

4 1,81,25,00,000 2,28,00,00,000
5 15,91,532 9,58,354
1,81,40,81,532 2,25,09,58,3584

6 . 6,27,76,14,625
7 97,88,366 1,50,97,980
8 1,80,36,79,653 3,06,64,09,535
5 38,44,864 2,61,70,934
1,81,73,12,883 9,38,52,93,072
17,27,02,27,128 17,30,76,46,865

9 2,03,33,553 2,01,84,782
10 13,36,52,32,475 11,90,68,84,475
11 3,09,32,94,592 2,12,90,43,276
12 29,15,02,380 13,45,24,526
16,77,03,63,040 14,19,06,37,459

13 24,55,45,684 12,75,18,552
14 1,20,56,409 51,62,318
i1 6,27,66,734 2,88,15,34,182
12 18,05,01,262 10,27,94,404
49,98,64,089 3,11,70,09,406
17,27,02,27,129 17,30,76,46,865

Accompanying notes to accounts form an integral part of the financlal statements.

As per our report of even date
for CA & Associates

Chartared Accountants
Firm Registration Mo: 13858N

Anu Pandey
Partner
Membership Nurmber- 092826

For and on Behalf of the Board of Diractors of

Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited (
Baer Clean Energy Limited)

e

Dlrector

e

ctor |
Ravwy Trenn CrilgforA KA (;9
v H2o3es OJI\ Dyt HBSWI
e

Chief Financlal Officer
NAIN K BATTRN

Place: Mew Delhi
Date: 20+ 09 . 200y
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Company Secretary
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Hindustan Cleanenergy Limlted (Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limlted)
Registerad Office; 616 A {184, Sixth Floor), Devika Tower, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110019

Statement of Proflt and Loss for the year ended on 31st March 2015
{Amount in Rupeas}

For the year ended
March 31, 2014

Note For the year ended
March 31, 2015

Revenue from operatlons i5 15,22,26,946 9,65,48,788
(ther income 16 11,46,15,750 42,28,15,132
Total Revenue (A) 26,68,42,736 51,93,63,920
Expenses:
Emplovee benefits expenses 17 3,23,29,105 3,08,55,493
Finance costs 18 20,63,85,715 32,92,45,419
Depreclation 19 17,17,711 7,899,010
Adiministration and other expenses 20 2,34,61,588 10,80,14,543
Total expenses {B} 26,44,94,119 46,89,14,471
Profit/ {Loss) before tax 23,48,617 5,04,4¢,44%
Less: Taw expenser
Curreni tax (MAT Expense) 7,756,361 1,01,66,318
Less: MAT Credit Entitlement {7,76,361) {1,01,66,318)
Profit/ (Loss] for the period 23,48,617 5,04,45,449
Earnings/ {Loss) per equity share {face value of Rs. 10/-h
Basic Q.16 3136
Diluled 0.00 0.30

Accampanying notes to accounts form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For CA & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Rigistration No: 13858

Anu F’am:le:Y

Partner
Membership Number- 092826

For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors of
Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited (Forpiarly Moser Baer

Clean Energy Limited)

@_ ,,,)f*”"’* A\

e R i, gy,
bise - 020 2160S OJ; X}w < LR IEY

Chief Financial Cfficer
Napel ks HATRA -
PAN Noi— ALDP BEIRR

Company Secretary
SuniL EunAR NG
MaND L ACSLR3TTG

Place: New Deihi .
Date: 20.09. 2015

L enitar
R

R P ST St St '\N
RPNl ve IR L
- //L/F PP e
- Dlratiin
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Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited (Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited)
Registered Office: 616 A (164, Sixth Floor}, Devika Tower, Nehru Place, New Defhl-110019

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31 March 2015
{Amount in Rupees)

For the year ended

For the year ended March

31, 2015 March 31, 2014
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Mat Profitf{Loss) before tax 23,48,617 $,04,49,449
Adjustrnent for nan-cash Itemns:-

Depreciation 17,17,711 7,998,010
Forelgn Fluctuation Gain {50,38,273) (31,32,53,882)
Interest ncome {10,23,36,974) 110,79,24,347)
nterest Expense 17,61,75,667 31,50,00,000
Operating profit/ficss) before working capltal changes 7,28,66,747 (5,49,29,776)
Adiustment for changes In working capital:
mcrease f [Decrease} in Provisions {76,67,202] 11,727,113
Increase / [Decrease] in other labilities {31,26,661) 5,55,75,062
Increase / {Cecrease] in trade Payables (£3,09,614) {62,29,5731
{Increase) f Decrease in Loan & Advances 2,81,50,46,955 (2,51,60,27,973)
{Increase} / Dacrease in trade receivables {11,80,27,132) 1,99,27,152
Direct Tax Paid [-)/ Refund (+) (Netj 7,00,725 73,840,478
et Cash from operating activitles A 2,75,84,83.818 {2,49,32,17,511)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets {18,66,523) f24,24,800)
Long term agdvances given/ {refunded) net {97,61,84,797} 3,01,21,56,683
Purchase of non-current Investments {het} {1,45,83,48,000) [2,32,88,80,267)
Fixed deposits made {15,65,77,454) 24,63,08,190
Interast Received 2,43,50,559 i7¥,30,81,565
Net Cash used In Investing activities i ] {2,55,90,26,215) 1,10,02,81,371
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Froceeds from fresh issue of Share Capital 7,96,73,240
Proceeds from Securities Premium 7.88,76,50,760 -
Proceeds / [Refund) from Share Application Money [2,94,73,28,339) 60,000
Praceeds / {Refund)] from Long term borrowlngs 1,25,00,60,000 -
Proceeds / {Refund) from Short term borrowings 6,27,76,14,623) 1,70,34,45,103
Interest Paid {17,59,50,550} (31,50,00,000}
Net Cash from financlng activities c {18,35,69,512} 1,38,85,05,103
Net Increasef{Decrease) In cash and cash eguivalents (A +8+C) 58,88,091 {44,70,037)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the perlod 51,62,318 96,32,355%
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the perlod 1,18,50,409 51,62,318
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of
Balance with a Scheduled Bank

-On CUrrent account 97,99,774 37,123,617
Cash In Hand 12,50,635 14,49.701

1,1,50,409 51,62,318
Notes:

1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out in Accounting Standard- 3 on Cash Flow Statements of

the Companies {Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 {as amenced),
2. Figures in brackets Indicate cash out flow.

This is tha Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Hindustan Cleanenergy imited {Formerly Mo

Energy Limlted)
Q\ : “(MM
Director b [
\ I NT PSUHEA -
Anu Pandey AV TREHM @)V) G \&w [mIESH ”0‘)"‘15‘5'{?5

As per our report of even date

For CA & Assoclates

Chartered Accountants
egistration Mo: 13

Partner o BN - 0203186k
Membershig Number- D32826 )
Chief Flnancial Officer Conpany Secretary
NAVIN K. BATRP QUL KUMAR, NAGRE
PAN W - AEOPDBITNL vy e ALS 183716

Flaca: Mew Belhi

Date: 2. ). 261C
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Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited {Formerly Moser Baer Cleans Energy Limited)
Registered Offlce: 616 A (16A, SIxth Floor], Devlka Tower, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110019
Notes to Flnanclai Statements for the year endad on 315t March 2015

fa

{b

{c)

(d

e

{f}

ig}
it

{i}

{iii)

Slgnificant Accounting Policies:

Nature of Operatlons

Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited {Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited) Is engaged In providing project managemeant and technlcal consultancy
services In relation to setting up and maintenance of Solar Power Profects.

Significant Accounting Palicies

Basks of preparation

The financlal statements have been prepared ko comply In all materlal respects with the Accounting Standards notified by Companles {Accounting
Standacds) Rules, 2006, (as amended) and the relevant provislons of the Companies Act, 2013, The financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention on an accrual basks, The accounting policles have bean consistently applled by the Company and are consistent with
those used In the previous year,

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting princlples requires management 1o make Judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and llabilliies and the disclosure of contingent liabilities,
at the end of the reporting period. Although hese estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertalnty about these assumplions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring an adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets o
liabilitkes In future periods.

Fixed Assats

Fixed assets are stated st cost, less accumulated depreciation end Impalrment lesses If any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable
cost of bringlng the asset 1o its working condition for Its Intended use, Borrowing costs relating ta acquisition of flxed assets which takes substantial
perlod of time to get ready for its Intended use are also Included to the extent they relate to the period U such assets are ready to be put to use.

Depreciation

Depraciation Is provided using the Stralght Line Method [SLM} as per the useful Ives and residual valuss of the assets. There ks no useful life or
residual valug of the assets notified by any Regulatary Authority for accounting purposes hence the useful life 2nd resldual value as prescribed in
Part  of schedule I of the Companles Act, 2013 has been taken for the purpose of charging depreciation on assets,

Change in Useful life of Assets
Pursuant to provisions of Companies Act, 2013, the company has adopted the useful lifa of the assets as given in Schedule — Il of the Comganies Act,
2013, Accordingly, depreciation rates based on the remalning useful life of the assels as on 1st April 2014 have been applled w.e.f. 1st April 2014,

Impairment

The garrying amounts of assets are revlewed at 2ach balance sheet date if there Is any Indlcation of kmpatrment based on internalfexternal factors,
An impalrment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount 1s the greater
of the asset’s net selling price and Value In use. In assessing value In use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value at

the weighted average cost of capital,

Revenue recognltion
Revenug is recognized to the extent that It is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be rellably

measured.

Technlcal Services
Revenue from techrical services is recognized in the period In which services are rendered, 3s per the terms of the service contract.

Interest
Interast income 5 recognized on a time proportion basis taking Into account the amount cutstanding and the applicable Interest rate. Interest

income 13 included under the head other incoma" In the statement of profit and loss.

Foredgn Currancy Transactions

Initial Recognition

Forelgn currency transactlons are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the exehange rate betwesn the
reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction,

Conversion

Foreign currency monetary itemns are reported using the closing rate, Non-monetary items whlch are carrigd in terms of historical cost denpminated
in @ foreign currency are reported wsing the exchange rate at the date of the transaction; and non-monetary items which are carried at falr value or
other similar valuallon denaminated na forelgn currency are reported using the exchange rates that existed when the valugs were determined.

Exchange Differences
Cxchange differances arising on a monetary itenm that, in substance, form part of the company's net investment In a nondntegral foreign operation is

accumulated in g Forelgn Currency Translation Reserve Account in the financisl staterments until the disposal of the net Investment, at which time

they are recognised as income or as/e';mense,“h
All other exchanga differences ar srin%,gy&{'sgal/'e ent of monetary lkems are recognized as Income or expense in the petfod Inwhich they arise.
b el 1

¥
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Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited (Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited}
Reglstered Office: 616 A (16A, Shith Floor}, Devika Tower, Nehru Place, New Delhi-11001%
Motes to Financlal $tatements for the year ended on 31st March 2015

(h] Income taxes

i)

]

tkl

]

Tax expense comprises of current tox and deferred tax. Current income tax Is measurad at the amount expected to be paid to the tax autheritles in
accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India. Deferred Income taxes reflects the Impact of current yaar thning differences between
taxable Income and accounting income for the year and reversal of thming differences of earller years.

Deferred tax s measured based on the tox rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax (labllitles
are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognlsed only to the extent that there is reasonable certafaty that
sulficlent future taxable income will be available agalnst which such deferred tax assets can be reafised. In situations where the company has
unabsorbed deprectation or carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognised only If there Is virtual certainty supported by convincing
evidence that they can be realised against future taxable profits.

At each balance sheet date the Company re-assesses unvecognised deferred tax assets. It recognises unracognised deferred tax assets to the extent
that it has become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be that sufficlent future taxabte Income will be available agalnst which
such deferred tan assets can be reallsed.

The carrylng amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance shest date. The company writes-down the carrying amount of a deferred
tax asset to the extent that it Is no longer reasonably certatn or virtually certaln, as the case may be, that sufficlent future taxsble Income will be
avaliable agalnst which deferred tax asset tan be realised. Any such write-down Is reversed o the extent that It bocomes reasorably certaln or
virtuglly certaln, as the case may bé, that sufficlent future taxable income will be avallable,

Minkmum alternate tax (MAT) pald in 3 vear Is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax. The company recopnizes MAT credit
available as an asset only 1o the extent that there is convinging evidence that the cormpany will pay normal income tax durlng the specified pertod,
ive.,, the period for which MAT credit is alfowed to ba carrled forward. In the year In which the company recognizes MAT credit as an asset in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available In respect of Mintmum Alternotive Tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961, the
sald asset Is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as "MAT Credlt Entitlement”. The company reviews the "MAT
Credit entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the company does not have convincing evidence that 1t will
pay narmal tax during the spacified perlod.

Larnings Per Share

Baslg earnlngs per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the perlod attributable to equity shareholders by the welghted average
number of equity shares cutstanding during the perlod.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net proflt or loss For the pariad attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the perlod are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potentlal equlty shares.

Retirement and other employes banefits:

fietirernent bunefit in the form of provident fund Is a defined contributlon scheme, The contrlbutions to the provident fund are charged to the
statement of profit and loss for the year when the contributions are due. The company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the
provident fund.

The company operates Gratulty Plan which is a defined benefit plan, The cost of providing benefits under the plan are determined on the bashs of
atluartal valuation at each year-end. Actuartal valuation Is carried out using the projected unlt credit method, Actuaral gains and losses are
recognized in full in the period In which they occur In the statemant of profit and loss,

Accumulated leave, which ls expecnt'ed ter be utilized within the next 12 months, Is treated as short term employee benefit, Accumulated leave
expected to be carvied forward beyond twelve months, is treated as long term employae benefit, Such short and long term compansated absences
are provided for based on the actuarial valuation uslng the projected unit credit method at the year end,

Llability under continuity Inked key resource and deferred salery schemes Is provided for on actuarlal valuation basls, which |5 done as per the
projected unlt credit method at the end of each financial period.

Actuarial gains/ losses are immedlately taken to profit and loss account and are not deferred.

The Company presents its leave, gratulty and contlnuity linked key resource and deferred salary scheme lisbllity as current and non-current based
an the actuarlal valuation.

Provistons

A proviston is recagnised when an enterprise has a present obilgation as a rasult of past event; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made, Provisions are not discounted 1o its present value and are
determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates,

Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and In hand and short-term investments with an original

maturity of three months or Jess.
_ Xy
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Hindustan Cleanenergy Limlted (Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited}
Registered Offlce: BI6 A (16A, Slxth Floor), Devika Tower, Nehrd Place, New Delhi-110619
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended on 31st March 2015

Mote 2 Share Capltal
{Amsount in Aupeas)

As at As at
March 31, 2018 tarch 31, 2014
Authorised
150,560,000 Equity Shares { Previpus Perlod 1,50,50,000 ) of Rs. 10/ each 15,05,00,000 15,05,00,000
150,69,920 Compulsorlly Convertible Preference Shares {Previcus Year: 150,62,920] of
Re. 1 each 1,50,63,220 1,50,62,920
30,20,000 Redeemable Preference Sharas {Previous Year: 30,20,000) of Rs.10 each 3,02,00.000 302,800,000
80.00,000 Optlonally Convertible Preference Shares [Previous
Year: NIL) of #5. 10 Each 8,00,00,000 -
27,57,60,520 19,57,69,520
issued, subscribed & fully pald up
1,49,57,828 Equity shares { Previous Year 1,49,97,828 | of Rs. 10/~ pach 14,99,78,240 14,99,78,280
1,50,69.920 Compulsorily Convertible Praference Shares (Rrevious Year: 1,50,69,920) of
Re. 1 gach 1,530,62,920 1,50,69,920
30,20,000 Redeemable Preference Shares (Previous Year: 30,20,000) of Rs.i0 each 3.02,00,000 3,02,00,000
79,67,324 Optionally Convertlble Preference Shares {Previous Year: NIL) of Rs,10 each
7,96,73.240 .
27,49,21,440 15,52,48,200
[OF the above, 1,49,97,828 Equity shares {Previous Year 1,49,97,828) 1,50,69,920
Compulsorlly Convartlble Preference Shares {Prevlous Year 1,50,69,920): 30,20,000
Redeemable Preference Shares (Previous Year 30,20,000); 29,47,325 Optlonally
Convartlble Preference Stares {Previous Year NIL); are held by Hindustan Powerprojects
Private Limlted {forenorly, Moser Baer Projects Private Limited), the Holding Corpany)
a. Reconclliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and 2t the end of tha reporting perlod
Equity Shares
As at March 311, 2815 As at March 21, 2014
MNumber Amount Mumber Amount
Shares eutstanding at the begloning of the year 1,48,97,828 14,99,78,280 1,48,97,828 14,98,78,280
Shargs Issued during the vear - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of thé year 1,49,57,828 14,99,78,280 1,49,97,828 14,99,78,280
Compuisorily Convertible Preference Shares
As at March 31, 2015 As at March 31, 2014
Numbear Amount Number Amount
Shares gutstanding ot the beglnning of the year 1,50,62,920 1,50,62,920 1,50,69,320 1,50,68,520
Shares issued during the year - . - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,50,69.920 1,50,69,920 1,50,69,220 1,50,65%,920
Redeemabie Preferance Shares
As at March 31, 2015 As at March 31, 2014
Number Amaunt MNumbar Ampunt
Shares gutstanding at the heghnning of the year 30,20,000 3,02,00,000 30,260,000 3,62,00,000
Shares Issued during the year - - _ -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 20,20,000 3,02,00,000 30,20,000 3,62,60,000

2
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Hindustan Cleanenergy Umited (Formerly iMoser Baer Clean Energy Limlted)
Registered OHice: 516 A {264, Sluth Floor), Davika Tower, Nehru Place, New Delhl-110019
-_Totes to Flnancial Statements for the year ended on 31st March 2015

Optlonally Convertlble Preference Shares

As at March 31, 2015 As at March 31, 2014
Number Amount Number Amount
Shares oulslanding at the beginning of the year - - - -
Shares Issued during the year 79,67,324 7,96,73,240 - -
Shares cutstanding at the end of the year 79,67,324 7,96,73,2450 - .
b. Detalls of sharehcolders haolding more than 5% shares
Name of Shareholder As at March 31, 2015 As ot March 31, 2014
No, of Shares heid % of Holding No. of Shares hefd % of Holding

Equity shares
Hindustan Powerprofects Private Urited {formerly, Moser Baer 1,48,97,828 100% 1,49,97,828 100%,

Projects Private Limited)

Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares
Hindustan Powerprajects Private Limited [formerly, Moser Baer 1,50,62,520 100% 1,50,62,920 1005
Projacts Private Limited)

Redeermalle Preferance Shates
Hindustan Powerprojects Private Limlted (formerly, Moser Baer 30,20,000 100% 30,20,000 100%
Projects Privata Limited)

Optionally Convertible Preference Shares

Hindustan Powerprojects Private Limited [formerly, Moser Baer 20,47,32% 36.99% - 0%
Projects Private Lirnited)
Hingustan EPC Company Limited (formerly, Moser Baer 50,19,995 63.01% - o

Engineering & Constructions Lirnlted}

¢. Terms/ rights attached to equity shares.
The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity sharas s entitled to one vote per share. The holders of
the equity shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from thne to time.

d. Terms of compulsorily convertible/ redesmable preference shares.
The Redeemable Preference Shares are Issued 2t a premium of Rs. $90 per share and redeemable anytime within 20 years of the issue at the option of the

Company. The entire lot carries a preference dividend of Re 1,
The Campulsorily Convertible Preference Shares are Issued at a premium of Rs. 39 per share and will be compulsarily converted Into equlty shares within g period

of 26 years from the issue date at the option of the Company or the Shareholder. The entire lot carrles a preference dividend of Re 1.

2, Terms of optlonally convertlble preference shares.

The aptionally convertible preference shares shall be either converted or redeemed at the optlon of the Company withln a period of 18 years from the date of its
issug and if not converted or redeemed within sald period of 18 years, the same shall be cornpulsorlly redeemable at a redemption price {Including redemption
premiuin) of Rs. 1,000 [Rupees one thousand) per share or the price as determined by the company at any fima before redemption,

The conversion ratio of eptionally convertible preference shares shall be 100:1 {i.e, 100 equity shares shall be Issuad In licw of 1 DCPS) or as may be datermined by
the company at any time before such conversion and equity shares upon converston shali rank pari-passu with the equity shares cutstandlng as on the date of
CONVersioh. :

The entire lot of OCPS shall carcy a dividend of Re.d which shall be payable on g non-cumulative basls,

X
I

N
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Hindustan Cleanenergy Liniited {Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited)
Registered Qffice: 618 A (164, Sinth Floor], Davika Towear, Neheu Flace, New Bethl-116019
Notes to Financial Statemeants for the year ended on 31st March 2015

Note 3: Reserves & Surplus

Securitles Premlum Account

As per last account

Add: Premium on issue of Preference Shares
Closlng Batance

Forelgn Currency Translation Reserve

As per ast acgount

Add: Addittons/ {Reductlons) during the period
Closing Balance

Surplus/ (Defickt} In the statement of proflt and loss
As per st adcount

Add: Het Profit/{Net Loss) For the current year

Closiag Balance

Totzl

Note 4 Long Term Borrowings

DEBENTURES

Secured

2,25,00,000 {Frevious peried: 2,25,00,000 } 14% Optionally Convertible Debentures
of Rs. 100 each {*Refer below for particulars of redemption and nature of security)

Less : Current Maturity {Bisclosed under the head 'Other Current Llabllitles' {Note 8))
TERM LOANS

Secured

Rupee Term Loan from financial institetions

The term lean is secured by way of first charge through morigage/ right of substitution In favor of the
lender of the entire land of the Projects In the $PVs [viz. Bhanuenergy Ingustal Development Limited
[Farmerly Moser Baer Industrial Develop t Lirnited), B} gy Infrastructure & Power Umited
(Forrmerly toser Baer Infrastructure & Power Limited} and Sunmark Energy Projects Limited (Formerly
Moser Baer Energy & Prajects Umited)), first charge by woy of hypothacatton on afl the movable assets

of the Prolects, by way of creatlon of security nterest on all the right, title Interest, benefits, clalms,

dermands et¢ under the Project dacuments and in the Insurance contracks relating to the Profects, first
tharge on all letters of credit, TRA and DSRA accounts and any other reserves and bank acocounts
miaintained for the Projects, pledge of 100% (One Hundred Percent} of the pald up equity shares of the
5PYs, and by way of pledge of 26% (Twenty 5k Percent) of the pald up equity share capital of the
Company {based on book value), pledge of 2% (Two Percent) of the paid up equity share cagital of the
holding company Le, Hindustan Powerprojects Private Uimited (formerly, Moser 8aer Projects Private
Lmited}, exclusive first charge on the DSRA escrow account and on the funding instrument by which the
loan amount ¢ infused in the SPvs.

The loan is repayable by way of quarterly Instalments after the axplry of moratorium peclad. One third of
the entire autstanding loan |5 repayable In the third year in equal guarterly Instalments and remalning
outstanding lean is repayabls in the fourth year In equal guarterly instalments,

Total
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{Amount In Rupees)

As at
March 31, 2015

As at
March 31, 2014

5,80,18,96,814
7,88,76,50,760

5,80,18,5%6,814

5,50.18,96,814

13,68,93,42,574

1,43,70,408 6,68,58,287
(22,45,341) 15,26,27,879)
1,21,25,067 1,43,70,408
{34,01,13,983) 139,05,68,432)
23,48,617 5,04,49,449
(33,77.71,367} 134,01,19,983)
13,35,39,01,274 5,47 61,47,238

{Arnount In Rupess)

As at
March 31, 2015

As at
March 21, 2014

2,25,00,00,003

{1,68,75,00,000

1,25,00,00,000

2,25,00,00,000

1,81,25,00,060

2,25,00,00,000




Hindustan Cieanenesgy Limited (Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited)
Reglstered Office: 616 A {154, Slath Fioor), Devika Tower, Nehru Place, New Deiht-110018

Notes to Flngunclal 5t

1ts for the year ended on 31st March 2015

" Inpast, the Company has Issued 2,25,00,000 Secured Optlonaliy Convertible Debentures of face value of Rs, 100 each, carrylng rate of Interest of 19% per annum

payable on a monthly basls with a tenar of 5 years,

The debentures are secured against pledge on the patd up equity capltal and preference share capital of the company; against pledge on the pald up caphtal of
domestic projects and agalnst Corporate Guarantee of the Holding Company. The detalls of shares pledged are as below;

Name of Entity

Shares Hald By

Face valua of shares plegged
Type of Shares {Rs.)

Hindustan (leanenergy Limited {Formerly Moser Saer
Clean Energy Limitod

Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited [Farmerly Moser Baer
Clean Energy Limited

Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited {Formerly toser Baer
Clean Eneray Limited

Precious Energy Services Private Limlted

Forbandar Sotar Power Limited [Formerly hioser Baer
Enerav & Development Limited)

Kindie Engineering and Construction Limited

The debentures are redeemable as per below schedufe:

Hindustan Powerprojects Private Limited
{formerly, Moser Baer Projects Private
Limited)

Hindustan Powerprofects Private Limited
{farmerly, Moser Baer Projects Private
Hindustan Powerprolects Private Umlted
(formerly, Moser Baer Projects Private
Hindustan Cleanenzrgy Uimited {Formerly
Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited (Formerly
ifoser Baer Clean Energy Limited
Hindustan Cleaneacrgy Limted {Farmerly
Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited

Compulsortly convertible 50,980,423
praference sharas

Redeernable Preference 1,02,02,170
shares

Equity Shares 5,06,65,620
Equily Shares 3,42,26,500
Equity Shares 3,44,02,900
Equilty Shares 55,54,450

Serles Number Month and Year Amouny {Rs.}

Serigs D May-2016 56,25,00,000
Sertes € Feb-2016 %6,25,00,000
Series B Now-2Q15 E6,25,00,000
Series 4 Aug-2015 56,25,00,000

The Company has not created any Debenture Redemption Reserve in respect of such debentures to the extent of Rs. 43,79,79,452 (Previpus Year Rs. 32,54,78,452)
under Sectlon 71{4] of the Companies Act, 2013 due to accurulated losses,

Note 5 Provistons

Pravision for Emplovee Benefits
Provislen for Other Employes Benefits
Provision for Leave Benefits

Others
Provision for Taxatlon

Tatal

tAmount in Rupees)

Long-term Shart-term
As at Asat As at As gt
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2012 March 21, 2015 March 31, 2014
- “ 35,32,564 1,19,72,906
15,891,532 9,58,354 3,12,300 1,72,338
- - - 140,25 690
15,91,532 9,58,354 38,144,864 2,61,70,934
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Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited {(Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited)
Registered Offlce: 616 A (184, Sixth Floor}, Devika Tower, Nebru Place, New Delhl-110018
Notes to Flnancial Statements for the year ended on 315t March 2015

Note 6 Short Terre Borrowlings (Refer Note 25}

SHORT YERM LOANS
Unsecured
Indian Rupee |san from Related Parties

Total

MNote 7 Trade Payabies

Trade Payables (Refer Mote 24 for details of dues to mlcra, small and medium enterprise!
Tatal

Note 8 Other Current Llabillties {Refer Note 25)
Current maturitles of long-term borcpwings (Nota 4}
Interest accrued but not due on securad loan
Advances from Customars _

Share aoplication money
Statutory duss

Payables to Holding Company
Payables 1o Subsldiacles and Fellow Subsidlary

Other payables
{Refer Mote 24 fur detalls of dues to micro, small and madium enterprisel
Total
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{Amount In Rupees)

As at
March 31, 2015

As at
Match 31, 2014

6,27,76,14,623

6,27,76,14,623

{Amount in Rupaes}

As at
March 31, 2015

As at
March 33, 2014

27,588,366 1,50,97 980
87,88,366 1,50,97,980
[Amount In Rupees)
Asat As ag
arch 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
1,68,75,00,000 -
1,96,42,925 1,94,17,808
43,980,767 2,27,83,327
- 2,94, 73,28,238
2,86,00,121 1,52,57,124
4,24,897 2,612
4,54,731 4,40,000
6,26,06,211 G,11,74,279
- 1,80,36,79,653 3.06,64.09,535

B
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Hindustan Cleananergy Lintited (Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited)
Reglsterad Office: 616 A (164, STuth Floor), Devika Tower, Nehru Flace, New Delhl-116019
Motes ta Financlal for the year ended on 31st March 2015

Note 10 Mon-Currant Investments
{nmount n Rupges) |

As at Asat
March 31, 2015 Mareh 31, 2014
Trade Investments
Unguoted {Carried at Cast)
(Fully pald up unless mentloned olhverwise}
i tin Equity nst
-Sttbsltllary companies (Free Value Rs 10 unless mentloned otherwise) finciuding
premium]
Porbandar Solar Power Limited {Formerly Moser 8aer Energy & Development 69,76,00,000 €9, 76,00,000
Limilted) [7,021,000 {Previous Year: 7,021,001
Sunrark Energy Research Limited iFormerly Moser Baer Energy & Research 5, 00,000 500,000
Urlted] [50,000 (Previous Yaar: 50,0000
Sunmark Energy Projects Limited (Formerly Meser Baor Energy & Projects 500,000 500,000
Limited] (50,000 (Previous Year: 50,0000)
L3 k Energy Syst Lirnkted {F Iy Moter Baor Enetgy Systams 5,000,800 5,00,000
Limited) [50,800(Previous Year: 50,000))
Spinel Energy & Infrastructure Limited (Formerly Moser Baer Energy & 500,060 500,000
Infrastrycture Limited) (50,800 (Previous Year: S0,0000]
Solltairs Active Power Limited (Formerly ME Active Power Limited) [50,000 5,00,000 5,00,000
{Previous Yeae: 50,000]]
Sunrrark Power Projacts Limited {Formerly MEB Power Prajects Limited) 500,000 5,00,000
[50,000{ Previous Year: 50,0000)
Shanuenergy Industrlal Development Limited {(Formerly Moser Baer 40,11,00,000 40,11,00,000
Industelal Davelopment Limited) (4,509,600 (Previous Year; 4,50,600))
Solitaire dustrisl Infrastructure Private Umited {175,800 {Fravious Year: 16,59,00,000 16,59,00,000
175,200))
Solitalre Enargies Private Limited |69,85,000 (Pravious Year: 6,585,000 €9, 75,00.000 6%,76,00,000
Solitalre Pawertech Private Limited [10,000 {Previous Year:10,8000) 1,00.000 100,000
Deligentla Energy and Infrastructures Prlvate Lmited {10,000 {#revicus Year: 1,00,000 1,400,000
10.0004)
Sapphire Industrlal Infrastructures Private Limited |3,29,80,000 {Previous 32,58,00,000 32,98,00,000
‘Year! 3,29,80,0004]
Preclous Energy Services Private Limited [62,25,000 {Previous Vear: 68,76,00,000 69,76,00,000
£9,85,0001)
Athary Cleantech Limited [5,000 (Pravious Year: 5,0000) Fage Valus Euro 10 33,89,000 33,858,000
Bharat Cleantech Limited [65,000 { Previous Year: 65,8000) Face Vatue Eura § 45,32,450 43,32450
HCE Europe Limited {Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Europe Umited) 65,02,28,200 6,02,28,200
110,02,090 {#revicus Year: 10,02,000}] Face Value Euro 1
Laytham Limited 2,800 [Previous Year: 2,0000] Fece Value Euro 1 [ata 477,610 4,¥7,610
premlum of 2.8 Euro per share}
Bhanvenergy Infrastructure & Power Limited (Formerly ioser Baer 40,05,00,000 46,05 00,000
Infrastructure & Power Limited) 14,50,000 {Previous Year: §,50,000))
Spined Projects & Infrastructure Limited (Formerly Moser Baer Projects & 500,600 5,00,000
{nfrastructure Limited) (50,000 [Previous Year: 50,0001)
Bhaskar Powergen Limited [Formerly Moser Bser Powvergen Linltad) [S0,000 500,000 3,00,000
{Previous Year: 50,0004]
Bhaskar Pawerstructures Limbted (Formerly Moser Baer Powerstiuclures 5,00,000 560,008
Limnlted} [50,000 (Previous Year; 50,0000}
Goldenbeam Power Private Lbd [ 106,000 {Previous Year: 10,0009) 1,00,000 1,00,000
Sunnyday Green Encrgy Pyt Ltd | 10,000 {Previous Year: 10,000]) 1,00,000 100,600
Kindle Engireertng and Construction Private Lrlted [20,05,200 (Previous 1,89,53,00,000 1,86,53,00,000
Year! 18,75,200]]
Wast Acla Trading [1600 (Previous Year; 1000)) Face Yalue AED 100 12,07.000 12,07.000
Entertec Trading FZE | 200 {(Previous Year: 2003) Face Value AED 1000 28,15,000 28,15,000
Gulf Selartec FZE [7300 [Pravious Year: HIL)] Face Yalue AED 100 1,22,90.000 -
Solitalre BTN Sclar Pyt Lid [10,000 |Previous Year 10,000)) 1,006,000 1,00,000
Vanlty Techstructure Pyt Ltd [20,000 IPreviaus Year 10,000)] 1,060,000 100,000
Datling Infrapower Pyt Led | 18,800 (Pravigus Year 10,000)] 1,080,000 1,00,600
Suryataap Energles and Infrastiucture Prlvate Limited [10,000 {Previous Vear 1,00,000 1,00,0G0
18,6001
Eden Glen Homes Private Limited (10,000 (Previous Year 10,000)) 1,00,000 100,000
First Class Infrabulld Private Limited (10,000 {Previous Year 10,602)] 1,00,000 1,00,000
Dalton Energy Systems Private Unnited [10,000 {Previous Year 10,0000 1,006,400 " 100,000
Dgtent Prophbuild Private Limited [10,000 IPrevious Year NIL)) 1,00,600 -
Magnet Buildtech Private Limited (10,000 (Previous Year NIL) 1,00,000 -
One way Buildtech Pelvate Limited 10,000 {Previous Year fiLY 100,000 -
Gedavari infraspace Pyt Ltd {10,000 [Previous Year NIL)) 1,008,000 -
Rakbwi Infracan Pyt, Ltd. (10,000 (Previous Year HIL) 100,000 -
0,
U ¥
w P )I,\/‘-\ \u
T
< N

510



Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited {Formurly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited)
Reglstered Office; 616 A (164, Sixth Floor), Devika Tower, Nehru Place, New Delhl-110019
Notes o Flnanclal Statements for the year onded on 31st March 2015

Note 10 Non-Current Investments

{Armount ln Rupees)

As at As at
March 31, 2015 iviarch 31, 2018
Investrients in preference sharas
-Subsidlary compantes
Redeemable Preference Sharas of Enertec Trading F2E [7,50,425 [Previous 1,18,01,691 1,18,01,691
Yesi: 7.50,425)) Face Value AED 1
Redeemable Prefarence Share; of Atharv Cleantech Limited [12, 344 8,69,335 8,649,335
{Previous Year: 12,544)] Fave Value Eurg 1
Compulsarily Convertible Pr Shares of Deligentia Energy and §5,25,88,000 -
Infrastructures Private Limited (8,52,588 (Previous Year: MILY Face Value Rs.
10]
Compulsortly Convertlble Preference Shares of Sunmark Energy Research 20,531,000
Lilted {2051 (Previaus Year! MIL) Face Valve Rs. 101
Lompulsorly Convertible Preference Shares of Sunmark Power Projocts 1,590,003 -
Lirtited [150 (Previous Year; NI Face Value Rs. 10)
Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of Bhaskar Powaergen Limited 3345000 -
13345 [Previous Year: NILY) Face Value Rs, 10)
Compulserily Convertlble Preference Shares of 8haskar Powerstructures 27,589,000 -
Limited [2759 {Previous Year NIL) Face Value Rs, 10]
Compulsorily Convertlble Preference Shares of Suryatasp Energles and 33.85600 )
Infrastructure Private Limited {3185 {Previous Year: MIL)) Face Value Rs, 1)
Compulserily Convertible Preference Shares of First Class Infrabutld Private 10,00,000 -
Limlted |1003 (Previous Year; MIL)] Face Value Rs. 10}
Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of Daiton Energy Systems 2,00,000 -
Frivate Lirnited [200 {Previous Year: ILY] Face Vzlue Rs, 10)
Compulserily Convertthle Prelerence Shares of Decent Propbuild Private 29,600 -
Limited [29 [Pravious Year: NIL)| Face Yalye fis. 101
Compulzonlly Convertibla Preference Shares of Magnet Bulldtech Private 29,000 -
Uimitad (29 {#revious Year: NILJ] Face Value Rs. 10)
Compulsprlly Canvertible Preferente Shares of One way Buildtech Private 29,000 -
Umited [29 (Previous Year: MILY) Face Value Rs, 10]
Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of Sunmark Energy Projects 25,48,20,000 .
Limited (254820 [Previous Year: NiL)] Faca Valus Rs, 10]
Compulserily Convertible Prafercnce Shaves of Spinel Energy angd 44,432,000
Infrastructure Limited [4442 {Previous Year: ML) Face Value Rs. 10)
Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of Solitaire Powertach Private 11,360,000 -
Limited 1130 (Previous Year: NILY] Frce Vafue Rs. 10)
Compulserily Convertible Preference Shares of Spinel Projects and 1,76,48,600 -
Infrastriucture Limited {17448 [Previous Year: MILY] Face Value Rs. 10]
Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of Goldenbaam Power Private 5,88, 18,000 -
Ltd [68318 (Previous Year: NIL)] Face Value #s. 10]
Compulsorily Convértible Pref Shares of Sunnyday Green Energy Pyt 5,05,32,000 .
L [S0582 (Pravious Year: NIL)] Face Value Rs. 10)
Compueorlly Convertlble Preference Shares of Salitatre BTN Solar Pt Ltd 1,77,56,000 -
{17758 {Previous Year: NILY) Face Value Rs. 10]
Lormpulsarily Convertible Preference Shares of Venlty Techstructure Pyt Ltd 1,74,47,000 -
137447 {Previous Year: NIL}) Face Value Rs. 10]
Lompulsorily Canvertible Preference Shares of Solitalre Active Power 1,76,97,000 -
Lismited {17697 (Previous Year, NILJ Face Value Rs, 104
Compulsorily Convertibhe Preference Shares of Rakhwl Infracon But. Ltd. |50 50,000 -
{Previous Yesr: L)) Face Value Rs, 10)
1% Cptionally Cumulative Convertible beb {Face Value Rs 10}

CBC Solar Technologles Lid |3,83,50,311 {Previous year; 3,83,50,311)) 38,35,03,110 38,35,03,110
Responsive Sutip Umited ,75,50,264 {Previous vear: 9,75,50,364) 97,55,03,640 97,55,03,640
Ganges Green Energy Private Limited 19,88,15,875 {Previovs year: 1,08,81,58,750 1,08,51,58,750
10,38,15,875}
Ganeshvanh Merchandize Pyt, Lid, 195,32,000 { Previous year: 1,95,32,000) 15,53.20.000 19,53,20,000
Chalts! Constructions Private Limited 10,50,87,300 {Previous year: 1,05,08,73 000 1,6508,73,000
10,5(.27,300)
Wilawala Power Private Limited B,99,55,4000 [ Prevtous year: 8,99 55,000} £4.95,50,000 89,95,50,000
Hlrace Renewakle Enargy Pyt Lid, 7,70,22,200 (Previous year: 7,70,32,300) 77,02.23,000 77,0%,23,000
Sand Land Real Estatas Private Limited 11,97,33,289 [Previous year: 1,19,73,32,690 1,15,73,32.690
11.97.33.269)

Total ___ 13,36,52,32475 11,%0,68,84,475

511



Hindustan Cleanenergy Limlted (Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited}
Reglsterad Offlce: G616 A [184, Sikth Flaor), Devika Tower, Nehiru Place, New Delhl-110013
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended on 31st March 2015

Nate 11 Loans and Advances [Refer Note 25)
{Amount in Rupees)

Long Term Short Term
As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2015 March 33, 2014 March 31, 2015 tiarch 31, 2014
fUnsecured, consldered good)
Capltal Advances i5.00,000 15,00,000 - -
Loans and advances 1o related parthes
A5 Leans to Forelgn Subsidiaries 3,63,82,611 4,68,27,709 -
-As Loang to Darmestic Subsiharles 2,12,.80,55,994 45,85,27,850 -
-As Advances to Forelgn Subsidlacies 1,55,63,220 1,49,41,714 - -
-As Advances to Holding Company - - - 2,75,28,00,000
A5 Recelvables from Domestic Subsidlartes 25,05,24,381 11,49,00,337 - -
-A3 Receivables from Fellow Sabsidiarles - 23.80.545 - -
-As share application money:

Deligentla Energy & Infrastructures Pyt Lid - 25,53,70,000 - -

Goldenbeam Power Private Umited 5,47,52,000 547,92, 165 - -

Porbandar Solar Pewer Limited (Formerly Moser Baer - 11,84,55,397

Eneriy B Development Limited) - -

Spinel Energy & Infrastrocture Limited {Formerly Moser 7.90,000 790,345

Baer Energy & Infrastrecture Limited} - -

Sunmark Energy Projects Limited {Formerly Moser Baer - 4,62,305

Enery & Prolects Limlted} ) )

Sunmark Energy Research Limited (Formerly Moser Baer - 19,76,821

Energy & Research Limited) -

Bhanuenergy mdustrial Development Limited {Formerly - 4,20,600

Muoser Bagr Industrial Development Limited) N "

Bhaskar Powergen Limited {Formerly Moser Raer Powergen - 29,21,574

Limited} -

Shaskar Pewerstructores Linited [Formedly Moser Baer - 27,558,402

Powerstructures Limited} - -

Precious Energy Services Put Lid - 13,46,51,570 - -

Solitaire Energles Pyt Ltd ” - 13,89,31,509 - .

Solltalre Powertech Pyt Ltd 4,98,56,000 4,98,56,993 - -

Sunayday Green Enargy Private Limited 2,04,18,000 19,21,14,610 - -

Sapphire Industrial Infrastructures Pyt. Ltd, - 112,20,000 - -

Sunmark Power Projects Limited (Formerly MB Power - 1,50,000

Prolects Limited) - -

Varuty Techstructura Pyt Ltd 1,006,000 1.60,000 -

Splnel Projects & Infrastructure Limited {Formerly Maoser 1,50,000 1,50,000

Gaer Projects & Infrastructure Limited) °

Suryataap Energies and Infrastracture Private Limited - 28,00,000 - -

Ghanuenergy Infrastructure & Power Limited (Formerly - 3,00,000

toser Baer Infrastructure & Power Limited) - -

First Class infrabulld Private Limited - 10,00,000 -

One way Buildtech Private Limited 50,000 -

Dalton Engrgy Systems Private Limited - 10,060,600 - -
Advance Tax and TDS {Net of provislon) 3,25,19,697 4,80,22,473 - -
MAT Credit Entitlensents 1,00,42.679 1,01,66,318 - -
Advances tof Receivables fromn

-Contractors and Suppher B - 40,01,50% 29,44,615
-Others 49,05,50,000 49,05,50,000 5,87,65,225 12,5789 517
Totat 3,09,32,84,592 2,12,30,43,277 6,27,656,734 2,88,15,34,132
Mote 12 Other assets
{Amount In Rupees}
Non Curvent Current
As at As at As at As at
March 33, 2015 March 31, 2014 March 31, 2018 WMarch 31, 2014
{Unsecured, considered pood unless stated otherwlsa)
Haon-current bank balances (Refer Mote-14) 29,15,02,380 13,45,24,926 - -
mterest accrued ont
Teim depostis - - 11,041,927 192,518
Lpans - - 17,50,64,295 10,19,87,290
Other deposits 3.35,040 614,596
Total 29,15,02,380 13,45,23,926 18,05,01,262 16,27,94,404
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Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited (Formerly Mosser Baer Clean Enargy Lhmited)
Registered Offlce: 616 A {164, Sixth Floor), Davika Tower, Nefiry Place, New Dalhi-110015
for the vear ended on 315t March 2015

MNotes tofinanciat §

Note 13 Yrade Regelvables

Qutstanding for a perlod exceeding sis months frgm the due date
Unsecurad, cohsldered good

Cutstandlng for a partad less than six rronths from the due date
Unzecured, considerad good

Tota)

Nate 14 Cash and bank balance

Cosh and cash equivalents
Halances with banks
=0n Curfent accounts
Cash in hand

Olher Bank balance
Deposits held as:
- Dubt Servlce Reserve Account [DSA)
- Security against Guarantees

Less: Arrount disclosed under Other Non-curdent assets [Refer Note 12}

Total

513

{Amount In Rupaes)

As at
March 32, 2015

Asat
March 31, 2014

2,77,53,651 5,74,06,394
2,77,53,651 5,74,05,393
21,77,92,033 7.01,12,158
21,77,32,033 7,01,12,158

24,55,43,684

12,75,18,552

A In Rupnes

As at
March 31, 2015

As ot
March 31, 2014

87,99,774 37,12,617
12,50,635 14,458,701
1,10,50,40% 51,562,318
7,87,50,000 7,87 50,000
21,27.52,380 5,57,74,926
29,15,02,280 13,45,24,926
289,i5,02,380 13,45,24,926
1,10,50,408 51,62,318

gé@




Hindustan Clearienergy Limlted (Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limlted)
Repistered Office: 616 A (16A, Sixth Floer), Devika Tower, Nehru Place, New Delhl-110019

- Notes to Flnanclat Stet

ts for the year ended on 31st March 2015

Mote 15 Revenue from operations

Incoms from Consultancyy Business Advisory Services

Total

Neta 16 Other Incorme

Intergst Incame on
Loans to forelgn subsidiarios
Loars to dormestls subsidiarles
Loans to pthers
Bank deposils

Forelgin Exchange Fluctuation Gatn (net)
Liabilities/ Provistons written back
Rent Income
Miscellaneous Incone
Total

Mote 17 Employee Banefits Expense

Salarles, Wages and Bonus
Contributions to provident and other funds
Gratuity expenses
Staff welfarg expenses
Total

Mote 18 Flnance costs

Interest expense {Refer Note 30)
Interest on debentures
Interest an Bupee teom loans

Finance charges
Up-front and Processing Fee
Guarantee /LC Fee
Foreign exchange Charges
interest on payment of statutory dues
Banth chargas
Total

Note 19 Bepreciatlon

Depreciation an tangible assets

Total

514

{Amaunt In Rupegs)

For the yess ended
March 31, 2015

For the year ended
March 31, 2014

15,42,26,546

9,65,48,748

15,22,25,946

9,65,48,788

{Amount in Fupaes)

For the year ended
March 31, 2015

For the year ended
March 31, 2014

9,50.898 1,15,51,716
§,19,98,332 5,84,82,057
43,14,072 35.88,015
1,50,73,672 3,45,01,659
50,38,273 31,32,52,882
63,07,942 16,32,316
1,56,000 -
142601 4,587
11,46,15,790 42,28,15,132
{Amount In Rupess)
For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2015

March 31, 2014

3,11,86,858 3,00,62,084

8,57,201 764,245
2,709,556 -

5,480 8463

3,23,29,105 3,08,55,453

{Amount In Rupess)

Fot the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2045 March 31, 2814

17.61,75.667 A1,56,00,000
1,08,99,431 .
1,71,42,465 -

579,904 1,14,08,521

- 4,448,771

20,34,204 20.82,133

54,044 31,0890

20,68,85, 715 32,92,45.419

[Amount In Rupees)

For the year ended
Warch 31, 2015

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

17,17,711

7,895,010

17,172,731

7,99,010




Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited (Formarly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited}
Registered Offlce: 616 A (164, $luth Flpar), Gevika Tower, Nehru Place, Now Delhl-110018
MNotes to Financlal Stat for the year ended on 31st March 2015

Mote 20 Adminfstration and otiwer expenses

{Amount In Rugees)

For the year ended For the year ended

Margh 34, 201% March 31, 2014
Repalr and Malatenance 725 11,056,550
Rent and Hire Chavges 12,948,260 0,633,232

Rates and Toxes 5,766 -
Wsurance Expenses 131,146 2,41,980
Apulication and Processing Fee 2.83,657 1,06,01,571
Travelling Expanses 3%9,83,107 51,216,959

Vehicle Running & Malntenance Expenges £2,104 -
Cemmunleation expenses 2,792,832 3,68,025
Advertlsement and Pubiclty 35,000 20,000
Business promotton . 18,37,629 13,853,728
Conatlons and Contributlon to charitable funds 2,020,000 35,000
Printing and stationery 5,15,23D 4,53,693
Books, Perlodicals and Subseriptians 32,154 561,136
Leral and professional charges 1,36,76,332 396,759,155
Construction Supeivision Expenses - 4,4%,0%, 850
Dircctors’ Sitting Fee i,29,112 93,000
Plractors” Remuneratlon 4,35,000 1.20,000

Payment to audltor

- A5 statutory audlt foe 137,000 1,40,450
- In other capacity {certification) 2,35,495 2,87.500
Starnp Duty and Flllng Fies 26,417 3,096,836
Guest House Expenses 3,19,34% 642,841
Bad debts written off . 712,682
Miscellaneous Expenses 4,075 29,331
Total Z,34,61,588 10,80,14,54%
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Himdustas Cheanienyegy Limbled (Formaerly Moser Baar Clean Energy Limlted)
Registered Dfflce: 616 A (164, Sixth Floor), Devika Tower, Nehru Place, New Delhl-110019
Notes to Financlai Statements for the year ended on 31st March 2¢15

21

22

23

24

The Company follows Accounting Standard {AS-22) "Accounting for Taxes on Ingome”, notilied under the Companles Accounting Standards Rulas, 2006 [as amended),

The Company has tming diff bt 1 accounting and tax records which suggest accounting for deferred tax assets. The deferred tax assel has not haen

recognlsed since 1he conditions reguited for recognition of deferred thk psets as per 45-22 are not fulfttled.

Earpings per share caleulated in aecordance with the provislons of AS-20:- {Amount n Rupeas)
Partlotars 2014-15 2013-14
Numerator

Profit/ (Lass) sfter kax a5 por orolll and loss pocount:- 2342617 5,04,49.449
Dencminator

Humber of Equity shares (Face Value of Rs.10 each) 14597828 14997828
Welglited Average Numbar of equity shares for calculating baslc #arnings 14997223 14997828
per shave

Add: Welghted Average Number of Shares on converslon of compulsority 94,74,31,600 15,06,59,200
convedtible preference shares

welghtad Average Humber of aquity shares for calouloting diluted eatning 96,24,28,428 16,56,07,028
per share

Dasgic Earmings/ (Loss} per share (Face volue Rs.10/- each) 016 336
OHuted Earpings/ (Loss) per share {Face value Rs. 10/~ rath} £.00 0.30

The Company i3 ged in providing technlcal services In relation 1o selting up and malatenance of Solar Power Projects which ts 1is single reportable businass

E Furlhier the op ! of the company are located in Indla which |5 15 single geographlcal segment. Accordingly reporting under AS 17 notified under the
Companies jAccounting Standerds) Rules, 2006 (as amended) 1s not applleable,

As per the information avallabie with the Corngpany, none of the creditors fall under the definltion of ‘Supphier as per the Section 2{n) of 'The Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Developmant Act, 2006". in view of the above, the prescribed disclosures under Section 22 of the Act are not required to be made.
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Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited {Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited)
Reglstered Office: 616 A {164, Slxth Floor), Devika Tower, Nehru Place, New Dalhl-110019
Notes to Flnanclal Statemients for the year ended on 315t March 2015

25 Related Party Transactions

Mame of related parties where conirol exlsts:

MName of the related party

Natura of Relatlonship

ingdlan Hydroglectric Power Private Limlted

Ultimate Holding Company

Hindustan Powerprojects Private Limited {(Formerly Moser Baer Projects Private
Limited)

Holding Company

Solitalre Energies Privata Limited

Subsidiary Cormpany

Spinel Projects & Infrastructure Limited [Formerly Moser Baer Projects &
Infrastructure Limiked)

Subsidlary Company

Bhanuenergy Infrastructure & Power Limited (Formerly Moser Baer
Infrastructure & Power Limiteg)

Subsidlary Company

Bhaskar Powarstructures Lmited {Formerly Moser Baer Powerstroctures
Lirnited}

Substdiary Company

Bhaskar Powergen Limited {(Formerly Moser Baer Powergan Limited)

Subsidiary Company

Dellgentia Energy and Infrastructures Private Lirited

Subsldlary Company

Goldenbeam Powar Private Limitad

Subskdiary Company

Sunmark Enevgy Systems Limlted (Formerly Moser Baer Energy Systems
Lirnited)

Substdiary Company

Precious Energy Services Private Limited

Subsidlary Company

solitaire Industrial Infrastructure Private Limited

Subsldiary Company

Sunmark Power Projects Limlted (Formerly MB Power Projects Limited)

Subsidlary Company

Solltalre Active Power Limited {Formerly MB Actlve Power Limited)

subsidlary Company

Sunmark Energy Research Limlted {Formerly Moser Baer Energy & Research

Limited) Subsidiary Company
Sunmark Energy Projects Limited {Formerly Moser Baer Energy & Projects

Lirnited} Subsldiary Company
Porbandar Solar Power Limited {Formerly Moser Baer Energy & Development

Lirmnited) Subsidiary Company
Sunnyday Green Energy Private Limited Subsldiary Cormpany
Kindle Engineering and Construction Private Limited Subsidiary Company

Splnel Energy & Infrastructure Limited [Formerly Moser Baer Energy &
Infrastructure Limited)

Subsidlary Company

Bhanuenergy Industrial Development Limited {Formerly Moser Baer Industrial
Development Limlited)

Subsidiary Company

Sapphire Industrial Infrastructures Private Limited

Subsidlary Company

Solitaire Powertech Private Limited

Subsldiary Company

Aftaab Solar Private Limited

Subsldiary Cornpany

Hindustan EPC Company Limited (Formerly Moser Baer Engineering &
Coustructions Himited)

Fellow Subsidiary

Cinch Power and Infrastructure Private Limlted

Fellow Subsidiary

Basllica Power and Infrastyucture Private Limlted

Fellow Subsidiary

MB Power iadhya Pradesh] Limited

Fellow Subslidlary

Solitalre BTN Solar Private Limlted Subsidlary Company
Vanlty Techstructure Private Limited Subsldiary Company
Cazling Infrapower Private Limited subsldiary Company

Suryataap Energles and Infrastructure Privata Liralied

Subsldiary Cornpany

Daiton Energy Systems Private Limlted

Subsidiary Company

Eden Glen Homes Private Limited

Subsidiary Company

First Ciass Infrabulld Private Limited

Subsldiary Company

Oneway Buildtech Private Untted

Subsidiary Company
Magnet Bulldtech Private Limlted Subsidiary Company
Decent Propbuild Private Limlted Subsldiary Company

Godavarl Infraspace Private'Limited

Subsidtary Company

Rakiwl Infracon Private Limltad

Subsldlary Company

Atharv Cleantach Limited

Subsidlary Company

Ingus Clean Energy GmbGH

Subsldlary Company of Arthav Cleantech Limited

indus Energy S GmbH & Co. KG

Subsldlary Company of Arthay Cleant

h Limited

Indus Energy & GrabH & Co. KG

Subsidiary Company of Arthav Cleantech Limited

Indus Energy 8 GmbH & Co. KG

Subsidiary Company of Arthav Cleantech Limited

Indus Energy 5 GmbY & Co. KG

Subsidiary Cormpany of Arthav Cleanlech Limited

Indus Enargy 10 GmbH & Co. KG

Subsidiary Company of Arthav Cleantech Limited

Indus Enargy 11 GmbH & Co. KG

Subsidtary Company of Arthayv Cleantech Limited

Indus Enerpy 12 GmbH & Co. KG

Subsidlary Company of Arthav Cleantech Limited

Subsldlary Company of Arthay Cleantech Limited

Indus Energy 13 GmbH & Co. KG
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Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited (Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited)
Registered Office; 616 A {164, Sixth Fioor), Devika Tower, Nehru Place, New Delhl-110019
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended on 31st March 2015

Mame of the related party

Nature of Relationship

Prime Energy Entwicklungs- und Geundstucksgesetlsschaft mbH

Subsidlary Company of Arihav Cleantech Limited

Selarpark Marksuhl GimbH & Co. KG

Subsidlary Company of Arthav Cleantech Limlied

Takasakl Yoshli Solar Park Inc,

Subsidlary Company of Arthay Cleantech Limitad

Urta Hetharlands BV,

Subsidiary Company of Arthav Cleantech Limited

Urja Pratham B.V,

Subsidlary Company of Urja Netherlands B.Y,

Urla Dwitlya 8.V,

Subsidiary Company of Urja Netherlands 8.y,

Hrja Tritiva 8.V {w.e.f. 6th May 2014)

Substdlary Company of Urja Netherlands B.v.

Vigor Solar, lng,

Subsidlary Company of Urja Netherfands B,V,

HWME L.L.C.

Subsidiary Compary of Urla Dwitiya B.V,

HiMA Goda Kalsha

Subsidiary Company of Lr)a Tritlya BV,

Engrgy Prathaim lac. {w.ef. 4th Dec 2014}

Substdlary Company of Vigar Sokar, Inc,

Energy Dwlitlva Inc. fw.e.f, 4th Dec 2014)

Subsldiary Company of Vigor Solar, Inc.

HCE Europe Lmited (Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Europe Limited)

Subsidiary Company

Canversus Limited

Subsidiary Company of HCE Europe Uimited {Formerly
ey Eur Lieni

Gatus 537. GmbH

it
Subsidlary Company of HCE Eyrope Limited {Formerly
Mo lean rape Limited

Dayllghting Energy Ltd.

Subsldiary Company of HCE Europe timited (Formerly
Iigser Baar Egr Ik

Daylighting Power Lid.

Subsldlary Company of HCE Europe Limited [Formerly
aser T Ener T LimlE:

Clean Solar Energy Limnited

Subsidiary Cormpany of HCE Europe Umited (Formerly
I {gan T 1 Limlted

Solar Yector Limited

Subslidlary Company of RCE Europe Limited {Formerly
Moser B 1. E iteg

Luminance Solar 1 Limited

Subsidiary Company of HCE Europe Limited {Formerly
il lean Ener| r Limnige:

Solar Lighting Power Limited

Subsldiary Company of HCE Europe Lirnited {Farmerly
¢ Ba gl Lirnite:

Solar Power 1 Limlted

Subslehary Company of HCE Europe timited (Formerly
Migser B 0 Ener Lirnite

Lugent Power Umited

Subsidiary Company of HCE Europe Limited {Formerly
Mo t Clean T rope Limied

Sunray Power Limlted .

Substdiary Company of BCE Europe Limited (Formeriy
Mipser lean rey Eugone Limited

Drive Solar Limited

Subsidlary Company of HCE Europe Limited (Formerly
Moger B Energy Eurppe Limite

Lunar Solar Limited

Subsidlary Company of HCE Europe Limited (Formerly
] rey Elvoe Lt

Empyreal Energy Limited

Substdiary Company of HCE Europe Limited (Formerly
Moger B Eur: imlted

Glorious Energy Limited

Subsldiary Company of HCE Eurape Limited {Formerly
T E Lieni

Lustar Energy Limited

Subsidlary Company of HCE Europe Limlted (Formerly
Moser gy Eurppe Lim}

Glimmer Evargy Limited

Subsldlary Company of HCE Eurepe Uimited (Formerly

Moser Baer Clean Energy Eurone Limited)

Bharat Cleantech Limited

Subsldiary Company

Hygrave Limited

Subsidlary Company of Bharat Cleantech Limited

Raisen Limited

Subsldiary Company of Bharat Cleantech Limited

MNew Energy Solar B.V. (Formerly New Castle Property Holdings B.V.)

Subsidiary Company of Ralsen

Twelve Energy Societa' Agricola S.R.L

Subsidiary Company of New Energy Solar 8.,

Laytham Lid.

Subsidiary Company

Translexam Limited

Subsidiary Company of Laytham Limlted

West Asla Trading F2E

Subsidiary Company

Enertec Trading FZE

Subsidlary Comparyy

Gulf Solartec FZE {w.e.f. 10th Sep 2014}

Subsidiary Company

Generetic Solar FZE {w.e.f. 20th Oct 2014)

Substdiary Company of Gulf $olartec FZE

Emery Cooperatigf U A

Subisidlary Company of Athary Cleantech Limiled and
Bharat Cleantech Limited
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Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited {Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limted)

Reglstered Office: B16 A {164, Sixth Floor}, Devika Tower, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110015
Notes to Flnancial Statements for the vear ended on 31st March 2015

Detalls of Significant transactlons with the Related Parties during the year:-

Transactions with Holding Company;

Closing Balance [Rs) Recelvable/

Armount {Rs} {Payabile)
Party namsa Currant Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Hindustan Fowerprojects Private Limited (Formerly Moser Bear
Projects Private Himited)
Expenses Incurred on behalf of the Company 4,322,285 20,234 {4,24,857) (2,612}
Advances Glveny (Refunded) [Refer note (W below) {50,69,80,520) 2,75,28,00,000 - 2,75,28,00,000
Allutment of Optlonally Convertlble Preference Shares 2,94,73,29,000 - 2,94,73,29,000 -
Share application money racelved/ {refunded) {nat) 120,560,00,000) &0,000 - {2,94,73,28,340
Unsecured igan recalved/ {refunded) fnet) & 20,60,00,660 - . -
Corporate guarantaes givan for credit facllitles avalled by the Campany 1,25,00,00,000 . 52,00,00,000 1,52,00,00,000 52,00.00,000

* Unsecured lean of Rs. 20,60,00,660/- was converted Into share spplication money and the cormpany allotted Opttonally Convertible Preferance Shares for

the sarme during the year.

Refer note vil) below for details of shares pledged by Hindustan Powerprofects Private Limited (Formerly Moser Baer Projects Private Limited) on behalf of

the Company.
Transactions with Subsldlaries:

lnvestment made in Equity Sharas

A {Rs}
Patty natne Lurrent Year Previous Year
Bhanuenergy Industrial Development Limited {Formerly Moser Baer industrial Development Umited) - 40,00,00,000
Daiton Energy Systems Private Limited - 1,00,000
Kindle Engineering and Construction Private Limited 13,00,00,000 1,86,52,00,000
Ehanuenergy Infrastructure & Power Limited (Formerly Moser Bser Infrastructure & Power Limited) . 40,00,00,000
Solitalre Industrial Infrastructure Private Limlted - 16,58,00,000
Investment made In Compulserily Convertlble Preference Shares

Amtaunt {Rs}
Party name Lurrent Year Previgus Year
Bhaskar Powergen Limited {Formerly Moser Baer Pawergen Limlted) 33,45,000 -
Bhaskar Powerstructures Limlted (Formerty Moser Baer Powerstructures Limited) 27.58,000 -
Daiton Energy Systems Private Limited 2,00,000 -
Cecent Prapbulld Private Limited 29,000 -
Religentia Energy and Infrastructures Private Limlted 85,25,88,000 -
Goldenbeam Power Private Limited 6,88,18,000
Flrst Class Infrabulld Private Limited 10,00,000 -
ivtagnet Bulldiech Private Limlted 29,000 .
Sunmark Power Projects Limited {Formerly MB Power Projects Limited) 1,50,000 -
Solltalre Active Power Limlted (Formerly 1B Active Power Limited) 1,76,92,000 -
Solitaire BTM Solar Private Limited 1,77.58,000 -
Spinel Projects & Mnfrastructure Limited {Formerly Moser Baer Projects & Infrastructure Limited) 1,74,48,000
Vanity Techstructure Private Limited 1,74,47,000
Gneway Bulldtech Private Limlred 29,000
Rakhvl Infracon Private Limited 50,000 -
Solitaire Powertech Private Limited 11,30,000
Spinefl Energy & |nfrastructure Limited (Formerly Moser Baer Energy & Infrastructure Limited) 44,42,000 -
Sunmark Energy Projects Limited [Formerly Moser Baer Energy & Projects Limited) 25,48,20,000 -
Sunmark Energy Research Limited {Formerly Moser Baer Energy & Research Lirnited) 20,51,000 -
Sunnyday Green Energy Private Limited 5,05.82,000
Suryataap Energles and Infrastructure Private Limited 31,85.000 -
Investment made/ (redeemed) In red ble preference shares

Amount [Rs}
Party naime Current Year Previous Year
Atharv Cleantech Limlted - {22,88,10.117)
Bharat Cleantach Limited - {6,5Q,00,000
Enertec Trading F7E - (20,78.93.615)
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Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited (Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited)

Registered Office: 616 A (16A, Sixth Floer}, Devika Tower, Neliru Place, New Dethj-110019
Notes to Flnanclal Statements for the year ended on 31st March 2015

Share application ntoney glven/ {refunded) inet}

Closing Balance {Rs] Recelvable/

Amaunt {Rs) {Payable]

Party name Current Yaar Previous Year Currant Year Previcus Year
Solitaire Energies Private Limited - 3,89,17,890 - 13,8%,31,509
Rhaskar Powerstructures Limited (Formerly Moser Baer 598 - - 27,58,402
Powerstructures Limited) ’

1,51,364 1,506,000 - 29,21,574
8haskar Powergen Limlted {Formerly Moser Baar Powergen Limited}

2,50,200 - - -
Solitaire Active Power Limited {Formerly MB Active Power Umited)
Deligentia Energy and Infrastructures Private Umited 59,72,18,000 25,41,60,000 - 25,53,70,000
Goldenbeam Power Private Limited - 54792165 5.47.52,000 5,47,92,16%
Precigus Energy Services Private Limited - 3,24,80,679 - 13,45,51,570
Solitaire industrial Infrastructure Private Limited - - - .

- - - 1,50,000

Sunmark Powsr Projects Limited {Formarly MB Power Projects Limited)
Sunmark Energy Research Limitad {Formerly Moser Baer Energy & - - - 19, /0,621
Research Limited)
Sunmark Energy Frojects Limited (Formarly Moser Baer Energy & - 3,62,305 - 4,62,305
Prajects Limited}
Porbandar Sclar Power Limlted {Formerly Moser Baer Energy & . 3,20,23,725% - 11,84,59,397
Development Limited)
Decent Propbulld Private Limited 910 - - -
Sunnyday Graen Energy Private Limited {3,11,14,610} 10,16,64,610 2,04,18,000 10,21,14,610
Oneway Bulldtech Privale tlmited 50,000 B £0,000 -
Spinel Energy & Infrastructure Limited (Fermerly Moser Baer Energy & - - F,80,000 7,590,345
Infrastructure Umited)
Bhanuenergy Industrial Development Umited {Formerly Moser Bags - 4,006,000 4,20,600
Industrlal Bevelopment Limited)
Sapphire Industrial Infrastructures Private Limited - 1,31,00,000 - 7,12,20,000
Sofitaire Powertech Private Limited {943} 111,568,000} 4.98,56,000 498,565,903
Vanity Techstructure Pyt Lid - - 100,000 1,G0,000
First Class Infrabuild Private Limited - - - 10,600,000
Suryataap Energles and Infrastructure Private Limited - 26,00,000 - 28,00,000
Spinel Projects & Infrastructure Limited {Formerly Moser Baer Prolects - - 1,50,000 150,000
& Infrastructure Limited)
Daiton Energy Systems Private Limited {B.00,000) 10,00,000 - 10,00,000
Bhanuenergy Infrastructure & Power Limited {Formerly Moser Baer - 3,00,000 - 3,00,000
Infrastructure & Power Limited}

by the company (net}

Loan given/ frecelved back) lincluding conversion of balances Into foanj

Clesing Balance (kS| Receivablay

Amount [Rs) {Payabie)

Party name Lurrent Year Previous Year Current Yegr Previgus Year
Athary Cleantech Limited B - {5,28,50,780) - -
Porbandar Solar Power Limited [Formerly ioser Baer Ensrgy & 12,93,06,001 . 12,83,06,001 .
Gevelopment Limited)
Precious Energy Services Private Limited 13,94,18,505 - 13,94,18,906 -
Solltaire Energles Private Limited 14,13,61,831 - 14,13,61,831 -
Solitaire industrial Infrastructure Private imlted 19,66,587 19,66,587
Bharat Clzantech Limited - {1,08,86,732) - “
wast Asiz Trading FZE f1,15,64,685) 151,64,772,5934) 2,61,69,611 3,70,22,556
Enertech Trading F2E - {64,30,88,180} 1,02,13,000 98,05,153
Deligentia Energy and Infrastructures Private Limited 10,03,142 - 10,03,149
Kindle Engineering and Construction Private Limited 1,56,35,205 - 1,56,35,209 -
Bhanuenergy infrastructure & Power Limlted [Formerly Moser Baer 58,08,55,358 - 58,08,55,358 -
Infrastructure & Power timited}
Sapphire industrlal Infrastructures Private Limited 8,01,30,144 - 8,01,30,144
Bhanuenergy Industrial Development Limited (Formerly Moser Baer 57,98,50,919 - 57,08,50,919 -
industrial Developrment Limited)
Goldenbeam Power Private Limitad 3,83,79.572 {5,46, 75,000} -
Sunnyday Green Energy Private Limited - 43,4722 110} 45,95,27.890 45,95 27,890
Interest Income accrued/recelvable

Closing Balance {Rs) Recolvable/

Amount {Rs) {Payabite}

Party name Currant Yaar Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Athary Cieantech Limited 30,465 2,20,400 28,372,500 34,33,473
Bharat Cleantech Limited 4,561 66,650 8,90,470 10,77,504
West Asla Trading FZ€ " 742,535 62,51,278 4,12,68,370 3,89,07,452
Enertech Trading F2E 168,338 48,13,388 54,865,782 50,685,898
Geldenbeam Power Private Limited - 15,83,510 . 16,683,510
Sunnyday Green Engray Private Limited . 819,898,332 5,67.9%9447 12.R6,02,173 5,17,9%.447

520

¥




Hindustan Cieanenergy Limtted {Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited)

Registered Office: 616 A {164, Slxth Floor), Devika Tower, Mehru Place, New Delhi-110019
Notes to Finanglal Statements for the year ended on 31st March 2015

Management Consultancy Services Provided

Clesing Balance (Rs) Recalvable/

Amaownt (R} {Payable]
Party name Currgnt Year Previous Year Current Year Pravious Year
Porbandar Solzr Power Limited {Formerly Moser Bagr Energy &
Development Limited) - - 38,87,204 1,8%36,313
Aftaalr Solar Private Limited - 12,00,000 - 1,02,360
Consulancyf Business Advisory Services Provided

Closing Balance {Rs) Racelvakle/

Amgunt {Rs} [Payable)

Party haine Current Year Previous Year Lurrent Year Previpus Year

HCE Eurape Linited {Formetly Moser Baer Ciean Energy Eurcpe
Limitad)

14,26,26,945

14,26,26,945

Rent Retelved

Amount [fs)

Ciosing Bafance

Rs) Recelvabla/

Previaus Year

Party name Current Year I Previous Year Lurrent Year
Solitgire Industeial Infrastructure Private Limlted 1,50,000 | - - -
Expenses Incurred and Advances glven/ {taken) by the company {net}
Closlng Balance [Rs) Recalvablef
Amount (Rs] [Payable)

Party name LCurrent Year Previpus Year Current Year Pravious Year
Goldenbeam Power Private Limited 18,649 - 13,731 2,87,50,000
Sunnyday Green Energy Private Limited 4,00,671 - 3,095,797 8,12,55,300
Sunmark Energy Systems Limited {Formerly Moser Baer Enargy Systams 450 - - -
Limited}
Precious Energy Services Private Limited 4,14,92,013 - 4,01,75,403 440,726
Parbandar Solar Power Umlted {Formerly Moser Baar Energy & 3,96,30,805 53,97,357 3,78,93,310 -
Development Limfted}
Kindle Engineerlng and Constructlon Privale Limited 1,54,79,042 4,04,597 - 156,167
Sapphire Industrlal Infrastructures Private Limlted 2,03,62,254 2,727,087 2,028,910 9,97,800
Solitalre Powertech Private Umited 2,20515 13,500 2,065,470 7,14,640
solitalre BTM Soiar Private Limited 1,75,57,461 - 99,425
Dellgentla Energy and infrastructures Private Limited 3,149 - - -
West Asia Trading FZ2E - B 1,55,63,220 1,424,714
Solitaire Energies Private Limited 4,20,50,641 10,14,547 4,07,15,841 10,30,522
Salitaire Active Fower Limited {Formerly MB Active Power Limitad) 1,74.46,800 - 99,425 -
Spinel Energy & Infrastrecture Limited (Formerly Moser Baer Energy & 8,44,574 - 78,790 -
Infrastruciuce Limited)
Spingl Projects & Infrastructure Limited (Farmerly doser Bagr Projects 1,75,46,674 - 99,425 .
& Infrastructure Limited)
Bhanuenargy Infrastructure & Power Litnited (Formarly Moser Baer 5,46,49,188 - 5,44,43,580
Infrastructure & Power Limited}
Bhanugnergy Industrial Deavelopment Limited {Formerly ioser Baer §,35,66,689 - 5,43,61,120 -
Industrial Development Linited)

- - - 2,72,062
Bhaskar Powergen Limited (Formerly Moser Baer Powergen Limited)
solivalre Industrlal Infrastructure Private Limited 8,35.127 39,78,488 - 1131460
Sunmark Energy Research Limited (Formerly ioser Baer Energy & 52,136 23,740 21,740
Resegrch Limited)
Sunmark Energy Projects Limited {Formerly Moser Baer Energy & 12,67,126 42,712 10,52,517 42,712
Projects Limlted)
Vanity Techstructure Private Limited 1,75,46,22% 95,425 -
Magnet Bulldtech Private Limited - - - 28,080
Oneway Buildtech Private Limited - - - 28,000
Decent Prophulld Private Limited - - - 28,030
Suryataap Energies and Infrastructure Private Liinted 5,350 67,636 - -
Aftaah Solar Private Limited 1,26 079 72,430 222 2938
Securlty deposlt made:

Clasing Balance (Rs) Recalvable/
Amount [fs] {Payable}

Patty name Current Yaar Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Kindle Engineering and Construction Private Limliad 200,000 - 2,00,000 “
Porbandar Solar Power Limited (Formerly Maser Baer Energy &
Developmant Limited) 2,00,000 - - -
Preclous Energy Services Private Limited 2,00.000 - 2,060,000 -
Sapphire Industrlal Infrastructures Private Umited 2,00,000 - -
Solitalre Energles Private Limlted 200,000 - 200,000

Betalls of other transacti ith Subsidiarles-afe i e {h-notes below,
ansactions with 5 ,sva[:wq @Udé’
R

-
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Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited (Formetly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited)
Registered Offlce: 616 A (164, Sixth Moor}, Devika Tower, Nehru Place, New Delhi-11001%
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on 315t March 2015

Transactions with Fellow Subsidlaries:

Expenses incurred and Advances given/ {taken} by the company {net)

Closing Balance {Rs) Recelvable/
Armount {Rs) {Pavabia)
Party name Current Year Pravious Perlod Current Year Previcus Perlod
Hindustan EPC Company Limited {Formerly Maser Baer Engineering & 4,80,541 {32,32,684) {4,54,732) 23,785,804
Constructlons Limlted) .
Hindustan Hydro EPC Company Limited {Formerly Emerald Hydro EPC - 741 - 741
Company Private Limited)
MB Power [Madhya Pradesh) Limited - - - {440,000
Unsecursd foan and Business Advances taken by the company
Clesing Balance [Rs) Recaivable/
Amount {Hs) [Payable)
Party name Currant Year Previgus Year Current Year Provious Year
58,81,99,857 1,70,34.48,103 - 6,27,76,14,623)
Basillca Power & Infrastructures Private Limited (Refer note i below)

Hindustan £PC Company Limited {Formerly Moser Daer Engineering & Constructions Lirnited} has created charge on Its Current Assets {both present and
future) for securing bank guarantee facilty of Rs. 125,00,00,000/- (Provieus Year: NiL) taken by the Company.

Transactions with Key Managerial Personnei:

Remunerption/ Salary & Other Pérgulsites

Closing Balance [Rs) Recelvable/

Amount {Rsj {Payable)
Party name Cureant Year Previpus Perlod turrent Year Previous Perlod
Mr Ravi Trehan {Whols Thne Director) 2,55,000 - {1,02,000) -
lvir Sivalingam Rajalingam {Manager} 36,76,212 35,76,212 {7,51,004) {7,32,904)
e Sunil Magar {Company Secratary) 18,23,113 13,11,.229 {1,42,308) 11,11,123)

Notes:

1} The cutstanding Bank Guarantees issued by the Company on behalf of it subsidiarles are as below:
{Amaunt in Rupess}

il

Name of Entity Current Year Previous Year

Kingdle Enginearing and Construction Private Limited 7,70,60,000 25,60,00,000
Spinel Energy & Infrastructure Limited (Formerly Moser Baer Energy & 15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000
Infrastructure Limited)
Bhanuengrgy Industrial Development Limited {Formerly Moser Baer 6,00,00,000 5,00,00,000
industrial Development Lhimlted)
Bhanuenergy Infrastructure & Power Limlited {Formerly Moser Baer 6,00,00,000 6,00,00,000
Infrastructure & Power Limlited)

Total 34,70,00,000 52,00,00,000

The outstanding Corporate Guarantees issued by the Company on behaif of its subsidlartes/ fellow subsidlartes are as below:

Type of Guarantee Current Year Previpus Year
Guarantees givan to secure loan: 8,42,55,05,449 7,12,91,40,611
Guaranteas given to suppllers for materfal: 1,03,65,03,648 99,52,52 688
Guarantees piven for performance of obligation under contracts: 2,62,36,37,730 2,86,93,23,750
Total 12,08,56,46,827 | 10,99,43,15,849

During the year the Company has entered into different contractual arrangements with its Holding Company Hindustan Powerprojects Private Limited
{formerly Maser Baer Projects Private Limlted) {HPPPL), its fellow subsidiartes Basilica Power & Infrastructure Private Umlted {Basilica) ang Hindustan EPC
Company Limited {formerly Moser Baer Englneering & Constructlons Limlted) [HEPCL] to settle the outstanding advance given to HPPPL with the batance of
unsecured loan received from Basllica. Under these agreements the Conpany has appropriated its unsecured loan of Rs, 827,76,14,623/- recelved from
Basilica towards advance for supply of materla! to Basilica. Basilica assigned the outstanding balance of advance for supply of matesial of Rs, 686,58,14,430/-
1o its holding company HEPCL. The Company assigned the advance of Rs. 194,58,19,480/- gven to HPPPL for supply of materlal to HEPCL whilch resulted in a
net advance of Rs. 501,99,95,000/- for which the Company allotted fully pakd up Outionally Convertible Preference Shares to HEPCL,

Infrabuild Private Limited. Accordingly these entities have bacome direct subsidiaries of the Company:

{Amaunt in Rupees}

Name of Enilty , Value of investment

Decent Propbulld Private Limited 1,006,000

Wagnet Bulldtech Private Limited 1,400,000

One way Buildtech Private Limited 100,000

Godavarl Infraspace Private Urnited 1,00,000

Rakhvl Infracon Private Limnited 100,000
o,
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iv} During the year the Company has purchased 100% of the equlty shares of s below mantioned step down subsidiarles from Hs subsidiary Flrst Class
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Hindustan Cleanenargy Limited {Formerly Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited)
Registered Office: 516 A {164, Sixth Floor), Devika Tower, Nehry Place, New Delhi-110018
Notes to Fihanclal Statements for the year ended on 31st March 2015
vl Indian Hydro Electric Power Private Limited has pledged 11,20,002 of Equity Shares ang 2,57,211 Convertible Preference Shares of the Hindusian
Powerprojects Private Uimlted (Férmerl\r Moser Baer Projects Private Limlted) In connectlon with borrowlngs of Rs.125,00,00,000 availed by the Company.

vl} Indlan Hydro Electrlc Power Private Limited has pledped 131,68,583 of Equity Shares and 10,24,753 Comwvertlble Preference Shares of the Hindustan
Powerprojects Private Umited {Formerly Moser Baer Projects Private Limited) In connection with GG facility of Rs.1,75,00,00,000 availed by the Company.
The pladge i5 cross collaterlzed with another facilily taken by Hindustan EPC Company Limited (formerly Moser Baer Englneering & Constructions Limited)
from the sarg lender.

vii) Number of shares pledged by Hindustan Powerprojects Private Limited {Formerly Moser Baer Projects Privale Umited) on behalf of the Company:

Instrumant
Pledge of Shares hold by Instrament secured Pledged Current Year Previous Year
Debentures 50,66,569 50,66,569
Equity Shares
Loan 38,899,436 |
8G Fac]lity 3899435 44,99,34%9
Hindustan Powerprofects Private Limited {Formerly Moser Baer Debentures Compulsortly 50,590,823 50,90,923
Frojects Private Limlted) Convertible
Loan Preference Shares 39,18,180 -
8G Faclllty 38,i8,180 -
Debantures Redeemable 10,206,217 10,20,217,
BG Faciity | o erence Shares 785,200 :
viiil Number of shares pledged by the Company on behalf of iks subsidiaries:
tnstrument
On Behalf of Entlty Instrument secyred Pledged Current Year Previous Year
Sapphire Industrial Infrastructures Private Limbted Loan Equlty Shares 98,94,000 98,894,000
Kindle Englneering and Construction Private Limited Loan Equlty Shares 14,11,260 11,25,120
Porbandar Salar Power Limited (Formerly Moser Baer Energy & ’
Development Limited) Loan Equity Shares 35,80,704 35,80,704
Precious Energy Services Private Lirmited Loan Eguity Shares 35,62,349 35,652,349
Solitatre Industrtal Infrastructure Private Limited Loan Equilty Shares 52,740 -
Solitalre Energies Private Limited Loan Equity Shares 35,862,350 35,632,350
Leligentia Energy and Infrastructures Private Limited Loan Equity Shares 10,000 .
Compulsorily
Convertlble
Deligantia Energy and Infrastructures Private Limited Loan Preference Shares 8,52 588 B

523



Hindustan Cleanenergy Limited (Formerly Moser Baer Clean Enargy timited)
Registered Offlcer 616 A (164, Sixth Figor), Devika Tower, Nehru Place, New Delhi-118015
Wates to Financial Stat 5 for the year ended on 3ist March 2015

26

7

Contingent Llabli{les:-

- The Company has given Bank Guarantees amounting to Rs.126,16 15,000/ {Previous Year Rs. 57,49,28,184) an behalf of its Subsidi tes /B
+ |t has also gluen Corporate Guarantets on behalf of 1ts Substdlaries/Business Assaciates. The total outstandlug cbilgation as on 31 March 2015 in the banks of the
Subsidwaries/ Business Associates guaranteed by the Company Is Re. 22,28,58,06,093/- [Previous Vear Rs, 17,87,82,44,873)

- Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt Rs. 18,47,69,283/- {Previous Year R, 18,47,69,283).

The Company has o defined benefit gratulty plan. Every employee who has completed five yoars oF more of service gats a gratuity on departure at 1% days salary last
drawn salary] for each completed year of service, The gratuity scheme ks funded by lnsurance policles through LIC approved trist,
The faliowing tables surmmarize the components of the aet benefit P recoghized Inthe fi Tals and t Ized in the bal. sheet for gratulty plan,

Staternent of profly and foss

Netemployee beneflt expanse {Recognized In Employee Bzneflt Expanses)
{Amount [n Rupess)
Gratully Gratul
For the year ended | For the year ended
31st iviarch 2015 31st March 2014

Current Sarvice Cost 5,330,880 4,26311
Interest gost on bensfit obligation ' 1,33,456 (58,903
Expected return on plan assets [1,75,152} [102.773}
Het actuarlal fgaing [ foss recogalzad in the pariad {209,737 {6,92,778}
Past service cost - -
Het ernployee benefit expense 2,798,557 {17,337}
Aciual return oh plan assets 175,152 44,310

Balence Sheet

{Amount in Rupees)

Gratuity Gratuity
A t Ret  In Stat of Bzl Sheet at Perlod - End As at March 31,2015 | As at March 31,2014
Defined benefit sbhgation 17,685,334 13,586,956
Fair value of plan assets 21,00,374 20,01 552
Surplus £ {deficit) e 335040 6,214,506
Changes In p valug of the defined benaNt obllg are as follows :

{Amount in Rupees)

Gratuity Gratulty
A t Recognlsed In Stat of Balance Sheet at Perlod - End As at March 31,2015 | As at March 31,2054
Opening defined benefit obligalion 13 86956 1559982
Interest cost 1,33456 1,584903
Lurrent service cost 5,30.590 4,26 311
Past Service cost - -
Benefits pald 76,330 -
Actuarial igains] / losses on ehligation 12,0%,737} (7,58 240}
Clasing defined henefit obligation 17,565,335 13,865,956

Change I falr value of plan assets are as follows

{Amount In Rupees)

Gratalty Gratulty
As at tdarch 31,2015 | As at March 33,2014

Gpening fair valye of plan assets 20,01,557 4,82 147
Expected futuin 175,152 31,0977
Comtnbutions by employer - 14,75005
Benefits paid {#6,330) -
hetuzrial pains f |fosses) - {65463}
Clasing Fair value of plan assets 2100374 2001552
The malor categorles of plan assets as a percentage of the falr value of total plan assets are as folfows ¢
Gratulty Gratulty
As at March 31,2015 | As at March 31,2014
|inisurance policies theough LIC Appravad Trust 1003, 100%
The principal assumptians used ln determining gratulty obllg for the Company's plans are shown below :
K
As at March 31,2015 | As at March 31,2014
Discount rate 1,95% 9.00%
Basic Salary Increases allowing For price inflation 10.00% 10.60%
Employee lurnever 12.00% 12.00%

¥
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Hindustan Cleanenergy Limlted {Formerly Meser Baer Chean Energy Limited)
Reglstered Offlce: 616 A {164, Sikth Flaos), Davika Tower, Nehru Place, Mew Dalhl-110019
Notes to Flnancial Statements for the year ended on 31st March 2015

The estimates of future salary Inereases, considered in actuaral valuation, takes account of regular Incremenls, prlcr_» inflation, promotlan and ather relevant factors
suchas« ts by the tregarding future salary Increases and the C y's philosoply ployee r {98
i {Araount In Rupees)

. As at March 21, 2015 | As 2t March 31, 2014 | As at tdarch 32, 2013 | As at March 31, 2012 | As at Masch 31, 2011
Present Value deflned benellt abllgation 17,65,335 13 86,956 35.59,952 84,116 232,779
Fair valug of plan assets 21,008,374 20,01,552 4,823,147 - -
Surplusf {Deficit) 3,385,040 b,146,58%6 (10,77 833) {684 115} §2,32,779)

Experience Adjustments on Plan Assets - {565,463] - - -
i3ains)f Losses due to changs In Assumnptigng 108,919 {1,80, 168} 24,482 -

Experience (Galns)/ I osses gn obligations [3,1B,656] {5, 78,075} FALDTS - -
Total (Galn)/ Loss (2,08,737) (7,58,240) 7,685,561 - .

*  The contrlbution expected to be made by the Company during the financial vear 2015-16 is Bs, 3,35,040/-

8 Expenditure In Forelgn Cutrancy
{Amount in Rupees)
Particulars 201&-15 2013-14
Tours and Travels 17,227 251,381
Prof; land € Itation Foe 77,395,103 95,10.638
Sollware and subseription fee 22,745 432,730
Other Finance charges 3,211 | 2,23,565
77,82,286 1,00,59,315
2% Earnlags tn Forelgn Currency
{amount ) Rupass)
[Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
\Interest on loans 950,803 1,13,51,716
Cansultancy Income 14,26,26,945 -
14,3577 844 1,13,51,716

ekl Yol

30 The Company has raised funds tn the form of secured loans and debentures to fund Its ies witleh are eng iin t of solar projects, The cost of such

berrowings including Interest thereon has been recovered from respective subsidlaries.

31 The cther information pursieant to provislons of paragraph 5 of "The General trstroctions for Praparation of Statement of Profit and Loss" of Part il of Schedule I to the
Compantes Act, 2013 are either NiL or not applicable,
32 Previous year's figures have been regroupoed/ reclussified wh ¥ to conform to current year's classificatlon.

For and on behalf of the Board of D
Hindusten Cleznenergy Limlted {Fol

As per our repott of even date
For CA & Associates
Chortered Accountants

v Moser Baer Clean Energy Limlted)
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ANNEXURE X
AUPLICATION FORM

Daies —_ Herdai No,

Hindustan Cleancaerpy Limited
G16A, (164, Sixth Flooy),
Devika Tower, Mehru 1Mace,
New Delhi-110010

Lrear Sirs,

We have received the privafe plucement offer leder dated along with this application formn beadng sevial no, __ dited

We authorise you to place our name(s) on the Register of Debenture Holders of the Company that may be so allocated and 1o tegisicr our
addvess(es) 55 piven below.

Yours faithfully,

For (Name of the Applicant)

{Name and Signatore of Authorised Signatory)
The details of the application sre ag follows:
APTLICATION FORM POR DEBENTURES (CONT.)

We arc npplying as (Tick whichever is applicable)

| Mutual Fund/ Alternative Investments Fund | 2 Public Finaucial Institation 3 Foreign Tnstitutional lyvestor
4 Foreign Portfolio Investor 5 Corporate 6 | Patneship Fivm
7 Bank 5 Tasurance Company 9 Residen! Individual lavestor
10} Hindn Undivided Family 1 Any other {please speeily)
No. of Debentures (I figures nnd in words) Issue P'rice Per Debenture (Rs.) Anounl (Rs.)

10,00,000

AYPLICANT DETAILS
Name & Address of the Applicant (Post Box No, atone is not sufficienty

TAX DETAILS PAN or GHL No. IT Cirele/Ward/District Not Allotted

DETAILE OF BANK ACCOUNT (for incorporation In payment waeranis)

For Hingustan Citian fiergy Limited
For Hindustan Cleanenergy Limiled Sl en
N ’ o a7

LT e i ' IDirector
K = \( Y irectos

\ Drecior
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Bank Name & franch

Aceount No.,

Naluye of Account

We, the undersipned, want delivery of the Debentures in Blectonie Form. Tietals of my { cur Beneficiary (ectronic) neconnt ave piven betow:

Depository Mame

NSDL

L

sl [

Depository Marticing Name

BP-ib

Beneficiary Accounl No,

Name of Applicaut

Name of the Avthorlsed Signalory (ics)

Designation

Siguature

i

Dater

Hindusten Cleanenerpy Limited
6164, (164, Sixih Floar),
Devika Tower, Nehwu Plaee,
Mew Deihl-1100]9

Dehentore Krustee to the Xsswe

IL&FS Trust Company Lindfied

HL&1S Financial Centre, IPlot C-22
BandraKurla Complex, BandraKurla Bast
Mumbai 400051

Reccived from: APPLICANT DETAILS

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT SLIP

RN VI i :‘-.,\
. ). i .
» S’T‘"{\ e {d;{f el

* Directar
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Serial Mo,

Cor Hindusian Cif

nenergy Limjted
7

Director




NAMIE & ADDRESS of (he Appiicnnt (Post Box Mo, slang Is nol sullicient)

DETAILS OF BANK ACCOUNT {for incorporalion in paymend warrasts)

Bank Name & Branch:

Accound No,

Malure of Account

{Note: CheguesfDiafts sre subject Lo scalisation)

Nao, of Debantures (in words and {ipures) Issoe Price Per Debenfure (Bs.)

Amound (Rs.)

All communicition in conmection with the Application should be addressed to Mr. Sunil Konmar Nagar at (he address muntioned sbove (quating
full e of the Applicant, Serful Number of the Apptication form, Number of Debentures applied for, date ol application). The communication
1o Bindustan Cleanenergy Limited should be addressed to the attention of My, Sunil Kumar Napar.
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" Borinl New 1

Private & Conlidentiads Fo 1ivate Civewlation oy
Auldressed to - Mol Lyoeh futes nagisnn]

3ated: April 27, 2016

ADDENDUM TO THE INFORMATION MEMORANDUM DATED ALPRIL 6, 2016

HINDUSTAN CLEANENERGY LIMITED
(A Company incorporated with limited liability under the Companies Act, 1956 with CIN;
U40106DLZ008PLC 84260)
Registered Office: 616A, (16A, Sixth Floor), Devika Tower, Nehra Place, New Delhi-110019
Corporate Office: 239, Okhla Industrial Estate Phase- HI, New Delhi- 110 020
Tel: +91(11) 476241 00; Fax: +91 (11} 4762 4229; Eemail: contaci@@hpppl.in
Contact and Compliance Officer: Mr, Sunil Kumar Nagar; Tel: 4911 1) 47624100; Fax: +9] {14762 4229; 13-

mail: sunil.nagar@hpppl.in

ISSUL OF 8500 SECURED, RATED, LISTED, REDEEMABLE NON-CONVERTFIBLE DEBENTURES OF
FACE VALUE OF RS. 10,00,000 (RUPELS TEN LAKHS ONLY) BACH AGGREGATING UP TO RS,
850,00,00,600 (RUPEES EIGHT HUNDRED AND FIFTY CRORT ONLY) (THE "DEBENTURES™) ON A
PRIVATE PLACEMENT BASIS ("ISSUR™ BY HINDUSTAN CLEANENERGY LIMITED(*COMPANY™
OR “ISSURER™)

This is an Addendum o the Information Memorandum dated April 6, 2016 (“Information Memarandum”} fieg
with the Registrar of Companics, National Capital Terrftory of Delhi and Haryana {(“RoC"y,

This Addendum is pursuant to {he rosolution passed by the board of directors of the Company on February 17, 2016
for carrying out certain modifications to the terins of the Information Memorandum. The Investors may please note
that the reference of “Issue Opening Date”, “lssue Closing Date”, “Pay in Date” and the “Deemed Dude of
Allotment”, wherever appearing in the Information Memorandum shall henceforth be read as under:

April 27, 2016
April 29, 2016
April 29, 2016
_ : April 29,2016
The Iysuer reserves the vight 1o further change the issue programme, at the sole discretion, without aSSIgRiNg any
FEASOR oF prior case.

The Parties agree that any redemption of the Debentures, prior 16 the expiry of 3 (three) yoars from the Beemed Date
of Allotment, shall be subject {o the receipt of prior approval of the RBI and SEB], if required under applicable Law.

The Information Memorandum stands amended and supplemented (o the extent stated hereinabove. All
other terms and conditions of the Information Memorandum shall resain unchanged, This Addendmn shall
be read in conjunction with the Information Memorandum filed with the RoC. However, it is herehy
reiferated that where there is a conflict between the terms of ibis Addendum amd the Information
Memerandum, (he terms of this Addendum shali prevail, All capitalized (erms used in fhis Addendum shall,
uniess ollerwise defined hercin, have the meuning aseribed o it in the Information Memorandum,

AEE
(NS

- .
For Hindusta g,'lc?u{:n01'gy’1iikn"1:l-

e A S,

S22 Clpe | o {Mew et )

Lo

Mr. Sunif Iumar Nagar \_4-’-";;}&_.“"__ s J
(Company Secretary)

Place: Delhi
Date: April 27,2016
Encl: As above

For Hindustan if:iaa-sza'ﬁ&rg;;y Limfted
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